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Sharon Amos

Minister MIngo 8 June, 1978 (Prokes, Sharon, Debbie)

-we talked to him about the Venezelan Colonel, he said Venezuela does have a
strong intelligence division and could be working with the US. However, when
we mentioned that we need to be able to defend ourselves, he said that Guyana
doesn't have the might to take on Venezuela. We said that we didn't expect them
to but if we could just defend ourselves and try to defend Guyana in the event
of an actual attack/ we wouldn't be takéng on Venezuela., He said that he appreciated
our willingness to stand for Guyana but 'we can't start an incident! We reiterated
again it was not to start an incident but to protect ourselves and Guyana. He said
theat "no government could risk aiming non-citizens." He said he could never sell
%t this, He said it is the responsibility of the State to proetect us. He said
that what we already asked for in terms of arms is reasonable and in the letter
we zhad mentioned it was for the purpose of hunting. le knew it wouldn't be enough
for defense., I asked him if that had gone thrxough / he said he thought kexkx it
had but would look into it.
~He said no government would arm you to the teeth, .
~he said it might look like a "citadel to certain people"
-we said vhat would we dox if attacked/ he said we could notify them, asked if
our radio could make contact/ we said sometimes it is not able to make contact
and besides we can't contact their stations. xiex Mike said he had been trying
to get 24 hr a day contact for emergencies/ Mingo said Narraine handles that/ and
we should see him., I asked him if he could make the appt. He called Narraine up
and g arranged tht we should see him Monday at 10:00AM.

-we talked about the local gharassments, saying our truck was tearing up the road,
the x woodchipper coming back broeken, Joyce's medical program being stopped and
that Hoyte was @£ trying to start trouble again. He said that Hoyte could
only try to bother us in his area, but the Venezuelan thing was a £ different
story as that wasn't within Hoyte's area. I said that if Hoyte could irritate

us locally when we are trying to be productive and no-ome interferes how could
we be assured that we'd ke have beople to stand up for us ek when it is on a
larger level involving a more difficult issue, I said that I couldn't believe
that Dr., Reid and the PM with their goals of productivity could want Hoyte to
be so petty and jealous and get away with it, Mingo said that if he were in the
position we were in, he'd x feel the same way about Hoyte

~but he said he didn't know what he could do about it himself as he is a very small
pillar

-I asked what he thought was Hoyte's motivation for harassing us/ he said that
Hoyte might be newvvous and may wish he'd stay a successful lawayer with all the
pressures in government right now., KRxzaxd

-I repeated again, '"why isn't something done to stop him from bothering us", he
said "we're too free here. That's why there is a difference with us and you,

that's why you are so disciplined."

~when we mentioned the situation with Joyce and that we were told in Green's
department that is was a question of legality (insurance), he said "legidiity
doesn't impress me" (in other words, he doesh't think that's the issue)

~he asked if Nurse Noel had agreed with our work in Kaituma originally and we
told him yes she did

~he said that despite the harassments we've gotten, he knows Min., Green likes u
and it is kx he that would be helping us not Mingo.

Nike asked why he couldn'thave written a statement for us to clarify the Kathy
Hunter situation/ he showed her an article txhax and the rediculkous charges/
ke Mingo said it wasn't his job to write such a statement, it was up to the
attorney general. Mike said that Kirton wanted a statement to add facts to
his article, I asked Mingo if Kirton could at least check with im him by
phone or come in andkx talk to him and he said yves (tho Mike didn't seem to
think tht would be a good idea???)

“Mike asked if we could see him weekly/ he said he was too busy now for that,
but said we could see him the 17th. We asked him 6 tell Dr. Reid abouczs@S.—I-cL"{
the medical situation and he said he would. (OVER)




'3 °§ Sharon Amzos

MINGO 8£G£3R telephone x call %8x 9/6/78

(told him about how Carmichael and ¥yatt embarrassed us in front of the local

PRC meeting - they made light of medical care to a Guyanese child (seed in the

nose) and said that people traveling to Jonestown, it would be risky and they would no
longer prdévide transportation for people coming to Jonestown, even if for emergency
caré) and Carmichael said he was a long standing Guyanese citizen but you.....)

Mingo said he would have to talk to Carmichael, I asked when and he said Carmichael
would be coming in to Georgetown in a week and he'd talk to him then/ I said couldn't
you call him before that (in Mathews Ridge) and he said he would do that/ I asked

if he could talk to Hoyte as that was were it started and he said " Minister Hoyte,
as if considering it, or as if he didn't want to talk to Hoyte" but he said hRe
would (not with that much conviction )

~he did mention when I said it was at the PNC meeting, "You mean in front of

people at the PNC meeting" as if he didn't approve of that
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. Sharon Amos

Carrie Ramsaroop (Minister of Parliament) 14/6/78 Sharon, Anita, Tim J

—said he had spent a long time in Port Kaituma at a conference talking to some

of our members and it was a good talk

-he was £ very friendly, he is not a contentious man, kind of easy going, you .
feel he wouldn't be one to raise a hand against you, tho I don't know that
he would ever fight for mm you, he doesn't appear to have any fight in him

~he said he has wanted to come and visit Jonestown and would do so when he
has more time (after -the referendunm)

-I gave him our booklet, Model Community and told him we wanted to see him today
so that if there x is any way we can improve he can give us feed back/ he said
we were doing a good job

~regarding the conspiracy, he says he aXxmagd always reads our letters, doesn't

put much stock in what our enemies say about us/ said something about receiving
some scurilous attack ahainst us from some magazine

-1 asked him who sent the attack but he said he didn't recall, I asked if he could
fi nd out and then he said it was us that sent it to him (sent something to him
about what our enemies are saying)

-he said when you are doing good people will attack you

~I asked if he could come for dinner and he said yes after July 10th

~he didn't hurry us up, seemed to be willing to talk/ I showed him the letter
Mrs. Carter wrote JJ, and gave him the picture of JJ and Mrs. Carter

-I talked about Tim SToen and what he is doing and he said "yes," in a hostile
way against Tim Stoen and I showed him the letter of Kendra Alexander saying
that Tim Stoen said he'd pay her if she would lie agaanst us/ hkekakskilixksx
he acted disapproving of this (he seemed as if he was erkobxkskdbxbrx
willing to hear our position or just doesn't like conflict)

~gave him the letters ofsupport from Willie Brown and Harvey Milk

BB- 2->




Sharon Amos
Eric Clarke 14/6/78 Sharon, Anita, Tim J

-he hasn't heard amything about the Stoen case but said that most judges % usually

take vacations July 15 to Sept 15
—~told him that all the officers of the corporation are the directors and the
secretary is the same (the names Mrs, Haniff has) - and told xkem him that the
names Debbie T is working on, that's what it's for, that's why they are the
first k onesk to do it (naturalization)/ most haven't been here long enough
-he has 5 names, Debbie T., Phillip B., Tommy J., Jan Wilsey, Paula Adams
(he needs to know who is the Secretary and which is the registered office,
Jonestown or Georgetown)

-regarding expediting the corporation, Debbie T. came in to sign the papers but
she told him to wait for forther orders so he doesn't know when to proceed, he
figures it would take about a week to complete it once he is given the go ahead

-re. push to legalize name of Jonestown, he says this would have to go to Cabinet,
he thinks it would be a good idea and is domnexkax that way for names that are
known Emx by popular acclaim but weren't named by the government/ Hoyte would

be the one to take it to Cabinet but they have too many pressing things right
now so it would have to wait

—re tax concession letter (I asked if we could have x a copy of the letter he
wrote reqaesting special consideration for Jofiestown), he said Bd Mr, Moore is
expecting word today from the Income Tax Dept. sending the reply from the Ministry

of Finance so we can go on with the issue so he said we can wait for his letter/
Mrs. Haniff will call me when the letter comes

-re Barker (why he doesn't like us), he said that he didn't think Barker and Hoyte
were close but he did say that maybe Barker thinks Hoyte is still mad at us because

of the letter in the paper, he said that if Hoyte does biing k our name to Cabinet
to be legalized that would help us, He asked why we thought Barker didn't like us/
we said he was cold whereas in the past he was friendly and that he had talked to

us about law and order and people not being free there

—Clarke said that BArker is under Mingo so he hasn't that much power

Hoyte: he said he talked to Hoyte but didn't get the impression that he was still
upset at us. He said that Hoyte gets hot and then forgets. Clarke said "I got
the impression he has nothing against you. He wrongly got the impression that
you were supplementing his work, £u filling in where he hadn't done something. He
wants us to continue our work, Hoyte does." If not urgent tox see Hoyte right now

Clarke said it should wait until next month after the referendum and then he'll
arrange an appointment for us
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J.T. Clarke 14/6/78 Sharon and Anita

~he was very friendly/ is still recovering and mak doesn't have his full strength
back/ goes home about 3:00PM every day

-said nothing is going to happen to JJ, the case is dead (I asked if he had heard
anything), said it's been taken care of

—sadid he loves us/ gives out our bookletx, shows it to people when k they come in,
I gave him a couple more

—said he had a situation he wants our help with

—-a woman Cecily Beard, who is Deputy Vice Chancellor of University of Guyana and
she is Chairman of the Board of Governors of the University/ she has a niece she
is worried about

~her niece is on a criminal charge of marijuana/ she is going with a young man but
he was deported/ her dad Mr. Mohammad got her off to Barbados to break up the
relationship

~they are worried about her because of the drugs and because she sleeps =% with this
man/ she is 19 years old - J.T. Clarke wants us to take her to Jonestown and

help her (good God)

-she is coming back to Georgetown next week

—her name is Rhonda Mohammad/ she is from Moravian church background

-her parents are divorced and she has a grudge against her mother for leaving her
fatlier/ her father is 1/2 Indian and is a proprietor of z Mohammad Garage/ on
Charlotte St., he is not PNC but is nct anti~government

~her mmk sister works at the Caribbean Secretariat

~her father protects her/ he has a big house and she goes to him when w she wants
something/ she went to him to stay and got involved in a “fast set" and that is

how this all happered

—her mother spoke to the PM about sending Bhonda to PT and he thought she should go
and get a useful occupation

-she is now doing nothing with her life

~her mother Pauline Mohammad is in charge of handicapped children/ she has a degree
it's a g big school near GDF headquarters

—Rhonda smokes and drinks
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Margaret Ackman (dinner) 13/6/78
(Sharon A, Tim C, Sandy Jones, Tim J., Anita K, Ralph J)

-she told us to invite Chancellor Haynes/ he said He was going to come but
had a meeting he was to speak at and if he didn't come by 9:00PM he brobably
could't make it but he was friendly on the phone and did remember to call
and tell us he might not be coming
—-it was interesting she told us to invite him/ told us he was approachable and
would be good to know someone like him (he's head of the entire judiciary),
now we have in intro to invite him again - said he was poor as a ymugkx youth/
she has a group she works with who were formerly in jail and she said often
the police don'gt give them a chance to rehabilitate themselves but pick on
them/ they put on a mock trial at city hall and she invited Hayes/ he came and
talked to them/ told them that he could easily have ended up in jail had it not
been for luck (and God)~ in that he was employed as a young man and used some
of his employer's money/ the employer asked for it and he was afraid to tell his
parents/ he ag had an uncle who came to visit at that time an® he convinced the
uncle to give him the money or surely he would have ended up in jail - she said
Hayes is that kind of man who will go to anyone's home and is not one to put on
airs

-she is traveling to Yugoslavia & for a communist conference (of all the communist
countries) - she leaves in a day or so (and with the referendum coming July 10
and this trip, it is quite amazing she came), said she had told us she'd come
and hadn't been able to come and she didn't want us to think she w didn't want

to come

-she may also go to SF California next/ wants to go, I told her if she tells us

when we'll have her meet our SF members and we can help in any way, housing,
whatever. She was moved by this ’

-she's traveled all over the Caribbean, to India, she has been to Cuba but isn't
very impressedby it/ not enough freedom she said/ as if they are afraid (mabye
she said of an attack, she doesn't know), but they have to use the ration card
and hame ration shoes, they don't see fashion magazines —~ she said Castro when
she saw him was very well dreseed, in a shirt like you would get in London,
and a woman spoke of him like he was god "he gave us everything we have", she

didn't like that/ said you have to know when to give people freedom/ said the PM
lets m people marke their ownxekaxxe choice

~she said that in Cuba, the officials have good Scotch but the people can't get
certain things

-she says she does all kinds of charity work/ thxere was a big fire where many
people lost their home/ the PM asked her to do something about it and she went
to the fire to help/ she eventually got called mxaxyxhimg everytime there was

a fire/ this developed into the National Relief Fund., Now it's used for many

people who are in need/ she raised thousands and thousands of dollars thru it

-some people recently lost their 3 children and she arranged for them to have
funerals but the bill came to her office and now she has to get $250 dollars
more to pay for it

—she picks up old people on the street to géve them a ride even if she has to
pick them up bodily herself and she has an arrangment with a man in a care home
where he'll take them in and give them a home/ she goes out there some Sundays
she says to help comb their hair and clean them up, change their sheets

—she says she has trained her stdaff to be compassionate

—when I told her about 1200 people ain Jonestown and the street signs and how
the seniors decorate it and the baby nursery (she especially loves -children) she
said "I'11l have to see it", she is very m=g supportive ]

—she speaks favorably about the PM being a great man and Viola being a wonderful

woman (of course she would do that), says when the PM gives her a project he'll

say "you take care of it" (leaving her to.figure & out how .to deal with it

-she has 3 children, 2 are in the states, her eldest is here

—she's worked in the party for many many years/ was a kindergarden school teacher
at one time but was interested in politics also and so involvedherself and kept

on working for the Party -
a2 e
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Permanent Secretary of Works and Transport Cde. Tiwari 13/6/78 Sharon

—~dropped a gift by for him, I didn't know that Tim J. was supposed to do this
and just was going to drop it by but he called me to come in and chat
-his sect, Cde, Adams was there too, she's quite friendly
~he talked about his religion - he's Hindu and has fatth that providence will
take care of things
-I shuxadxhim told him we were requesting a point-to-point redio for emergencies
because of medical emergenxcies
- told him we were sorry to have put him out yesterday, he said no problem
~he's kind of the kind who engoys bureaucracy
-said the proceedure is that telecoms has to OK the radio in terms of the type
that you can import and then you have to get an import license / wondered if we'd
be using local funds or not, I said no and he said that's good because you're
not supposed to take local funds out of the country
~he said you have to getk the import license from Minister King
-when you get the set Telecoms has to look at it and certify it as the type approved
~he said to come by anytime




. Sharon Amos
(old write up, hadn't ., n turned xx in)

call to Cde. Wyatt Mathews Ridge 1/5/18

~when I told him that we didn't want to pursue the matter as JJ had
jooked into the qualificatinns of the man and decided it couldn't possibly
be he and if he did do it, it would have to be to help the meedy

-he said that there were inconsistencies in the report anyway/ his
voice was hostile and irritated

—he couldn't understand why people if they stole something would come
to our gate in the first p3ace

~the said if there were any doubts at all, he wanted the police to finalize
the inquiry, he said "it's my vehicle and my driver. I am considerably
embarrassed by the report" .

-I mentioned that we certainly wouldn't want to cause him any problem
%he said "I don't know if it will cause m a problem."

—when T said that it might be heig to help needy peodple, he said "that's
not excusable even if for needy people or for the most char itable reasons,
it 's not excusable"

-fxdg I told him that we brought it to him so he'd know if anything like
this happened again and we would certainly appreciate his guidelines if
it was the wrong thing to do

-he said "of course it had to be done because if you don't you don't keep
order" (don't know if he used the word "order" but it had somethhg to do
with keeping things in hand) - it's just, he said, that in a small community,
it's gone all around the community/ just the police inquiry and the question-
ing of the driver and others, it's all around the community and questadéning
the passenger

~he said the thing has snowballed

-in regard to dropping the issue, he said "even at the xisk of embarrassment
it should be pursued, if it goes unpunished that wouldn't be right"

~he said "it's only a personal embarrassment because my driver wasinvolvedV,

B he said that if kex his driver was involved he wouldn't want to keephim

—otherwise it's no damage to his position (I told him that we apprecaite
the job he's doing and feel he's essential to the region) - he said
that it's just that anyone who is known to be attached to him would be
an embarrassment but it should be cleared up x one way or the other and
"we'll see what the police comes up with"

—-he said that if the person is found to be guilty, then we can see what
to do about the charges .

-he said he did appreaciate smxx%e= the feelings of ounr x organization (to
try to make it OK) -~ he was less hostile and qruff at the end when I tried
to explain our quandry/ should we report things to him and chance embarr-
assment in a small community or should we not tell him and possibly some-
thing could go wrong and we'd feel bad that way too (6f course he couldn't
tell us not to report things) - I told him we'd look to his guidance if
we made a mistake by telling him
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Sharon 4Amos

Mingo (March 1978)
(this is an older contact I just didn't get typed apR)

HOYTE

~-why is the press so tight with him?

-Mingo said he used to write for the New Nation paper (Hoyte did)

~Hoyte likes to write, since he is the Minister of Econ. Pevt. he is involved
in projects and plans for the govt and that's why he is written up a lot

Field-Ridley
~he hadn't talked to her yet, will talk to her today

Re RUSSIA and CUBA coming to visit us (we were to tell him of the USSR good
article and that they want to come but don't know how to arrange it)

~-he said they would know how to arrange it, it doesn't have to be a minister
who arranges it so it's them that are hesitating

Re Peter Yernanz
~Mingo said he is a devoted Catholic and he and his family would do a lot for
the cause of Catholicism

JJ COMING TO TOWN
~he said he had done nothing yet 6o check on it
~he called the Commissioner of Police and Barber will check on it

BOAT: is there any problems of buying a boat in US dollars owned by a Guyanese
citizen, registered in US or Trinidad (wzax wants twice as much Guyanese money

as US)
-Mingo said this was a racket (on the part of the Guyanese person) and we couldn't
do it -

MEDICAL LICENSE FOR LARRY
-he got irritated and said we have to realize that we have to conform to certain
regulations or we will be in trouble. Said "in your couniry" there are g= regu-
lations (US)
-we argued the hupganitarian reasons and children dying ipnKaituma and he said
We're not seeing eye to eye about this
-I told him I was shocked by this since we were not concerned only about us

but Guyanese who need medical care
-he said Larry could continue to practice without a license
~kx I mentioned the people that had needed care but died in the hospital

under Hope, he said Hope had to be OK if he was sent there
~I objected to this and said we had xxsf®f seen case after case where Hope

had dakax neglected the case or did things he had no knowledge of how to

do effectively/ he said that maybe Hope had been there too long and needed

more fraining
~he said Hope used to be supervised by a nurse practitiorer but there aren't
enough of them now/ I said if you can be flexible enough to let Hope practice
without adequate supervision why can't Larry who is far more qualified be
allowed to have a license/ he mumbled something about that being a different
thing




Sharon Amos

MINGO 12/4/78 (Mike, Sharon, Debbie)

-regarding Larry Schacht's situation (vhen Dr. Chin had told Fim it couldn't be
arranged now) - hes said he would appraise Dr. Reid of this/ we laid it all out,
the humanitarian problems, the proble= just recently of Vope not properly taking
care of a burn victim and this man coming to us with infection in his body
I said I couldn't understand why the govt. was making an issue amout of it because
wit. sll the problems right now and the charges that the opposition was making that
Amerindians were not being taken care of, it seemed like they were cutting off their
noses to spite their face
~he said that (after listening quietly) he couldn't respond, said that they reason
thev had not okeyed it (Creen etc) was they didn't want to create a precedent
-ve said we could not accept it (we showed him by the way the letters from Gréenfield
and I = went thru several cases of Amerindians (this vas dictated over the radio) ané
+hat had heen done for them) - he resnonded after we said it was totally unacceptable
that "what are you going to do about it"
_ve said "What are you advising for us to do
—we said we could not tolerate this on humanitarian grounds. vz would not compromise
-he said that it was the lau/ we said he should try to change the law because mre
understand it could go to Cabinet but he said ¥in. Green would have to bring it
to Cabinet .
-if Min. Green is the one that didn't OK it, we should say 'we formally protest
this action"
—we asked if ‘tingo would speek to Reid and he said for us to put it in writing and
he will

RL INVESTIGATION AND OUR TJORKING FOR THE PHC
—ve said that we are told we are useful to the party, we are asked to mobilize for
&the party and told ve are the only ones often that show M= up and yet why are
they investigating us
~he said if we feel that way, we should stop working for the party/ I said we don't
want to stop working for the party, we just want to be treated fairly
~he said "well you wouldn't refer to it (working for the party) unless ——-==-=== (he
didn't finish the sentence) N
-he said that (in regard to the morality question in medicine) that legality is
based on morality and we pooh-poohed that .
-we said that we knew that if he gets a call on his xmmdxgx red phone, he bends
the sm rules to suit the individual case and he even told us he had to swallow
many times because he had to compromise and here in this instance it was based on

morality and that Larry got no salary and worked long hours so they certainly shouldn't

say it was special priveleges
—ne said "well I guess you know so much about me" :
-we said we had just hoped he understand the morality of it and that he support us
(or at least understand us)
~he said "It's not that I am not convinced it's right" - it's just a problem of
the precedence
~he said "integrity only goes so far. You have approached all those who have the
authority to help you and you haven't succeeded so what are you going to do"
-his only suggestion is that we get a protest to the in, of health and to Dr. Reid
~he said ¥ what you are doing is an excellent thing, humanitarian

INVESTIGATION:

—said he saw Sandifor (who's checking into us) and Sandifor doesn't know anything
about it

—he said his CID (MINGO's) aren't investigating you but they can prob into who is

CUSTOHS:
—he said that he wondered if his call to Hope had helped and %x Mike said that ve
had been told when we went in that the letter was there (Hope's desk) but still
nothing was done about it. Because Hope had said he'd do something about it, Mingo
said ™it's frustrating tome too. It inflames my patmience and then I get inflamed
(QVER)
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with you"

—kwhen we went over that part of the penalization of us as a cooperative when we
were told that if you bring in private £possessions yOuXZXEXHEE don't have to
pay (he said "it doesn't make sense to penalize people in a cooperative republic"

FINAKRCE

—Reid is taking over temporarily for lope

(on the following, hes said “put donw your pens and we can talk"

D MIKISTER GREEK AND HIS SUPPORT FOR US IN THE EXECUTIVE lEETING (REPORTED BEFORE)
-he sald Green did support you but he was also the one who said he wouldn't compronise
on the medical so Mingo said Green might be being diplomatic

-he said Green is very popular and will not listen to certain people, not even Peid
~Green was the General Secretary of the Party but Reid and others didn't like hovw
he was handling the job, dand didn't feel he had =menough clout so he was renoved
and Reid was put in his place

—since then they haven't gotten along

-only the P!t could tell Green what to do

~Green is related to the Pii and they get along very well

TEGARDING THOSE WHO LIKE US

-he said again that some like us and some don't / wouldn't say who did or didn't
except said PM and Reid and he liked us

—when I asked about Shirley Field-Ridley, he said "] don't think she is with vou,
that's why I wanted her to see you" as I don't think she understands (when Tim asked
if she was racist against white Americans, he said he didn't know about that)

_he said that Rekixisx Jacl: is closer to the P!f however than Green or Noyte and when
I asked what Jack thouz:t of us, he said "lle understands you"

e
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DREGARDING JOIET AND THAT WE'D) RATHE® DIE THAN HAVL HIM EVER TAKER, ALL OF US, SIXTRI
he said he understood

_I said we JJ wants him to know wek we'd do the same for him/ anytime anything happened
or he needed help for the rest of his 1ife he and his family would be assured of
our help/ he said "I appreciate the loyalty of you people! H e said that on a
couple of occasions we had told him of our pledge of loyalty to him and he said
he appreciated that (he sounded séncere at this pointX - with all that's going on
T think he's insecure about his future)

—~we said it wouldhave to be committment in this concern we have to John, because -
we've all seen such a demonstration from JJ of character and we are not salaried,
we all just concerned abhout the principle

J0PL
~ingo talked to Hope recently/ ¥lope went to Mathews ridge for a week on leave/

Mingo said he himself worked mostly thru his leave
~but he asked HOpe if Hope had come to visit Jonestown and Hope said he wouldn't

see Jonestown as we are not a Wgocial" instution (I asked what he meant by a Ysocial®
institution and he meant like social welfare, charity)

n bren

-1 told Mingo that I thought it was unfortuante he himself hadn't seen Jonestown as he V\

was in a position to dfend us and yet he didn't actually know first hand vhat we are {
doing

~he agreed it was bad he hadn't been there and said he would tell us next week, first
thing when he could come to Jonestown \

—xe Thomas said he had heard that Hope kad wanted to get out of the country andxxhxas, N

he said real quick that wasn't true (too quickly I thought as if he had heard the

charge bexfore)

~he said that tho it isn't true, Hope doesn't have any principies at all/ not even (ﬂ
capitalistic principles and that Hope is mostly a civil servant. But ‘dngo said
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Ron Van Dike cont 6/4/78
listened but we were £ surprised/ he saﬁd "you have to be critical
-he said he had a ticklish problem, he had toxpresent the views on Surinam for
Cabinet and he was committed to being honest but he was worried about offending
someone/ he says he tries to tell the #uxk truth at all times
~he said there is xxxxapping~up—o£-pressure—in—Sutinam—and—there—are—troops—new to
be a stepping af up of pressure in Surinam, troops in the area and the past history
with Surinam has always been friendly so this is a problem
—Guyana has recalled her Ambassador to Surinam
~there is a problem because they wanx use the water from the rivers of Guyana for
a source of electric power
-by International Law if there is a river which is the border to a country, that
river is to be freely accessable to both sides
-he claimed he talked to Min, Mingo about us (Min Mingo said this is not true)
~Yike P. showed him the article Mike wrote about the cultural show and he said it
wasn't bad/ we k will have to find out from the editor if it will get in
-he wants an article by Debbie T. about what our women do in the organization

Wills 6/4/78 Debbie, Sharon, Mike
-I asked ffhe knew Ron Van Dyke since Ron said Wills was his teacher/ Wills said he
couldn't recall Ron off hand but he may have been his teacher at Enterprise High
School
-he said there was a lot of corruption in the govt. he was upset about it and upset
he couldn't do anything about it
~somethfing about the plentiness of toilet paper but some man had arranged a deal and
had gotten the profits of toilet paper sales and it was corrupt ’
~he said that he had heard reports of the terrible situation with the children's ward
in Public Hospital and he was checking on it/ he said Hamilton Gree n gives money
to be used and workers in the hsopital rip off the food and supplies for the children
and the people
~Stanley Moore came in (he's a commentator, a lawyer, a commentator on the radio 8) and
he's a friend of Rex McCabe who's a friend of Bunny Mann/ Stanley is a spast student
tho of Wills and Wills thinks Stanley is very loyal to him/ Wills asked Stanley to talk
to Aubrey Bishop tomorrow and expedite the PT situation (we were there when he asked)
—a young man "Hasi" came in who Wills said works for Mingo but who also works for
Mentor (but this man tells Wills things he's not supposed to tell and Wills doesn't
want to lose his contact) - Wills said to Rasi, while we were there, that he wanted
Nasi to expedite the PT situation/ Kasi said liingo is handlinE'PT, but Wills told
Naei to expedite it (Hasi was friendly and we always see hir. around Home Affairs when
ve go in) o
-¥ills said there is no problem on John's case as Reid, Mingo and Wills were on our
side when we had a problem at the alrport with Tim Stoen/ he asked again tho what we
were doing that night, why were we at the w airport and we explained again that we
vere there me because people come in all the time at the airport - He said to .
Debbie "When were you last at the airport" and she said she was there a few days ago
-he said that some people talk socialism but don't practice it/ he said that some
children today hadn't been able to wash their uniforms for school because of the
water shortaze but Teekah sent them home from achool for not wearingepniofrms
RE PT
—he said that it is still positive . .
-0 cPT person a has been put out of the country or arrested .
~tliis is the only case ever for PT that went to court -
—American government officials have moved from hostility to downright friendliness
=PT has integrated itself in a 3 dimmentienal way
A-Party (we were the stars of the Georgetown conference which has lost the most
merbers - showed commitment
B-local in Kaituma, cultural and production moves
C-cultural impact on Scene in Georgetown with our program

~he said that regarding the blackout, the govt. should tell the people the real reason
for it - that the govt doesn't have enough foreign exchange to buy some essential
mrt it needs, can't buy it from Exic Williams i { T

—at this time withm all the problems, he still thinks the decision will go in favor £ /3
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of PT . .
-we asked him how much it matters that Reid % % supports us/ he said it was ¢

Reid's decision to do surgery on Wills (pay for it)
-Reid also arranged for Will's pension and to put Wills on the elections commission
~but Reid doesn't like to be badgered

VIOLA BURNHAM: why she cancelled her appt
-the way things are decided "Palace politics" is's called, if there is no unanimity the

answer is no/ Hoyte probably said no and Green said yes

-Jagan: he is hoping the Soviets will do the work for Guyana, he doesn't believe the
test will help. But the Soviets will never help Burnham unless he shares power with
Jagan .

-Jagan doesn't realize that there is a Chinese option/ they could help not in cash
but they are willing to help in other ways

-US option, will help as long as they don't think you're lost to the USSR
(you don't have to take the strings that are attached)

Kortenev: he has a situation on his hands with PT, if he doesn't use the situation

of 1000 dissadents he could miss an opportunity but doesn't want to blow it

-will send his first Sect first Corval (KGB) and then mabye Kachenko (Victor Kachenko)

Charge D'Affairs (also first sect)

—¥a Wills said that they all know all about xke us as they televise the room (when

we talk, he hasn't seen that opporation here but has seen it in other countries and
they have to rely on such things in non-developed countries where there are not

maxe sophisticated means of = =k observing

Hosari came after us (he's one of Reid's ﬁen) oo ,




" Sharon Amos

;Mingo 6/4/78 Mike, Sharon, Debbie N
-% me asked him about the' Executive Committee Meeting where Peoples Temple
mgexiux was discussed/ he said that so many people were "bombarded" by us,

eople in the executive committee/ they were wondering what to do or say

-he said we have a public relations campaign - he's never seen the like of
it/~people are concerned about it because we have approached quite a few
people )

~they wwondered what should be the attitude towaxrds PT
~he said there is an intensity to the PR, in touch with so many people

~that we had approached Viola Burnham so she was the ome that brought it
up :

-Mingo thinks our PR is scceptable ~ he is not saying that we should reduce
our PR/ it was'he who encouraged s to invite people up to Jonestown

~-but people are afraid of heavy PR and there was some adverse comments there,
(he wouldn't say who was adverse, said he'd be more comfortable talking to
us if we didn't have to get into names)

VERY CONFIDENTIAL: (CON'T QUOTE THIS) - Mingo said this following is very
confidential and he wasn't supposed to tell us but Viola Burrnham asked what
to do about the meeting with JJ =and she was advised that it was not necessary
to see us if she didn't want to. She was told to let the burden fall on
Minister Mingo for this. (He wasn't supposed to tell us that)

-she was told she shouldn't concern herself with that kind of thing

~Mingo said he defended our PR campaign. He said our campaign was stepped up
because of this Stoen case and that we were uncertain of the future of our
movement- ’

-Dr. Reid explained how we were welcomed into Guyand, we were recommended by
Cde. Worrell, he said Mingo was the one dealinpg with us

-someone said we were peddling dope/ Mingo said that was totally untrue and
that they were mixing us up with another group

-someone brought up our boat and he said we check in with the police and
there is no truth to that rumor

-Dr Reid said that all rumors about usk have been Tound to be untrue

-someone said that a plane (from the states) flies directly into our project
(bypassing immigration) and Mingo explained we come in to Timari just like
ever:one else ' . :

-someone said people can't get into our project. Dr Reid said in the US
all farms have gates -
(prokes explained that we have taken down our gates and just today someone
said they were a police officer and proceeded to steal 2 100 bags ofx®rice,
Mingo said to make an official police report of it

-it was said that we have aiproached all the govte. ministers

-Mingo said the true facts were maie clear, The government's position is
that we are welcome. Reid said he welcomed us when he was Minister of
Agriculture
~officially he said there is nothing against PT

Re guidelines and parameters (and what Ron Van Dyke said about guidelines), he
agreed we should have been given guidelines a long time ago

-we asked if he had spoken to Van Dyke as Ron said he had talked to Mingo,
but Mingo claimed thst was not true that Van Dyke hadmix spoken to him

OLIVER SITUATION: (bhe had read about it in our recent letter, and we told.
him of the recent incident when Clive came and was in our house bending
over one of our women) O he said we should make out a formal complaint and
it will go to the Commissioner of police

IMMIGRATION RULE ABOUT JOHN: he has never heard of this, he said it could

be a lie or maybe McCoy approached Immigration to get the normxl practice

on a situtation when a case is in process (He made some negative comment

I'm not quite sure of it, but somethigxgto the effect that this is the

kind of contacts McCoy makes: . ) - { __3

(over)




I asked if we could be of any hedp to him, told him we had helped mobilize

for the party last night ((I went door to door with other party members to

get zeople to come to the doorstep meeting wnere Min. Jack was to discuss with.
the people the problems of blackout and no water etcs)

-%¢ had offerred our help in a prior meeting so mwx I asked again

-he said that this again is confidential but people will go to the polls for a
referendum to decide whether we should hawe a new constitution or not/ Cabinet
(or Parliament will discuss it next Monday)

-Mingo runs the election

- they may have an acceptance of the new constitution without a referendum

-in regard to his statement that as 1long as the present govt is in power,

he thinkss we have nothing to fear, I asked if he thought there was some
danger for the present govt. was in any danger (because that is where we
put our faith) - he said you never can tell, elections are due, anything can
happen

-re contacts, I told h m we had been in contact with a lot of these people

to invite them to our project, like Rashid. He said Kashid wasn't at the
Executive Commi:tee meeting when we were discussed and it was good we invited
him to Jonestown

CUSTOMS: . v

-Mike asked him about customs and asked if Hope had anything.personal against
us/ he said Hope can be difficult to deal with..

-he called Hope while we were there/ said to Hope '"one of the responsibilities
I've got is to look after the PT"

~he asked Hope to expedite our things in customs (Hope said agricultural supplies
should be no difficulty but medical thihgs need special processing

When we mentioned an assistant to a Minister who had spoken negatively about

the povt to us, and said they vere testing us etc. He said that's what makes

him distressed that we are questioned in this way/ he said that people against
the govt would be against us. He said he doesn't kthink that pzerson is a
friend of the govt.

(he said that at the Exec. Committee when we were discussed, Reid brought up
the subject of the rumor of people held against their will and said it wesn't
true ) -he brought it up as an exampple of untrue rumors

Margaret Ackman (6/4/78 Mike, Debbie T, Sharon)
-went by to invite her for dinner, she's very busy but will take us up on it soon
~xx gave her the new printed matter (Jonestown, a Model Community) and she was
intranced by the children and interested in the medical program/ wondered if our
doctor looks at eyes/ she's working on some medical case right now where someone
hasfitt be given adequate care )
-we said anytime we could be of help we'd be glad to /she's getting Hamilton Green
(she calls him Hamie) to push on this case
~we told him about Amerindian people staying in our house here for care and Larry's
work in Kaituma and the people who stay in Jonestown for care
—-she said she would like to visit Jonetown
-we.asked if there was anything she iknew we could improve on and she said no/ she
said some?hing about peogle shouldn't judge others but should see what they are doing,
fhe doesn't care where a person comes from, she feels people should love each other
-iike talked to her about Customs and she suggested we write Hope another letter

-tztﬁave her our phone number if she ever has anyx emergezny cases she wanted help

~her desimre she says is to establish a home for children

ROX VAN DYKE %86/4/78)

-~Debbie, Sharon angd Mike

-in order to cover for our last meeting in case we gkm made a mistake listening to
some of the negative ‘things he said, I said that we had been a little surprised the
lasE tim? we talked to him about & some of the negative things he said, that we had
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I usked i. we could be of any hedp to him, told him we haa nelpe. mobiii.c

for the party l:st night (I went door tc cvor #ith other partv members to

et ,eople to come to the dcorste, meetin, w-ere Min. Jack was to oiscuss with
the peo;le the problems of blackout and no water «tce)

~.e had offerrea our help in a prior mzeting so ma I asked again

-ne said that this again is confidential but people will go to the polls for a
referendum to decide whether we should h&ve a new constitution or nots Cabinet
(or Farliament will discuss it next Mcnday)

-¥ingo runs the election

- they may have an acceptance of the new constitution without a referendum

~in regard to his statement that as long as the present govt is in power,

he thinkss se have nothing to fear, I asked if he thought there was some
danger for the present govt. was in any danger (because tnat is where we
put our faith) - he said you never can tell, elections are due, anything can
happen '

! .
-re contacts, I told h m we fad been in contact with a lot of these people
to invite them to our pro;s ct, like Rashid. He said oashid wasn't at the
Executive Commititee meetjng when we were discussed and it was good we invited
him to Jonestown

CUSTOMS:

-Kike asked him about’customs and asked if Hope had anythinmg personal against
us/ he said Hope &af/ be difficult to deal with..

-he called Hope ﬂﬁil we were there/ said to Hope "one of the responsibilities
I've got is to’Jook/ after the PT"

-he asked Bope'tb expedite our things in customs (Hope said agricultural supplies

should be/né diffidulty but medical thihgs need special processing

JoA

7
Xhen we mentioned an alssistant to a Minister who had spoken negatively about
the povt to us, and sgid they wre testing us etc. Le said that's what makes
him distressed that we are questioned in this way/ he said that people against
the govt would be against us. He said he doesn't kthink that p:erson is a
friedd of the govt. .

(he said ,'that at thd Exec. Committee when we were discussed, Reid brought up
the subject of the¢ rumor of people held against their will and said it wasn't
true )/-'-he 'brough, it up as an exampple of untrue rumors

. //ll ; .": “‘ .

Margatét Ackman -(6/4/78 Mike, Debbie T, Sharon)

- ~went by to invite her for dimner, she's very busy but will take us up on it soon

~%xx gave her the dew plrint:ed matter (Jonestown, a Model Community) and she was
intranced by the children and interested in the medical program/ wondered if our
doctor lodk q.é eyes? she's working on some medical case right now where someone
hasttt be)given adeqgate care .
~vwe sald gnytime we gould be of help we'd be glad to /she's getting Hamilton Green
(she calls him Hamie) to push on this case
-we to _;ixim about Amerindian people staying in our house here for care and Larry's
work-in Keituma gnd the people who stay in Jonestown for care
-she said she would like'to visit Jonetown
~we asKed if there was anything she Xknew we could improve on and she said no/ she
sald something about peojile shouldn't judge others but should see what they are doing,
she "dé:eén't care where a person comes from, she feels people should love each other
~Miké ‘talked to he,‘: about, Customs and she suggested we write Hope another letter
~we, }glavg ‘her our phone number if she ever has anyx emergesny cases she wanted help
wWth .
-yé; desimre she says is:to establish a home for children
. i
RON VAN-DYKE €46/4/78) /\
~Debbie, Sharon and Mike }

.~in order to cover for ouf last meeting in case we xkx made a mistake listening to

Bome of the negative things he safd, I said that we had been a little surprised the
last time we talked to him about & some of the negative things he said, that we had

-~
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Snaron Amos

#ingo 6/4/78 Mike, Sharon, Jebbie -

-% m: ms-cd nim about tne Txucutive Committee Meeting wnere Peoples ‘emple .
meexin- was discussed/ he said that so meny people were "bombarded" by us, )
People in the exccutive committee/ they were wondering what to do or sav

—ke said se have a public relations campaign - he's never Seen the like of

it, people are concerned about it because we nave approached ouite = fex

people

~-they wondered wh.t saould be the attitude towasxds PT

~he said there is an intensity to tne PR, in touch with so many people

~that we had approached Vio Burnhuam so she was the one that brought it

up ; E
-Mingo thinks our PR is ceptale - he is not saying that we should reduce
our PR/ it was he who shcouraged us to invite people up to Jonestowan

~=but people are afraid of hesvy PR and there was some adverse comments there,
(he wouldn't say who was s /jverse, said he'd be more comfortable talking to =
us if ‘we didn't have to gft into names)

VERY CONFLDENTIAL: (CON'T/QUOTE THIS) - Mingo said this following is very
confidential and he wagf't supposed to tell us but Viola Burnham asied what
to do about the meetixg with JJ and she was advised th=t it was not necessary
to see us if she d 't want to. She was told to let the burden fall on
Minister Mingo fof this. (He wasn't supposed to tell us that)

-she was told shg shduldn't concern herself with that kind of thing

-Mingo said he fdefenfied our PR campaign. He said our campaign was stepped up
because of Eb §/St° n cace and that we were uncertain of the future of our
movement~ r\ i .

-Dre. Reid'bxplainedthgk we were welcomed into Guyand, we were recommended by
Cde. dorrelly he aLid,Mingo was the one dealing with us

-gomeone said we erereddling dope/ Mingo said that was tot&lly untrue and

that they were mixing us up with another group

~someona bfought up ofir boat and he said we check in with the police and
there ‘is ,no truth tg- that rumor

-Drlﬁeid gaid ‘that all rumors about usx have been found to be untrue
-goeone ,daid, that i plane (from the states) flies directly into our project
(bypaseing immigration) and Mingo explained we come in to Timari just like .
ever one else | . . i

—someone said pepple can't get into our project. Dr Reid said in the Us J
all farms have E ites . '

{prokes explainf /t at we have taken down our gates and just today someone
said they were s pollice officer and proceeded to steal 2 100 bags ofxfrice,
Mingo said to pake mn official police report of it

-it was said Abat we] have g-proached all the govt. ministers

-Mingo said /the tru 'facts‘wore.m&ﬂe clear, The government's position is 3
that we ase melcome. neid +aia he welcomed us when he was Minister of )
Agricultare’ 5 ' 1

-officially e sai there is nothing against PT

Re guf&ﬁlinis ald paramgters (and what Kon Van Dyke s2id about guidelines), he
ag;eed we shoulli h:ve /een!given guidelines & long time ago
-we adked if ‘Welhad spoken 'to Van Dyke as Ron said he had talked to Mingo,
but Mingo:;LainEd %ﬁét na? not true that Van Dyke hadxix spoken to him
P (xS ! / M :
OLIVER SITUATION: (h# &ad read about it in our recent letter, and we told
him of,@;% recent incident when Clive came and was in our house bending

over gné of our women) O hé said. we should make out a formal complaint and
it #f1) go to the Compissiéner of police
/’ / |

&
/ . I
IHMIGRATIOk RULE ABCU ‘JOHN: he has never heard of this, he said it could -
be a lie 6r maybe Mc/ AY approached immigration to get the normal practice \

on/é Fitutation whén ajcase i8 in process (Be made some negative comment N

I'm not quite sure of t, but somethigxgto the effect that this is the Q;

kind lof cfintacts McCoy makes Y

(over) f\ .
- IR
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gt ¥OTES TAKEN FROM APPTS, DEBORAH TOUCHETTE -

(7 W/THE POLLOVING APRIL 5, 1978
“ mf, DICK MC COY/AMERICAN EMBAS™Y
- ' KOREAN EMBASTY/CDE. JOE & CDE. LEE

RON VAN DYRE/MIN OF INFROMATION

1) DICK MC COY/AMERICAN EMBASSY; visited by Sharon,Deb, Prokes, Marceline,..
-People from the Embassy thought the Cultural show wasVery good,
Dan Webble mentioned assanation attempts were mentioned in the speech, was supprised.
to say that to a group of Guynese, in that you are a foreign country..to talk

. of Pres Kennedy's assanation, Dan took it in a political sense, our political
’ stand, .. .. . .

~Dan thought the show was very professional, but long.

Dan mentioned that part of speechthat said the Bmbassy had been helpful in
defending the Peoples Temple, but he was puzzled that there was a great deal of
politics.

_Dick said From Dan's explanation it sounded as if we were practically explaning
why we were forced out of the United States, Wwhy did you do that? he asked,

_Mike Prokes said yes, but it's due to the fact that we were asked to explain,
to let people know because there was so much crap going around,

.Dan Webble was in the Peace Core in Affganistan befor he came to Guyana,

—a man named Ellis will be - eplacing McCoy, hes a young officer, Dick said a
very fine officer, he served in Luxemburg, then Manilla, has a little girl.

_Sharon told him what Shirly-Peild-Ridley said-we practiced for hours, she wished
some of her people could have been there to see the example, they have trouble

“with this, also mentiomed Min,Kennard had praised us,

~McCoy said it went on and on and on, They could be a pretty tough audiance here,
he said a Russian group performed and they were really third class, they were
bad, he left at intermission, he had to appoligise to Cheddi Jagen, and even
Cheddi was upset by the performance,

~Sharon asked him if he knew Cheddi? McCoy-were on speaking basis, sure I know

~the man, his daughter went to a moScow university and couldn't s tand it, shes
now living in the states, Dr. Jagen spends most of his time in the states, He's
a communist, but every time he wants to go, he had to go through this office.

~Sharon mentioned to Marceline that Dick said his sons were young faciest, Dick
agreed, Yes, their young faciest. they go to a school run by a babtist church
but it'sset up like .a military-run by military ciréclum,

~(ref, to Stoen issue) Dick said, all this about a cheif courtsorder is a
straneous issue, Both sidés have reputable attorneys, he tells people, the Judge
is hard nosed and independent, no one is going it influence him, Dick said

.-people in power want to get from him what they can give as answers back there, -

-Sharon asked to see a report on us, Dick said thry were getting it, it was
on it's way., Sharon asked to see his copy. Dick said it was a classified U,S,
document and he couldn't just give it out, To see the more recent reports
we would have to apply again, each time a new one comes out,

-Dick said he told state Dept. he didn't feel it was any further use to explain
to peoplés that people in Jonestown were not being held against their will.

~the Embassy could be charged with harrassment. When they get inquires
about their children, well we will check it out when we go up there,

:.as soon as all this presscame out in the U,S., encuires about you were inevaitable,
Dick s aid. He told us of a situation in Equador and Iseral vhen people inguired
about there children, certinly three times more then they did about the P, T,

* ~Dick said basically the only +ime the U.S, will interfer is 1)if a person is
being discriminated against soley becsuse he is American, 2)if a person has been
subject to physical brutality. 3)People can be put in prison for years and years
without knowing what they are being tried fao , before they even have atrial,

Dick tells those that pressure him, I'm not in a position to say what they will
do, State dept. keeps presuring them to tell them what the Guyana Government
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will do, Dick -~he didn®t want to commit himself, Hesaid Stoen contacted
ninty congressmen, Hyacawa was not interested in this, said it was a case for
the courts, —.. .« .ier  an I
~Dick said he was impressed w/Hyacawa, he had done alot for the school system,
~McClusky has shown interest for Tim Stone, an Interstate Foreign Congressman
in the United States, friend of Dick's said mostly all staffaids respond to
Tim Stones letters,
~Stoen is s aying this court order is not being obsurved, theres no basis for
this in National Law, Dick said Hass didn't understand why Dick wouldn't
“take John and give him to Hass to £1y to the U,S, Dick said he didn't mind
a man being aggressive for his job, but he started throwing "threats

-Dick-we don't have (letters ragatory)=when one court makes a decission based
on another courts decission=doesn't apply in Guyana,

-Dick said these people showed interest for Stoen; Dellems, Bryom, Burtom, Phillip/
and John, one didn't care, the other showed interest for stoen, he couldn't
remember which one it was.; Rayon, Cranston, McClusky, Church, Lugan

~they showed him alot of things on filein Washington, Frank Domminion showed

<him, Dick is taking Frank Domminion's job, Frank speaks suribokrosh

-Dick-Yogoalovia hasrcapitalism’in fact, they have alot of theory, but drive
mercedies benze, there are some in upperclass, so Dick used to tease them,
not everyone has jobs, depends on the republic, about 16% unemployment, Fhey
have a welfare system theoretically, Have free medical care, some are good
facilities, some arent, but there system is better than some because they
ablow for some freedom ofexpression, they're tough people, he was very impressed
with them, theres a certin oppressive police system, couldn't live there all
his life, In terms of criminal law, thats different, but in terms of politics,

~they are much tighter, Dick said there were three nuculer reactérs in

~Yogoslovia from the U,S, also Petro state Chemicle, and American Co, in Hungrey

-as well, We have a certin amount of military systems in Yogoslovia, He
mentioned something about Tito as one of the three leaders of the non-alined
policy, -they were the cormer stone of our Eastern-Policy...I didn't quite
understand this part,..

-Sharon asked what he though thedeclsmn would be Dick-Stoen ask me that,
everybody ask me the outcome, Itwas mentioned that- Cheif Justice Bolders
was at our program, Dick said he knew,

~Dick-I think it is up to Joyce Touchette, one of thease ays shes going to have
to appear in court and testify, Dick said "Sharon, I can't see where any
country would go against it's foreign policy in a dispute where none of it's
citizens were involved, ' To them, (Guyana) it's a simple case of four or five
people, If we don't pressure them, and it comesfrom this side, don't forget
the government has enemies here too, We as the U,S, cant go to the Guynese
Govt, and say, hey, we want that child to be given back to it's paeents,
Suppose Touchette has custody and Stones go bizerk, how does the Embassy prove -
that the Rmbassy didn't have political intervension., He told Stoen to send
him something in writting, -

KORBAN EMBASSY/CDE, JOE & CDE, LBE,,.,Visited by Sharon, Deb T,, Marceline,
~Ava, Mike P, Kim Yoon Ai,...Cde., Lee mentioned to Marceline, "you said the
U.S, Bmbassy had given assistance to you', in what way"?

-Marceline-only in that they visited our project and when families asked about
the welfare of our children, they dept us from any harm in this way,

.~Lee asked sbout project location, how close to water, they said they would like

to travel togather with us to J7town, they offered to take the tapes to our
house in their car because they said our car was c rowded,
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-Leesaid they may go up int May or June, Lee theught Jim had s trong asiatic

_features, He asked Kim to come next time with her husband, and that lew come
with wife and child, Wanted photos of Jim Jones, family & sons, Kim's children
—2nd husband, Asked ge of Stephen, told him another son was married to Sandy,
Avas sister,

~Lee wanted to know the educstional level, all could read and write?

-Do we have primary and secondary schools, did we intend to estcblish a college?
.Would we send our children to the U,5, colleges or a school here? or in another
Socialist Country

~Asked if we were self sufficient in food, Weexplained we have enough, but all
is not producing yet, - - .

~What do we sell on the mnrket?

_Sharon said were sorry we didn't introduce Marceline to your Bmbassador,

_Jee said the BEmbascador was engaged and ~ould see us another time,

-~Asked if we've performed at another pl-ce besides the Chinese Dragon,

~le & *i¢ their natural resorces were-gold,zine,coprer,marnisuz, in abunsisnce

and they had over three hundred minerals in Korea, they arc refered to »# i
“grmmle of ifiner~lis®, ’ ’ )

~they shoved us ¢ couple oI £ilms on Korer, as we ieft, the Emb-~s ador came
agreeted ijarceline ani all of us good by, sent good ""ishes to Cde, Jim Jones
in his endeavors,

RON V.AI' DYKE/MIN OF INFROM\TION. .Visited By Sharon Amos & Deb T.,

-Ron said he ‘rorld like to meet Trop, after we presented an article Trop wrote.
-had not done anything in writting for us as to weather there tras a pres: stend-
off on us or not, said he would speak with Shirly and Mingo and get back to us,
-He said he 1iked Trop»s style, "When I'm f£inished with the article, I think
1'11 use it, The article on ledicine will be published and Peoples Temple will
_be mentioned, Hesaid thot was something they wented to do, We invited him
_We invited him to dinner and he wss very evasive, set a date finally, ,,

he didn't show up

Ron Van Dyke: visited by Marceline, Sharon, Deb T,, Mike Pye.c0e

-Ron-Guynese people arevery simple, can easily be swayed, Government wants then
to know the first is to have self development, When you have other organizations
that push their own lines, Govt, has to draw the line somewvhere.

_Marceline-are you refering to Min, Hoyte, (the article) *No, coming from Min,
Hoyte I didn't expect anything better® Ron said, Marceline-What are you referiing
to?

_The: content of the news must be the same, he didn*t want us to invite

~individual news persoms, but go through him, Ron-people say America is God's

-own Country, ) T,

-vere moving from one system to the rext, they build around themselves artificizl
constraints out of fear, fear of making decis~iomy (ref. to strndoff from the
press) hesaid hewas cut offfrom the office for a long time, pepple vere a2freaid
to give infromation, maby because it comes from higher up and they would get
into trouble, {7n the phone to someone he gsaid hc wasn't well) .

~Ron-Min, Mingo will be in at 3:00 today, the m n vho I was sup;ose to get your
jetterfrom(ref to stand off), mede a phone call about an eppt. with Min, Mingo,

~Sharon said,"If your going to put us in a skitsophrenic bind,.. Ron said
1 don*tecare,.I'm not trying to tisk, . tisk,.tisk,, (If conversztion doesn't make
much sznse to you, it didn't £or us either, Ron's voice was cold, unattachzd,
and hostil, he was trying to lar-some stir emotion with intelecturml cooliness,)
~Ron-he thought the cultural vre~entation was good. then, ,"Frankly I don't think
you would appezl to snybody."
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~Sharon asked him for direction, Ron said our direction sl.ouldn’t come

from him, Hesaid he was supposed to be our advisiors. Sacron ashed uhy,

~hesaid Sharon would make a lousy diplomat, hes ::id sometimes he couldn't

even help himself because of the pressures,

-Sharon~are we thct contriversizl? Ron-No, "I have to be very careful of
decissions that I hake, I have to weigh everything. I don't think you're
-contriversial, I don't think the Government wmould like to make : pecial
previledges be it religious or a foreign.,
-Ron-If T had my way, nobody would get into the Soddamn.paper anyway,
~Ron-"People think you are inthuisiastic, you came into the country and started
w:.th agriculture, you're doing more than your allowed to do," 1lle s:zid

“our activities vould have interferd culturally, we are an imported alien
culture, Hesaid he tould tell us what he would do...Sharon brokedoun ~nd
strrted crying, Ron refused to talk to her, he said thats why I like talkin

to men, "Look at her isn’t she a pretty sight., he made a couple of other
eritical remarks, but I didn't catch them, we all begin:to yell at him, Marceline
told uf Jim risking his life, being shot at, adopting children,
~Ron-Guynese don't know the man, what is Jim Jonas to a Guynese? I re-emphasized
some of what Marceline said, told of young people being saved from fine cars

and fancy clothes, vhile living in Ghettos, unable to change because the

media had so brainwashed us ect,

~Ron-Pointed at me, "I don'tt want~td talk to that girl,..ever", I told him he
was going to here what I had to say,

~Deb-Some people often accuse us of heing emotional, but one thing they can
count on, if theyer éver in need of someone fighting for their rights, wetll
fight just as hard for them,ss—we.do-forthem as we do for the rights of others,
~Ron~shook everybodies hand but mine as we were going out the door,

-Deb-I told him if he had that much hate towards me, I didn'tcare if he didn't
shake my hand.,so he shook my hand briefly, Heszid he wanted to meetuith

Mike alone, we told him ve didn't work that way,

Ron Van Dyke?Min of Information; Mike, Tim, Deb, Sharon,,..April 4, 78

-He made an appointment for two oclock in the qf‘.:ernoon, he didn't shov up -
until around 8:pm, during a blackout infact,

-I sat down beside him on the couch, because it was the on)v seatavnilable, he
looked at me as though he would throw-up right there, I greeted him,

-Ron~are you still #1live? I thought you'd bedead by noir,

~Ron-I came here because I want to get to know you people, I didn't have to come,
~he implied he h~d to make a decission (which may include us) and wanted to knou
more, then,.I don't care anything about you, I don'tcare what you do, just
want to know what you really are,

~llecame from a middle class back ground, he said. has traveled to many countries
~including the united states, has relitives in the 1,S,

~Married six months, broke up, got drunk on eve of wedding night didn't show up

- =to cermony, regretted his mistake, (hates wemon,) he said he couldn't deal with
-wemon, he has a sister, and he can'tdeal with her,

*Sharon said don't, let's just be people,, Hesaid yes, he should do that,

~-Kept asking Mike to meet with him alone, to come to his office alone, no wemon,
~Sharon responded to a comment he made about not knowing Jim, talked about

-$he Humznitarinism,

~I added that you had to protect your children from bullets and,.

~Ron-told me that I was to shut up, I was ther to listen and keep quiet,
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NOTES TAKEN FROM APPTS WITH

THE FOLLOWING:

MIN, MINGO

MIN WILLS

MIN JACK T T T T

MINGO: Visited by, Sharon, Deb, Mike,,,
-people wanted to know what their attutide should be toward P.T,
~we have a public relations campagin like never before seen in Guyana, (in terms of
intensity _ L
~Question raised by Mrs Burnham,,.Mingo said he wasn't critizing, but since we have
contacted the people, they want to know,
~Dr,Reid explained we were brought to Guyana by Worrell and welcomed, said all the
rumors were checked out and were unfounded,..,.
a) People not able to get into your project, fences,
Dr,Reid said if you go to the U,S, you'll find that all people have g ates,
b) Planes landed on the project
Mingo explained we came through immigration
c) We have a heavy P,R camphine, we go to many Ministers, we approched Mrs,
Burnham, she wanted to know what her reaction should be,
ans, by Parliment,” we are welcome in Guyana, (Govt, Position is)
~Dr Reid said when he was Min of Agriculture, he was introduced to the P.T,
~Mingo said he felt that the P,R, was stepped up because of the case (Stones),
~Because we werent sure of our future in Guyana,
~Mingo said to us only, if you go to other' people like you do to me, .meetings,letters,
~then people become afraid,
~what matters is what the present administration feels about you, youre officially
-accepted,
~Mingo agreed that not having peramaters could be the weekness of the whole thing,
~He wasn't telling us to slow down on P,R,
-Mike Prokes asked about Ron Ven Dyke, had he seen Min Mingo about us?
~Mingo said he had not, he was a liar if he said so,
~Mingo s aid he was supprised Jim had not come,
~Sharon said he came but in Cognito,because wegapproched Mingo for a final word
- and he couldn't give assurances, only about the police, not a private citizen
~In Confidence said, Mrs Burnham wasadvised not to meet with Jim, not to burdon
~herself with this,,.s0 the burdon would fall on Mingo, --- - - -
~Sharon, are we considered persona non grada?
-Mingo,no, not necessarlye -. . -.. o o o oo .. e e .
~Proked mwentioned Oliver situation,,’ .
=Mingo, write a formal complaint about this to Min, Mingo and send a copy to the
~commissioner of Police .
~Marraige situation, has not come back from Registers office yet
~License to solicte funds, Commissioners office aid he thought we had gotton that
~already
-Stoens situation, Mingo said he didn't know about John not being allowed out of
~the country, this was the first he had herd of it,..this is how the U.S, embassy
~works, It could be a lie or they could have got on to this, Mingo had not seen
~the Judge at all
~Customs, Mingo asked about the situation now,

-Mingo said sod¢ people are not willing to bend back to give help, Min Hope is kind
-of difficult, . let me speak with him, he called Min Hope while we waited

-Mingo told him e had some outstanding matters wigh finances, we had something
~to bring in,-agricultural equip,, med,.,he s aid sombody has these things ¢ ose to
~ynu, look at it, please expidite it,
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~tingo said “I wouldiefend your camphain, I advise P,T, to contact as many people
~as possible to see our project,
~Mingo-where did we get our agricultural bockground, Mike told of agronomist & amerindianms,
~ana local help.
~he said(Mingo) Min, Greensaid the Cheif Medical officer was impressed with our faecilities,
~Sharon told Mingo we invited Cde, Racheed (works at parliment build, senior officer),
~Mingo, has he beenp?- — —--- --
~Mingo said he was gbad Shirly Femld-R:.dley had seen us, we had nothing to worry about
~Mingo-Ifm almost certin the people who matter except you, N
Mingo-said they would be doing polls soon (said this in confidence) and we could
~help by helping in the election,  They will meet on Mon todecide if the constituhion
~should be changed for Guyanaz, T
-pingo said people anti-Govt, would be anti~peoples temple, (regarding Ron Van Dyke)
~we did not mention who was doing the questioning, and neg, to the gobt,
~Mingo asked that we talk in a diseret way, not over the phone, and don't mention
-nomes even vhen in his office, he warned Shoron that if she talked while he or
-someone was on the phone, that person would be able to here, Mingo said he would
~act nccourdmdly, -
-He said it was raised by Dr,Reid that there has been rumors of 2,7, and he
~did this to give explanition, that there had been rumors people are holding sgsinst
-people against their will, and this has been unfounded,

I SENT THIS OF THE PLANE IN A HURRY, SO I WILL FINISH IT LATER.
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Pat Small (the mother of the girl Jennifer Spm»1ll from Radio Aptilles) sent
me & note during the performancee/ said that dt least they could have given
credit to her for sulgesting onex of thé charities (she wanted *E,“bl
credit), i didn't see her to, talk to her about this d

+
s{} ”EI ‘jﬁ at
John Clark (Debbie, Sharon, Tim) 22/3/78 R
-sants to know if it's OK X6for him to have Rosalind Carter's picture (we
were told on the radio to give it to him)

he talked to the Marshall of the Supreme court and he was negative about
about PT, he said that he heard that people in PT hide when someone comes because
they don*t want people to serve them papers/ he said something Xsxwrong is
going on there (in Jonestown) — he is the one who would serve JJ if someone on
Stoen*s side would want to activate the situvation

-gave John the Willie Brown and Harvey Milk letters to Carter (he said he'd
send them to Burnham and Reid iright now)

~he said there is not a blasted thin to worry about with PM and Reid/ PM intends
to go to Jonestown when he is less busy/ said he had spmoken to the PM about it

~said that 3-4 congressmen had contacfited the State Dept about us (vhen I asked
how many, thése lettersxwker vent to the Ambassador (us8)

~regarding the press standoff, he said that the reason is they have go go easy
because the case is not finished/ they can't appear to be siding with JJ, govt has
to act discretely as the case is still pending )

~when asked about the letters in our file, he said they -said we were co_llhe_cting.\
_ money-illegally and that there is ‘something wrong with this church <
~Shahabadeen had showed the letters to John and the responses that Collins (of
The Foreign Affairs Ministry) had written saying there was no wrongdoine in
Guyana and that PT was doing good work and was wvelcomed by the govt.
;. =Shahabadeen agreed with these responses
s
e TR GO, BONDS L o o
1 fﬂ"ys’- e.sald the govt wpul;lz_yg':'g.gasedj'i:_f you would take out .govts bonds and
o~y J’f V" +3E couid be communicated to the PM dnd ‘the Ministry of Foreign affairs/ presently
{ L"J -/.-I)'y they are in a bad situation (I questioned him about this because the night he caame
Sk d:l\(- ﬁg'"gl‘;‘ggggvaye,,s'gid govt bonds aren't a good investment), he said with baukite
A w16 “sales abroad andxm good rice and sugar crops it will be OK/ the Govt Treasury
G 5 l} ’ bonds are a long range way of making money (10 years) .
\~for investments you can make a deposit with Ciark’é"'a'i@:?ﬁggih'_a'hﬁ‘ they can lend
5 1t out for Bullding Society Mortgages at 8% (2 67 fo us and 2% .to John and the
goyt .would also get .some.Z but_he doesn't know how much, he'd have’ to find oyt,
“Fe sald ‘thége can b& 3 YEs, 5 yr&, of 10 yrs-redeemablelr ' -

bt l«”'"" ~he will check with the PM and Reid about coming to his house with us for a

LI party
o A : " ' T
@é}ﬂ; ,-'{. , SHIRLEY FIELD-RIDLEY (HE CALLED HER WHILE WE WERE THERE) :
Lét")y‘ ~Ee said "if you don't know about PT, in the interests of our country, you should
2% - " know ‘about thep, they do terrific work. I want to see xhe you about them"
t ~he paused and then said "tell me in confidence"

-said then "I spoke to Viola Burnham a few days and a delegation of gm 12 is
going o Jonestowr at their expense, and you're invited"

----- —-= "I'm getting irvolved because they've aseked us to let you know about
their work" L - ’
-and genuinely we think -——-=<- I see (this is exactly what they said

~he said "OK, I can't do that--let me come in and see you about it sometime next
week" (maybe we should talk to him again about this)
-"T gwwk didn't know you had all that xkam,’.OK I continue to be proud of vou, truly
(we asked what she said, first he said she was impressed by our work and that
she has all the documentation on us and she wantdd to see with her own eyes hefore
throwing bouquets/ valuable work she hears from x ministers who have seen it (QVER)
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—we pushed hir to tell us what is confidential andxshe said that she men-
tioned we have a lot of enemies abroad and that's why they're going carefully
~RBut John said in his mind Jesud Christ had a lot of enemies too

CDE FRASER (Bank of Guyana) 23/3/78
j 1} —accont external, fixed rate (diplomatic personne} usually)
) A ~wondered why we didn't hold our money in US dollars if ve were worried
5J~Z)(7 smbrkekulxtbukxkghihekx
£~ " _he doesn't know of any plan for devaluation
—nepotiation on a boat is a domestic sale/ you need -approval fron the finistry
of Finaice if you make an investment of sale and need an import license
—import license to brimng the boat in (mot duty, indicate paid from external
account, no foreign exchange allowed)
—ticklish situation when we told him about shkxhwhskhbihzkxepistered-somevhere
—~else-{w- an object regéstered somewhere else - he said if it is a Guyanese
ovner, it's required by law to bring funds from a boat in to the country Che
said for example if it is a boat, we didn't zeid tell him it was but he
ruesseR: used that for an example) - you are supposed to pay in Guyanese dollars
-if the seller has an account somewhere else (it is unusual for someone to have
permission to have an account outside unless they are a foreign diplomat)
—ce'd have to call Cde, Fraser if there:was.an actual situation and check if
the seller had permission to have an outside account .
-govt, securities, no assurancesxefx#x against devaluation (this is a domestic
. akux accouk . i ———
' .5« ZTrGasury Bills: thru a commercial bank/thggg.azg_abpux_131g_§§festl;hiygfi§§_inl)
1 A Cra-vear);riot” a problem to dwsx draw it out before it comes due/ some agriculturel
| loans are less percentage . . . . .
-Building Society Mortgages (4-5%) these are safe, a long time business, they are
expanding and doing good/ it takes longer than 1 year to draw out

.

DICK MC COY 8/3/78
—re Radio Antilles/ he said it was the best radio station/ he said it's, very
objective

~he said he is agked about us a lot/ not that I don't endorse you but I just
say vhat you are mdoing, that you are American citizens, law abiding, no
evidence of any problem / decent, trying to help develop Guyana

-regxardiﬁg the rumor of drugs about us/ he said that it is a Guyanege penchant
for rumor mongering and maybe they heard we were bringing in medical drugs and
thought it was illega ldrugs

- Re our Boat v, - t .
-said that wkxkhbuRdkehekkkihxkikhx he knew we checked in with the police xExyx
every time because Barker told him so

re! kmmrx’ Er Leon and did he talk to Barker/ McCoy said he himself talked to )
Barker about Leon and the complaints = Leon made about brutality but he
McCoy said he found that Leon's charges were untrue

(he said that Radio Antilles is financed by the .Fed. Republic of CGermany, Wesﬁ
Germany) . . R

Re Mary Rodgers relative, said she wanted contact with Mary but had no hostility
against PT/ & just didn't get mail'.from Mary/ call her collect (she wrote. the
American Embassy and asked this) - we told him the message about them just
wanting to start trouble and Stoen contacting .relatives and they wanting to

use the amateur radio to convey negative things etc.

-ve were talking about the meg destructiveness of Grace and Tim and he said
that wken people committ themselves emotionally and that doesn't work out,
they often get vindictive and that she was close to JJ at one time/ we argued
with that and explained the backgoound but first he said "'she had to be close
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McCoy 8/3/78 pg 2 = -
to JJ to get pregnant by him (and then we explained it)

~he said that religion develops a very strong emotional tie and when that is
severed it & is a problem
-1 explained about the terrorism philosophy of many who left and that they had
pushed us to be violent/ he said that terrorists can cause a lot of problen
for people whenxsheg/ he gave as an example a young man who was protesting
against the American Embassy abroad but when he got in trouble he wanted the
help of the US
-he said he knew someone here in AID Malcolm Jensen who had talked H to us
on the ham radio when he was in La Pag Bolivia

HINGO 26/3/78

—we emphasized the popularity mim with our program etc

-he said the police has no order to arrest JJ (He ckez checked with Barker) he
said there is no cause for alarm, he said unless someone on the other side goes
to the court and gets the Marshall to activate it

-when I mentioned if he had talked to Reid about that person who said we may

t:ive to pay the judge/ he said he diddtt think in this country you have to do
s .

Wills 8/3/78 (Cont) what I didn't finish typing before

~they Zill k either have an election or a referendum (appeal to the pegople for
suppor

-thh ¥PP is asking -for a National Front, also trying to get some power

-they will say they want National Unity/ Janet Jagan for years has

been aiticized here, and would wonder why we were accepted if she
wasn't, since she has a lot in comman with us in terms of havigng

an American background, the fact her brand of socialism is different
is irrelegant

~J-agan is a good politician, he's an idealist, but she's a politician/she's
related to the “osenberg's on Julixus' side

@-if the PPP stressed National Unity we're OK because thexxxxe we are a
part ‘of that but if they go into sectional strife then they ceuld
attack us as CIA, agents

~during the period of national unity promotion with PPP, PT should not
conduct themselves in any way to give anything hhat could be remotely
used against us by the PPP later on

Blacken has visited Wills 3 times, said Wills has vision and insight
into Guyana's situation .

-~Wills felt the talent show would help us

-he said the PNC would cut the PPP to ribbons if they attack us, if we
get along with Amer Indians, it would be difficult for the PPP to
attack us/ sentimental blcok ¥ote of Amer Indians for PPP)

~-Young asked for Blacken to work with him/ McCoy will soon get a promotion

.Wills 3/78 (Debbie and ®haron) jusx before the performance
~he said there has been a decision, not a public decision but it was
given to the lst 5 people of the comntry (was this being fed to us to
keep us quiet because why didn't ¥iola Burnham know iéf it and why
did she just now (4/4/78) question if she should meet with us
-he said Hoyte knows the decision now too .
-Bishop has got the word that the dexision is to go to PT (Bishop was
told to contact Wills and told him this), also the arrest orders were
to go .
~word is that the Stoens are not Mto be given permission to land here (Wills
thinks it's a wrong decision ) said oncethey decide for Stoen, I mean JJ,
he said, I think they should be allowed to come in and hear the decision
~Guyana is going to the IMF to get money,
~Hoyte is a team man, he might not like a decision but if it is from the
(CAPTAIN he will follow it thru/ he is a nationalist not a socialist,
@ver) .
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-¥ills has seen Hoyte take more thorough action when he's against a
decision in following it up than when he is for it
-it was Burnham that took the decision, the operant caucas and some
others know it/ when asked if he had talkedto the PM, he said he had
but not necessarily about that

—~he said we still should check with Mjingo about JJ coming to bemn

-he said re the IMF since it is American controlled, you have to
orchestrate your moves.and yet Burnham is going to. visit the USSR
April 19 (he was to go last year)

-you have to give on small things like letting Sfoen . come in to hear the
decision (8o hugan rights won't be wuestioned) :

~IMF doesn't have to give a loan so if you upset the US too much, Fou
don't get a loan v

-Burnham spoke at Cuffy Ideological College and gave a strong speach on
»gocialism so even at the beginning and end of the .budget he's made a
strong stané . .

-why add to the problem with moves like preventing Stoen from coming in
~-have JJ come to town after the decision/ so as not to push the situation
before it's decided-. . T . .
-W¥ills tried to get Bishop to say when the decision would be but he wouldn'y

-Bishop wants to write a jurisprudence masterpiece

-asked if anvone ever suggested paying off a judge to a.client/ he said
they would be jailed and lose their practice . :

-will ask Reid about when the decision will be made R

-Reid didn't know ‘the case had been prolonged so long, he's a busy man

—~there was good mention of our participation at the WRS™ meeting (to
Burnham, Heid etc) and district meetings/ our involvement, committment
and dedication .

~he thought they would play fough for ahilw / th=xsiux

Boat and foreign exchange/ you have to get permission from the Bank
of Guyana ’

-re Hamilton Green and our doctor, he said he won'y let babies die,
Wills said he'd talk to him and to his Perm Sect Hines and get that
stopped dight away
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Sharon Amos

WILLS 13/4/78 (Debbie, Mike, Sharon)

~resarding the situation now in this country, I asked about the demonstration against
the government anéd what he thinks about it

k-he said it was composed of some PPP, and some QUIANA (this is a group that used to
be PNC and turned agaiast PNC) .

-regarding his suggestion on what to do for thke country, he said he'd get rid of
some of the ministers like Kennard and King/ he said King is a discredit to socialism
and we asked why he wanted to get rid of Kemnard., Fe said that the reason he'd
get rid of Kennard is that agriculture is essential and they need someone other
Than Kennard to rally the country in this area/ Kennard isn't that type of person
(He's not enthusiastic and has no charisma in this area)

-also he'd have some young activists for the country

RE IS IT POSSIBLE THAT THE SAME KIND OF THING COULD HAPPEN THAT HAPPLMED BEFORRE
WHEN PM WAS OUT OF THE COUNTRY:

-1t is possible but not probably, Reid is heading the govt. and also ifingo is
naking speeches for Foyt and it's not liekly that with them in position it would
happen .

RE: our participation in the PHC (Mobiliaing) and their "seeming interest in us"

~he said he alvays told us that we were needed by them

~asked on what level it is

~we said that Robert Williams ‘had asked us to participate in these May Day meetings
at the Ministry of National devt, (Debbie and me) and he saild at first that Dr. Reid
had to say yes if we were involved/ then he said that Robert is green (new) and
tho he is on a very high level we should tell ingo that we've been asked to
participate and have Reid £ clear it

—~ve also told him about Charles Lawrence (our local PHC head) who encourages our
participation and Oscar Duke in our PXNC (lle said that Oscar is Reid's new
permanent secretary, Vinnle Agard is on leave)

~Re Duke, he said Duke is over enthusiastic, his judgment is a bit of a problem
but he is a good man to lead people generally

REGARDING THE REVOLT AGAINST THE GOVT
~he said it 1s a conservative bread and butter revolt

RE COALITION GOVT BETWEEN JAGAN AND PM
-he said that Jagan and the Pi{ have a pathological hatred against keach other/ they
couldn't work together it's gone too far
~he said that Jagan did have a plan at one time for a coalition govt. like the
Minister of one dept would be PHC and the Perm. Sect PPP and vice versa but they
(the PPP) wanted the foreign Minister to be PFP (for closer ties to USSR)
~liills at one time was for a cotalition (but later I'm sure when he found out
he'd be ousted, he was very much against it —— when he talked to us before about
it) ~ the PM is the one that turned it dowm
-PX would only do it if he could keep power and shelf Jagan later

I IMF

~he said that PT wouldn't be affected by the IMF

-said he didn't know if DMF was approved/ sald DF has several phases/ the first
fhase was tiven some time ago/ that's where there is no ties and they freely
give

~the second phase would be this present phase if it &is approved/ it would be

for $80 million .

~PM and Wills were once against the DM because of the problems connected with it/
but the PM is realistic and realized that people won't do without consumer goods

~kthe purpose of the IMF is to fxkex take care of the problem Guyana is having with
the balance of payments (consume more than they export) and they need the money
to buy goods for the people

BB-2- k-1
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the situation between USSR and US ee-you—den—lé-pet-manipulated

PE THE LIKLIHOGD OF USSR HLLPING
-he doesn't think USSR will help much

_he said the WXEX I'F started pacl in 1050's when the Nuropean countries needed
hlep/it was a loan/ money was borrowed from the larger countries to "help" the
swatix European nations, IHe sald later it was extended to developing nations
but it is & measure to control thru the US tho it was done the way it was with
the World Bank involved and other countries 1ike Canada so that it could appear
to not be tied to the US, e said that what often happens is a country has a

coup and a dictator is put im and then all of a sudden the I}MF contribues noney
without being asked
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~"%31s srid Jishop didn't come to seec him last night, s~id 3i-hop "¢ ;oing
~tmuzh 2 trum-, giving ills £ cold shoulder before,
-bu: this time he took initive to see Wills, Wills szid he would thinl zbout it,
~Tin »sked if Bishop had gone to someone else? “ille srid "no".

~7ills-He will not change tnlesz there are ner Zrcets,
~7in nsked if the decicxzion had been ch-nged?
~¥iils -i¢ he didn't know, s-~id Ztanley lioore is 2 ri~ht winger, ho zoo-ke
-socizlism, but hes no soecialist (brosdcaster & Lawyer) 'n1~ .arsi-Iis of Cricket

on GN3, "Hlls will contact him
«~ifills aid lioore -vill azceom any uin to see Bishon,
~c2id lioore is best friend of Rex LicCey =né le'c frieni is Sonnie liann, Said he
didn’t know all of Moores views
~ills-2've Deen tiainking of whit 2ishop said, I believe he received material
-0t 140 here and the Bssequibo, and J,T, Clarke went to see him, I cznnot prove
-7, T,Clarke sent the liturture, The basic rroblem is ~-h~t nrom ted Jis™:op to
do hat he 4id?
-~3ishop scid forget the conversation, to “7ills on the hone, lills felt the key
~to this wat J,T. Olarke, "If I'm proven wrong, don't hold it aganist me", he said,
~"lills-3omethingabout J,T. Clarke has bugred me since he seen ne,
-s21d he was being given instructions to write the decission a certin way, he
-u-nts to salvege his concious that someone write it,
~'7ills-If Burnhap told him to *irite,~nd he did tell him, it's going to get out
-tact he cannot t-ke a direct order, 1le doesn't w-ni to obey the order,
~7ills would write the decission, 3ishop would just sign., Ve would be in trouble
not me,
- haron~It ouldn*t be known?
~"1ills~This has hap-~ened before »nd the Judge signs the decission
-none of us know what J,T. Clarke has done, Bishop made ~ mistalze, stuck his neck
~out, quite apart from f-therly affection, I've got a whip on him now,
~The man came to me,"look man, I want you to write the decission, have it ready
-by "lednesday', He got material, he blemes P,T. 'The boys in the club sau
-him come, saw himask for me, told me to come over aside an¢ permanent secretaries
ect, saw this,
~If Bishop postpones his decission, theres an order of arrest for Jim Jones, Kass
-f the Embassy, and all types of people, The point is, orders are there and
<Jin's in fown working around...l'ts Shabzdeen's baby, the key is Dr.Reid
-get a clezrance of Mingo befor the man eomes to towm,
-~~naron-fughs can mzke 2 noise?
~Jirte-1'ts mossible, anvone can go to court and get the ar
-3arnuvell rouldnti do t7~t thourh, hes got the word no, "Y1l
~th-% beautifully for yezrs, Ilamiiie Grenn ot him on the C
~&oGommzreial "orkers Unicn) Jlef to 3arnwell,
-Jiilssrid Brently 3enn h-s Zotlon moner from the K33, JIi.., rlg"“l pe oond
-probadiy Tim Jtocn fave hims ome bresd (saié ke hod done iz throuln tric'ery
~tirough the yenrs), ‘Fil‘ anted us to bring articles of x,'T. from Jrently 3enn
-(Zef, to Velter Rodney) He spoke in .mtiga, he is not even s1llowe? in Antiy:r |
-noiz, -ins 'refasad, St..:.c up black potrerism, Walter is #n intelectual socizlist,

Tes done
ing(Zlerical
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~lior does he get to the states so often, oflerdto lecture at Harverd, Yele,.,
~you've got to be in a certinc atagory to..Look at me, I'@a 2 retired Foreign
~lfinister, Yo Americans jumping at me, offering me atrip to the states,
~lle told us to be in touch, he would try to contact Bichop.g/

-Yills said, I know wh-t is not off, the decission is yours
-Fred said he wasn't in a positon to say that "we are not Americans', as the
Foreign Minister (don't know in what contex he ment this)
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FRED WILLS: DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
VISITED BY; SHARON AMOS APRIL 9, 1978

DEB T.

MIKE PROKES

-Minister Hope was caught trying to leave the country, the Prime Minister doesntt/ P resct hes
-want him to leave, so virtually he's under house arrest, He thinks it's Jef# rhe ("“"‘ZI -~
-~essential to get revenu in, we are revenu, Lngtuad 1 Confertac for-firana, in (

-Wills said we should look at things this way, a) no Peoples Temple member has been
~thrown out of the country, only one case in court in four years, U,S. Govt, officials
-are £ riendly after being hostil in the beginning, Wills pointed out that if
~Blackman was leaving, naturally he wouldntt ‘be afraid to support us,

~Peoples Temple intergrated in the PNC, said P,T. were stars of the G/town
~conference, making cultural jmpact on the me tional scene, -

~Wills thought we handled the political and cultural scene beautifully,

-said it would be at Guyana's advantage to go for Jim(decission), the Peoples Temple
~is Jonestown in Guyana,

_said the P,T. likes the answers to lie in their hands,

.said all hes herd about us is good things lately, about our show,

- _Reid doesn't like to be bugged, he likes his own pace.

_"The Palace Policy" is if someone disagrees in cabnet and all other agree, HMrs,
-Burnham, for example won't see Jim, (if one person disagrees in Parliment when

-a palacedecission is called for, and one disagrees, the answer is no.

He understands Burnham has a Chinese option and the U,S, as a fourth option,

~(this in reference to Burnham's travells in seek of monitary asst) if they do that .
-it requires a Foreign Minister, and he has to know how to sundance..

~-said the Govt, could take the money (US$),under the rug and curse capitalism

-in the next breath

~Cortiniv, (Ambassador of Russia) is frightened of us,(Peoples Temple)

-If he has the opportunity to prove the U,S. is bad with one thousand U,S, citizens
~here, and doesn't, he loses face,

“Victor Chanko (#2Second £irst secretary-Russian Embassy) & Corvail(first Sec)

-said to be KGB

- _Sharon asked him why didn't he introduce us? (ref, Timofeyve introducing us to KGB)
~Wills said,"Well they sat in a room and watched you on the T,V. as you met,

.. —— e Vo m—— e w xe e a m mu Am e ¥ meme e e met -

-We took him some Mangos
—The parents of the young man who's been bothering Bruce Oliver came to the house
-at Wills request, I gathered from the conversation, Wiill
_Wills warned them to tell théir Som to’ ieave the Peoples Temple aloné,said
-he was doing a criminal act to enter our property and look down in the peoples
faces ect. - .. - . - - . — [
Wills infered that the boy was doing it for money, she told him she had put
-no pressure on her son to bring money in the house, she supported herself,
_The father didn't speak much about it,
~Stanley Moore came into the house, Stanley wrote Wills a cheque, I didn't see the
—amount, Wills thanked him, Moore said thats the least I c:an do after all you've
~done for me, Wills used to teach law to Moore, They discussed Cricket, made fun
-of Redds Prerro on the Radio, ’ T . )
—Wills asked him to have a word with the Judge because he sees him often and knows
~him €airly well, =~~~ 7 ° A - . oot
Moore said he would speak to him and get back to Wills about it

e e —— L ] . RR-2-K-5
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(\. c;(';g'/' Bank J. Butlers 23/3/78 Sharon #Anos

~U5 exchanse is fixed to the Guysna Dollar hy the central bank of Guyana

—we are tied to the US dollar so it doesn't fluctuate, the parity rate

sbetween the Cuyana money and US dollar

-if Cuvana devaluates, there is no account where vou can keep the rate before de-
valuation

—securities: situation not too stable, most dealings in foreign currancy/ has to
be done with the express permission from Guyana Bank

—can byy govt. securities/ pay 5.8% - they run from five years upward

—account that can be fKmx frozen/fixed deposit account pays 5 1/2 7 for 1 year
(3 mos. pay 4%, 6 mos ?777?) but it still is affected by devaluation

—convert Guyanase money to US dollars for a sale/ x external account/ don't have
to get exchange control permission

—can transfer frunds from an external account to buy something abroad / but have
to declare it

~in the past they would hold foreign money for vou (used to be tied to the Rritish
Sterling, the Guyana dellar) and people would cash in on this bu holding money until

it vent up in value, but they don't want people speculating like this now

~2-3 years ago the British pound fell and then the Guvana dollar was tied to US

-no room for specualtion anywore/ you caf't even send $50 out withoutmr permission
of the Guyanese Dank

~have to have express permission to transfer external bank abroad/ and then can't
put Guyanese money in that kind of account

~Txbhanre Control DNept Guyana Bank: Mr. Pat ‘ioore and “r, Frazer

—~Fxchanpe Control Regulations change very frequently, hard to lkeep up with them
I¥F: not likely to alter the money situation/ he thinks IMP would keep the present
rate to keep funds in

~re IMF conditions to satisfy, redeployment (they RizEmkx want full use of skills)

—-the reason for devaluation is to increase production but Guvana's production is
falling in sugar, bauxite, rice so there wouldn't be any kmwfi benefit hv devaluatien

JAMAICA: we talked about IMF making them devaluate

~he said that Jamaica had an increase in production and might ke exporting more
—~decrease of impmorts (that is the goal of I™F)

~devaluation

—zz-2-X
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J. Uyanneh (Nigeria) - Advisor for Statistics of Trade & Production - his
office is at the Caricom Secretariat Anmex, Lacytown (he is one of the UN
Staff) dropped by to see him 4/8/78 (Tony Walker & Sharonm)

-I had called to see if we could see him and he said we could drop by anytime
between 9-12 and 1-5. When he answered thephone, instead of saying "what
can I do for you" he said "what can you do for me" - he wasn't saying this
because of a problem with English I don't think,zexhekkhkzkakskehskxbfkklnbx

-he is originally from Onitsha in Nigeria / he said he has lost touch with
his heritage as he has not been back for quite a few years and when he did
go there on a visit, he hardly- recognized the place

~he said right awgy that the Christians had ruined it/ taken away the cultural
traditions of his people ’ / :

-his uncle is responsible for maintaining the cultural traditions and is mkx

consulted for this, like if someone is going to plan a marriage/ his aunt is
considered the first lady of the village because of being able to trace her
heritage back

—there is a man who also is like a Chief Counsellor/ they call him the Owele
of Onitsha who 18 also an advisor on & the cultural traditions, However, he
has no official posttion anymore, theough he once had, he is just in a
position of being a.counselloxr or the Chief Counsellor

-in Nigeria, the premier is called "odu"

~Uyanneh doesn't speak Swahili, he speaks Erdo or something like that/ I didn't
recall what his dialect is

~he speaks English rather well tho at times takes pains to formulate his words
well <o DR ’

-he is a young man, late 20's I would say, large, -has a friendly open looking
face but when you talk to him, you find a difficulty of communicating with
him because he is a realist which is good but in his realism he has settled
on no particular committment to anything

~he has traveled a great deal, been to London, many places in Europe, has been
to Yugodlavia and Hungary in the sociilist Bloc : o

~I asked him what his politics where - he said he is a “Athiest" of politics

*.~as well as religion, He does favor a ‘sort of welfare capitalism or rather
a system like Sweden where there is some individual enterprise but with a
welfare system
~he said that one thingz he does feel about socialism is that people have more

- opportunity to develop as a person under socialism, but tho he belleves
- gocialism can be good, basically he believes that whatever works for people
is alright . :

- wwe talked about our progect, but in the beginning he wanted to talk about

o'his tradition being destroyed in Africa, and we agreed with him hout

* Christians being destructive of traditions of people, and mentioned how
blacks inthe US of course had all their traditions destroyed and how JJ
had become a minister to help people come xto socialism thru some of
the things in:Christianity that made sense in terms of socialism and in
pointing out the errors of the bible .

-he said that someaof the tkings that the)Christians teach are good and should
be preserved T
-he said that in Nigeria the older people have stuck to the colonialist ways
but the young people are radical some of them/ he said that in some ways
there is a tendency toward extreme capitalism/ but as the young people take
over they are impuxlfive he said and are radical and young like him and
have some of the ideas he has (but I guess he considers them more radical
than himself as he called them impulsive)

-what he means by impulsive is that if they see racism in the US they want
to "“indigenize" the US industries - once they had him make up a statistical
report on indigenizéng all the foreimgn industries in Nigeria
~he said that Garuba the £ Minister of Foreign Affairs is onem of the New
breed
-his home town Onitsha means "white bank" - which is the impressive sight

(aver) . - - - .
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P. O. Box 192
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that the people saw when they first came to settle in this area/ some settled
in this area and some stayed on the other side of the river and now they are
Joined by a bridge . .
~he sald that in the North of Nigeria is a place = called Kano whichk is basically
feudalistic, It is a moslem area and showed us a picture of a group of people
dressed in ancient type clothing, Moslem, and the leader on a horse had a

white moslem outfit on with a head cover (that long sheetlike thing) but he

sald that despite the garb, he personally knows this man to be 1liberal tho

he wears the ancient clothing .
~this man is the "Bmir" of Kano ~ this area that is Moslem was settled by Moslem
conquerers and tho it is feudalistic it is known for being oneof the least

corrupt areas of Nigeria and is very wealthy/ they are wealthy in agriculture,

they raise horses and cattle and their people are very powerful in the

federal representation as they have a lot of them in positions in the federal

~

~Uyannah said that he had been to London and among the wealthy English people
they don't care what color you have as long as you have money, there is
no racism i .
~his point was that racism is asuperficial but even if you get rid of racism
you still have people who are in another social class and we agreed with
that and I said that in Russia it wasn't a racial dévision anyway and in
the US, some economists say that race is just used to divide people so that
the poor whites and poor blacks and other minorities dom't unite which would
be dangerous and mentioned MLK only being seen as dangerous when he united -
the garbage workers :
~Uyannah agreed/ he said that you find in certain areas that when certain
minorities prosper, they cease to be conserned about liberation struggles
and he used Bermuda ag lot as an example ’
-he said that Bermuda is capitalistic but the people are in such poor straits
that they have ceased to think in terms of racial division as they have
to work together to survive
~he said that when he was in England he and a Jewish ym man worked together
for summer work in some factory/ this Jewish man didn't want to associate
with English people as he said he had nothing in common with them but this
man would ask Uyannah to go out with him to look at monuments and the like and
Uyannah would go with him but Uyannah would also play domfinoes with the.British
people as they would help him, like giving him credit for working & exera
hours etc as they ® knew he wanted to save money to travel and Uyannah didn't
see anything wrong with associating with them
~he said that tho he doesn't basically feel people are evil, he does feel
that 1f you get .rid of one social evil you often have anoxther to replace it/
like if you get rid of racism, you have to deil with bureaucracy and that
often can be just as cruel in terms of personal relationships/ he said that
his friend in Poland complaimed about this bureaucracy
-we talked about Jonestown where we are working one by one on socialk problems
as well as getting rid of racism
~he didn't pay great attention to us, but seemed to be intent on his own dialogue
which is one I think he has had with a great many people with no particular
answers

BR-2-m-2Z
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Sharon Amos

Ng A Fook visit to him 11/8/78 Sharon Amos

-went to his office today / Tony was tied up with the situation with
Margaret (security) so I went alone

~I saw him in between him pulling & teeth of people/ it & looked like

he was doing it without any novacaine/ just clipping them out

-he said that he could up to Jonestown either nemt weekend or the weekend
after that / wanted to know if planes came back on Sunday so he could be
back by Monday but I said I didn't think so but would check

—~he wanted first 20,000 US and I said that sounded like too much so he
said $%98 $10,000 and I said I didn't know about that either so he said
as much as possible - we could tell him

~kex this would be an exchange and no pay for the trip/ we'd give him US
and get it to him in the US and he'd give us Guyana money

B~ 2- N\




lu « of NBC affiliate KRON, and all mem- .

taw and in damages.

ot gimmem R o OSATR\TE fel g kT doe

, . . -
S43 e imendts vt it en bols oppet tem” Voweiad niRte 23T 03 -
. / AT -'*’l'x::a""; .
P ,“’ ‘wd’h} .3 r,m. (mm P'm!l"l\”"" fnr 'f\r l-.m,:-.hln Anvr’u n L et uh s . -
: 3...-.,..... 4 wpioeis "1’-1--»—-&‘-.4-1[‘, vamans Witk Jien Yie 31oe
N e e Troy Tne L.t -‘-:.vn-,., -‘... ey e ~ - o -

e 20 [q e T e N _-.\)—\ B gAane M ey e
. I-K AL (,. LV (uL :\) Ah-u}m - “(. 107 wehpgt oWt
: by K€ 8225 hoinse o -
; i n" P [ lgﬂr?‘ u.r‘\“1 12[‘ l( \;I ;-f(:f-:“rtr Y by -
Fov duasa wdmn WAL A »UL TR e e o o ;
) Canis Blege gt o ce an geneosiaen =i!~-"_"s B CLEE M B
: i e Noter At we wore going o press,.; . 1978, purponmg to present a picture of the. }:fr. _‘.i 5: WA oae !
{ the 1090¢ Nuhﬂy N- ws Show of June 12 ;  contemporary Synanon and its work. Aside | T v- A
. © www Seament 3 from the obvious bias and prejudicial stant Yoo
o N hynanon s the fitst of a i of the broadcast and its numerous and glar- kj N
N e ot setw . which made it clear that ' ing factual inaccuracies, which can only be i
$ NRt had joined Time fnc., KGO-TVand ¢ explained as cither incompetence or delib- Fy "3;&""‘ :
{ ‘he Tlen ¢ Corpatation in their hate-filled erate distortion of the true facts regarding ""'(.é't.;.—i , T .
! el Ll pens o nmopaipns against Synanon, ! Synanon and Mr. Dederich, the broadeast N I (U
. _contains at feast si_x fulse and dcfmn:.llory 2 [‘»j 1
' Synmen tespotided immediately by defiver- voutierances for which you, the National ‘.f U "_‘ks.u
I ing the following letier of intent to Fred ~ Broadeasting Company, Mr. Newman and T4
f’ \ﬂ\mn.m President of NBC, with copies | the other personshwht:) wzre respon; 'btl;; for ]
: - ther NBC officials, the West Coast of- ,  participation in the broadcast are liable in Mot A0
) 5 3

bery of the Board of Directors of RCA, -
NREs parent company.

—

In addition, copics of the letter witha cover .
fetter from §.C.R.A.M. President Ron |
Cont were delivered to Peesident Carter, 2
Viee Piesident Mondale, all Justices of the |
U Supreme Couet, all members of the
. bederat Communications Commission, and °
, Aftmembers of Congress. In hiscover letter, 3
Cank spoke of S.C.R.A.M.'s goal, the es- ;
tahlishment of a “robust, free, competitive,
respansible media,” and ts belief that “a -
free people depends upon a free press.™ But,
+ e conitinued. the press must be “responsi-
: Ble o the peaple . . . not suprenie over the
[ people, their ele cted n.ptcscmallvcs. exceu-
l tive . and their courts

[

At the wame time, Synanon residents and
frie net s taunched a nationwide letterwriting
elfort desipned to innundate Fred Silver-
s, 1-€°C Chalvman Charles Feeris and the
RO A Buard of Direetors with hundreds of

» expresians of outrage,

et e e VW s aaame, St it

v ermem sorare,

F Heo 1s the te'xt of the totter of ntent,

Synanan Foundation, the. and Clineley B,
Dederich, its founder, intend to fHe an ae
tion for defamation against you, the Na-
tiona! Broadeasting Company, and those
fre eeons tespanstble for and who particl
puted in the eaadoast of the Segnent 3
geartion of NI Nightly News an June 12,
o .

o et G T VN e et e

Among these defamations is the false and
outrageous statcment made by Mr. New-
man that in 1976 “Pregnanl women had
abortions or got out™; the totally false
statement that **fn 1975, members were or-
dered to shave their heads or get out™; and
the untruc statement that Alvin Gambonini
find sued Synanon and won, lending cre- -
"dence lo his false chatges. It is also untrue
and dcl‘amatofy that in 1976, Mr. Dcdench
“was guvcn a $500,000 retirement prcsem.
meaning that he and Synanon illegally dis- .
bursed charitable funds. There are other
defamations in the broadcast, such as the
statement that Synanon was *‘rich. ..in prof-
its from its own advertising and gifts busi-
ness..." A more detailed demand for cor-
rection will follow.

We understand that you intend to broadcast
charges of child abuse at Synanon in the
second part of this scries. Be advised that
these charges are totally false, and,
morcover, were investigated at least three
times by the duly-constituted and appro-
printe authorities at Marin County and were
faund groundless and baseless. Be advised
thnt the Munn County Geand Jury ieport on
Synntion, whuh vou dntend to ale on the
second gmatof this senes, IS anesample of o
niew brand of MoCarthyism in its most viru-
fent and hutetal form, The repart is nothing
but a tivsue of Tes, naucndos and unsup
protted heasay apon bearsay. It cither g P

noses the luw or distorts it. It is the work of
. Cont'd, back page .
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S.C.R.A.M.’s Ted Dibble speabsin New Nerd

SIMULTANEOQUS S.C.R-A.M,
RALLIESHELD ON EANT
AND WEST COASTS;
TIME INC. PROBED

- Four hundred and fifty native New Yorkers
joined a core group of Synanon members
on the steps of the Time-Life Building at
Rockefeller Center to tally in support of
Synanon, while, three thousand miles aw ay.
900 Synanon residents and supporters
massed, in San Francisco's lml\.nmdvm
Plaza,

R P

At the same time, inside the Time Life
Building, S.C.R.A.M. representatives
dominated Time Inc.'s annual meeting with
a battery of probing questions about the
cthics and editorial policics ot its execu-
tives.

2.

Both rallics were organized by the Ssoeanon
Commitice for Respoasible Ametican
Media to protest Time h‘lnr:mm-\ 1eeem
hatehet job on Synanon® and subsequent
defamtory covernge by San Francisce's
KGO-TV, KGO “entertainer” Fied Voo
Amburg, and ARC, lnc.

*The tibelous Deceber Mo, 897 Tattiele o
which Synanon s suing Ve lne amd ten ol
its top executives for $76, 750,00,

Cont'd. nert page,
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Sharon Amos

Birdie London visit to his house 12/8/78 (sharon, Tony Walker, Eddie Hallman,
Karen Harms, leslie Wilson)

~Birdie had invited Debbie T. to come over some time and we were to make
contact with him so I called him and he wanted us to come over
-~said Basil Armstrong had left for the States but told Birdie to give all
his friends hiswe well wishes so he Birdie was gdoing that
~Birdie lives in quite a nice house in a rather fancy district/ hiés house
is an excellent taste/ his wife makes macrame things/ fantastic beautiful
things 1like a plant holder that had 3 wooden trays held up by macrame
and a hanging plant that hang quite low with a beautiful fern on it
—they have a daughter who married a Guinean doctor and is in Liberzia
with him but wants to come back to Guyana., She met him in France/ she
i{s a math teacher at some company/ Birdie said that Liberia is US dominated
-another daughter is married to a white Canadian (the daughter is black) and
they have a little son and live in Canada/ Mrs. London (Carmen) is going to
see them on holiday soon
~Carmen is an elementary teacher/ she's very committed and by talking to
her I could see she really cares about the children/ reminds me a little
of Evenne Golden/ she said the system now is to pass children whether they
learn or not and sometimes she thinks it's a mistake but we talked also
about the trauma of being kept back and_children teasing you so it's a
difficult problem
—she has one child in her class who is obviously bright as he can take his
whole family (the children) all across town and .get them where then need
to go and figure change but he can't read - she's working with him
~both Birdie and Carmen very strongly feel it's impootant to build a childn's
gelf-image and they &njoy talking about that/ and I talked about how important
that has been to children in PT etc etc etc
~we talked about JT as a soclal experiment/ Birdie said that he had read abou t
a Yugoslavian that Tito arrested/ his named sounded like Djealous???? / the
man wrote a book about the classless society and claimed that there w couldn'y
be such a thing because there is always some class of people rising up to
take dominance,-whether it is %x the intelligencia, the business class, or
some group T
—we talked about JT, I sald that was what was so interesting about JT because
we were working on those problems and keeping it from being a power elite of
some type or another / we all mentioned how people all put in their imput
etc.
~he and his'wife felt this could be very significant and Birdi wouldlike to
see it/ he came once before with the Educational Ministry but knows there
have been changes since then ’ .

-we talked about Gore Vidal's book Julian (I'm almost thru reading it)/ Carmen
had read it and conincidentally Birdi had just started it/ we talked about the
absolute power wielded by the emperors as they could rape and kill and still
call themselves Christian divine rulers (they seemed really tmrned on by this

kind of intellectual discussion)
~they used to live in the Interfor Corea Or Corian???? or something like that
and had not much else to do but read so both would read a lot/ Birdi admitted
that he reads on the toilet and some of us said we dost that too - they still
have the habit of rzeading a lot and Carmen said she can't go to bed without
a book to read
-we chatted about Jonestown and all the aspekts of it which were non-
elitist and involved people of all ages, all races, all backgrounds
~then her son and his friend walked in and made an entiredly diffeent
conversation (Wesley Kirton personified type thing) — she had said
before her son Ralph came in that he was very spoiled/ her first tow were
girls and then when a son came along, the girls did all the work/ then another
son came along and everyone spoiled him, besides he had a stutter slight and
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so they tended to protect him a little so now he tells everyone what to do/
and Carmen and the dad take orders from him "
—he came in friendly enough but his friend is a friend of Wesley Kirton
and Raul Blackmon (they kx seem to haunt us everywehere)
-said he had been doing some investigation on PT but that didn't meman he
was a reporter i
-he's a student of UG
~I asked if he was religious and he said he was Y“indifferent"/ I asked what
his politics were and he said he was "indifferent" there too
~both he and Ralph weee tatking us on so I said Y"oh you want to find out
about PT so you can be indifferent to us too" and everyone laughed
~he and Ralph (his narme was Steve Frazikr by the way) are about 20 and
reminded me of the Sophists Im—the book Julian whose whole life is based
on taking on everyone (and doing nothing) as they were sort of philosophers
~-RThey asked us why we were here in a socialist country/ why didn't we stayx
in the US where we could effectthe social order there
-I xzgave a lot of background and so did Tony about the media control and how
they try to dishonor socialist or interracial groups and they make you to
Yook like common criminals/ Carmen said that they did that to Jesus too as
he died as a common criminal
-but Ralph then said but look at the impact Jesus had because now almost
everyone is fxhix Christian
—we talked about the different environment now/ media penketrates everywhere
people inthe US aren't reddy to hear / they have it mx too good/ their standard
of living is based on exploitation of peoples abroad
—talked about Unita Blackwell WRight and the conspiracy/ the bacce decision/
black elected officials, Huey Newton, the black Panthers
~they kept & coming back to the question "shy didn't you stay kthere/ we
" are already socialists here" )
-a couple of times Birdi intervened and argued with Ralph and told him he
souldn't talk all the time as he was monopolizing the conversation
~the motehr disagreed with him a couple of times but once in awhile would
parrot what he said "oh you think they skmxi# could have more effect if
they stayed thxere" etc.
—when asked about our group I said we were Disciples of Chiist based on the
humanitarian beliefa of Chiist and we try to put them to aetion and that
thru Christianity people have come to understand socialism
~Ralph claimed he was a socialist
-he kept askingwhat our goals were =dmxwk and why we came here in the
first place/ why Guyana of all places/ why did we leave the US and
etc etc .
~I explained kabout wanting a place for our children to be reared in
dignity and where all races were represented/ and how JJ and Marcie had
¥sited 17 years ago but saw %oppression and how they had watched the
changes and the courageous stands the PM had taken
~howr the govt had welcomed us
~they still said that it doesn't make an impact to come where we already
have soclalist ideas
-I #said that socialimm is a process and that we dddn't see ourselves as
Nationalistic/ we were citizens of the worldx and we Wkhad tried for 30
years in the US/ all the work JJ had done across the US and how people
in the US hadn's sufferred enough/ they weren't ready to listen
-we saw that the process of Guyana was moving but we wanted to be part of
it
~talked about what JJ a# had gone thru/ after he came back from Cuba, the
free newspaper/ taking on the Nazis - the stabbing, bombing of the senior
center etc
~how we were concerned about children and seniors - that we were ready to
die but we didn't just want to be fodder/ semate bill 1437 and the implications
of that
~they were more interested in arguing tho in listéning and I said that there

questions were good but if they had a set hypothesis, thet they came with 1
BE-1-S7




and they were going to leave with the same hypothesis without really ex~
changing information, it was Just like talking to themselves
-that if they could emp&ithize they could understand the pain that this decision
came out of/ told them of J's heart attack when he had to leave the us,
mentioned how Lenin had gone into exodus too so that he could survive until
the time was right
~that we wxanted = children to have a chance to become socialists but it was
difficult with the double life they had to live inthe US/ schooglinterrogating
them about living cooperatively and if they safd the word socialistit was
trouble .
~how people have been xmxkx taught to fear the word socialism in the US
~finally Steve asked why we felt a need to be political if we were a religious
group/ I said that we had all kinds of political views but it was the
life style
-he said that he didn't understand thatx if we were socialists
~I asked him 1f he felt-Jesus was political because Fmgux in revelations
pEoptExExayght -the apostles all brought all thet they had and all had
things in common - I said that's certaily economic
-they couldn't answer that and laughed likexweik they couldn't deal with
that and left !
~during the conversation once his mother told Ralph k that ke if he was
a soclalist he'd let others talk kother than himself
and he generally made a fool out of himself weven standing up to dominate/
we just shut up for akile and let him spout off
~Steve and Ralph after they left met our truck as we were leaving/ they
asked for a ride and we let them climb up/ Steve said he'd like to see
the project to see forhimself/ Xxkmidx

~they served refreshments and asked us to come back so we could taste
something else/ I forgot what it was
=I think they were a little embarrassed about their son so I said that
bright children are that way, they have to argue with everything and
challenge everything to see what survives and what doesn't
=Birdi in his position has had to take over Basil's work and so he has
to travel atl over the Rupununi administering the schools which is hadd
on him and his wife worries about his health
-visiting when we first came in was a Swedish woman Sisi they call her
who k is married to the brother of Minister Shahabadeer/ she was friendly
and then there was a couple of teachers £% visiting -they were telling
kind of jokes about who would sleep with whom/ Sisi said she had to
get hom as her husband wouldkick her out/ Birdi's wife Carmen said Sisi could
sleep there and then they joked about sissi sleeping with Birdi and all- that
xor sdeeping with this woman and joked about sleeping with a woman/ sisi 'was
middle aged - not the kind of woman who is that easy to approach but she was
cansual and friendly to the Londons and was friendly in a casual way to
us
-we brought Birdi a bottle of whisky which he appreciated/ he said he felt
bad we didn't drink whisky afterbringing him some but we all had pop
(sometimes I wonder if it isn't a problem for us in some situations that
we dodn't drink as it makes us stand out so much and people remark about
it so much as if we are all immature because of it/ I don't trust most of
our people tho to drink so I know it isn't possible but once in awhile I've
wondered if we wouldn't have an easier time in some socilalf sisuations if
people didn't see us as so wierd 2777777727 it's a dilemma either way I
think tho but it's such a custom in Guyana to drink at a party
-Steve and Ralph said they wanted to get together again for debate (I said
OK but I said I'm gkind of old to go thru this kind of thing and #mx would
we always have to argue) - they laughed/ ysu some young people almost seem
to get their sexual rocks off doingth this kind of thing/ they do it with

such joy and I'm sure 1t's the whole teenage rebellion directed in this

case against us
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~I do-nt know if I already mentioned this or not but at one point Toni
was saying something about soclalism leading to communism and I later
told him Guyanese often see Communism as an evil tho they accept or some
accept socialism/ but I said that we have a variety of political opinions
in the group as we believe in freedom of thought
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Shar.n Amos

Adrian Thompson visit 24/7/78 (ke Kay Nelson, ¥Versie P, Hugh, Maria, Sharon)

-Mr Thompson only stayed for about an hour
~his wife was in Canada/ she's the one who visited the project and had enjwoyed
it so much
-he was the permanent secretary for forest lands and minds and is now working
on seasonings with someone who won the Guinnes record for applied chemistry
% they feel they can develop certain seasonings - and this is a big money
thing to work on
-for instance Guyana imports rx cinnamon but it grows like a weel
-one problem is that high temperatures are destructive of flavor
-you can make a million if you :an grow certain things in the winter and then
export them - Israel can grow roses in the winter and freezes them and exports
them for instance to Canada but they follow the exporting every step of the way
even having an Israeli to meet the roses in Canada to see that they are taken
care of properly ‘
~1if you could grow strawberries in the winter you'd maek a killing but strawberries
are easily perishable
-chshew nut is in great demand and the seedd shei#ls give a good dring oil (not
edible but for industrial ‘purposes)
PLYWOOD:
~a company ®in Surinam Burnzyl (spelling?) has the edge on this - they take the wood
Deli logs from Guyana and Guyana gets little royalty from it/ other tree logs
can make plywood also
~if you tried to make plywood to export and make money & Burnzyl could lower their
price until you went broke and then = go back into it as they are international
-~he didn't think Guyana did have a plywood factory in the past, he said they had
a particle board factory and it colapsed because they used Jallaba ?? wood and
it had too much silica and the blades only lasted 2 hrs instead of 8 hours and
it went broke
Freighters:
~he said that people are dying now to get rid of freighters because they have
a new kind of freighter that is containerized and therefore the old kind of
freighters are dying out in useage

S rz M

~he said that if Guyana could properly season wood they wouldn't havesuch a
need for plywood
-if you tried to produce plywood for &uyanese use you would have to have a
mini-factory as you would soon saturate the market
-he said that cassava might be a good crop to develop as they use floculation (casava
starts) for aluminum plants and there is always a demand in general for =casava

but you'd have to do it in big cultivation with high wkeel tractors

-he said in terms of an industry you have to think of the whole process economically
and the marketing aspects
-he said one friend of his bought mitkxgawz steers and put them on ladnd, pasture
land, fatted them up and then called on some buyers and sold them and made a

good pxaphix pfsm profit as the land was free, he already had it
-another friend had milk cows and he was milking all the time and you have to
have machinery to cool it and problems transporting it and he soon went out of
business

-another person tried to raise crow hops ???? and you have to pick them and

market them immediately and he couldn't manage

-in terms of his own orchard he doesn't have too much trouble finding buyers for

the fruit but the Guyana Marketing Corp. is very unorganized in terms of hmw who
is selling what and how much so it is chaotic
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Sharon Amos

Mr, & MRs Bone visit - we dropped by there house 16/8£7/78 Sharon & Debbie

-we were visiting with them and talking about our project and some of the
things that are happening in the US with black elected £officials/ she
was kind of tired and nodding off byt he seemed attentive and not arguementative

-Debbie had worked with her on the referendum day and she had been both
very appreciative of her work and concerned that Debbie didn't have any
problem with what she was doing (ix the rigged aspect)

-Mrs, Bone had invited her to come by

-he is w quite smart and she seems kind

~he asked all about the project/ we talked about various aspects/ like the
new chicken incubator we were getting, he asked penatrating questions like
would we have the facilities to raise that many chickens - do we buy feed
or raise it

~he said he gused to know the mixture of feed to grow ~ for chickens

-he seemed interested in a1l we had to say, the conspiracy was ikmxms interesting
to himakidxkgexx and the persecution of black elected officials

~we were talking about developing some progect like jplywood/ asked him why
the plywood factory had failed that was going in Guyana, he said it was
mismanagement (someone took toney, stole from them within the company) and
so it folded -

-rather fortunately I thought while we were there a man dropped in from National
Insurance Scheme NIS who is going to be working as an assistant to Gaskin in
the Northwest and hopes to visit Jonestown/ he has listened to our broadcase
and is very interested inth the project

~we gave both him and the Bones one of the booklet's model community

~he was fascinated with the talk about conspiracy/ talked about imperialism
and seemed very well informed about the CIA

=he is a policeman as well as being with the NIS and said he worked along side
with prisoners as rehabilitation but he said he didn't think €uyana was as
advanced in rehabilitation techniqees as the US/ he wasn't otherwise positive
to the US

~he said he might drop by and see us

(1'11 hame to get the man's name we saw at the Bone's - I can't find it
I wrote it down tho ~ but will ask them for it)




Sharon Amos

Jean Maitland Singh call to her XSfARéx 7178

-she wasn't feeling well both her and her husband have been i11/ probably
overdid it during the referendum

~I said we'd like them to come over and would call her back xfxex in a
week

UN .

-I went by there again yesterday 21/7/78 and dropped off some of our
pamphlets and the Charles Garry article about JT being a Paradise -
neither Hue mm@t or Debbie were available and I had told him I'd drop
of £ some literature

-he said again how much he enjoys our broadcast and that if we wanted to
we could call different reps and meet with them

CHANCELLOR HAYHNES

-T want to invite him for dinner - we told him we would but no-one here
except Paula can cook that kimd of meal/ I'd like to do it while she's
stiil in town

-maybe also we could have Jean maitland Singh and her husband to dinemer

and have Paula prepare it

(occasionally we need a good cook to come in so we can invite certain people
over for dinner) ’

-ilewley Hinds is perhaps another one we should have for dinmer
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Sharon Amos

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

~Terry Fletcher of Terrance Fletcher Associates (Consulting Engineers)
called asking for Richard Janero
~Teryy's number is 66772 (office) or 72571 (Home)
~he said he had received a letter from PT (on PT letterhead) but that
it was unsigned but he thought Richard would be the onme to talk to
~he said that he will be in the Northwest in Augxust (end of August) and
that he can give some voluntary service (I asked first what he charges or
does he do volunteer work)
~he said that he works mainly with the govt., as a consultant
~he said that information had been requested about solar enrgy and crop drying
and Flethkcher said that there had been the wider guestion in the letter of
relating to the entire energy system
~he said he could look at the global energy demands and the potential wood
emphasis
-he said some energy could be substitued/ use wodd for giwimg generating
electricity
~he said that he was zskmd told in the letter about 300 acres that were just
cleared and he wanted to know if they were cleared for agriculture, residential
or what combination
~he said that he'd need to know what the total amount of land is that is available
to PT
(I didn't answer any questions, just said I'd cell him back)
~he said he has done some work with coops/ he did a publication for the Ministry
o Coops and National Mobildzation im =m awhile ago called "A Manual for
Maintenance of the Intrastructure"
-he said he eceived the letter from us 25/6/78

a couple of days later a Mr. Vahrman who works with Univ. of Guyana called

~he said that Terry Fletcher had told him about us and that Vahrman is doing
a project with charcoal and he could arrange to meet someone in regard

to our requirements for energy

-he works at the University Chemistry Dept

~said we could call him 63154 (home) before 9 AM or between 1 and 2 after
7:30

(after talking to Carl Grenich, GBS and R Univ. Of Guyana - and hearing he
came in with theis group studying charcoal, I wondered if there was any
connection) - Urmia Johnson of the WRSM said that Univ. Of Guyana is a
rather conservative place/ it was traditionally =z conmservative with few
blacks/ now thes that is being remedied somewhat
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. Sharon Amos
Cuba & 7/5/78 Sharon, vebbie T, Debbie B, Terri

-told him about Tim Stoen and the mercenaries and how the Modiccks are
now involved in this evil and talked about they coming in to kill the
relatives and us etc
-he saw the Ukiah Daily Journal article and asked who the Ruirtxshex Editor
was and I said Georgek Huntier (hope that was OK, he could chekh anyway
with the article but maybe I should have given it to him????
-he checked the date April 13 and said it must have been April 11 that
the relatives went to the SF PT
~he was curious abohi Stoen's invouvlvement with the CIA organization, Eurkeka
Research Associates / wants to know more about Stoen
-first said all he could offerm was the solidarity of the cuban people
-we went further/ told about how much JJ has spolen about Cuba, has been
the inspiration for us/ Castro and his struggle against assassins etc/
?ow we started having trouble after JJ went to Cuba and talked about
t
-we told them if these mercenaries are successful, they could also try
something against X Cuba )
-he said "what do you think I could do/ sdid he is a guest in Guyana just
1ike we are and doesn't rally have the facilities sx to offer"
-I cried a 1ftle/ said it's just that we feel alone/ here JJ has made
such a committed life and there are children who have lived sb strongly
for socialism - he said that he had asked Cuba to consider our request
to go there but hasn't found an answer yet/ that takes time he said
-T asked if in a emergency, if it was right upon us, could they take us
quickly as X I had heard they've done that before/ he said that could
be arrapged .
-he said he has asked about our children and/or the rest of us
-I told him we don't even like to ask ~ we'd like to contribute wheeever
we go/ would like it if we mm could go to Mozambigque or Angola or someplace
like that/ at least some of us but it would be a shame if we were a target
and just wiped out with no x use to it
-told him how Stoen always was a provacateur - mentioned the East German
article/ his counsel always beéng provacative
-he masked i the dates that Sgoen was in Guyana (Terri gave him some
dates)
-we asked him ifhe had seen the papersx about Stoen regarding John and
he said he hadn't but he has been showed them so he either forgot or
wants to see them again (in light of &k CIA involvement of Stoen)
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Sharon Amos

J.T. Clarke Akmgk 5/5/78 (Rakiki=xR, Sharon, Terri J)

~he said it was good to seeus/ he always enjoys hugging us / asked
Terri to give him an especially good hug

-said when we akked him to come over that it was his turn/ he's only
been back grom Antigua a week but will invite us over

—-he said while in Antigua, he saw the President of the ®ntigua Bar
Association Iouie H. Lockhart Bx Esg. and this man had our little
booklet Jonestown, a model community and talked about whata good

project (good works) we were doing/ J.T. said "yes, I'm very concerned
about them)
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Present were Cdes, Kenneth Denny, Vivienne Surrey, Gail Marshall, Venita
Europe, George Lovell, Kaster Alves, Albert Alstrom, Agnes
Bend, Urma Joseph.

The meeting commenced at 3.15 pem.

\

|

{ CDe. Denny informed ths members present that all the members of all the

| committess for Conference planning would be called to the next meeting.
He also asked that affiliates who were holding their Annual Delsgates'
Conference should arrange for Cde. Surrey to announce the TUC!'s Annual
Delegates Conference. °

Cde. Kester Alves stated that he would summon a meeting of the Brochure
Committee before the end of the weeks He asked that Cde. Surrey write
Firms asking them for advertisements for the Brochure.

é? 0D X Cde. Bend stated that a meeting of the Committee for Cultural Presentations
//9 » would meet on Friday nexte. Cde. Marshall was asked to fet in touch with
J G Cdee Culbard end inform him that this was the second meeting at which he
¢ had absented himself and ask him to be present at the next meeting.

Cde. Melville was asked to design the medal and Guymine should be asked
to strike the medals. Other corporations should be asked to bbar?! the
cost of the medals,

Cde. Jainandan Singh and Cdes Thom of the Ministry of National Development
would provide the chairs for the opening session which will be held at
Queen's College.

Cde. Albert Alstrom would work along with Cdes Singhand Thom to provide
the decorations for the opening session of Conference.
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.ne MAY DA4&T

The Oricin

In December 1883 the Ancsrican Trade Tnmicn Congress nmeeting in
St. Louis deciCed to orgenise meos demonsiraticons o ist Hay the
foliowins yeer bu sIcaws o ewt in the orlisg day to 8 (eizht)

hours,

When the inzmuural Congress of the Second Socizasist Intornationale
met ir Poris of 14+th July 1889 (on $he centenary of +the fell of
+the Bzgbille) it ca.ried Fronch resolution that workers in &2l
couniries showld display their soliderity vgimaltaneously in alil
couniries on a given day",

Im 1891 the Brussels \Cvongress of the I;rtornz:‘tionabpledgalall
Parties 4o celebrate May Day on the first day of the month by
demonsirations and strikss, The dey of demonstration is to be

a day on which work ceases, in so far as this is not rendered ime-

possibie by conditions in various countries'.

Since then May Day in one form or another hag been taking place

throughout theorld, It is a time for labour demonstrationc, which,

at times have led to violence. In Noscow, the Soviet Union, the

2) first e LN ]
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May Day * )
> . 2

first socialist state, usvally puts on a great military show of
proletarian power, However, in recenit years they have emphasised

sport,

It is also marked in the U.S.A: which has its Lebowr Day in
September, though Socialist groups in Hew York City and possibly
in other large centers have to some exitent followed the international

custonm,

May Day is an Internationcl holiday to commenorate the struggle
of srorkers and re-kindle their solidarity for the pursuit and

o

achiovenent of political, econonic and social improvem:ints,

In Guyana KE

In 1930 the Briwvish Guiara Iabour Union organised the first Labour
March in Guyanao which started a2t Bourda Greoon and eonded at Parade
ground (Indep.ndence Park), via Albouysiown znd Wingston. The
Union's mombers andé other workers merched witih Hurbert Hsthaniel
Critchlow and other labour lcaders: mon were dressed in rod shirts,
vhite trousers, and rod rosetics, and women wore red jackets,

vhite skirts and also carried red rosciies.

3) An important .. e«
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An importont fecture of these marches wos the emphasis on collecting
donations to subsidise Unien finance., "From Mzy 1974, the Trade
Union Youth Movcment to aid its Educztional Activities revived
these tollections in the form of a tag day",

A
At Parade ground, a@éresses were given by Cxritchlow, other
leading Trade Unionists, and representatives of the government,
while messaées were read from the Caribbean and Inbernational

affiliatze,

An inportant item on the Agende was the passing of rosolubtions
dezling vith genercl politicnal, cconomic ané social issues. TFor
excmple, resolutions centorcd on Aduli Sufirage, rvent-restriction,
uncmp}oyuent veliecf, tho abélition of night-work in certain cs-

tablishments, and a ¥

o
0
-
I

ndian cconomic and political unian,

The British Guincna Lebour Union retained cpntrol of HMay Day
celewrations vatil 1950 when thé Trode Union Council began vo
'organize vhe activities throughout the country. From that dzte
Quyana which hed becn colebrating May Day on differcnt daies in

the month of Moy, to coincide “rith given events, joined the rest

4) of thC o4 4o
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Moy By

.

4)
of the Yorld ceomuenorating Labouwr Doy on iy 1st, The Trade
Union Congross oointained” the prtiorn of nocking Moy Day with
marches ond denonstraticns, +the ususl Fireus:§ ond ncssages from

abroad ond the po3ing of rosclweiony,

In 1957, 2% the age of sevonty-three (73), Griitchlow gove his-
*final May Day-ﬁdaress. O Flbruery 12, 1958 o notion, initicted
by Mr Rume.t Telio Shon general scercotary of the Trade Union
Congress, woe prssed moking Moy lst o Public Holidey, and Empire
Doy, Yoraorly ccizbroied on Mny 24, wasg dropped,

Conclugion

Loday the rorking people of the world, espccinlly those in the
so-called Third Yorld, are still blatontly oxploited by imperial-

isn,

Ve in Guyanc have opted o institute o sociclist revolution for
the ereation of 2 bettor world, Roevolusions are by definition
disruptive to cxisting social formntions but the old exploitative
inperialist economic e?der operates to create grocter difficulties

in Guyenesce socinl life,

Ve the vorking bocople of Guyana must use this internationnl day
5) of working ..
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5)

of working class solidarity to denorstrate our abhorreonce to an

intornation>l systenm which kusps millions in privation with, just

CAV3ZC,
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Sharon Amos

UNION CONFERENCE - CDE DENFY TUC UNINN 8/8/78 (Sharon'® ¢ tony)

-Cde Denny asked if we would go with him to this meeting that was held
at Critchlow Labor College - to plan a conference, labor union conf. and
he wanted our entertainment to participate in the conference at a
performance at the Cultural Center

—there wi-1 be 200 delegates including 2 from the USSR, delegates from
Cuba and the US

~they will §ell tickets to the cultural center and hope to fill it up

—a Cde Farrser is helping in the cultural planning and he said that he
understood that we could help in transportation and in the cultural
presentation/ he said he's seen our "nice truck" - I asked what he
means by help in tramsportation as we certainly couldn't drive all the
people tothe cultural presentation (all 3000)/ but they clarified it
and sald it would be to pick up the entertainers

~they asked me to speak about what we could do. I told them I'd need
more details about what they wanted but told them our group has performed
twice &t the cultrual center, performed at the Pegasus and other night
spots, but that it involves bringing our entertainers in by boat from
the interior so we'd need to know what they need, I told them we have
dancers, singers, groups, and a band that is learning caribbean music

~when I mentioned that our band etc had berformed at night spots they
picked right up =on this and said maybe our band could perform at a
barbecue they are giving. It might be held at the "residence' if they
gt it as they have asked to use the "residence" and are waiting for an
answer

~I personally think they want us for both events because they feel w they
won't have to pay us. They discussed finances and how they are limited
in finances and Farraer was talking about allocating certain money
for entertainers and they said they will have to pay about $3000 for
the cultural center and may have to pay for gas¥X to transport people
etc, .

~the cultural presentation show will be about 1 1/2 hours and they will
have other artists besides ux ourself

-the conference will be from 26/9 - 1/10 and they aren't sure which day
the cultural program will be, a woman Cde. Bend will be contacting me
about the details and they want fmmy us to come to the meeting next
week also to discuss it

-the Secretary Cde. Surrey is very nice/ she's with the Guyana Trades
Union and Congress #nd is kind of a motherly woman/ said she'd like
to bring a gex group of Union women to visit Jonestown and I said
fine we'd love tohave you, Also Cde. Bend is interested in coming

—Cde. Albert Alstrom who was in the meeting is a reporter with the
Guyana Chronicle so I asked if he'd be interested in coming to JT
in a charter - he seemed friendly. Said he'd let me know. I found
out from Cde. Denny that he is in the CCWU which is the Union which
had a 24 hour strike around May. I askedif they were still anti-
govt. He said not exactly tho' they kind of remain independent as
they feel they can beteer help workers if they are independent of the
govt. and help workers in their gixhx rights. He wasn't exactly
critical of them., But he said m Alstrom is mainly a religionist/ he's
a 7th Day ADventist. Alstrom told me that he is a trade Unionist / he
said he has talkeds to Mike Prokes in the Past.

-also at the meeting was Ken Short who was the former mayor of Georgetwwn
and is often at planning meetings related to governmental events - he
used to be at the May Day Planning meeting at National Devt, He was
friendly.

—I felt the whole group was very friendly and glad to have Tony and
nmyself there. They seemed impressed when I talked about our enter-—
tainment. Cde. Denny picked us up and drove us home and said he'd
come for us next week. He works at National Devt. in terms of (OVER)
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educational officer for the Union as well as Organizing Secreatary
o6 the TUC. .

UNION MEETING - Tony's notes

~we went to the TUC meeting with Cde. Denny/ the committee wants us to
bring our entertainment to the cultural center at an undetermined date
in September -
~they also want us to provide free tramsportation to people who will
be in the show

~Cde Bend and Ferraer will contact Sharon (they took our phone number)
as soon as the details of what they want is more decided

—we are to attend another meeting on Monday 14 August/ Cde Denny will

pick us up at 2:30 PM

®Ee-

v-8




Sharon Amos

Phyllis and Adrian Thompson visit to them 6/5/M
Debbie T, Debbie B, Terri J, Sharon

~we were told to go visit them because she had visited Jonestown/ her
husband and she own a citrus and orinique farm and he used to work with
Dr Reid/ we were to £ind out his relationsh p to Dr. Reid and see ir
thy coull give any starters to us (for our # mm orphans agd all our
population we take care of)

~the first tvo times I called her she seemed friendly but said she'd call
me back :

~she did call back and arranged for us to come owr

-she was exquisitively dressed / very nicely and her home was beautifvlly
decorated, very subtle taste of a kind you rarely find in Guyana, with nice
artistic touches/ she and her husband do landscaping for banks an? various
businesses in town and have quite a lot of plants in k their backyards

~% saw a book on a table (something about inner philosophy ~ Unity type
thing and asked her about it/ t#is pleased her as she is quite involved
in Unity tho she is a Presbyterian, she realiy relates to "inner spirit"
and pioneering in that inner growth vay (I find in PR if ycu can find an
area that people really relate to they are more lixely to be interested in
things you later want to say) ) .
=anywvay, her husband and she both are Guyanese but he gpeaks almost asg if
he is English and I guess he is Portuguese/ he was the Permanent Sect
of Forest,Kines, and lands and tho he didn't work under Reid directly
in this Ministiy, he said he worked quite closely with him in projects
but he claimed Reid was nevee Minister of Agriculture which maybe I hag.

- the mistaken understanding he was

~he is a vartiual enclyclopedia of citrus and information about good things
to grow/ he is knowledgeable about which types of citrus to grow so there
is no time of the year that you are without citrus (Debbie took notes on
thisz and took down the anames of a couple of books, also he mave us a
name of a citrus specialist near us who could come and look at our citrus)
~mayke smmeone like Jan Wilsey when she is in town could talk to him too

© if she knows m& enough about citrus totell hin what is wrong/ he wanted to

krow if the blossums were falling off or what was wrong with our citrus

~he talked about cherries and vitimon C/ the msu more acide a cherry is,

bthe more vitimon C it has/ the sweeter, the less vitimon C (2 cherries
a day furnishes ail the vitimon C you neeq)

=he showed us a type of 1ime that is much Jucler and gorws wéll (debbie
has the name) - they are getting Guyana interested in it

~this has always been &his interest to have a citrus farm, but he grows
his trees in sand, white sand, because he hates to work in mud/xkeExaxEn
she said that for them it was very expensive to have the farm as they
have to pay help and tho they've had it 10 years some of the trees still
aren't producing too much (the ones 1ike Sapadillo and the ones that
take longer altho they are selling produce from miw citrus and some of
their trees ’
~she vasvery interested in Jonestown and so was herx friend who came with
her whe has returned to England .
~Adrian (her husband) akix says that Reid always refers to him as “young
man" altho Adrian locks to be about 55«60 years cld
~he is still very involved in politicai things/ arranged gome kind of
tour £or some visiting people (don't recall exactly what the business was)
but he is busy/ they are almost too busy, she sdid
=I thought maybe the Moores could meet them as the Moores would be impressed
by them
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Sharon Amos
Visit to Church 23/4/78 Sharon Amos and Erin Leroy

-this {s the church of Dr. Miller Mt Zion Baptist Church near where we live

-this week was the 4th week of the month when the women run the service

=Mrs. Miller mostly ran the service and another woman Meighan gave a sermon

=Mrs. Miller was very supportive of the government and she used bible scripture and

so did elghan to tell people to bear the problems Iike Job did that we are confronted
with today (no water or soap)

- Be not troubled and God will help you is that they said or if you don't have any water
and you just relax and don t get troubled, maybe someone will come and share their
. water with you

t=Meighan sald that it {s the fault of Christians what Is happening becfnuse she saw

. people fighting for soap and she sald thet if Christians act like that people will see
them and will not want to embrace Christianity "Praise the Lord
-they wanted one of our young people to wpeak there and Erin sail +ike Prokes will
be speaking there .
-Mrs. siller Is personable and friendly to us/ I felt that i§ she was a soclalist she
might be a good one because she appears to sincerely believe in what she says but of
course she is completely mfsguided, but she is a good preacher because she conveys
sincerity and warmth and uses personal examples, even tho they are quite mandane
+for {nstance sée said that her husband said thatdewx Jesus didn‘t call women because
he hai men-but she said that even If that were so in that day, she didn { think that things
always remain the same, In every age, there are changes dax and she feels that in this
day, Jesus would call the women to serve because-they are such hard workers in her
church and arex always available & (I wondered if she bx and her husband have some
conflict in this area)
-she also sald that she tries to change things in her home, move the furniture, change
her dresses because you need to keep moving on (muniane example) but she gives that
homey touch )
“chgnjmjxjks there weren't very many people at the church, maybe 35 or so, maybe
even less/ it's a small church
-she talke.d about the fact that she had been In the US and most of thexpoddekiktka people
in the church left except for Malghen who stayed there loyal ’, and then the ilillers

came back and started up the church again
-she mentione working for the Ministry of Trade

(there was somewhat of a self-xighten righteous attitude like 'T serve Godl so I have
everything I need and even though I am tested and sometimes have to go with out, it
eventually Is provided because I trust in God and he will provile so be not troubled
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JAMES ¥A. PATTERSON. EsQ. .. _ ..
3 OF THE MIDDLE TEMPLE Ty T

. - STABROEK. GEORGETOWN, DEMERARA, GUYANA.
¢ TELEPHONE : 02-71803"

: #16th May 1978, -

-:Péople's Temple Agricultural
Project,

S .'P\‘OQ{ Box 893

s .
?ﬁ:é__gg%rgetown

- """ “Attention: Miss JOAN PURSLEY,

¥

e e

or
Miss SEARCN AMCS
; Dear Madam:

I have had the pleasure of meeting
one of you at my Chambers and my
home recently. I have been trying
.to contact you on the phone all
A afternoon but since I can't get
; ‘through, I have decided to write to
’ ask if one of you could call at my
Chambers to discuss a perscnal
matter involving a client.

", H
.
PR

Yours faithfully,

2 W@"*“’ .
: saMEqd A. PATTERSON
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PETER FERNANZ Call tohim 9/%8 4/78 (Sharon Amos)

Teter said (in regard toc coming for cocktails this evening) - said he couldn't makeit
this evening but would talk to Jane and she'd get back tome

~he wasn't real gushy in response tomy saying how much our people inJonestownlove him
and the wonderfulz compliments that we have received on his compliments of us but
he wasn't unfriendly/ listened and said OK

~he asked how Isaac was/ Paula had called him for a doctor's name and Itk thanked him
for his concern

-I asked how he liked the show and he said it was pExity good (that it was too long, which
I agreed with), he said we didn't need to add local talent to it (Atlantic Symphony etg) since
we had such good taleat already

BR-1-7




Sharon Amos

VISIT TO KINGSTON CONVALESCENT HOSPITAL , Parada St, Kingston (Mrs.
Dolphin Manager) 5/4/78
Debbie T. and Sharon

~this was quite a painful experience to see this place. Mrs. Dofphin was a kindly lady
about 65 years old

~the place is not horrible in terms of the physical looks of it but it is the lack of
care to the children and the malnatrition that is horrible

~little babies in one section were in the toilet/ some were lying on the floor, one
had her head right by the toilet/ others were wex sitting on the pot and an aid
was feeding aumex them porrage (at dinner time) while they were on the pot (she
was using onebm bowl for all of them

-some of them were so thin and malnurished that they were quite passive

-one child was whimperingaax and the aid stuck her on the potty (not very gently)
-one "spastic" woman in her 20's (retarded too) was lying on the floor/ pdople were
stepping over her

(with all the corraption in govt it is rather sickning to see such horrible conditions,
Mrs Dolphin said they were understaffed /she said that some of the pareunts bring
in the children for medical care but end upk leaving them/ or some of them take
the children home andg then the children return to the same poor condition they
were in before)

-the reason we went here in the first place was this was the place w that ran an
ad inthe paper about 8 abandoned children and JJsaid to call her and offer to
take them/ all those parents shwowed up but we took in some literature about us
and said maybe we could help in thefix future

(that same day we saw Wills and he said he had been given reports about the
poor condition in the children's ward Public Hospital and he said it was due to
corruption, that staff were rippings off the food and supplies allottedmx to

the hospital by Greenand he was doing some checking on it - I told him about
Kingston Convalescent Hospital - he acted like he was very Epsix upset about it)
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Ron Van Dyke (came to our house 5/4,78 - talked to Debbie, Prokes, lim,
Sharon) - brought his driver

-he may have been trying to trick us/ he tiold us that he was, that he
would test us, that he had to make a decision about us, yes or no,
that he'd like to talk to us one by one/ that what he told us should
be confidential and vice versa. / he said he would xtell us some things
and if they got out, he'd know something about us

~he said that if Guyana wanted us out, tBere would be nothing we could do
about it and even pressure from tthe 1MF or US wouldn't hedp us
(we told him ke »exz was way off on this assumption $hat themw would

be pressure x from IMF and US)

-he said that he wanted to know what we do every day in Jonestown zmd that
he's going to drop in witth someone unannounced
-he said he czme before withHoyte/ he said Hoyte is his God father but
Hoyte doesn't like him/ he said Hoyte is next in line for PM and he
admires his brilliance

~he said if Hoyte was in office we'd perish

-he talked a lot about us not understanding the Guyanese people and that
he doesn't understand why we'd pick the jungle. "e sadd we didn't pick
that particulexr spot it wes picked for us/ he mid we didn't have to
accept/ we said if We had refused and asked for abetter place, we'd be
the ugly American im age

-he said that Sun Moon has a group here too and his minister is sentimental
but someday a decision might be taken about these groups

-he said he doesn't like Hamilton Green

-he feels Dr. Reid is the best socialist there is/ and in the Caribbean
Michael Manley is the best socialist but something is going to happen
to him

-he said “rs Burnham doesn't understard the women's struggle as she comes
from a wealthy background (I said we admire her work with women and Che
Quevara camex froma wealthy background and so did MIK

-he said he would give us some guidelines Thursday, we are to call him
aeds 3:00 (Mike is)

-he said he is telling us some things that others could get fired for,
but he won't get fired , he said Shirley is not his boss, someone named
Gwen Perris who is the permanent Sect. of Public Affairs is his boss,
and over &ll the Perm Sects. is Oscar who is over /Gwen

-he said Shirley is just an ideological figurehead

-he said he was in the PPP,all people were in the FPP .at one time bdbut

the British split it up, and the US split it up
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" -they want us to come

33 SRawon 7us
(from Sharon Amos) 3:00pm meeting 7/4/77
regarding Party work (PNC) .

.Robert Williams called us this afternoon and invited one of our
representatives mto a meeting atthe Ministry of Natinnal Development

xto plan the May Day Celebration

-instead of one going Debbie and ¥ went

-they talked about the planning andeven what would they do if the
PPP caused disturbances as apparantly they did last year

-they planned to infiltrate the PPP organization (or the PPP labor
Union) Gaol (or it soundks like Gaol and they talked about the
strategy for delayingpermission to the PPP #o be in the parade and
only giving the TUC (the broad based union which includes PNC as
well as PPP) permission

-they mentioned PT, want to know when we will give them the number
of us who can march under abanner stating PT Cooperative
-Debbie asked one man his name Cde KennethxBemmix Denny who ‘is with
the workers Education Unit 125 carmichael Georgetown (he is organi
zing sect of the TUC)

-he asked about PT -and said he had it on his calendar to talk to us
about a cultural presentation for May Day week

-he drovexr us home
Odszar Duke our local PNC member was the Chairman of this meeting
he works at the Ministry of National Devt and seems to count on
us to ® "come out" to things He toldus that this evening there
would be a mx mobilization meeting and he'd like us to be there/it
would be at the same glace,as the WRSM .

o this meeting every Fri at 3PM (same place)

WRSM: 5,30PM meeting 7/4/78 (Evelyn Karen Joan Sharon)
we participated actively making several sugzestions for fund raising
and there was interest in what we had to say
we can now become members as we have come 3 times in a row to WRSM,
and they will leave forms for us to fill out

-ykxy PT was commended for our fine contribution to the WRSM ice cream
social -

-they took our namesz at the end and when my name came up they said
we know Cde Amos' name she's one of us /ythey said ® all of us
were one of them but they were familiar with me (I don't know if
that is good or bad to be thought of as one of them rather than
one of us but they invited me (Oscar Duke did) to participate in
their district meeting after the WRSMmeeting and Debbie and I went

DISTRICT MEETING 7:39 PM 7/4/78 (Debbie T and Sharon)

they were working out the plans for mobilization for the May day
parade / going door to door f,p mebilization

they plan to do it Sunday 9:30 and said for Debbie and I to bring
others from our group to help

-Cde Cunia of the National Devt Ministry said to the others that
I was a,greathe help mobilization for Cde Jack's speech

this District Meeting seems to be commitiee membersa or leadersx
of our district

(THE WRSM INVITED ME TO ALSO COME ON SATURDAY AT 5:30 PM for another
planning meeting) .

conclusion:

it seems the PNC has a dearth of active workers and would like to
involve us very heavily/ Cde Duke asked us if we could cut cane ~
1/2 a day on Sundays (Mike Prokes worried that the PPP would identify
us doing it w and we'd be a target for attack which sounds like a real
possibility tho on the other hand that kindm®of self-help would make

a very good impression on the govt????????? (of course they just want

i 2927
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‘Nobilization is essential to the party right now because there is so
much crisis/ we are active and willing and Guyanese people are not so
active or willing/ even Mingo is thinking of using us for mobilization
for elections and he is our defender (or claims he is)

We need guidelines on how much to get involvedx in this kind of thing

OUR CULTURAL PRESENTATION IS THE SUBJECT OF CONVERSATION WHERE EVER
WE GO/ IT SEEMS LIKE YOU COULD MORE EASILY REACH GUYANESER PEOPLE
BY THIS MANNER THAN JUST ABOUT ANY - TODAY CDE TROTMAN OF THE MINISTRY

OF IMFORMATION (HE HANDLES THE SLIDER PROJECTORS ETC), SAID IT WAS
THE BEST SHOW HER's SEEN

-this Cde Demny of TUC said Minister Green recommended he contact us
for the cultural presentation so Minister Green is willing to be
identified with us on some level (even tho his wife is a real bitch)
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Sharon Amos

LUCKIIO0 13/4/78 (Debbie, Sharon, Mike)
~asked him what would happen if it went against us, what would happen before an
appeal/ said we absolutely wouldn't compromise on this but want to know/ told
him we'd rather die than have the child taken etc.
-he said that if they decide against us, he would ask for a stay of arrest orders,
nobody ever turns such a thing down/ I asked if it was a legal thing or just
precedent/ he said it was precedent/ he's never known it to fail, it's granted
authomatically (I asked a couple of tiems afout this)
-regarding the possibility in a loss of the case that the arrest order against
JJ could be activated/ he said the case is not against JJ/ it's Joyce who has
been intervened/ JJ is not a party to it and Joyce = can always say, "I don't
have the chiild"
~the Marshall will not execute any orders because the registrar told Luckhoo this
~thex court could have acted a long time ago on this if they wanted it mactivated
~they aeex stymied (Stoen) as no order is being served
~regarding: could he delay for a long long time, the judge/ he said the judge must
eventually give a decision/ he wkiX should give it before the end of the month
but if he doesn't Sir Lionel will smpeak to him/ Sir Lionel wkiixim could go
to the Chancellor or the Chidf Justice #x if something isn't doen
~1f they wanted to do anything, Sir Lionel felt they would do it now but
the Registrar said he was told by the Chief Justice not to serve the papers
-nm regarding possible pressure on the case, he pooh-poohed that/ said "no-one
has even asked me about thex case" it's "forgotten"
~he said we were unnecessarily concerned
~said re ismmigration that he doesn't know about that order to stop John/ Sir
"Lionel said he himself couldn't £ get the info
—first he said that order would have had to come from Fred Wills/ later when I
said it might have been recent and came from Shahabadeen, he didn't argue that
~% he said "no-one 1s interested in doing anything to hurt youXx"
~he said he hasn't seen the PIf in 3 weeks
~he doesn't think the Stoens will come here
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LIONEL LUCKHOO DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
APPT v/ SHARON AMOS APRIL 13, 1978
MIKE PROKES
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

_Lionel said if the answer was "no", in favor of Stoen, he will
ask for a stay of execution on the arrest order.
~He said the orders are there they can do anything they want to,
~-said no, this is not a case against Jim Mones, Touchette has in-
-tervined, he doesn't know how they have an arrest order, Jim
-is not a party to the child, said Barnwell won't give any orders.
-said there was no written law that states he has a limited time
to give a decissién, but he can be pressured through the registure.
-Sharon asked if anything could be done if Jim came to G/town and
someone saw him who was a rep. of Hass, or didn't like Jim?
-Lionel said nothing could be done. The registure General has been
instructed not to serve anything.
-Lionel said he didn't know about the order of not being able to
take the child out, said the order could only have come from
Min., Fred Wills,
-He said "I don't think theres anyone at all interested in
hurting you in Guyana.
-Sharon ref. to pressure of black outs, would there be pressure on
us?
-I don't know, I haven't seen the P.M. in three weeks, I don't think
so, but I don't know,
-Lionel said we were making ourselves too important, people weren't
as worried about us as we thought.

OFINION:
Luckhoo was irritated at the questions asked.

I think it's because he not use to having his opinion gquestioned
so- throughly, we ask the same questions over again, (out of
concern and necissity) and because we don't pay a greater amount
of money he shows impatients in giving us his time, Mike Prokes
felt Sharon was to pushy in asking questions, but I don't feel
she was. We would't have gotton any answere if we didn‘'t probe.
I thought she conveyed concern, but was not confrontative. Mike
argued the point alot, disagreed with me on this. He pointed
out that Luckhoo didn't even say goodbye. (someone came into

the office as we were leaving and Lionel was talking to them

and didn't acknoledge Mike Prokes good bye) I don't know if

he heard him or not, but I thought we should do something

for him, like take him some scotch, or some baked goods to his
home because the man was irritated and I don"t think we can afford
for him to get hostil against us?

(We didn't ask the same questions over and over in thi i
A is meetin
but asked questions that had been asked in previous meetings)g’
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ERIC CLARKE DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
APPT. W/SHARON AMOS APRIL 12, 1978
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

~ERIC SAID THE TAX EXEMPTION IS ONLY GOOD IF PARTY DONATES FOR THREE YEARS

ZSON MEDICAL RELEASE, SHOULD HAVE WITINESS SIGN ALONG WITH THE PERSONS BEI®: TREATED,
EG. IF HUSBAND GETS TREATMENT, HE AND HIS WIFE SHOULD SIGN, WIT'S ALWAY3
USEFUL TO HAVE A MEMBER OF THE FAMILY SIGN",
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John Clarke %k 12/4/78 g&/«(’% /97/%45‘

-regarding the Stoen case and how delay could be a benefit to 8toen (we told
him what X Dick McCoy said), he said that it is not a povt to govt matter, Us
can't interfere and the US sald so already (in the letters we showed him)
—we gave him the ImkxkxkkbxhaixhekalixEskx picture he had asked for of Rosylyn
iCarter and JJ (he said he'd send it to Burnham)
~he said that in terms of the orders, the legal ruling could ® only be that Jim R
bring the child in on a habeous corpus ruling for the court to decide on the custody/
T asked if thmat would be done and he said such a ruling won't be made
~regarding irmigration and the ruling of the Immigration dept, he said that the
person taking the child out has to be the legal guardian of the child
~{mmigration has been instructed not to let the child go out with anyone/ I asked
{f that was to favor Stoen as Stoen knows he could never get the child (over all
our dead bodies) and John said thdt the child's mother is the only legkal
guardian fo the child. But in response to whether k she could take the child out,
he said "no not unless x the court #Ex decided that and they will not do so
~he said that immigration has been made aware of the controvercy regard 17 this
child .
~the child is not to leave the country with JJ or anyone/ have to show legal authority
to take the child out
-T asked who it was that authorized this and he wouldn't say, w said he couldn't
reveal his sources that it was confidential ‘
-le said the Stoen eventually will let you have the child/ time will do it
~he said that JJ is holding the child unlawfully/ that JJ hasn't made application
to have the child (we explained that JJ had a paper signed by Grace and he said
that didn't make any difference)
~he said a woman can't give away her child
—we taled abou t J's right to keep the child/ the circumstances with a transfestite
and abandonment and he said J has probably a moral right

MRS. BURNHAM

~told him positkve things and then as was instructed, told him about the cancellation
of her meeting with JJ

~he said that ke she had said to him that she promised she would visit Jonestown

DEVALUATION

—don't see it done here, Guyana has to keep its currancy up/ cut your own neck if
you devaluate with all the “stupid things" happening here

~can't see it done here

BACK.TO STOEN CASE .

~he said “this lady gave her child to keep" but no legal document/ deep understanding
can be there but the law doesn't sanction such a thing unless there is adoption and
people can change their minds

-mother can come at any time but no-ome will give her the child however

-no court will listen to her

~I don't think they'll try to get the child/ they tried and had utter frustration
—vhen I wmxkxxt said they may do a propaganda campaign in the US, he sald that propa-
ganda in the US won't affect us

SHIRLEY FIELD~-RIDLEY
- asked 1f he ot had met with her (when he talked to her on the phone he had sald
he'd meet with her), he said no, I said something about what she said about foreign
enemies and what did he think about that
~he said that Shirley was positive about our work but she said that there are
Wauful things in the US going on and the govt. has to be careful because of
things said in the US. Govt, doesn't needlessly go into things. Govt. has to
appear to be impartial, Can't xxkt champeop your cause, Has to keep an open
mind. But she wk knows youx are doing good work."
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J.T, CL'RKE DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
APPT, Y/ SHAROMN AMOS APRIL 12, 1978
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

~We gave him picture of Jim w/Rosalind Carter, he said "good, I'll give it to the
~Prime Minister."

~Sharon told him Dick McCoy's view of Stoen case if delays are evident,,.

-and asked if the immigration law was made in favor of Stoen?

~J.T,-"You people worry too much, the orders made about Jon were for the safty
-of Jim Jones because it would be in Tim's favor if Jim would take the child out
-of the country, then he could start proceedings in the United States,

~J.T. said things are not so good now, Burnham won't listen to anyone, he's going
~to the USSR ¢ the people of Guyana don't want communism, In his speech, he said
-he was going to cement relations with these co mtries, Burnham will chose his
~own council, he doesn't want to be dictated to by anyone,

-~asked if he had herd anything on the Stoen case..

-J.T, said it is the feeling taht Bishop has been given the word by high govt.
-officials to let the arrest order remain dormant, Bishop didn't say that,

~but it is the feeling that is given,

-I asked about the IMF loan,,.

-He said "Yes, it could happen, but he didn't think it would, it's not in the
-interest of Guyana,"

~He said most people think they should accept from the U,5,, England or Canada.,
~old friends. All the USSR will help you do is promote communism

J.T. CLARKE APRIL 11,1978
APPT. W/ SHARON AMOS
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

~Sharon told of Stoen contacting Senators, would it effect ug here?
-J.T.-He can make as many contact as he likes, they have no controll!
-over a govwrnment matter, The U.S. cannot interfer, the U.S. said they -
-only wanted to protect the interest of an American citizen.

-Sharon told him that didn'g include behind the scene

-"No behind the scens couldn't effect us at all,

-Bishop should bring the child on the Habes Corpus to the court if
-such-a ruleing is made, they are not likely todo this, never-

-no one can take the child unless he is the legal guardian, no legal
-rule has been made that the child could not be taken, the Immigration
-has been ingtructed no to let anyone take the child unless its his'
=legal guardian. Only his mother would be able to take the child.

-Its the law of the nation ne one can take another persons child

~The Immigration has been made aware of the contraversy of the child
-Jim has no legal papers, no written form. Grace needs nothing

-a woman cant give away her child, the child has to be legaly adopted.
-J.T. said he feels under the circumstances Jim is right, morally right.
~devaluation- Yes, it's possible, that wouldn't happen . though, I
~-don't see that happening in Guyana, it's not to our benifit. Guyana
~has got it bad enough now,

-Propaganqa in t@e United States doesn't effect us here, Shirley

-has nothing against your group (Shirley Field-Ridley) she intedn.

-to see J/Town sometime. -

-Govt, feels these things are lies, these things that are being said
=in the U.S, but govt, has to be careful. A govt. cant champain your
-cause like that, they have to keep an open mind...
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Sharon Amos

MINGO 12/4/78 (Mike, Sharon, Debbie)

-regarding Larry Schacht's situation (when Dr. Chin had told Tim it couldn't be
arranged now) - hex said he would appraise Dr. Reid of this/ we laid it all out,

the humanitarian problems, the problem just recently of Hope not properly taking
care of a burn victinm and this man coming to us with infection in his body

~I said I couldn't understand why the govt. was making an issue xout of it because
with all the problems right now and the charges that the opposition was making that
Amerindians were not being taken care of, it seemed like they were cutfing off their
noses to spite their face

-he said that (after listening quietly) he couldn't respond, safd that they reason
they had not okeyed it (Greea etec) was they didn't want to create a precedent

-ve sald we could not accept it (ve showed him by the way the letters from Gréenfield
and I g went thru several cases of Amerindians (this was dictated over the radic) and

what had been done for them) - he responded after we said it was totally unaceceptable
that '“what are you going to do about it"

~we gaid "What are you advising for us to do"

~we sald we could not tolerate this on humanitarlan grounds. we would not compronise

~he said that it was the law/ we said he should try to change the law because ewe
understand it could go to Cabinet but he said Min., Green would have to bring it

to Cabinet

-if Min. Creen is the one that didn't OK it, we should say "we formally protest

this action"

—e asked 1f finpo would speek to Reid and he said for us to put it in writing and
he will

RE INRVESTIGATION AND OUR WORKIRG FOR THE PNC
-we sald that we are told we are useful to the party, we are asked to mobilize for
kthe party and told ve are t:"le only ones often that show mx up and yet why are
they investipating us
~he said if we feel that way, we should stop working for the party/ I sald we don't
want to stop working for the party, we just want to be treated fairly
-~he said 'well you wouldn't refer to it (working for the party) unless —=—————(he
didn't finish the sentence)
-he said that (in regard to the morality question in medicine) that legality is
based on morality and we pooh-poohed that
~we gsald that we knew that if he gets a call on his xmubxux red phone, he bends
the & rules to suit the individual case and he even told us he had to swallow
many times because he had to compromise and here in this instance it was based on
morality and that Larry got no salary and worked long hours so they certainly shouldn't
say it was special priveleges
~he satd “well I guess you know so much about me"
~we said we had just hoped he understand the morality of it and that he support us
(or at least understand us)
-he said "It's not that I am not convinced it's right" - it's just a problem of
the precedence
~he said "integrity only goes so far. You have approached all those who have the
authority to help you and you haven't succeeded so what are you going to do"
-his only sugpestion is that we get a protest to the “#n. of hezlth and to Dr., Reid
~he said ¥ what you are doing is an excellent thing, humanitarian

INVESTIGATION:

~said he saw Sandifor (who's checking into us) and Sandifor doesn't know anything
about it

~he said his CID (MINGO's) aren't investigating you but they can prob into who is

CUSTQOMS :

—~he said that he wondered if his call to llope had helped and %k Mike said that we
had been told when we went in that the letter was there (Hope's desk) but still
nothing was done about it. Because Hope had said he'd do something about it, Mingo

said "it's frustrating tome too, It Inflames my patmience and then I get inflamed
(OVER)
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with you"

~kvhen we went over that part of the penalization of us as a coonerative when we
were told that if vou bring in private fpossessions youxmxmamsx don't have to
pay (he said "it doesn't make sense to penalize people in a cooperative republic"”

FINAKCL

-%eid is takine over temporarily for ilope

(on the folloring, hex said "put domr your pens and we can talk"

LU GINISTER GREEN AND IS SUPPORT FOR US IN THE EXECUTIVE MEETING (RNPORTED BEFORR)

~he said Oreen did support you but he was also the one who said he wouldn't compromise
on the medical so *inso said Green might be bheine dinlomatic

~he said Green is very popular and will not listen to certain neople, not even RNeid

~Sreen was the Gemeral Secretary of the Party hut Reid and others didn't like how
he was handling the job, mand didn't feel he had menough clout so he was removed
and Reid was put in his place

-since then they haven't gotten along

-only the PH could tell Green vhat to do

-Creen 1is related to the P! and they get along very well

REGATDIRG THOSE WO LIYE US

-he said again that some like us and some don't / wouldn't say who did or didn't
except said P and Reid and he liked us

-vhen I asked about Shirley Field-Ridley, he said "I don't think she is with vou,
that's vhy I wanted her to see you" as I don't think she understands (vhen Tinm asked
if she was racist ahainst white Americans, he sdid he didn't know about that)

-he said that nleibcoot Jack is closer to the P however than Green or Hoyte and when

I asked whet Jack thought of us, he said "le understands you"

RORART: -
sExgusrrsmbkiariIIjnguldjrgrjanidyx
TEGARDING JOINT ANID THAT WE"D PATHCR DIE THAN HAVE HIM EVER TAKEN, ALL OF US, RXXERX

he said he understood '

~I said wg JJ wasts him to know wek we'd do the same for him/ anytime anything happened
or he needed help for the rest of his life he and his family would he assured of
our help/ he said "I appreciate the loyalty of you people! ¥ e said that on a
couple of occasions we had told him of our pledse of loyalty to him and he sald
he appreciated that (he sounded séncere at this point¥ - with all that's going on
I think he's insecure about his future)

~we said it wouldhave to be committment in this concern we have to John, because
we've all seen such a demonstration from JJ of character and we are not salaried,
we all just concerned about the principle

HOPE
~¥ingo talked to lione recently/ Miope went to Mathews Pidge for a week on leave/
Mfinvo said he himself worked mostly thru his leave
-but he asked lOpe if Hope had come to visit Jonestown and Hope said he wouldn't
see Jonestown as we are not a “social" instution (I asked what he meant by a “social
institution and he meant like social welfare, charity)

~I told Mingo that I thought it was unfortuante he himself hadn't seen Jonesto:m as he

was in a position to dfend us and yet he didn't actually know first hand what we are
doing

~he agreced it was bad he hadn't been there and said he would tell us next week, first
thine when he could come to Jonestown

-x& Thomas said he had heard that Hope kxt wanted to get out of the country mmdxkkxx,

he said real quick that wasn't true (too quickly I thought as if he had heard the
charge bexfore)

~he said that tho it isn't true, llope doesn't have any primcip2es at all/ not even
capitalistic principles and that Hope 1s mostly a civil servant. But ‘inpo said
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MINGO 12/4/78 cont.

Hove might not stick it out in Guyana with all the problems we have %here, as he
said that Kope doesn't have the guts

RE JONESTOMWRI

-Mingo said one of omr problems might be that ¥ people are jeslous/ I asked why and
he said that perhaps we are doing what they would like to do

BB-2-33-3




Sharon “mos
Mobilization (for the Doorstep meeting 10/4/78 )

-Rhonda and I went as a &eam = to Bel Aire (Debbie Blakey and Debbie T, went
as a team somewwhere else) and one of the places they stopped at was Pat
Small's house so she knows we are doing mobilization for the party

-Rhonda and I went with Mr, Carter who Xk John Harris and Rhonda and Tim

-met at a church (8Trinity Methodist) one Sunday and he took them home, he
is a layman preacher and has a private engineering co.

-we also went with Cecily Cuniae (a man) who has worked for the Ministry
of National Devt. and beforethat worked for many years for Telecums, he is
quite friendly to us and when I went mobilizing bofore he and I and another
woman were a team

~he has been retrenched from the Ministry of National Devt. but was called
back anyway to help again, he actually is retired but was needed at the
Ministry

-Carter (the lay preacher) took us by one house where Cde. Kenneth George
was visitng (he is a supreme court judge) and we chatted about the project,
he was xuite friendly and I invited him to the project

-with him was Anthony Phillipee who calls you Jimmy Jones and c¢laims to know
you, he said he brought you to Guyana. He then laughed and said it was his
brother-in law or some such relative who brought you .here, Claude ¥orrell.

-he was kind of a sickly man, has very stained fingers like he smokes a lot
and is thin, looks like an old % reprobate and was friendly in a =z kind
of teasing way, said he's with you

-Cuniae was irritated that we were working our asses off door to door and
not enough party people were helping

-he mxid and the other guy with him let Rhonda and I do most of the work, we
were way ahead of us and then they would double places we had already done

-~Carter didn't even do anything, he just stood and let us talke to people

-I mentioned that to Cuniae mthat we had done most of the talking (L shouldn't
have done that but Cuniae was pissed at Carter for leaving beforethe work was

done)

B8-2-hh




Sharon Amos

xwWitkxx §/4/28 Wills Phone call

(Pgokes talked to him and I listened)

-Wills commended us for our radio show a couple of days ago/ he said Prokes
intboduced Marcelline and it was a good interview

-he said that Jennifer Small (radio Antilles) is out galavanting with Carey
Parker around the Caribbean/ he is the man who tried to bribe the cricket
temm (not Cabinet but the actual cricket team) to take more money or ask
for more money (anyway he said we ought to watch it with the Smalls, Pat
Small was the one that sent us the invitation to come to the program with
the No. Koreans)

-regarding Stanley Moore (attorney and broadcaster who is a friend of Rex
McCabe, who is a friend of Bunny Mann's), he said that Stanley went and
talked to Judge Bishop, which he had asked Stankey to do( Wills asked him
when we were there at Wills' house and Stanley Moore was visiting) but
Stanley goofed it up by saying to Bishop "@ills asked me to ask you about
the PT case" and Bishop clammed up and changed the subject, Wills said the
situation became delicate

REGARDING OUR INVESTIGATION

-Wills checked it out, it is an intra party thing/ the people doing it are
not connectedwith "upstairs"

-Hoyt might be involved but Wills doesn't know

~Wills will check on it further

~it is a party thing but is not sanctioned as so by the party

-he said not to let any of these people (PM's guards) to get entry to the
house

-Dro Reid doesn't know about it

-he talked to (Wills did) Dr. Reid last night and knows how he's operating
and he couldn't go in that direction

-Wills said to seehim tomorrow

Wills visit to him 10/4/78 Sharon, Mike, Debbie T

-he said that the people marching down town around the Parliament building
are marching for women's rights, jt's to build up support for the referendum
on the new constitution

-he said that they kept mpg out the issue of woments rights sc it could be
used as a strategy this time

~there are also a group of people marching against the government

-we akked him about this and he said that most of the people are against
the government but they are also againstxCJagan and don't see him as an
alternative

-he is madx, Wills is, because he wants to get the permission to practice
officially as an attorney and first he needed some kind of paper but it
got routed to Collins and Collins is holding it up/ also his pension is
being held up by Collins (Wills said that if he gets back in a job he'3l
watch "his flanks"

-he said that Burnham told him that after he (Burnham) gets back from USSR
and this thing is worked out with the referendum, they'll be a wxxk shake up
and the implication (Wills thinks) is that Wills will get a position or even
his old position. he said Burnham told him that it didn't make sense to
change the foreign minister with all the other upheavals and with the
black out etce
-he said that the reason they are putting in a new constitution is to
change the part of the election (as they don't want an election as they
probably wouldn't win) so they have a referendum to OK the constitution and
the constitution delays the election for some future time
-Wills is feelimg badly, he feels lassitule, he is worried there won't be
foldww-thru on his surgery eté.
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of acres have been planted in crops such as Yams, corn, sweet potatoes,
citrus, and avocado. - :

In addition to the agricultural and livestock programs is
extensive community development, Thrce houses, a workshop, an equipment
maintenance station, a warehouse, a shoe repair shop, and a church/
community centexr have been built by the Pcoples Temple mission workers.
The cooperation and assistance given by this fine government's agri-
cultural advisors, as well as from many other government departments,
has been invaluable; -

Pastor Jones extends his gratitude to all of our Guyanese brothers
and sasters for their interest and encouragement, Although he hasn't
much time for travel because of his busy and hectic schedule miniotoxing
to the three large United States based churches, he does enjoy hcaring
from you and gives every letter he receives personal attention.

Hay God Bless You.

Please feel frec to write:

Pastor Jim Jones

Peoples Temple Christian Church
P,0, Box 893

Georgetown

Guyane, South America

ox

Pastor Jim Jones

Peoples Temple Christian Church

P,0, Box 214

Redwood Valley, California 95470 U.S.A.



Sharon Anos

MISCELLANEOUS:

-Guy and I tried to find someone today that was on our follow-up list

of people that had given money but had questions about barbed wire

etc. but couldn't find them., Marilee didn't 8e give very complete
instructions to me so if you could talk to her and get more complete
instructions. I was told Lot 2 Bel Air, Homende Greater--M.N. Ezekiel.
We can't find any Homende Greater and there is a Bel Air and a Bel aire
Gardens and we looked for hmk it in Bel Aire Gardens &m but couldn't find
it and 1f she could give more imstructions it would help.

~after the broadcast today 31/10 with Dr. Da Silve someone called right

away to saey that they heard the show for the first time tonite and liked it
very much. A man who is a clerk at Davis Memorial Hospital Seeram Pershad.
He said he had also heard we sold watches and radios at Jonestown. I told
him we didn't have any store in Jonestown. He said he'd like to visit some-
time and would call me., I told him that Jonestown is a very exciting place
and we had a Danish filmmaker presentinly filming it.

Dr Ng a Fook (the dentist) may come to Jonestown again in about 2 weeks but

he wants to discuss getting American dollars as that was something he had
wanted to discuss the last time he went to JT and at that time the isntructions
from the radio were that wexebukdkdbxbuhekkErngxk tkakshakx he # could discuss it
when he got there but it was never discussed. He forgot to bring it up and

we didn't bring it up either.

~Sonny Ogle: I asked if he would do a radio broadcast and he said not this

time, he is planning to get Wim Hamlilton Greem to come visit JT and 1if

he can get him to come R Sonny will fly in with % him but Sonny will then

do a hxawd broadcast after that £ visit. I've asked him several times if

he was able to arrange an appointment with Hamilton Green for us and finally

he told me he hasn't been able to do it--Hamilton Green has been meeting with

the PM because of the strikes and the problems with Ndtional Insurance and has
been busy. Finally he x told me he'd call me about it and I think I better leave
it for awhile.

-I never got feedback about the Dr. Dr W. Bud Lee who was willing tocome in
this Tuesday and we weren't able to arrange a flight on Tuesday anyway so

I had to cancel it and told him I'd let him know kw when I got a flight., He
is definitely pro-English and doesn't like the way the country is going. He
was interested in what we are doing and I xuhixkim showed him the articles
about the project (Markk Lane, the Sun Reporter etc) and told him about how
we are a cooperative.amix He #x said it seemed we preferred a socialist form
of life and I mentionedr the Disciples sharing all as they had need etc. He's
not religious in terms of going to church but he ian't a non-believer and he
could relate more I thought to that kind of socialism than the B kind he sees
in Guyana which is political and in his mind ineffective, Hexm reminds me a
little of Dr. Ng-a-Fook in that he's kind of a common guy not politically aware
but not mxmx judgmental. He's net a warm person but did spend a lot of time
talking to us and wasn't in a hurry to terminate the conversation. he works
at Public Hospital and is a general surgeon, But he's the one that wanted to
operate on Yvonne Hayden and Dr. Balwant Singh said her xfxx x-ray wasn't con-
clusive showing pixmx pyloric stenosis even tho she had some of the symptoms.

-I & talked to a Dr. Lacori (sister Lacori) from Mercy Hospital about coming
and she would have been willing to come last Sunday but we couldn't get a GDF
flight and she can't come next Sunday when thereis a GDF flight. She is xn
American x citizen and did ask me if she had to have govt. clearance to come
to JT. She is quite friendly and responded when I said I was afriid if we
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didn't get a diagnosis the patient might not live. She said she wouldn't
want that k to happen. (I said that because at first she said she couldn't
get away but then said in the case of that severity, she wouldn't want a
patient to go undiagnosed). She was the dr. who did the surgery on Ruby
Johnson and Joyce and Anita feel she did an excellent job and Ruby was in
high morale which isn't always the case in an amputee situatiom.

@-the other Dr. willimg to come is Dr. Balwant Singh who said he could come
next Sunday. I wrote up his situation.

-one thing 1'd appreciate: I was told to get contacts for the Trinidad trip
for Charley, Helen and Richard and Guy and I spent several hours calling
people., ¥x¥sxkexxwxx I should have analyzed that they'd now be staying on

the boat but I didn't know the iiknk itinery of the boat or anything and being
dumb I just followed instructions and started to make contacts. It would have
helpedwhen youk have dumb people like me to x tell me that since these people
aren't flying ahead on the-boat we no longer need to make contacts for them.

-do we still give a gift to the Chinese Embassy: I have heard nothing about
this except to do it and when I asked for a gift to be made, T have heard
nothing. I maie called them several times for films and they said they'd
look into it and call me back but they haven't called me back., I wonder

1f they think we'd show them to the Soviets or that there is something finny
about it or they know about the Soviets visiting???2?

-I never got a response as to whether I am still to mamkxzsr make contact with
Lenetta Dolphin of the Cultural mxmgx dept. (she's the one who came out magainst
the referendum —-but saw our show and the May Day and was very impressed with us).

MARGARLET ACKMAN: I called her tonite and she's still pak planning to come
for dinner on Thurs and fly up to Jonestown Friday or sometime the end of the
week. I hope we can get a R GDF plane because the pilot didn't think there
were any more flights this ‘week but for her they might do it and then she
could return on Sunday on the flight which 1is already arranged for that day.
She sald she does need some clothes for men for the family whose daughter
tragically burned to death--4 men.i t;}lat family, they lost everything and
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Sharon Amos
( Marilyn Pursley:

I think she's primarily been very fss positive. Has helped around the
#house and cooked dinner here mnz a couple of nights--one night she went
out and got the groceries and did the whole thing. She has been under-
standing of the whole situation here-the political thing with Guyana struggling
to be socialist-the only socialist country in South America. R Got some papers
and read about some of the conflicts but I explained to her that Guyana is
struggling herd as the first so. American socifalist country but it isn't easy
of course. Told her about Burnham nationalizing 857 of the % industries i
and how the English did divide the races (as she had heardx about it) but Burnham
was trying to integrate his Cabinet etc.

She was z emotional about paying for all 4 tickets to the Interior (air
tickets). She would hve paid for all 4 but Joan initially had her just pay
for hers and Cynthias (Marilyn's and Cynthias) because we had two tickets
alreafly (to mxkmamgm exchange)., I suggested Joan expatim explain’ that we had
a lot of medical needs, antibiotics etc, and get the money forthe other two
by saying she Joan was going to Exx cakh in the tickets and get medicine and
to explain that they were flying in specilally with her and otherwise would
have kakimgx waited and taken the boat. But & Marilyn got all emotional and
said she didn't like her Intelligence insulted and obviously she couldhave
been asked before but didn't 1ike all this cock and bull story about the
fact that Joan made a mistake and should have asked for the money for medicine,
so we talked it all out with her and explained all about the medical needs
and possible devaluation eventually, which will be a problem forus. #ik=m

‘L She said she had planned to give a donation eventually anyway and money didn't
mean anything to her and she paid the other two tickets. She talked to Joan
for a long time (they have somewhat of a personality conflict anyway--I think
Marily is somevhat thereatened by Joanx's independence and by the fact too
that her children have comitted themselves to a cause while she a *former
coumunist’ just visits around here and there and doesn't do that much. She
got a lot out in the talk Joan and Diane said that she needed to get out
anyway and I think now she might owwxmmmx compenszatite by any guilt by making
more of a donation (tho I don't know). She said she had pald Cynthia's way
here (as if that wasz a m big thing) —-said Jim Randolph would have had the
church pay it (?) but she paid Cynthia's way.

I talked to her about hesse's Journey To the East about a man who leaves
a cause only to find out at the end that he left the one thing that would
have been the end of a long search for truth--but along the way he had
rationalized his leaving so he even convinced himself it was the right
thing to do. She seems interested in such a discussion but I can't imagine
her being contented in one place--where you can't do your own thing and come
and go as you wish. Tho at one point she did make a comment that shé might
just stay in Jonestown and when she was taking Joan and Diane out she said
once that she felt bad spending the moeny and would rather give it to the
cause xor have everyone go out and enjoy it. We invited her to eat dinner
with a guest tonight but she said she'd rather not eat special and she had
realized that she was getting eggs when others in the house weren't and she
didn't want to be treated differently.

‘[~ She definitely sees the US is mmx getting worse and worse--has no illusions
about that. She was surprised tho when I told her Diane Mertle was in infi ltrator
from the begginning--tho she knew we had to have some infiltrator being a radical
movement-~but liked Diane more than Elmer--he she didn't like at all., Ran into
them right after they left the church but at that time they weren't hostile but
. Just said they'd like to come once in akhile to PT but mex not all the time but 4@4("5
PT wouldnt have them on those terms. _Said Garry Lambreth after he lfeft BB-2-
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wanted to get togkether and talk to her but she avoided it. Xhe thought it
was a shame Liz Forman left because Liz wasx always going to psychiatrists

g and having emotional problems and it was good for her to be in PT. Quite
frequently Marily mentions a person that would x do so well in Jonestown
and is having trouble in the US and Marilyn wishes she could have tghem come--
one was a young girl who has a socialist mother and when the girl got mxegwank
ax raped the father didn't hendle it sympathetically and blamed her somewhat
for it and now the girls' gotten into religion (probably because of guilt) and
the girls mother is upset about it.

Also, she mentioned a very creative woman in Marin who she thinks would
be so much better in MJonestown.

She 1s surprisingly young for 58 yearss-enjoys effedtion (I Bug her
a lot) and the rapport of the house (the house is pretty good in that way-
some good communication and we try to have some light-hearted joking to keep
each other's spirits up).
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Sharon Amos

Carl Blackmon (Hue and Sharon) 19/7/78

-(on the phone he Bad seid he can't write one side and not the other and would
have to meet with some people and see how to handle it - said some high level
people have probably gotten material if he did and they'll have to meet and
then will contact us)

-he wants to see for himself but can't do so until after the refeeendum

-I talked about not dignifying lies

~he did say he could seeit was an attack on Guyana not just on PT

~today he said that he could see that it might not be a good idea to print
the stuff when people are not even aware of it now (I thikk he's talked to
someone because of what he said, maybe Mingo because this doesn't sound like
Carl's view - but when I asked him he said he hadn't talked to anyone except

that he had talked to Shirley Field-Ridley some time ago when we were going
to seeher with Marcie and she said she wasn't @opposed to an article but that
it shouldn't just be our testimonial type thing

-he said for his peace of mind he'd like to get a rough idea of what goes on

there

~he said it needs to be a coordinated effort of the govt. and nees

-he said that he heard wex are doing a good job with agriculture - a Larry
London flies in with the army and said he was amazed to see the progress
of agriculture, but he said this whole thing goes deeper

-1 kxied talked about the fact that some people can 't believe that people
will be productive without fences or some kind of harsh discipline but
that only reveals that some people will only work for profit and aren 't
used to cooperative life and so =kmEe they can only project their oun
motives

-T mentioned that Hue had just come in from the project and Hue talked about
how much he enjoyed it there

-he said that wexshoukdxias there should be a senior person from GIS (Guyana
Infomation Service — Ministry of Info) and 2 from Guyana Chronicle aad there
could be someone from k the radio

~he asked if we had thought of asking someone from Guyana Councel of Churches/

I mentioned our concern because of the position the GCC had taken on the ref/

hexgazdxtk I sald that Hewley Hinds was very friendly and wanted to come/ he
said yes but you might even ask the Bishop of Starbrook (I think he partlcularly
has been against the ref) - we said we could look into it but we don't want to
be devisive with the govt.

-he said we should call Shikrley Field-Ridley or we rukixkaik could talk to
Hutton Archer (Hutton is the one that called me when the Fational Enguirer
Reporters were talking to him and he asked me if they could come and visit
Jonestown -~ laterZ called him back as per instruction and told him that
it was the wish of the govt that they not stay etc.

-I asked if he could call Shirley and arrange it, he said he would

~he did say "what if we find something real bad up there?" I said that if
he finds something real bad up there we certainly would want something done
about it but that he has to see it in the context of what is being done to
smear, indict ruin black elected officials and socialists/ Hue and I talked
about Brooks, the elected official in SF accused of stealing from parkiag
meeters, Barbara Jordan, Huey Newton, Wilford Burchette etc.

~-he agreed by the wayk that denials of negatives are difficult and agreed

when we said that it puts kthings in people's minds and then you have to
spend time refuting it when you could be productive instead - and that
some people will believe anything in print

-1 mentioned how we had helped on the referendum and that we now ® is a
time for unity of peoplé working together as they are using the same
tactis against us as they are against Guyana, accusing Guyana ax of
denying human rights - he agreed

=he said that he had to stop his children from interrogating Liane tho (over)

Ba~2~rmm —|
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but that she shouldn't take it personally,
and do that to him too.

I siid it was just that ¢t
exactly an interchange bu
resonable to talk to

they are a wild bunch, he said
He did say that a couple of them had defended her,
hey were all questioning her at once and it wasn't
t we always enjoy talking to him as he is very

BAB - 277~ 2




CALLS TO PRESSMEN 8/8/78 Sharon Amos

fii- I got hold of Hutton Archer who has a very high position with the
Ministry of Information/ he's above Roy VanDyke who is senior Press
man. he told me that after next week he is changing his job and will
no longer be with the Ministery/ I asked if he'd still be in the

newspaper business and he said Nb/ I said "that's too bad" and he
said "well that's how it goes sometimes"

~I talked to Kirton and asked if he could come to Jonestown/ he wouldn't
answer on the phone. told me to come into his office and he would
give the answer

-Mahammed Hamalidan: said we could come ¥=m to his howuse today and talk
about it

(I personally think that very few pressmen wouldwant to leave even for
one day at this time when all the hot poop is comming out about corruption
in govt/ it's the Guyanese watergate and we would look pale right now
in comparison - in terms of Guyanese events. Not that I agree that we
are pale right now but this is a big thing in Guyana and will probably
be breaking news on various days and I don't think pxfissx professional
press will wmx want to be left out of it) - but I can still try if
youx want/ I think it would be a mistake in trying to put out money

to arrange a charger and call everyone right now and then it not

go thru again/ I think we should wait until things quiet down a bit
altho I know we need press coverage.)

-I tried to reach Steve Nardine and he was out but I may still try
to reach him as we want to see him anyway / he's the one that gave
the good story to the House of Israel

~Vick Forsythe will replace Hutton Archer next week - Monday as Chief
BInfo officer and I'1l try to reach him

~-it was suggested that I call Terry Holder at GBS and Raffi Khan at
Radio Demarara - who is general manager

-will also try to reach George Baird/ he's the one Mingo recommended
but Wills had said he was crazy. However, when I £irst called him
a long time ago/ he said "I'll call you, you don't have to call me."
he never called us but I think it was Joan Purskley ran into him and
he said he could see us

~Ierman Singh was on sick leave and he didn't have a home number/he's
been friendly to us

~Pat Cameron/ I brought her some articles at her home and she invited
Tony and me in/ at the time I didn't know we were going to have her
as one of the presds charter. She isked that we go to the Theatre
guild to see her and her daughter who both sx are in Antigone, I
asked if we could get tickets meaning free but she kept talking about
buying them. They run about $4. She introduced me to someone at
her house and showed me her granddaughter. I only had a few minutes
to stay as I had an appt. but felt she was very friendly. I brought
her the Flemming articles and the cover letter explaining them etc.
also Dick Tropp's description of Jonestown "The Last Frontier"

-1 didn't know if I should invite her now unless the others are coming
because if she says yes and then we have to arrange a charter for her
it wouldn't be good., I did invite her in general to Jonestown and
she didn't say when she'd be able to come,

BG-2- 1N




Sharon Amos

Wesley Kirton (son of Clarence Kirton UPI ) 15/7/78

-1 called him/ he was supposed to come by the night before / he had asked
to have a long talk with Debbie when he talked to Br and she made an
appt.

-I called him and told him w didn't want to be interrogated and some of
the things that have been going on thein the US with black leaders etc,

~he first denied interrogating us, said we could chalk it off to youthful
impetuousity/ I said well I was msxe sure he didn't mean it but he
interrogated too much and said that even Carl Blackmon had stopped his
children (and I thought Wesley might have been there too the day they
questioned Liane, but he said he wasn't) and said they were interrogating
her

~he said"yourorganization ouxght to realizeX that when you get a chance to
talk to members and officials of the Temple of course you have a lot of
questions you want to ask them" E

-he said he had the opportunity to read a few articles about Debbie Blakey
and she was talking about what a bad place Jonestown was / and that
brought forth so many m questions

~I menfdoned that our work speaks for itself and that people see our project
every day and that even the US Embassy had said that sux the "concerned
relatives" (as he mentioned zz that as one of the articles he read) were
foolish to write obvious lies such as we have barbed wire fzence as they
have been to the project and qaestioned people if they wanted to leave
and that Debbie lied also as she moved freely in Georgetown for several
months even going out alone at nite and she obviously found £t easy to
leave so she wasn't restrained in any way

~kkxkakdkshekghihgksbxBokwheksbxhxinkxthe I mentioned that the staee dept
even wrote a letter regarding people's freedom

-~he sald the thing to do was to print something like the concerned relatives
statement and then print the State Dept thing to refude it

-1 said "why dignify the lies"

-he said because it xw is democratic/ I said it's a waste of our time to

put something like that before people because sometimes they tend to believe
something just because it's in print and all we wante to do is to be free
to grew casava and help people like in our medical clinic and if we -have .
to engage in any kind of struggle x or time consuming xm=m problem like
lots of people calling our house with questions it will just take away from
our actual services

-he didn't say anything to this, saidhe had to go and would call back this
afternoon which he didn't /saild the conversation wmas interesting

=I think he just likes to argue

~he clainms he was objective

-I mentioned how rediculous it was before when he mentioned bomb scare and
fire as that had been proved to be an inside job/ he said he hadn't accused
#us of that, he k just had mentioned it as he hadn't known at the time who
was responsible

28-2-00
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Sharon Amos

Pat Cameron (Radio Demarara) visit for dimmer 25/7/78
(Hue, Kay Nelson, Maria, Sharon A.)
~we talked a lot about food/ she's very interested in food and cooking
and I gave her our recipes
~finally I changed the subject of food
-difnner was late maybe that's why because Paula kxdxxhuughx had forgotten
she was coming at 5:30 and thought it was 7:30 and Paula was making the
dinner over at Bunny Mann's
-we got on the subject of conspiracy and Dennis Banks/ showed her the letter
Dennis Banks wrote telling of how the agents approached him
~we talked in general about the Kennedy assassination and the problem
black elected leaders were facing in the US
-she is not too politically aware / after awhile she looked as if it was
getting a little heavy for her tho w she wasn't critical and she followed
the conversation but I wasn't sure it was exactly her cup of tea to have
political conversations
-she had done the announcing for the cultural presentation for the Chinese
and told about that
~when we ate I changed the subject and we talked again about food and
then we got on’ the subject of social work/ I told of some of the cases
I had in the US ~ working with Indians etc.
—-that kind of warmed her up/ she's interested in human interest stories
of individuals - and mentioned "A Man Called Peter" and a book called
“Christie" of a woman who had worked in the Appalachians with poor
people there and how she had come to love them
-we talked about people in PT and the changes that they had made in this
kind of environment
-she wasn't at all negative about the political/ read Dennis Banks letter
very carefully, just looked very serious as if it was a heavy thing -
-gshe talked about her children and what they are doing /one %% son is in
the GDF/ she has a daughter Diane and anotker daughter/ all are in Guyana
~Pat has been doing broadcasting for about 30 years/ she said that when her
daughter Diane was about 10, Pat asked her if she felt neglected because Pat
was working and R Daine said "No you are a much more interesting person now
that you are working"
~Pat said she's like to visit next week -
-we talked a lot about the crops we are growing, legumes, our food preparation
for 1200 people, how it's getting more and more developed like donuts etc.
~told her about the press smear that black elected officials receive and some
of what we went thru with Kathy Hunter, the rape by 2 black men, Eathy Hunter
saying Guyana was on the road to Peking (she smiled at this)/ how we were
smeared by racist papers ~ and how when they print the retractions it's on
the back page and people still remember the smear
-she by the way is a good friend of Wesley Kirton (he calls her “Aunt Pat")
~told her about Donald Freed and how he wants to visit us and how he wrote
Executive Aciton and Paralax View
-told about the video tapes (I think thats how I changed the subject to begén
with - talking about video tppes and the kxidnxm kind of movies we have)
~talked about how we had $tudiked movies such as Z for the historical perspective
of what can happen when people lose democratic freedoms
~I think Pat likes to be very pssitive ~ and a little bit optimistic/ she likes
the human interest story of a woman or man kwho is a crusader and does good
and everybody loves them
~she 1s unfamiliar I think with considering of situations which overwhelm the’
individual like a conspkracy making the indivédual almost ¥hxelpless or putting
the individual in a position where he looks bad and can't change that image/
pshe was familiar with the msk addatives that US puts in food/ hasn't traveled
in the US much -tho her daughter was educated there
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Sharon Amos

Mohammed Hamalidan'Visit to his house 10/8/78 (sharon & tony)

~Hamalidan greeted *m us in a friendly manner and had us come upstairs/ he
is on leave and trying to catch up with things in his house by painting
his house
~his house is nice but not overly wealthy
~hiw wife is kind of a shy friendly woman and he has 2 daughters that I
saw/ one of them with glasses / he said bBhe is 11 and just passed her
2nd form or something like that/ she passed high and he promised =mher
ax trisp to NY mif he can get together the money/ the Hamalidans have
relatives in NY
~I told him if he ever was in California we could assist in housing etc.,
but he said it's not likely he'll be in that area
~ke we were talking about the situation in the US/ and we gave him some
background on black elected officials and showed him the pictures from
Ebony of those who were under attack/ told him Fleming and Goodlett
would be coming and are £ very supportive of PT (that was in the letter
that we were told to send to him with the Fleming articles)
~-told him about Donald Fried ~ he was very interested and said he could
notify Cana and they could run an arkticle about him and maybe Mohammed
could interview him for the paper
—-told him the background of how there are some in the US who don't want
any socialist group to survive and are agalnst an interracial group
being too suceessful/ told them of the same tacties used against Synanon
because they were a cooperative and were succesgful
-mentioned that MLKing wasn't really a threat until he got the white workers
organized as well as the black
—~told him that's why we were concarned about press here andi'cA%l Blackmon
didn't want all the negative aired because it just puts it in people's minds
md some people tend to believe anything in print even if its refuted and
also why dignify lies when the truth is so much more dramatic
_~he was very receptive to all this/ took part in the discussion about black
officials and Andrew Young, and knew about Diggs wmixdkdmx
-we said we just wanted to be left alone to grow x cassava
—~asked him if he could come outmon a charter and first he said he couldn't
give us a g date right now but is i{nterested and planned to come sometim
during his leave .
~he wanted to confirm with Cana that they would be interested in using a
story about PT so it wouldn't be a total waste if he came out (in case
the local press wouldn't use it - I think he was referrxing to the prior
stand off on us) -
-I told him that Shirley Field+*Ridley was sympathetic to the idea and
so0 was Minister Mingo wbo thought it was very important/ also Carl Blackmon
had agreed to go (this seemed to change his mind) as I told him Carl had
a wedding coméng up but had said he would go anytime
~he said that he would come anytime /just let him know and he'd drop everything
for the day
-he wanted us to contact him when Fried comes in
~talked about Huey Newton and the frame-up against him/ told him that the
man who did the story at one time wanted to do a positive story about us
but his paper wouddn't print it and how this woman who says he raped her
xwarkkxe/ they don'teven give a name so it's an obvidos frame-up
~he said that in Guyana Transcendental Meditation is the thing/ even Steve
Noel Ministry of Trade 1§ invélvéd in it and other Ministers of Govt (or
some of them)
-we talked about some people's narrow mindednmes in religion/ he said Hindu's
are not accepting of any converts/ you can leave the Hindu faith but you
can't convert into it--Mbhammed is a Moselem
- 95|
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Mohammed Hamalidan ¥ Pg 2

-he had said something about Rashid Osmon and I said that wasn't he the
one who's very religious - he's 7th Day adventist and that's when we started
talking about some people who don't accept ® other's religions

~I asked about his suggestions for people to come up on a press charter

~he said that HArry. Harper is in charge ofthe whole Sunday spread and that
is read by 3 times as many people as the daily'é/he's Sunday Editor

~he sadd that Winston Oudkerk is the Chief photographer

-% Herman Singh is not the best feature writer, he said, he's a spot writer

~Courney Gibson would be good as he's pro-socialist

~Steve Naraine — writes forthe Cizizen and isn't really a member of the
Chroniciae Stafé (however he has a desk there I found so I don't exactly
understand thisk unless both papers are printed the same place)

~Grace Josef~ primarily does women's stories

-Angela Massih - she's with the Sunday Chronicle - she's pro-socialist
~there are 200,000 readers on Sunday/ daily is a 1/3 of that

~he said to come by any time and even k come by just for a visit

~he asked what happened to that negative article stuff he gave us/ he
didn't ask in a really pushy way/ I told him what the instructions
were "didn't you get it, we brought it in etc." - he said no, I told

him to check again as I knew it came in. Told him that maybe if it
wasn't there, it might have been taken to the wrong paper but I knew
it came in.

-he asked when it came in and I said a couple of weeks ago (as I had
talked tohim xmx about it before)

~he didn't seem upset about it or didn't say this time Cana was pushing
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1¢ April, 1973

Peoples Terple Anricultural Proiect
P.0, Rox 893
Ceorgetovn, Guvana

Pr. Ptolemy Reid
Deputy Prime “!inister
Finistry of Wational Development

Dear Dr. nteid:

%e are facing a crisis situation in which it seews evident, at this
juncture, that you are the only one who can resolve it for us satisfac-
torily. e were gziven assurances regarding the matter of licensing our
doctor, Larry Schacht, which vere suhsequently reversed, Tt is impossible
for us to accept the new decision as it would have an adverse effect on
the health and vell-beine of too many persons—— not just Peonles Ternle
nerhers,

Originally, we were told that the situation would be worked out by
the doctor who heads the decision making medical board. We were told that
Dr. Schacht would only have to come into Georsetowm for a counle of weeks,
\fter that he would have consultations with a nreceptor over radio telenhone
from Port aituma,

You can check with the Soviet Fmbassy to confirm the type of work our
clinic is doing. It would make you proud., The Fmbassy officlal—-who is
a Tass correspondent—and his wife were overwhelmed by what they sau., (Ve
are inviting all the Frbassies from socialist countries and hove to have
the Chinese as our next visitors.) The couple said they were very impressed
after sedkpgn some serious disorders and medical problems treated in our
facilities. They saw our staff of some 30 persons wkébh include nurse
practitioners, respiration therapists, an x-ray technician, Ri's, TVil's,
lab technicians, LKG technician, pharmacist, and a pediatric dispensor vho
have treated all kinds of critical medical cases, Our doctor has meant the
difference between life and death on a number of occasions, The medical
board doesn't doubt this but some on the board insist, nevertheless, that
Dr. Schacht must do a year's internship in Georgetowmn., We said that if he
had to be away for any extended veriod, it would likely result in some
unnecessary disabilities and even deaths. The response Hv a few of the rore
outspoken board merhers was shocking. They said there vould just have tobhe
a few deaths, as there were deaths before we came, They used the areuncnt
that they wouldn't be able to ;o to the States and practice irithout the
proper training and credentials. To us, this indicated a netite bourgedpiie
attitude toward vrofessional standards. (In other words, "We went throuch
the process, and so must you.') TFor a third world develonins country, this
attitude seens hichly impractical. Some sort of amendrent to the rules @Gar
that's vhat it would take) should be made for remote areas where no pxa-
44£T%QAZET§EG€4ﬂﬂ wedical sexrvices exist. Ve know you have-deep commassion for the
Amer-Indian people, and we provide the only adequate nedical care they can
set in the area. As many as 50 a day have come into the proiect, havin~
walled from miles around. A number have complained of the treatment thev
recéived from the dispensor in “atthews Pidge who is not qualified to tresv
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treat any but the most minor cases. Our doctor has actually had to treat neople
for the mistal.es that the dispensor made,

Men we beran to describe sone of the more critical and complex cases that
Dr. Schacht has successfully treated, we were soppped by one board nerier who
said that our doctor's comnetence was not in question. i'e said it was a le~al
issue., (Mne woman did say that sormething ought to be done on humanitarian
esrounds; hut it seenmed that the ones who vere pushine the legal asnmect had an
intinidatin; effect on the others,)

If it is strictly a legal issue, then surely there is some way the board
can credit the vork: that Dr. Schacht has already done, *héfh is docummnted and
which is more intensive than any internship program. Sore of his vorl has
been the result of expert consultations from specialist in the best medical
clinics in the States and Carribeam, via our radio. Surely Dr, Schacht ecen
sonchbe be Jicensed withbut havins to leave the area that is so dependent
upon his sarvices which he provides around the clochk, It is ironiec, te sav
the least, to charge that our doctor is seekinz special treatment when tho
opposite is true. A prominent physician in the U,5, views Dr. Schacht as 2
Ypodern-day Tr. Schweitzer," as the enclosed letter indicates.

It would be tragic if our dootor had to bhe out of the area in snother
emergency situation such as that vhich took the life of the Port Naituma
™C head, !len “reen's child, The child's condition was veyy treatable and
and the life would likely have been saved had ilen known about our doctor at
that time. So it is deeply distressing vhen we are given a ressace eminating
from inister lovte that we cannot post a message offering our medical sexrvices
and vhich would have conveyed the appropriate davs and times for the pconle's
convenience, )

“orally, our doctor feels (and we absolutely agree) that he cannot leave
the project beyond the tinme perlod originally agreed upon, because it would
be inhumane to do so. You can imagine how difficult it would be to say
"ho" to the Amer-Indians who seek our medical services and the effect it
could have when suddenly the free services are no longer available with no
reasonable exnlanation being given., It is generally Inownththaitvre are PIIC
menbers, and so I'm afraid it will reflect badly on the government and us if
the services are elininated, Dr. Teid, would you please help us in this ratter?

CUSTONMS

We still have made no progress in customs. tle submitted a letter reaucst-
in~ various duty-free concessions which were allddmnied. The letter was issued
frow inister liope's office., The effect of the ansver to our letter is to
penalize socialists and give incentives to those who are capitalists. The
reculations are obviously archaic. The Deptity Comptroller, SEanley "hite,
stated £latly, "The law malies no concessions for co-operatives, I knov it
makes no sense but it's a holdover from British law,'

In Jonestown we distribute equally to éveryvone. Thus, personal itews are
never earmarked for a single individual., If it were otherwise and everv
individual had to clain their o:m goods, everything would be chaos when the
poods arrived as each person would have to come to town,toThit would mean
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brincing up to 1000 people into Georpetown to set their heloncine~s whick tould
be an insandeand iwmpractical situation that would halt production on the
project. :

Something needs to be done when the favor is beins given to people
who live non-communally, Ue've been qiven duty-free concessions in the past,
so we know it can he done, A govermment official told us that our troulle
began when Interpol (which we have proof is part of the conspiracy acainst
us) sent customs a letter statine we were smupzline banned items in our shin-
ments, Then one of the dock owners told us our crates trere broken into “v
six special police officers. The approval on our forms was rescinded befora
the officers vent through the crates, O©f course nothing ille~al was foun.'
(although ve did fear that something coudd have been planted on us). Fro-
that time on we have gotten no coBoperation fron customs— onlv a series af
endless frustrations and closed doors, The heart-breakins thin~ is that o
have had to actually purchase the same type of items that were in the cratec
because we could not set them released and they were urcentlv neede-,

The customs roadblacks are also costine us nany thousands of dollars in
increased fees for rental of space for our crates. Tae lonrer it takes to
net release of the crates apnroved, the higher the rental cost. This is
money that would otherwise be used in ways that could only benefit Guyana
tirough increaded developrent., Again, we are lookins to you for some wav
to resolve this prollew, which 1s having a crippline effect on our nonls
wviiich are your goals,

Verv resnectfully,

Cde. Sharon Anos

?.S%. The Tass correspondent and his wife said they loved Jonestown and vere
particularly amazed at the medical program., (e was verv thorouqh and
prohins, just like most press.) Only after it became evident that ther
vere very favorahbly impressed, did we tell them that we felt it was
critical that they support Frime Minister Burnhan and his party. e
said that although we have the highest regard for the Soviet Union,
we are disappointed at Jamands approach (e.r., the camnainm strate:w
of "vote your own"). We sald the best thin~ thev could do vas
support the leadership of the Prime Minister., That was all that ra:
discussed about the ‘novernment (except that we did eive the hinlest
oraise to your work and the work of “inister l'inpo).
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Peoples Temple Agri Project
P.0. Box 893

Georgetown

Republic of Guyana

4th January, 1978

Honorable Prime Minister Forbes Burnham
Public Buildings

Georgetown

Republic of Guyana

Dear Comrade Prime Minister:

We wish to bring to your attention the conspiratorial custody harass-~
ments which have been a major source of the lowering of morale of our
people because of the indecisive actions taken here.

Joseph Mazor, the ex-con with the ten year criminal record, has now
been proven to be a special agent of Interpol and works hand-in-hand with
other clandestine agencies. Yet this fact has all but been ignored and
Mazor's knowledge of the weak point in Guyana's refusal to take a position
of non-jurisdiction on court matters has opened up a spectrum.of activity
which could bring Mazor, Interpol, and his covert connections right into
Guyanese territory which is exactly what you are trying to avoid.

Three matters have so far been brought forward by Mazor. All three
similar in nature, similar in procedure, and if no action is taken by
you, could similarly be pursued in court in the same manner as the matter
was of Jim Jones' son, John. This is bleeding our finances: taking money
away from the project.

OLIVER:

The parents of William and Bruce Oliver arrived in Guyana two weeks
ago over protests from their sons that they were both happy here and that
they did not want to return to the U.S. Foreign Minister Wills handled
the entire matter very well. Because all of the custody matters form a
pattern, we mention the Olivers to enhance your understanding. .

Both sons are happily married with their wives on the project. In
fact, William was in Georgetown for four weeks going through the procedure
to get married. That is all the proof needed (by the U.S. or anyone else)
"that he was here by choice. He is 6'2" tall and weighs over 200 pounds.
He walked freely up and down the streets of Georgetown and could easily
have requested aid to return to the U.S. if he wanted to return. So why

° this rushed trip to Guyana to whisk away their sons?

Reliable sources have told us that Mazor paid their way and gave them
encouragement that the Guyana givernment would assist them in every way
possible in retrieving their sons. This was also supported by the father
of member Maria Katsaris (24 year old woman) who went back telling people
friendly to us in official positions in the U.S., that officials in the
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Guyana government were saying that we are a bunch of fanatics. People like
Ambassador- Mann were quoted whenever he was not supportive of us. This we
know to be an attempt by Katsaris and Mazor to sow seeds of division and

to make Guyana look like a fool. It would he far better (and self-serving
for Guyana) to present it like it is: a political conspiracy to destroy

one of the most progressive movements in the entire U.S,.

It is obvious that some in the government feel pressured by our presence.

It is inconceivable to us that people like the Olivers could get so far if
this were not so., The father of the two sons has a criminal record and has
been involved in credit card forgery. Mrs. Oliver is a crazy woman and she
openly stated she was doing this for money. She had to be held off by four
people from trying to murder Jim's wife, Marceline. They used violence
already and are probably trying to force us into some violent reaction with
their threats, i

An American judge told the Olivers, "I'll give you the order (for cus-
tody), but I'll tell you, it amounts to nothing." He was referring to
jurisdiction and not to the boy's age (who was 17 at the time), because in
California law a married person is an emancipated adult. If a U.S. judge
can be convinced of this point of law, then why is there such a reversed
opinion from Dr. Reid's original stance about Jim's son, "that they (U.S.)
have no jurisdiction and it will never go to a Guyana court?"

Neither the Oliver's nor their representatives represent Third World
opinion. Thier lawyer is known as a joke in the legal profession and
is called King of the Con. He will jump on any bandwagon to.make a buck.
The Olivers are anti-socialist and pro-conservative in the U.S. yet this
harassment again reaches down here, forcing your government to have to
confront us with yellow journalist lies. -

A picture of the wife of Bruce Oliver was in the Guyana Chronicle
assisting Dr. Ng-a-Fook. She is a dental technician from a more affluent
background, but they both have found a good 1ife here. This is where Jim
and everyone else wants to be,

Our people's incentives to work would be destroyed if we go through
legal battles on the socialist side of the world. We have endured 25
years of hell for standing against injustice. We have spent U.S.$50,000
in legal fees. This money could be used to improve medical care in the
interior and save babies like the ones brought to us everyday from the
local cormunity. We can't do both, moreover, we won't be able to sustain
ourselves and pay legal costs. ’

GRIFFITH/TRUSS:

Mary Griffith has been rearing her granddaughter, Dana Truss, since
Dana was a baby because the mother is a drug addict and a prostitute with
brain damage from overdosing on drugs. Now, all of a sudden, this mentally
.111 daughter, who abandoned her child turns up a concerned mother and wants
her 8 year old daughter back. This is so blatantly a set-up situation.
If she comes down here, it will be paid through the same means as the
.Olivers: Joseph Mazor.

Mary Griffith's family and the Truss's have been threatening Jim's
wife and any member coming in or going out of the Temple door in the U.S.
to the point that we had to get police protection.
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These people are mentally disturbed. The members of the Griffith
family here can tell you (not only is the grandmother here, but two prowm
sons and another daughter are here also). When Mary sold a pilece of
property in the U.S. a few months ago, her daughter and son went into the
house in the middle of the night and padlocked the house after it was
already sold. They do not behave in a rational manner.

Our people have said they will not let this woman's granddaughter
be taken from her. The Griffith's are good workers on the project. We
cannot deal with people like this or give in to their demands, as you
cannot back down to the U.S. You can see from history that more is
gained in the long run by those who don't back down.

We have endured a lot because of our loyalty to you, but if there
is too much pressure we will look elsevhere. Jim does not want to be
placated. Our people will never let him go back to the U.S., but he
needs to know your position to enable him to plan our future.

JIM JONES' SON, JOHH STOEN:

4 -
v

Jim Jones has a devotion to our people that goes even farther than
his own blood son. He stoéd more resolutely behind the Olivers and
Criffiths than that of his son, because he would not have put his move-
ment or his beloved new home in Guyana through the pressure of this
custody action were it not clearly proven that his son's mother was unfit,
exploiting a child's life for monetary gain and vengence.

We have absolute documented proof that she is at the helm of this
conspiracy, which by her own words, she says, "hopes will drive Jim to
kill himself and his son, so his socialist seed would be eradicated from
the earth.”

Her vengence stems from Jim not marrying her. Although Jim's wife,
Marceline, was willing to permit him, and Jim would have gone through the
hell of that marriage for our people's sake, our board and the leaders of
our movement felt it would affect the morale of our membership and result
in a loss of support. Jim tried to explain this in a kind way but she
turned on Jim with viciousness and took it out on their son.

She picked up with the first man she could find, a racist man named
Walter Jones (who is no relation to Jim). She knew the child hated him
and was terrified of him from an ordeal where he beat the child unmercifully.
She topped all sadism our group has ever heard of by locking their son in
the garage and making him witness a sexual act between her and this man.
She also sublimated sexually with the child in a gross mamner to torture
Jim. She said cruel and rejecting things to John to the point that the
boy openly talked of wanting to die at the tender age of '2".

The child has these incidents indelibly printed in his mind, but the
trauma is over now. John is happy in this lovely new environment with his
father. John's life is full, happy, and complete now that he is spared
from his mother's seductively sick and sordidly manipulative example of
motherhood. Our psychological counsellor and Jim have observed that
John does not want and obviously does not need to discuss her any longer,
although Jim always tells John that his mother cared.

=== Jim has said K& Would liave withdrain from the custody battle if his

child's mother werc a reaconably normal mother. He said he would have
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stayed out of his child's life because his socialist values would cause
conflicts for the child in his mother's racist, reactionary family. They
have always hated Jim's guts and taken it out on John. Therefore he could
not send this child, or any child, to this fate worse than death, Our
people would never permit such a thing even when Jim made this noble
gesture for the sake of our movement and Guyana.

John is a bright, sensitive child taking after his father in many
ways. lle considers himself Guyanese. He has a deep concern about racism,
is very knowledgeable about socialism and knows all about Guyana's modern
and historical struggle against racism and colonialism.

It is this very loyalty to all éeople that makes Jim more unusual in
ability to take the pain of leadership in this movement which is on two
fronts at the same time.

DEMANDS NEED TO BE STOPPED

Please don't let people push us with any more demands. We want to
know: are we going to have to go through ansvering these yellow journal-

- 4sm lies on both sides of the world? We had hoped that the anti-Guyana

propaganda that circulates in the U.S. would help you to identify with the
harassment we are going through.

Jim is having a considerable amount of trouble with his heart and 1
am sure you would not find the movement so productive if Jinm dies, thus
we beg you to give him what he needs to build during these crucial stages
of transition. He is constantly building new leadership to carry it on,
but we a-re not ready yet. This project is a model of productivity in
every sphere of activity, as has been observed by guests from every part
of Guyana and many parts of the world. Impressions by guests have often
been written in newspapers praising our community as a model and as
inspiring.

Living does not mean that much to us if we have to go through harass-
ment here as we did in the U.S. You are setting precedents with these
custody matters which will open us up to every right-wing stooge. People

_ like Tim Stoen, who is the legal father of Jim's son and who has joined

the conspiracy, should not be allowed to get pas the airport. (The same

{s more true for Grace Stoen who has been part of the comspiracy since

its inception.) Tim Stoen's purpose for coming here is not to support this
unfit mother (as he himself has called her unfit), but rather to get grist
for the media to write up an emotional sensational story which will
depict Guyana as an oppressor depriving a mother (even though she aban-~
doned the child)-of having her child. If people like Tim Stoen are not
stopped, there will be no end of people paid by the comspiracy. They must
clearly be told there is no jurisdiction here and that it is a waste of
time going through any process. The money to send people to Guyana to
harass us with custody matters is all coming from the same source. The
harassment will no doubt continue until a posture of non-cooperation is
clearly shown from the start with these cases, on the basis of the non-
jurisdiction. Any cooperation will give them encouragement to keep this

up.

One final matter that concerns all of us for which it would be
extremely helpful to receive an expedient answer (which we have not been
given despite former attempts). Our people do not understand why the
srrest orders are not immediately revoked. These orders necessarily keep
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ot <1 Viepind St eater nd oo ek hore amd dn the WS T g e
o Vb o degyrieeatl (Ffect on Jin's health Jdus te the avgfors ool
tewe v, s feen of et beeinge where he meosds ta be at cert *fn times, L £
fopet §2700 v ennt onv erganisat Lon svhetential woney that ceuld W
beswqy o sred el e Been able 0o perzonally negpotiate or direct the ty»n o
Lien- tacolving equipnent or sapply puichases, 4, Jim has missed the
nppe ity to weet vith friemds and people who are helping owr situation
Chey were in the Caribbean,

besplte a1l the assurances we've had to the contrary, this makes it
jool, as i1 we do not have much support from the country ve came to sevs
It hrs been impossible to evplain sueh a thing as arrest orders to onr
preple and we humbly beseech o1 to resolve this for us.

Our productivity is greatly affected by the level of morale of ow
seople. We are dutv-bound to commmicate things of this nature with
c¢urrvone in our membership so they can be part of the decision-making
and can totally participate iv the decisions that affect our lives. A
prowise was made long apo that everyone wnuld be included on all matters
affecting the orpanization. ‘Ihis i5 how.ve operate and this is what. has
developed the high level of trust in our leadership. Understandably,
rood news increases our production, whereas low morale causes a decrease,
Our cassava crew, after hearing that the watter with the 0livers was
resolved, quadrupled their production.

Thank you for taking time out af your busy schedule to read this.
V'e appreciate your service to enr group and ve will honor our friendahip
by producing more in the cowming year when all of these conspiratorial
matters are stopped.

Co-operatively yours,

Sharon Amos
Coordinating Secretary

cc: Dr. Reid
Hin, Wills
lin. lMingo
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Bonnrie Mann (visit of him to our house evening to see Marcie 27/10/78)
Sharon Amos

~he said that he uses our group as an example in talking to Guyanese in

the US-—vhen they complain about how bad it is in Guyana and how so many
people are leaving Guyana, he says well therea are 1200 Americans who

left US and went to Guyana

~he said he told the PM this too and told the PM how he uses us as a example
of how Guyana couldn't bex so bad if 1200 Americans came here

~I asked what the PM gaid and he said "nothing, he just listened"

~he feels our PR was bad in that we should have talked about the good that

the project is accomplishing, the moral values we have for youth which are

so missing in US society (he should know as they are nissing in him)~-and that
Mark Lane taking on the whole US govt. and the CIA etc. is not wise to take on
such a fight

~I sald that Ixthmught we had tried to do this for years with no success and
i-n fact, not only wasn't it guccessful but the campaigh to smear us got worse
and worse, and now the only way we've been able to get good press is to txhreaen
a suit 2mix I said it's like a bulley, if he thinks kyou won't fight back, he'll
attack you worse, but if he thinks you are going to be trouble and put up a
fight he might think twice

~he still disagreed with this (Maybe he's reflecting more than his wown fview)
-he said that the CIA wasn't going to stop because of our attack ok it and that
he's told the PM the same thing, it isn't helpful to mount an anti-imperialistic
campaigh, you have to learn to be subtle and sharp

he said we need a good PR man who could .advise us how to get good PR_and—

o had contacts - T

-he went on and on several times about how Maria had botched up things with
Rassaris but said Mr. Katsaris was intellectually and emotionally dishonest
because Bonnie had gone to all kinds of trouble to help him and get things
arranged but Katsaris had gone back and said that nothing had been done

for him and ghak had not even said thank you but wrote back that this

thing with Maria had just made him more confirmed that Maria was brain-

washed — — —r

® talked about how things are getting =m worse in the US, social
security taxes had been xksm upped and how congress didn't even make a
pretense of being for the little man but gave the advantages in legislation

to the money interests--and how proposition 13 was very evil and a m bad
precedent

-lMarcie showed him the article about the KKK in Marin

~he said how Merve Dymally is having a hard time and might not get akk elected
and how he thinks Merve (and he told Merve this) should get togheter a group
of 3rd world people in the US and this would make the legislators take = some
interest in them because this group is large and has votes

-Marcie told about her life with JJ, how he was naturally a non conformist

and how Marcie's dad usedxzuxhexskums was very conservative kuk and JJ

said that prayer about God help this state of xffxxix affairs etc.

-Red Pereera had dropped over too thisevening x xnt - got the messsaage

that we had been trying to reach him/ Bonnie and he both were at the

Union prasentation where Reds got an award/ bonnie had said the PM had asked
him, Bonnie to attend and that the PM had made a very strong speech which
Bonnie had k give him some ideas about, and the PM used the ideas and smiled
at Bonnie after because he had used Bonnie's fdeas. (Bonnie said the speech
will be in tomorrow's paper and I should be sure to read it as it was good

and I said I would and the PM's speechas were always very strong and good

~I told him about the fact that he Bonnie had told us about Guyana getting

the IMF before it had been madepublic so he was very accurate with us and

what did he think of the IMF situation

-he said he had told the PM that people want to see improvements and they
don't pay much attention to ideology and that it was important that they

get some needs

-he and Marcie xxixk tilked about the terrible rise of prices in the US
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THIS IS A LIST OF SUPPORTERS OF OUR PROJECT IN JONESTOWN,
GUYANA, WHO PROTEST HARASSMENT BY A SMALL SEGMENT OF REACTION-
ARY BIGOTS. TROTSKYITES ARE TRYING TO HURT US BECAUSE OF OUR

PROGRESSIVE HUMANITARIAN WORKS, WHEREAS WE HAVE TRIED TO BUILD
A PEACEFUL SOCIETY WITH GUYANA. :
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~z2ié that peoRe have both good 2hd bad to sz atwit ve,
Jackie,this Znzlich cmzn k2 knows says that thres ie dzliz
T a2t susriciocus things ere going on like 2 our weat always
cenes L1n at night (we said that ws have to ra; attsniion
to the tide and that's what determinesis)
~he 210 said that a man clafms he was beztenum u cy us

¢r. the side of the road and he was a2 criprle to “bezin with

I mentioned that this was redicutous and we weuld not
be pety to such a thing andif anything we have to b= .
super aware of what we do because pecrle do stzrt rurors sic,

-he said that Guyana will pro" 2ly get morezid imx from US in
1978 because of Carter tho he Goesa't think that uu\aﬁa ig
still that much of interesu to US, bul he gaid thaet will:z
in one o’ vis speeches tragesd zbout tn establisﬁtsrt cf
Vailer r atlonsh1“ with the U

-he said in regard to the conspiracy and poszisoning of liarcie,
calrly and wlth no CGAD;SSIO", well you have tc expect thal
kindof thingk if you're in ihe strugrle / we szid we certainly
20 expectk 1t but we still dﬁ feal ypget about a woman who has
given so much for the struggle being herassed ete,

he used soclalist &z terminology, said that America is going
60%., the syster is kemd bound to g% be self-destrvctive
-said he re=d no recent bad articles sbout us, szid they zrs
tired in the US of tre subtlect he thinkzs as nothing was
rroved agzingt ucs

(]

Traised him sayingy vour tought he was brilliant, outsroken

~te. and that fovu thoug*t 2 great dezl of him - he galid that
T exasrerstec in his £Izm fk=ziier Traiss

-s2id that the head of (Carmichael) l.athews RZidge feols we

are z threzi bYecause wexx have gurpassed then Tut on the
cther hand we have motivatdsd Teople “¢ feel that trings

are possitle because they ses us brinzinz in supplies ete,
and they bezin to think ‘“eb can do things too.

-we told him zbout Kaituma zné the mediczl care and how in
shis way people a2re mores satisfied with the govi. etec. (%he
bebies ete.,)

e wouldn't tell us vhat he wanted tc tzlk to you atcut, sais
e woulg telly you dirsctly
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- \{M"/ PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION .
LT :_) __ P.O. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana, South America
Y - C ) .
l;} ." had Cte e s - ...,‘ N _7.'

: { Lt N . ’ ' .
i_l M - 2% Jenuary, 1878 .
i, ~ - N i -
¢

‘. reratle Cda, B, Prodsmv Tedd
© - .putv Frime linister and feperal Sicretary - -
Af the Peoples Tational Conrress i
snistry of lletionzl Tavelo~ment
Ca~nt St. - - Ny
Caergatovn |

Tear Ode, Dr. Reid, . :
- ® l‘,t::' ~ Tra e i ’ K3

Yhe Yeason T am writing to you at this time is that the medical team,
including Dr. Baird and Cde, Chavizs Tines, will be contacting vou in rerard
4n - »ich they inspected the medical sexvires there,

to their visit te Soneston

ey 11111 e cousvltine ith o - 25 1o a-C to the Fulure arrers ments eof onr
~ee=l gervices, '
Ve had a very setisfwine “inlerne vith Nr. Seird and fde. Vines wpd teliod
for stversl hours, e corurd to :hew the essentizl need for cur dnetnr, FO
whare 311 he soon upsesins wizite frem dignitaries (such ps the “ethoeddiet “w s -
rintendent) who —ould e very judrerznial and critical if we didn't have a -

1:~h ctandard of medical care. Charles Garry (our attorney and well humo-n ari-

fvist Jeader) was so impressed vith 21l the services he witnessed in Jepertes o= .
eturned to the U.S, he nadg «cv- .

sncluding the redical proarem -- thet vhen he 1
e-al press releases to newspapers stating that "f have been to paradise." Mlrc,

hoeouse of ire Garry's sugpezstion, there will he a TV documentary »ade cp 1ife
in Jenestovn., (The people on thie IV crz zre very friendly.
. . i .."- o ’
Tt is essanti Cunzme's dmvoe ard ours for us to contipve
] ~e?icr] vare ¢ tn allow us tohava our cun doctoer (e
clizy
bcl

ST et

ree = -$1h the entire liorth West Nistrict car il
faveral pecple vere lezally approved te come here based on ¥rs Schacht beine & riy -

anent resident in our’ corrunity., . N . .

N . PRI

facing vs if ve cannot ptt our crates (nns ooer
ane e

ve are getting threadbare in clothes, o7 ¢
connot receive Cistinguished ruects until these crates are released, The cleother
these crates are used and are cseential for menbers in our community., The rfuty on
these crates (and we have plrozsdy ashed for a duty free concession from 'inister ’
tope, vho did not zrsnt this) 111 “e “-ti-een £14,000 to $16,090, which ve sium v
czniot 2fford - espzairlly -tith =11 the [ree sevrvices ve are providine, Say helr A

you could tenfer in this rv»a ~.ould he roztly appraciatead,

e have.a 'sighificant protlen
150 in nunher) releasé? from custons.

ass that co~es about through vour meeting with Tr.
ou have done for us in the
sh 1s tc he T

Ve thank you for any prozr
Taird and Cde. nines. Ve will nrver forcet e11l that ¥
past, and it is deeply, deeply apwrecirted, As you know, our only wi

an zcset to Buyama, X 17| A T
; Cw B

wlrew o
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- February 2, 1978 S

The non. For es Burnhnm PUMPRAFR -
Prime Minister . .
Public Buildings, Brickdam . .
Georgetown -, . .- S o T

Dear Prime Miﬁfgteéuﬁarnham;

Racanse you have taken an interest in Praples Temple over the
years, we try to keep vou up te date on seme nf the background of
our persecution in the Mnfted States so that yvou can pet the full
pleturee Tun articles that T am fneluding willd rivc you gome idea’
of vhat we are doing in the Hnited Ctat. 3 and what we have eadured,

The first one is an article about Busert *wrdoch, the press
magnate, who was one of the nconle vhe lead the offensive to dis-
credit Peoples Templn, You can sce by thiz srticle in a propressive
manazine that "lyrdoch's teandoncy s not just to discredit Peoples
Tormple bt to nae the asen technique against another individual,
Hifred Rturchott, who hn" alro, - Lite Jdis bwes, champeoned the riphts

of people and who has “covered peaptes’ Tiberation strugples all cver .

the world for fnrty years," " The tvpe of liea hie used 4n this cane was

to say that Turchett pnrricipnlcd {n torture of prisoncrs of war in Viet-
nam and Torea and alsa “wrdoch's paper demanded that nurchctt's tnnr

"f "2 campuses vnd ritios he atonped,

The other article "eoples Wemnie ‘n"vﬂtihnth “the Inventig1tor8"
indicates thet Troples Temple 18 (' fne the u'fnnwivp to Anvestigate . __
thoae vho atterpt to destroy any woeat oo "af freedon in_the United: *’f
States , and alae eavlaina Ehat Poanted Wemte {n now bringlng theae
facta to thn ponple Th the imited “f g (h1nn"h nonceful protest,

Thai! you For vour qttvuttnn te thene arttelos and we hope they

are {nformative, R
- . » . . Y -

“nopect Tt yourna,

o
s *

.

Sharon s Wi )
uA.ln-inhm atlve Asq{stant to niahop Jones

(- e eta s ———
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The Hon, Forbes Burnham, Trime liinister
Fublic Buildings, Georgetown

Dear Frime Minister Burnham;

Wle have been asked to pay for recent GDF flights into the
interior to take emergency cases into Georgetown. Tpis means
we will not be able to send in emergency cases and will condamn
some persons to death. We will not be able to continue as we
have done in flying people outside our community because the
cost will geriously affect our .production., The fact that it
will affect so many outside our community is very upsettin~ to
us, Too many people than we can enumerate have been brought
1n?o ieorgetown and maintained at our headquarters here either
while they are getting treatments or their relatives are treated.
We have actually brought in more people from outside our commun-
it{ than those in Fonestown. We never turn anyone away. We
help with food and lodginss at our headquarters.

One person had body lacerations. In other cases there
were cut tendonsg, concussions., One woman was hemorrhaging
for two weeks and when she reached Georgetown, she was oner-
ated on for a pelvic mass.,

It's not that we wouldn't be very happy to make donations
to the FPVC but it would be helpful at least f the cost of the
flight could be more reasonable. We made a donation of ."00D
worth of chickens and 500 to the FNC so we are certainly lad
to be supportive, We've saved Guyana from many of these mercy
flights by using private flights and our boat just last week
took a mother and baby in from a neighboring community. If we
* had to have a lot of trips into Georgetown, we'd be-:in real
trouble, Fortunately, our medical staff is very competent and
they have taken care of more medical emergencies for our neigh-
bors as well as our own community than we could enumerate,
However, in an emergency, the GDF plane is the only one availahle
quikkly,

We are willing to rake up a goal for the FYC each mowth,
We provided movies this week and other weeks in Kaituma so that
our FNC there could make money. We would naturally want to
heyprin any way we could. But we were told by several officinls
that there was a protest over our use of GDF flights by one
Minister, According to these sympathetic officials this one
Minister doesn't like us and we feel it's a shame that this
action is being done for one reason; this hurts us deeply. Ve
understand economic austerity but we deplore personal vendottas,

We are doing all that is in our power to help Guyana's prob-
lems. If we could get certain things behind us such as the
John Victor case, the problem of having our doctor licensed,
and the problem of having our school fully recognized, we
could branch out and every dime could go into the economy
in a direct manner, through goods and services and through
other cooperatives and facilities that Guyana is undertakinrc.

If ee are given these basic assurances that we need to function
and expand to our total self-sufficiency with our production,
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we will certainly never mind paying the emergency ! lichtn
for ourselves or for anyone else, no matter how many times
duty would call.

At this time, however, we w1l have to cut down the
service for the outside communit and this is devastatin-iv
rainful to us because someone doesn't happen to like us, This
kind of vendetta causes racist smears to come on Guyana but we
are an endurings people,.

Recently, a woman needed emergency attention for a
special urologicsl problem. It would have costs her 1life
if it wasn't possible to have an emergency flight, 'We den't
want to reflect on Srigadier Irice or anyone in his depnrt-
ment, They have even given up their own seats on the plane
to accommodate emergency cases., In one case, seats were
glven up for an Amerindian woman and our doctor who accomyanied
her into Georgetown. #We just want you to know that this will
drastically limit our services. There is a terrible strain on
us when we are trying to be conscientious and respond to copmin.
ity needs for-care., When there is an accident in the arrn,
Teople are sure to come to us and if our medical staff can't
take care of it, it will be overwhelming to our conscience,
de have, in the past, been able to offer this service. In
Tact, people in the neirhhoring communities were very rrate -
ful for the NDF planes and when they would complain about 1,
ope and the level of medical care they received at Liathew:
Ridge Jospital, we would always point out the excellent punlie
service of the OTF,

Yle would certainly do the best to continue treating peounic
vhen they come to us even though we couldn't fly them inte ‘lfom,er
town, Rut we even have a problem in this area because som: oo
our specialized equipment is still in customs. This means Ehai
some types of specialized surgery is impossible for ug to de if
we don't have the yyuipment., Even so, some very complicated
feats have been undertaken, each time successfully, and om
doctor consults with doctors on the medical net and Stateside
and all over the world. They all speak highly of our doctar's
competence, Dr. Schact never says a critical word on the medj -

. cal net but only praises the medical facilities here., Thrsue

doctors on the medical net have gone to academies where they
have had the best possible training so the consultation i«
very helpful,

It would be absolute chaos for Dr, Schacht to have tn
leave the area to train in Georgetown in terms of the precs, e
have to be sure we have a doctor here because of the congern
and interest of people in the 1S, and because of thome who
have been critical in the past., Our doctor is qualifying bhiw.
self everyday and from what we have heard the area has alwave
been served by paramedics so since he is more qualified, much
more, than the averace varamedic, what is the problem? e haye
recelved no complaints Trom those he has treated. And thooe
he has consulted with have praised his thoroughness, ‘'le will
®pend hours on the medical net., ‘le is much needed from th e
standpoint of this community as well as the neighboring comrmn.
ities and he needs to be put in the position to be of bhenefit
to the entire “lorthwest.
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We are very grateful for the wonderful care people are
receiving in Georgetown. We brought a woman, Elaine George, ’
and her baby Steven in from Kaituma (where she lives) on our
boat this last trip and we were veryrmoved when a doctor came
off the tennis court to see the baby even though it was a
holiday, He was very kind and never complained.

.Our doctor had to treat the baby until the boat could
leave because the hhby couldn't even have traveled when the
mother first brought him to us, That would have been a
very embarrassing situation for lir. Hope who was treating
him because the baby was dying. Yormatter what skills he
has, a lot of information comes back to-us that he has
Operated on people when he doesn't know what he doing, You
can check into this for yourself, However, the conditions
with him have been much metter since the Ministry of Health
had a dialogue with us and with him, much better. We are
very grateful for the intervention of the Minigtry which
Prevented antagonisms, -

Another baby also would have died in the liathews Ridge
Hospital., This baby,Shad udson, weighed only 9 pounds
when he came to us and he was 11 months old., In just one
day after he came to us, he gained 7 ozs. Our doctor said
that it was just a matter of hours and he would have died;
the baby was almost lifeless. DBut after just 24 hours of
care, he gained the weight and became very alert., At liathews
Ridge he was being treated for something else and the medical
regime he was under wasn't helping at all, The problem is that
the man in Mathews Ridge, lir. Yope, refused to.releasge the
baby to come to Georgetown or go anywhere else for treatment.
Finally the parents just insisted on leaving with him, The
The Earents said he was being given some cough syrup, Ferrol
Cough Syrup, and was just dying from gross caloric deprivation.

"This was due to lack of adequate food as well as the inability

0 gain weight due to his medical condition,. There was no
fat on him at all, (By the way the first baby was suffering
feum Chronic upper respiratory tract infection).

Another case Dr. Schacht worked with was a 15 year old
ghotgadrd%ﬁrrhe%.gor a ye?i.l Ye was given g cougle of tablets
Y the Kathews Ridge Yogpita de was foun r, Schacht,
to have GlardgaSlS, an igtestinal parasitaeTrEghuriasgsaf?hlch
is a worm),.likely also Ambbiases, and a severe deficiency of ‘
iron, We's being treated now in our facility, (1S name: John Adams)

John Fhillips, 77 vears old, came to us for help., He
had peripheral deterioration of the nerves and he had been
given some 30 injections for an ulcer over a period of two

‘weeks in the groin just before the onset of this disorder.

A full medical history was done at our clinie and now Dr,
Schacht hag taken this &ituation into consultation with
medical specialists on the ham radio. The man is hardly
able to feed or dress himself, They ruled out just abott
everything and the symptoms appear to be something similar
to arsenic poisoning., It is possible that he had injections
of a medicine that is metallic basdd. The neurologists were
not critical in their analysis but we did make it very clear

to thgm that he could not have gotten any treatment like this
in a Guyanese medical facility.  We went on to explain that
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he ig 1living near a border area and there were all kinds

of ways that he may have done this to treat himself, The
neurologists did confirm that it appeared to be gomething

that could have been caused by a metgl}lg based injection

and they wanted to rule out any possibility of a social
disease which we are doing right now to study that possibility
“horouphly, We will get back to the people on the medical

net about this man's problem. We have not administered any-
thing but advised him to come to Georgetown as soon as
possible and even offerred transportation on our.boat and
?0us1ng in our headquarters. We asked him.to stay with us

in Jonestown until that time, however he went back into the
bush and said he would come back, We would very much like

him to see a specialist immediately.: One thing that would

have been helpful at the time is that if we could have taken

an x-ray on the spot we would have been able to see immediately
1f there was a metallic poisoning, however our x~ray is tied :
up in customs, .. ... . .

Wie have had many cases in which we have been able to
treat snake bites effectively for people in the surrouading
area, We have treated them when they came to us for help
and also our workers have gone outside the community to treat
them, Fortunately, teaching people héw to work in the fields,
forests, around water holes, we've never had one snake bite
in our community. Our workers have-all been given classes in
snake bite treatment, .

As we have mentioned to you before, when we talk on
the medical net, we are always very, positive about Guyana,
the fantastic medical care given here, the helpfulness of
theé government and the friendliness of the people. One
doctor was so impressed that he offerred :to come for two
_months and give medical services free of charge.to our
" District. . ' ’ X .

" Flease take note of the necessity .of our doctor -to
be of service to Jonestown as well as to the larger
community, - We hope that the pérsonal animousity of the
one Minister will not deter the facilitation of this prob-
lem because innocent people will suffer if . that happens.

" = "4e “thank yoii for_your attentién:fg;thé‘hétténs in
‘thig letter a&nd for all you do for Guyana.- =i~  *° .-

T Cooperatively jo@ré;

e Bm‘,t;_', ST
dharon Amos L




' 1kS TEMPLE AGRLCULTURAL PROJECT
3rd March, 1978

The lUon. Forbes Burnham
Prime Minister

Public Buildinps, Brickdam
Ceorpetown

Dear Prime Minister Burnham;

We are most interested in any sugpestion you have so that we
can he of service to our country, Guyana. Our goal is to inteprate
ourselves and of course to be as productive as possible, We owe a
nreat debt to Guyana for allowing us to be part of a country with a

great destiny, and also for the many acts of kindness and help that

have come from all levels.

Without the assistance of the povernment in terms of all aspects
of our propram, we would not have heen able to develop our cooperative
program. We believe totally in self-criticism and group criticism to
help us to grow so if there are anv auppestions, please let us know how
we can improve. We may make mistakes as people ;ho are learning a
new wav of living, but ve certainly want to improve.

We would also like to be of increased service to the surrounding
communitjes, We have heard that the Port Kaituma School could uge
some repair work on the desks and chairs in the classrooms. We would
1ike to volunteer our services to repair these as a gelf-help project
1f that would be appropriate.

We also want to thank you for the opportunity to hear you speak at
the flap-raising ceremony. It is a preat honor to be in a country and
have as our leader a courageous amnd wise socialist. Thank you Again.

Cooperatively yours,

¢ 0 Cee g 7

Sharon Amos
Administrative Assistant to Cde, Jim Jones
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3rd March, 1978

Nr, Ptolemy Reid
Repaty Prime Minister and
Minister of National Development
Camp Street
Georgetown
Near Dr, Reid;

We, of Peoples Temple, waut to thank you for referrinp us
to Ninister Hamiltom Green. He is very practically oriented and
understands our need for a doctor. Ue also speaks very well of
vOou, )

We need strong support in this regard (maintaining a doctor in
the North West Repion), or the results will be catastrophic,

Thank you for all you have done for us in the last few years.
We know vou have a very busy schedule so we apologize for taking
your time to read this letter.

Cooperatively vours,

.

Sharon Amos
Administrative Assistant to Cde. Jim Jones
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 IRS CONSPIRACY S~ UPDATE S0f CURRENT HARASSHENT BY THESIRS

- 3ty ‘informatiord we “have redeived from a friend working-dn

. Thig -did not end with the Nixen era.:-Th

-% + 5 one of -the more sinister aspects of this kind o
O IRS canouflages -

". 1icense t4 Pryy .
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-1 Feven

Prime ‘Minigter Forbe§ Burmham -

1

.

Brickdam ,
el sl e g
Dear Prime Minister Burnham,.

N !'."."4‘-; L 1 At =2 TSR

R R - . P I ey o h ;
“We ‘bhought we' showld bring to-your attention gt the earliest opportun-
the IRS: This

womsn bold us that someone in the intersstructure of that department is dis-

gruntled about our presence in Guyana, most, notably our giving money o the
government in Guyana,.  .There is.a wemo to this effect and we are hoping to
get a copy without "jeopardizing, of course, ‘this personls job, She is a
friend who has helped-other progressive peopqu..j.h"'the past when the IRS has
thought to initiate some form of harassmente .. TR 07O

The TRS is noted for its auxillary fuiction as an arm of harassment
against third world and.eivil righls leaders. Jack Anderson, & highly res-
.pected nationally knowm columnist, ravealed thot an IRS agent stepped forsard
recently and admitted the use of 'the IRS as a weapon _for ipolitical harassment.

is officer -stabted that the sgency
gbi1l continués with petty heragsment, hate mail, and.even guch ‘sordid tech-
nigties ag aridnymous phone calls and arranging for the water and electricity
of @ bargetéd irdividual or crganization 40 -be:ocub off, e, s

I F RN
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-t -,
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.. The IRS shares no love fox' Garter. All prominent and respected black and
civil rights’léaders have been subjected to the IRS tfor- treatment” over the
years. -Cecil Williams, an ontstanding clergyman who i{s very active in civil
rights, and who has alWays avoided being labeled a;Socialist, has been under-
going an‘IRS jnvestigation for over two years, .. Lt. .Gov. Dymally has also
* been investigated by the IRS end he may still be und investigation. -
N L} . i ,,:)_-.‘:-,'3"‘ RIS Y . . RIS 1 FERRSIRIPCN

-'-..s’- La &

i ind of harassment is that tho

its activities under a mask £ buresucratic secrecy, and has

no objection_to inform an individual when and if an IRS' investigation has

been completed,.- They retain for themselves as a practical matter an unfettersd
' ““irivestigate and interfere with.the’ functiéning of persans and

g Mfundesirablé.t For politicaliredsors often such investi-

singlé person within the department

his-or her own personal

organizations it .deem
_gations may be {nitiated and conducted by.a
who may single oub persons or organizations based on
perspective regardless of what is right or Wron 2o

PEN

"' This latest move against our organizatioﬁ represents the second time the
IRS has conducted such harassment against vs. . Many years ago we took a strong
gtand against Vietnam, This was very early in the antlewar movement, and we
were selected for IRS hapassment. Over eighty of our church members were
called.during-the investigation.One of our members, Mrs. Jack Beam, got out
her Piles of every receipt she had apcun}plated over the.years: , She marched

AT . R Yo (e T T S

R -
o

(ov.er.) C Ce

—r

'5‘*:'9'};?/;*'::‘, e

PRTRE e """;}:'ﬂ"‘?
YA R

oA




- < P
. e . . ‘ .
- - .
B - < -
- . “u A em s .
. T TS aF et SNGIUITE CCR 3wy v P Py
2 et - g . £ 2 AT TR G (P I ALY Sat RO LI YA i ~
. tae e e . -
e L R .. . et v vaw . N ..
. . - R R Yo
- - - - 3 \ b e .

) into the IxS, dumped the contents of the boxes all over the IRS investis
. gator'a desk and told the startled. man:to look through it all if he

wanted, The investigation abruptly ceased and we were not bothered after
thate <1 s : S : kN
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8 This latest move ‘Was undoubtedly organize;i,‘as the visit came on the B
) samg day that an’attempt was made to file against Jim Jones and a few other
i persons’ both "In Guyana end in the US , two groundless,flimsy, civil suvits.
We are frankly surprised that those behind this conspiracy have not tried
s to frame vs on more than two simple, easily Won civil suite, ’
) - I LT ’.“" ':."' \'\:‘ > ’.:“.'..
x Thark you for taking the time to read this letters We et Wanted to
N give you som urid on this issue, . i¢ Famys L + e
2 NS AR L e e T e e B
ey, QOPETAbAVELy Fours, -
‘~:= S - T 3
T . . Sharon Amog - -, - - .. L.
— .1 : i -.j-u: LRI Ee A . . - »:x‘v "-_'.’)"".‘J;,' . i I3
fese - AT S SO e TR LE T e : )
C ~ P.S. One other thing.we wanted to tell you.' ‘One ‘official made the remard
‘ o .to another offieinl {which we overheard) thot Venezuela will take care of
| P those Jonestuwn Yankees, It is very painful hearing this eoming from such
B high sources. - This is very alienating to us and it is bizarre that someone
should have such disloyalty tha%’they would say such a thing, We can‘t
| v imagine they would want us to be taken over by the Venezuelans, We cmn
g give you £ When you are ready
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February 28, 1978

TG Burnham. 'Ré1d,-End Iﬁngo (and. E be said tp Rodgers)z

T08-"f5+ rag’gfing a‘ﬁouﬁ‘being‘eln‘bolﬁe‘ned”‘by""l‘u‘b‘nﬁn § Tetter In
Chironicle, ‘Sees divided house. :.He ig moving in and this
coui;d—%ave—-been"a-voiﬁe&"‘“—lt*irsaid*that‘h‘e*md"bﬂﬁ‘se*t_———

articie by someone. f}'iendly Yo, us because he ‘got the article,

-Gonsp“ﬁ‘atorial heﬁomcrcss*the“woﬂﬁo*whue‘they——
think Ghgand will read He ‘are ‘counting on you that this will E
meXe-nd--aifferen p -‘thi-ng-—-We—have “t1o :

the~IF
1ntention of the - IMF causin&:a’ ‘problem, ~If %hey would leave

S R Tl L LK S DR e IV A

ot e
SR A

fus - to-survivie—in~peace--we«wermssure&—b,y—a—frtend-in—‘bhe——————-
State Department that they wouldn't do a.nything to hurt us,

STy
415,900 and - 3,000?1‘

THYS o i 1ght-sing-paperg;— o%avem—circuaation—at—aﬁ:r———
And his 'vgzegnehce “cagpaign., ’Aﬁ anything else :

(VY LA e - . o
ARG AT T e

fhey—az'e«eri‘béeai—cf—his—Vengence-camp’a —Men———.]
Have. Fallen",. 'I'he ‘implication only Xhat wex are’in a. sm:ialist

fLlelimate,

‘.;5 country;-—beoause»bitter and—vengefuirand—was_a»righ% Wing-paperi,—

e put all of thé rags on'hotice except one. . They are all
mvolvved,—-m&«same—p&reuiwith—-England—-bei‘ore ——a&n-EnZlangd—m—
snesational rag has rio effect on U.S.  With' IMF they don‘t
1nd—an3ﬂ—coverase-unless—put-inwlightvotl—immigrants~and—rae1a1
" We wouldn't want. to ‘bring that up ohly porfray ourselves
semrice,-only—-}.f—they—try-kto-destz'oy-us- totally,-eventually
théy will try. Yo come for you. Remotist possibility is that ifx
anv4hou;d—cemr—for~usr4hey—m4;4ome—for_gou
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our. stance 1S going to e, that we are honoring courts. This 1is
ridiculous,—uemuldn_t_thmk‘of_tny&ng_:l:o_get_and._audience with— .
the Prime Minister and Ex Deputy Prime Minister':@ We don't
apprecj.ate_B 111 playing.into_their han dS._.Irr.eﬁutable -proof_of.
TOs, was. given .encourggement to sbart again;,, T“.At g private affair
of. neﬂsmen_ﬂhera_he_.uas_nnj: 3e) r dgnmed

ER

4c]

his. ranting ‘and.he wWas, asked to leave. One thing he made quite
STe Wa “by_Bill eriticising us

was a letter inEhronicle
.|so Yo¥ ‘he felt like he had & chance .anid was. gbing Lo renew the
ol want in Guyana if they ?r

“lcampa

e

‘beca dan buy anybody.

haven't already been bought off. Apparently they haven't offered

Bill a big enough price,*

This Rhs

Discreetly--we absolutely neéd assurance on this thing,
become a “cause of 1ife" (major principle to our people)., We've

been given assurances in past by ones we didn'l know knew, But
we were told (like yestierday letter) we are negotiakle, ¥ A word

directly from Dr, Reid is what we need. You don't have ¥o be
hesitant with IMF or other lean situabtion and us, We are your

best aces, We have reliable prool, We want you To get your
IMF or other loans. Natumally we don't want coverage, The past

" {immigrants from racism:

is the past, We wouldn't want anything aboutl Ix us being
Abticles to tell about project which

o o Saren A AIAA S S S e T N 0 ey g Sl NN W Sl 2,
TR T e e e Y O R e R N A
o . e LA T A

wWill reflect well on Guyana and vhe U,S5, Is whatl we want,
It is stupid to not let an article like Dr, Fernanded to be

printed, NaEes us suspicious, MakeS no sen'se“tﬁat‘they oyt R
want to get it out in the open the good things we've done,

FPress 18 not thought to be regresenting the govéi‘ﬁm“eﬁt“although‘“
Ji¥=does in many quarters in ¢ therefore good press would

TR UNAT, AN )

help Guy bbthereé. +—mentions —immigration'

T T
<

B8-2-bbb-{

RN TINT ORI OINT PRy g o T e e et e e




e S i RS B NSRS M i S R SR I TN L A2 P TS, L LS E SRR A YL SIPETTOW EZE A 2N NN

+
- D U (2 IMTEI
FIETPENIEN PR e . . { .

i

i .

¢ . e

_ : J
- Lror 88 weenrds® !

[He get @1l of. Fhis information, we.tell you all we-hear that o
e YUYW _NEVEr-made-1E cledr-to—your-minisieyswhat—your-policy —— -

£= 28 toward us so, they-feel free ito ftake .pot, shols ab.-ua, That has -
+oz{REYEr. come_Trom any official-source assigned Lo takk-&g
o [oss|our official ‘sqiinges are gmich Wore Gareful, .Many of: these /@ =

e eople may hav er mofived for telling-us.these-things—— F—"
"L e RPRUEE M5, fgund. | sloyalty dn strahgest auarfers.,Only consistent

11 ogsL. and pntil he departed,, the forefgn minigkeTs . Of course all -
__=Ucllthe wintsters we'mat briefly have heen oyal o vour Administrabion .

A : qheople
s Tor

~.~

TIMhat 1's why it Was a shock to, see the Torelgn minister leave, bub
N PF..:!.'.‘I “k‘e"’;e% P '1 qt\(, s (\ét.. G ey s ~ R NS Wé H,.ce. N h ] o

ess,to die over

o , Gn._timst talk to_the

UGS Bt Way, | Life is finally, Bo be layed.down anyway. FPeople

: ixi powere are abused- and ‘removed like Thdira Gandhi. fwhether right

TR i{or iEon It was g set-up)., . Ihat A5l we adaite about you. B
. ~.|Bather die {than 1ive oub .in

B n, sone. fré’s_t',}fo%e") “for the honor of
i 5 ]the Inatioh... We shan't Torgef, that moment.  Only known you
B g -~3:hrb;’;§gh: Rejd, . 'ﬁingb‘;"am‘i{‘ﬂ:%lsfari& J%'tidulefrrlyf‘,@:hrbiigh Dr, Reid -
' ansl.j%w oL am. sire you areayare, of  a greal deal of, self-serving
e qLoyalty”: in',!:‘.?i’o’i‘.th 2 permy .for most.part mark. Has found but, L
T ged Eor;.gll?ﬁe;rk:'m' Iox. TOS, he 15-grateful. for the eXperience 3 -
AT 98 9 g ave ‘dnd Ttadght him and he @14 do-so.much fox, TOS. . e
~: o1xp |EOX, Tear ol g _coalescing of, Torces. agalnst forelgners, we can ..
. ..nr T beive you x petition aftér. Petition of ‘names of Jpépple . who are D
e [SuDportive of Esymif Peoples Temple and Guyaha... We nave been Told |
o ey VAL, FREE 1S why Barbard is pulling awdy -although e haven't
1 Sonay &7 WoTas We, could give petition

" ;g N N

ROVLCE : L 1 QLHex Words HE,
after-petition of p aye supportive.’of us.and loyal to -
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Y Dear Gang of Four,
N
3} VIST BYMINISTER CARMICJEAL: I/\
£ Today Cde Carmichael paid a brief visk to the project.Although the
3 Minister was very kind and most courteous, fthe subject of his visit
; N when viewed in light of information we havd heard in the past several
2 daysonlyserves to augment our apprehesion./ We believe in being
S straightforward, and we do wish others would take the same approach.
19) T ooedIie s T e TT LT URLERRRE - X Allow meto briefly outline
. . . ' -+*3Iv  the background:
< Three rumors have receached our ears in recent weeks:
“& z 1) ¥exgkx Two Ministers of government have told us that a third
q.‘ \.\_M_initer! is Saying we "get spevial privilege"from the GDF. Five days
¢ AXEX

\‘J-§§ after this rumor reaches our ears, we are billed for emergeancy
flights,

g';! @) You may kaxex be familiar with a recent very difficult birth of
¥ twins on the Project. Indeed, we have informed concerned persons of
3} the rather sensitive background of the children. Allegedly this same
3’ Miniier is intimating that these twins do not, in fact, exist, and has
N\ raised an issue abo% our using amateur radio to consukt wi'tah dogtors
Vg e it Mo opegh el i D
3)fhree people have asked rather odd questions about Cde Chaukin, the
¥ co-ordinator of our citrus production.Each of these persons wante 4 to
si\}' know if he were still on the Project-o the—insinuation—-seemed-{to~be
: +-he—smi $=e .be_alivel
d*‘ @%&mmmmﬁ A, Wuwhqnéow\mk i fatct Gade, asulen ajﬁ:tv;"/
3, With the above in mind, Cde Carmichael's wuestions today ardused some ""”‘dg
suspicion., He asked:
1) How much we were paying for GDF flights?(In fairness, let me stress
shakxkexkamixxthat he said he wanted to check .to see if wewere being
over charged,}enty At~ Jrtetl Thg caets -]
2) He asked %o see the twins and wanted to knoew if \.?there wagecommunicatic
with overseas" about the birth.
3 3) He asked if Cde Chaikin was on the Project.

i He syated atthe outset that he had two things he wanted to talk about.

cal coeld. Akve

AL

In other words, the above were the object of his visit and were not
simply part of a casual, jnformal conversatiom. In light of the above-
mentioned rumors, we simply cannot believe his questions were coincidental,

(¥4, €23 R Cle

)Q':R although he handled himself like a diplomat and was_very thoughtful.
g ¥ Indeed, while he was here he saw g Xk very gravelg i1l ‘c‘};‘i‘_.y}g”from
S the neighborhood who will ned®,freatmebt in G-Sown.y dé“Burnichael
v 3 suggested the baby saty under the supervision of the medical staff
S 3 ( the mother asked for this too) until arrangemnets could be made for
N its transportation into the capital.The Minister said he would check
. into GDF, and I'm sure-he will. We do understand the fuel shortage
}':’\ and expense entailed in GDF Rk flights,however, we cannot afford to
3 } pay for such flights at this time. We are very concerned about this
c}}ild, and will be sending both the baby and its mother into Mathews
¥ Q - Ridge in the Minsiters car on Friday, if it is not too late. At that
S time Cde Chaikin will meet the Ministers landrover, so as to dissuaunade
< 4__any ridiculous riamors. kkxx (I cannot-imagine how ithese _things get st arted
X a5-Cde-Chaskin.was_jusi—recently—at=the PNC conference— 1 P67t Kaituma and
—qulge_;_vqith“:ﬁafy‘f&fﬁcials_thene._);mgﬂ‘r wq
PR . putidnt AR
1;Pe:c'ha;és it is too much to expect people to be <.iirec't'. and starightforward.
Lt would seem hat such 2n.epRrozch YRuid RengRetE toul i iRron WREETSS
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we have heard and from the nature of the questions today, it appear s that
the intention of one Minster of governement is to achieve the latter.

xX We recognize that to some our approach to both life and death , ...
is an enigma. We have even heard that we ahve been called "effbeail Siewn.
or "mad." No doubt such a misinterpretation stems from a lack of
comprhension about our attitude towrds living and , especially,
d¥ing., We do not fear death. Rather, we would be proufl to die for
what we believe~~ proud to have our deaths be maningful, Cuffy set (52¥
limits on the usurption of his freedom, and finally gave his life," 95
Vietnamese monks burned themselves for a just social cause-- not out
of some perverse “weird"” sense of martyrdom, but because they felt
XExwagxthexmmkyxikexgeeikxkx the cause they were dying for was far more!
significant that their #ndividual existence.

Such an attitude towrds death does not hamper one's ability to
live life to its most productive reaches. On the contrary just because
we have always been willing to give our lives in a moments notice Psials
for principle ( indeed, several whilte¥cdivil rights-Yeaders- said M5 *ﬁ
actually feared our Tourage To satnd up for Black peoples rights so ?}
vociferously. After all, we were the only church that stood beside
Angela Davis, and our efforts were directly responsible for the release
of activist Billy Joe Smith.) we are able to take each day and £ill
it with love and the joy of living. Please do noot underestimate
the value of such a logalty to onels beliefs~-when people are as
prepared to die as we are, you can count on their loyalty. Some have
axpreiudkegxand xR Exxanxx an unreasoned prejudice against
Rarexguergxxx immigrants. We have come a great distance to help build
Guyana, and, as you well know Ziykx often the "convert" to a "religion
can be more zealous a believer an one born to the faith. The Soviets have
told us that was the case with mpskExwhaxgamexiixx
people who came to their country o work on co-op farms just after
the Revolution. (e axe net tdisteques, ok wa famoyé U.S (€labiots WoEee loetn asleh
Fo haae £ugs ’»MJ“ELTN_C'.S- )

bi Forent Phinks e tiofrd

TISE]
in Xhi dr \
Just the other day, without any exglanation, the cane chopgfr/ and

grater/ pitter that kaxk Gregory Gaskin ( who had conatact
Dr. Fernandes) had initially told us we could borrow for six months,

was picked up and returened to the Ridge. We have had ¢t two months. , “i 4
It was nof being used before, and we are using it/ WBEen we coﬁtactéd.)lffy
Collin Edwards ( who is taking Dr. Pernandes Place) he said we esuds 4&%{
could keep it, after checking with the Livestock people at Arakaka, ALkﬂ&(
whofg chinery. Nevertheless, a itruck came by and picked up 4;‘
the tEel . We are not unreasonable people, we would have gladly q?dés-
worked out some arrangment-~ but we were not asked about it directly., &~ ¥
Iugkesgxx 7“ :
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: PLOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION
Lo b PO Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana, South America

, )
b ; 13 June, 1978
kY
! \
-
w e
Deputy Prime Minister Dr. Ptolemy Reid .

Hinistry of National Development

Camp Street

Georgetown .
Dear Dr. Reid;

Venezuelan Incident

An incident occurred in Papaya when a numher of our members went to hear the
Prime Minister speak. A Venezuelan Colonel approached several of owr -onnem
members, in fact he purposely edged his way through the numbers of people
there in order (as if by chance) to encounter some of our teenape :osidents,
ilis deliberation was evident to those present. Indeed, he quite cleariv
chose the time when our more worldly-wise members were speaking to the Triwe
Hinistet.

Anparently, he tried his best to obtain information from these younp peaple,
whom he nn doubt thought were very impressionable and would thus bhe q« "te
talkative. He judged them wrong, however. Ve have seen too much of thie
type of interrogation for even our vouth not to be well aware of the teechri.
He appeared to be ingratiating and warm, saying he had heard much about us o
our project, and that.Dr. Reid had praised us highly. 1In the next bhreat® '
asked a myriad of questions about our lifestyle, production, how ve got people
to work so effectively, what kind of social system we had, etc. He was vervy
clearly fishing for information and bore the classic earmarks of one ia intelld
nence work. Our people are very astute and he picked some very sharp yvouns
people. They pointed out that the work ethic is put in a very positive Light
in our democratic town povernment and in our school as well, and that people
work effectively out of a sense of cooperative responsibility.

We sald he wanted to come visit with a delegation and seemed to have a senu f
urpency ahout the visit, . Ve remarked that Guyana is a beautiful country and

we are vety glad to be here. He smiled and said, “You are close to Venrruel:
and 1t is enwaTly beautiful." Paranola notwithstanding, it would be safe te
say that he was working very assiduously at being personable, was more than
racuntly interested in the project, and was definitely tryinp hard to sell ne
a Venezuela, We have no desire to live anvwhere but in a black socialist

nation, and Venezuelan jurisdiction is ahseolutely unacceptable to us!
RS P N ‘.

e were told long ago by,snmenne in the inner circles of government that
Venezucla clat@s were a serious concnrp, the paramount concern to Guyana, -
that problems with Surinam were secondarv, perhaps even exagperated as a o« v
of diyerting people's attention away from subversive plans apainst’ our preqnt
covernment which we are devoted to completelv. That would certainly be nnder-
~tandable. However, if Venezuela is truly an immediate or foreseeahle conver™.
then---arm us! Ye can defend your horder with unmatchable determinatien.

ane hell of a rrack force and are hishly discinlined, so vou need not fr-

(over) (B’g’}'kdaé’(




beine trisger happy. Ve can fight like mad, and we'd damn sure give the
Venezuelans one hell of a time if they were to come through this part of th-
country. What we need is the proper equipment to do the job. Give us clem
ance to get the advanced veaponry we can use to fight effectively. We are
totally ill-equipped to resist an invading force at this time, It would be
unrealistic to think that a regime with tbe vestipes of oligarchy would he«i-
tate to invade Guyana at some time to annex disputed territorv. Our Tovalty
to you is unshakeable and well-proven and our life style clearly shous that v
are peaceful and constructive. We are politically aware, more avare than yon
can imagine, and by nature are absolutely peaceful people, But we do not wish
to see those whom we have pledged our lives to--our beloved comrade leader, and
yourself, jeopardized in any way. This is our home and we are glad to be able
to help defend its borders. I think:!I-can say without beinp immodest that ven
could not find a community more aware, more sensitive, nor more loyal-—even
amonpr the youth and senior citizens.

We have another eason to be concerned about our border. Some time ago we wrote
you about reliable i{nformation we received regarding a Venezuela military
officer's offer to ald a mercenary effort directed apainst us, This person
would aid the political conspiracy by guiding mercenaries through the border.

We do not know, of course, whether this inquisitive Venezuelan colonel is
connected with the mercenary effort, but the sense of urgency he imparted ahout
hin desire to "win us over" and visit the project makes us highly suspicicus.

We encountered too many undercover intelligence persons in the United States
(and some here who were reported to us) not to be able to recognize their
method$ and approach. Do vou want us to welcome this colonel and his delepat ion
(e suppested some from the Venezuelan Fmbassy visiting us also) and tape roecouvd
what they say while they are here? Ve will gladly do your bidding on this matter,
Although this colonel made a posture of being friendly to socialist ideolosny
(and perhaps he really is), we have seen too many deceptive newsmen in the l.5.
use such a ploy to he taken in by verbal commitment alone, We are very carefnl
about political conversations and are not foolish enough to be taken in by a
person's claim to support soclalism alone.

woed for Security

Many of our people feel that we will never be given security. So if pressure from
the U.S. comes, Guyana can wash their hands easily of Peoples Temple becausc no
commitment has been made. We revere the Prime Minister and yourself and appreriate
how you have treated our people but it scems at times on all matters, we are given
a put-off treatment as 1f we are an inconvenient burden, So you can imagine

the kind of long term effect that has on people's morale. It is a miracle that
people work hard and produce in every department everyday not knowing the

future at all. We have met a lot of people who could not face death out of
loyalty to anything or anybody. This applies to a lot of people in Guyana.

But here you have a people who can face death over Venezuela and over the United
States, But nobody can face being an island unto themselves. First it is
assimilate and when you do that successfully, your wrists are slapped. Then

when vou face a conspiracy like the one Tim Stoen belongs to, night and dav, it

is just too much. *

Trust us, as we have trusted you, as, for example, in the case of .fohn, with
verbal promises., We have heen very honest to tell you that we cannot live

“RB-2-AAAL-2
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Our doctor was called the brightest of over 5,000 by Dr. Thain, the head
of a large medical network of physicians in the U.S. Dr. Schacht has never
had an wnsuccessful surgery on our people., Ile is an excellent doctor but un-
fortunately cannot be utilized fully because one of our few basic requests
are not being granted. We hope that can be worked out, for the benefit of
the people in the area., The situvation with the nurse practitioner is also
nonsense, Last night, if our vehicle had not been notified by the gate and
thus we were able to send out emergency equipment on our vehicle, the Guyanese
baby would have died out on the road., The vehicle that was bringing the baby
to Jonestown for treatment went off the road. Our vehicle went out to meet
them, carrying emergency equipment and found they had gone off the road. Before
we could get the baby back to the clinic another of our vehicles had to go back
and get the man out of the ditch. Two lives were saved in just that one day.

Ve will pull back from Port Kaituma dispensary and their residents there can
come out to Jonestown but it's a grave mistake and also demoralizing., It is
also inhumane to make people walk miles and miles when they are ill or when
they require emergency care. Why is it that vhen we are being the most pro-
cutive, in areas we have the most to offer, obstacles are put in our way. And
when we are the ones that are willing to travel the extra mile to give care,
why would our government want to tell Guyanese people that they have to walk
when they can be treated in comfort. )

A New Medical Harassment

You may wonder why this letter goes on and- on stating various difficulties
Peoples Temple is facing. We wonder the same thing. Why, when thinps just
start to calm down, does someone take up the fight against Peoples Temple? We
would like some response so we understand the kind of harassments we endure.

We know it could not be with your sanction; but why isn't it stopped. The
following incident seems to be done with the express purpose of provication,
Last Thursday at the local PHC meeting in Kaituma, District Minister Carmichacl
and Comrade Wyatt put Peoples Temple in a very embarrassing position and were
very rude, Their behavior made us wonder what the goals are of some officials.

Again, our medical services were the main focus. They made fun of the medicnl
condition of a Guyanese child who had been treated by Peoplés Temple., The child,
it seems, had somathing stuck in his nose, a seed or something. The child had
great difficulty breathing. Carmichael and Wyatt showed total ignorance of
medical matters in their sarcasm., The seed, the obstruction, could have gone
into the lungs and caused pneumonia--a very difficult type of pneumonia to

treat because it is not caused by bacteria and therefore will not respond to
antibiotics. Carmichael and Wyatt minimized the condition and rediculed Peoples
Temple by saying Peoples Temple exaggerated the gravity of the situation. They
distorted the facts and made it appear as if Peoples Temple was saying that the
seed would have gone to the brain, which would not have been said by us, as we
have much more knowledge of anatomy and medicine than that. There was callousness
in their attack as the father of the little child:had rushed the child to Jones-
town very late at night because the child was having difficulty breathing. The
medical team at Jonestown removed the seed from the child and the child bepan to
breath normally.

Not only did the two men embarrass and redicule Peoples Temple, but ‘during the
course of the PHC meeting, they also said that anyone who wanted to visit .Jones-

“BR>2-AAL-3




without our community intact, with none of our people taken away. Tears and
anxieties would be greatly allayed if, on some discreet level, you could
glve us a word that we need not worry about any of our people being removc:d
by reactionary and racist elements in the U.S.A. As it is now, we are left
up in the air about John Stoen.

And yet in terms of the comspiracy, things must be better, because of Bunnv
Mann's reactions. He never calls and asks Paula Adams to be his houseguest
unless things are petting better with the conspiracy, and that is what he did,
That is our opinion unless he has some new trickeration in mind, but he doesn'!
seem to be that sophisticated.

Bunny Mann and the District Attorney

Bunny Mann said to us in San Francisco that there were no problems with the
District Attorney and that there wouldn't be any investigation of Peoples
Temple, and thus there wouldn't be any problems for Peoples Temple., This -
statement came as a response to questions of our members in San Francisco to
him 1f he will stand behind Peoples Taemple. Ve don't expect unqualifiecd
answers but when you are dealing with a conspiracy, even though they've mani-
factured no charges for a year, we don't want our support based on that kind
of statement about the District Attorney. We don't understand in the firet place
why socialists would be concerned if the D.A. did not like socialists 1like Jin
Jones, It should be understood that if the D,A. did attack socialists, which
both Guyana and Jim Jones are, it should not come as a surprise. We have noe ‘in.
formation of the D.A: doing anything, but if he did, he would have to manu-
facture his charges. And we don't like support for us to be conditional and
linked to the D.A.'s mood, o

‘ \
Our Medical Services Hindered

I bave to say at times it apﬁears that there are people who seek to cause us
difficulties, and in doing so,‘almost seem to be acting with deliberation, in

a subversive way, to reflect on the government., This last week our medical
practitioner, who is our licensed 'dispenser and not a registered nurse, as

was mistakingly reported to yous-(she is a woman who in the U.S. had been
qualified .to diagnose as well as prescribe and she is licensed in Guyana)

went to the Port Kaituma dispensary to pive medical services. :»In:fréot.of

a large group of people waiting to see her expressly, she was told that she
could no longer use the Port Kaituma facilities. The people waiting for treat-
ment were very upset and shouted out that they would go to Jonestown, as it

is known that we give topnotch care! tWe quickly said it was a miscommunicatiom,
a mix-up on a local level that in no way is a reflection on Comrade Leader or
the government. The timing of such an incident nevertheless leads one to wonder
if there were not some design in mind to try to reflect badly on the sovernment,
as our support for- you is.vell-knoun,

Our medical services are a morale boost for Guyana. They take pressure off
facilities in Georgetown by being able to help deliver healthy babies for
the community and to save their lives, as well as the lives of others. An
engineer, for instdnce, would have had to be flown in to Georgetown by emer-
pency flight and then it would have probably been too late., He and his baby
are Guyanese, lle was going to stay by the child's life to the end. So that

- would have been production loss. This kind of thing has been repeated dozens

of times. ,So we have to take it up with you because Minister Green is out of
town, Qur services have done nothing but build popularity for the govern—ent,

. (f“-JKC‘L') (B&Z*Mﬂéfz




town could do so but they implied it would be risky (they actually said it
flat out; it was much more than an implication). They also said they would

no longer help to provide any transportation to anyone who wanted to visit
Jonestown regardless of whether it was an cmergency, no matter what, They °
said that if Carmichael thought it was necessary, he would provide tramsporta-
tion to Mathews Ridge, which as you know, is quite a distance away.

Carmichael said, "I am a long standing citizen of Guyana but you..." (and he
left the rest unfinished, addressing our residents). This is a super nation-
alistic point of view and a very unsocialistic statement vhich in no way

fits in with the very principled commitment of unity of all peoples that the
Prime Minister and the party are upholding. Carmichael said this loudly right
in the middle of the PKC meeting, vhich was very imappropriate.

1 think it is very apparent that Carmichael is very jealous of Jonestown because
many people like Jonestown and it is very popular. The attitude of these men
is certainly not helpful to Guyana. 1t just gets Guyanese people all stirred
up because they like us and appreciate the care we are giving, and it makes
them angrv. It looks as if Carmichael is just trying to play Peoples Temple
against Guyana and vice versa. This is especially unkind as Peoples Tenple
has been getting alon well lately in Guyana and the Prime Minister was very
sociable to us when he was in Papaya. Teoples Temple always speaks highly of
the Prime Minister of yourself and pives you the credit for the services we
give, Ve have even spoke highly of Carmichael and Wyatt though Carmichael

at times tries to hinder Jonestoun's activities.

Carmichael and Wyatt even ran down their Guyanese colleagues for not attending
the recent PNC conference at latheus Ridge. At the same time, Carmichael was
very critical of Tleoples Temple for bringing so many or our members to the conf-
erence in one vehic¢le, The jealousy and the pettiness of it all were very ohvious,
We have heard it said that Minister lloyte does not like people who are not
Guyanese, It doesn't matter to him if they are socialists; he doesn't care.

The kind of attitude that Carmichael displayed and the attitude that lHoyte dis-—
plays seem to be the pattern of lloyte when people 1ike Minister Green are avay.
with as skilled a medical team as we now have, it is a shame for us all to

lose sight of the goal which {s to meet the needs of the people. Case after
case, which we can show you, can demonstrate to us the very professional medicnl
care which is being given. But with this kind of response to services offerred
freely, willingly, and caringly, death would .léok nice compared to this.

Tim Stoen's Threats

Tim Stoen gets more and more irrational. He said to a friend of his who told
us what he said, "I have plenty of poverful friends and money and I will take
care of Jim Jones" (this is the implication that mercenaries will carry this
goal out)., Tim Stoen wants to first try to get at our money through lav sults.
It has been verified that they will also try to use mercenaries. Tim Stoen is
continually discovered in his 1ies and in his heinous plans. lle and Grace
Stoen claimed that they had reconciled and wanted John Stoen, but we have a
photo we can show you of Grace and her boyfriend Smitty coming out of their
home to go.to work together.

Please, Dr. Reid, give serious consideration to our request for proper means
of defense for the border of Guyana and in case of a mercenary attack. Thank
you for reading this letter.

(3@,1,/6(405
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Cooperatively yours

SFharon (Preos”

Comrade Sharon Amos
Administrative Assistant to Comrade Jim Jones
Peoples Temple Agriculture Project
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PROJECH —

P. 0. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana (South America)
13 August, 1978

Dear

To keep you up to date not only with what is in the news
about Peoples Temple but also with the American coverage of the
referendum, I am sending you a couple of articles.

The first one in the S.F. Examiner is interesting because
it indicates the kind of trickery that goes on to smear a socialist
group, and calls a former charge against us correctly a "publicity
ploy."

The seocond article in the San Jose Mercury, quotes the PPP and
the Conservative Party New Force claiming that the Prime Minister
was trying to perpetuate himself in power with the referendum. Since
this paper is printed in California, and it is in California where
the campaign against Peoples Temple was mounted, one can see that actually
the attack i1s not just on Peoples Temple but on socialism in general.

All our best wishes to you and we extend to you our continued con-
fidence in the work you are doing.

Cooperatively yours,

Sharon Amos
Assistant to Cde. Jim Jones

——isgs__ 9 - 635361—1
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Wed., July 12, 1978 e oy

INTERESTING TO NOTE: A
. month hefore New West magazine
ran its hig story on strange doings
in Peoples Temple last year,

‘reporter PhTTTracy reported a
hreak-in at New Westsoifice and

said files o Peoples Temple
pateria] appeared 10 have been

heen burplarized. We're not sayi
that was & publicity ploy,
some folks thought so at the ime,
Now, a T&w days hefore New
West pluns to run a story by a
writer not seen in print lately ~

isturbed. Yalice investigated and
conclirded that the office had not -

|

Armistead Maupin —there'sa !

* press conference in the mug's :

office. The story Is about homicide
cop David Toschi, who was pulled
off the Zodiac killer case after :
Maupin gave police “fan letters”
ahout 'Toschi that Toschi admitted .
writing. At the press conference,
Maupin read a statement and then
refused to answer questions, The i
reparters were unhappy. “Rip-off, ."|
they screamed. “Is this & publicity

-ploy?” they asked. “Not n any .

way,” Maupin said.

<]
TAKE THAT, ANITA /




San Jose, California
San Jose Mercury

July 14
1978

Guyanans approye
pOIlStltllthIl change

LI L L -

GEORGETOWN, Guyana (UPI) — The, gov-
ernment announced 'I'hursday that Prime Minis-

- ter Forbe$ Burnham’s proposal to change the
corstitution had won the approval of %8 percent
of the voters in a referendum election.. . ¢

I\atlonal Assembly Speaker Sase Narine, giv-
ing the official results of Monday's referendum.
said 397,577 out 'of 406,544 voters endorsed the

."measure to expand socnalmm in the country

" Both the Mdrxist Peoples Progressne Party
and the Conservative New Force Party boycot-
ted the referendum, charging it was a pretext
for Burnham to postpone elechons and to pet
petuate, himself in power. . =« | o

"Thé “yes” vote allows par’ha.ment to become a
constituent, assembly and draft a new consmu-
tion. ,, | it .---“ .

Electnons. ongmal]y scheduled for Oclober,
will be postponed until the new document is
drafted probablywithm 18 months. . * -, 7.

Opposmon leaders have charged fraid and du-
plication in the balloting, but Home Affairs Min-
ister \ubert Mmgo saxd the allegabons were “ri-
diculous.” SN &

“The government sa.xd thal pubhc hearmgs will
be held and a wide range of groups consulted be-
fore a new constitution is drafted.
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PROJECT
P. 0. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana (South America)
17 August, 1978

The Hon. Forbes Burnham
Prime Minister

Public Buildings
Georgetown

Dear Prime Minister Burnhamj

As you very well know, Peoples Terple has experienced press
smears from racist rags in the United States, and we so well iden-
tify with your words that Guyana will undergo bad press as long as it
is working to improve the lot of the people. We have also been the victim
of a campaign to mail to officfals and church leaders materials that imply
that Peoples Temple is denyiny people their human rights, another exper-
ience which socialist Guyana knows well.

We know you are not affected by such propaganda and that gives us
great confidence in you. However, we feel it would be a great mistake
for the local press to succumb to nav attempts to print such lies about
us which are designed to destroy a socialist movement.

The story of Jonestown itself is nore than exciting and we think it -
should be covered objectively without even mentioning the lies which put
in the reader's mind doubts about such a group as ours. Some say it is
good to print the lies and then refute them, but we have found in our
experience that some people tend to dignify anything they see in print
regardless of the refutations, and why put it in their mind to begin with
when it is not true.

It is obnoxious to say the least to us who are peacefully growing
J cassava and providing medical care of over 300 people a week, and attempt-
ing to live socialistically with full participation in the PNC and national
goals, that we have to even answer, on these shores, the same lies which
made life in the U.S. most destructive to the cooperative life of our
members.

If in some way the newspapers could be told this, we would be eternally
appreciative and will be able to put our full energies into making you
proud of us.’

Cooperatively yours,
Cde. Sharon Amos

Assistant to Cde. Jim Jones

ce: The Hon. Dr. Ptolemy Reid
The Hon. Vibert Mingo
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The Honorable Forbes Burnham
Prime Minister

Public Buildings, Brickdam
Georgetown

Dear Prime Minister Burnham;

We in Peoples Temple are anxious to help in any way we can in
the surrounding reglon and we are reaching out to people there every-
day with medical assistance. We have a young twelve yearold Amerindian
boy who was brought to us with glaucoma. He had an injury to his eye
and glaucoma developed, We sent him at our expense to Georgetown where
he stayed at our headquarters. The opthamologist said that he would
have to have a cornea transplant and it couldn't be done in Guyana. Most
of the time we have been able to take care of people that come to us for
help but this would be too expensive.

We are asking the United States to help but they are very slow and
rarely help in situations like this. We asked the GDR Embassy but they
said we should write a letter and they couldn't promise anything, but
this too would be a very slow proceedure. We want to help this young
boy and this is the right time for the surgery to be done.

We feel like we are Guyanese nationals and try to live in every way
to demonstrate this., We are just desperate on this situation. You really
begin to wonder who is a soclalist and who isn't when it comes to something
iike a young boy's future.

Our boat is now being used to make the regular run from Port Kaituma
to Mabaruma because the Daemon is not functioning at this time, This is
done every week at a great expense to us because we pay for all the expenses
. and we have been doing this for several weeks.

1f any help can be given to this young Amerindian boy, we would be
very grateful,

Gooperatively yours,

Sharon Amos
Administrative Assistant to Cde. Jim Jones

cc: Honmorable Deputy Prime Minister Ptolemy Reid
Honorable Minister Vibert Mingo

~38-2933
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The Hon., Minister Vibert Mingo
Minister of Home Affairs

6 Brickdam, Stabroek
Georgetown

Dear Minister Mingo,

We just thought you'd like to know that Minister Carmichael,
Minister of the Northwest Reglon, recently praised Peoples Temple
at a celebration for the referendum. He praised Peoples Temple
publically for having their boat help with the run from Port Kaituma
to Marbaruma because the Daemon is not functioning.

He also praised Peoples Temple for helping with the referendum,
Since you often hear of some of the trials and tribulations we are having
we thought we'd pass on this good news.

Also of interest is that a U.S. government official who is a black
woman visited us in Jonestown for several days. She was so impressed
that she made a radio broadcast of her reactions and decided to leave her
three teenage children in Jonestown to live.

We will be seeing you Saturday at 12:30 for our usual appointment
and thank you for everything.

Cooperatively yours,

Sharon Amos
Administrative Assistant to Cde., Jim Jones

o khk
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. (AFTER I HEARD BURNHAM®S SPEECH ABOUT WASTE OF PAPER BY NOT USING BOTH SIDES ’

:' I STARTED USING BOTH SIDES ON LETTERS). . 3
Y 4 - = P - ~ .- e - - - b o ,-
b ¢ “this letter y ' er about Grace being unfit and A
N Gt e e il s e e het, oin. Randriting)
S LN - PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION -
e IS R0 ,_9:0,\; 893, Ggorgetom{ Guyana, South Amerlca ; ;- ., ;‘;;.‘\,ff:-.,-“;ga L -
; )A S '?gb_ruary 3, 1978 oL, e amn :~»r‘:“':§r.f-';-:'-t.::)'.. ) %
s . . e Fopyrn N
The Pon,” Yorbeg, Butnham . jay-s T z
£ “Prire Minister’ ’_"‘&" EONPE T e
% Public Ruildings, R ;
5 Georgetovm g
1 .. DAy e et ;
3 Dear Prime {tfnistes; Burnham y T ' 7.
8 R B T ARSIt S A el Forerth By e . . a
{ : You aré very familiat,’1 am sure, that we are engaged in al custody, i
i situation refarding the child of Jim Jones, John Victor. There are many -
i} indications in'this case that Crace and Tim Stoen are being used by: the - - .
' conspiracy, .Dennis Banks," American Indian leader, stated that Treasury, .. = ° b
4 Arents that tried to blachmall him to denounce Jim Jones, y Sefae :
2 talted vith Crace Stoén... i ..o .oy s . oo K, w . =
i P T NV et < O TP . o
r . Before Qrace-fand‘,ﬂm Stoen.were. approached by t spiracy, thelr,y..,- . - =
¥ feellngs tovardg Jim Jones and ‘tovard each other were vastly different...-. . .
le.include a paper that_Tim. Stoen wrote that was lying on-a desk, .You can S
i see by the unpolished.Form this 1s in that Tim was spontaneously ‘revealing: " - )
g~ his fnner feelings; his indignation at Grace. Stoen who.is a reactfonary:and - : ¥
; a racist lead him, to., 1giy‘)down-his thoughts, -+, o Ao 1Y syl Sl e e - ’ £
u The most widely 'fead 'c6lirmist in' the Yest, Herb Caen, recently quoted .
doe in his column an, affidavit that Tim Stoen signed in which he admitted that .
¥ Jin Jones s .the natural father of John Victors ' Also, he;teils.his feelings ° )
T tovard Jim Jones,in. this affidavit, . "iy reason for wanting:James.W Jones" -~ . . --
T g to father my child_.ig,_qhag,_'.'l wanted my child to.be fathered by ‘the most: - v .
i) compassionate, Nonest; arid courageous human being the.world contains.".- L. i '
¥ s g s R AR e SRl T DR S e bR L T & : ’
s Tim Stoen later stated 't6 the press that.Jim .Jones was_a.great humani- - - -
gk tarian and leader. ;ll& stgted to tim Jones many times when othegfs were - et
:? present.that he would,never let John he taken avay -fron his.natural father, - 1% - ;
R Jim Jones. Only.a month’ later after¢alling Jim Jones -a -preat humanitarfan - °
. and a great leader, Tim Stoen sold out his principles or. was pressured to : . .
2 do so by the conspiracy,  His obsessive sexuality.may -have been held:over him to ) g
b erbarrass him to do so_(sce enclosed paper that frace Stoen wyote when she - LR
¥ . was asking for help in dealing with her hushand), or he too has been han-.. .. :
Y " somely paid, He did not Iike the socialist life style, of Guyana, and found that . .
5 he couid_'t_'t_ovg:_relage‘t_:b'_the goals of Third World people, .and then.he was.bribed «- .
'.h . or ljgezzb(:’c;a;jzn‘ttgnp%_:t_%ﬁg{zgtggy‘v_,c?u_r_group'.‘ a-'rﬂ;‘e:'-:jr'-:l L Tan gL T :._,.;_,.:,: .
ey e D et PN R esR et a2 < < S A RULEEN N /5]
g . ‘Ié the condpiracy sticceeds on this.or any other tage, .they will:bea.;..a% <
Fi strengthened in their gdal to destroy any .progressive movement- in ithe United * '
P States of :ab_rba,d.'.g_b j:})_e,y ‘did with the Chilean Socialist Democracy. - John iz % T .
& ' Stoén is fot an igoldted eases ‘It is no coincidence that peopla make,demands LT .
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for children that they uere nevet interested in and that their demands all
core at the same time.

[

e O F Fr

The deviouqnesq oF the consptracv and the oHViousness of their strate
was revealed when the Olivers; a family with no source of income suddenly
find the money,to jet to Guyana and stay in the best hotel, They cime 'to
Guvana demanding the return of their two adult sons, both who are happily
married, to the: United States, -Such actions on the part of a couple who < *
admitted to us‘ n«the Unlted States that .their interest was to have thelr. -
. sons sign over ‘an inheritance, proves that they have a- preoccupation with. .~
money. This type of person could easily he oncourapeq to work for the’ : -~
conspiracy. The Oliver sons shoved more maturity than their parents as
they stated they were willing to siprn over their own inheritances to these .
exploitive parents but did not wish to return to the’ United Qtaﬁes. “Then
the Olivers find a source of income in the conspiracy.who utilized_them to
harqqs both Guyana and Peop]es Tomnlo not to nontion their sPns. -
It is the helfare of John and other individualq that is our only interest
and that can be denonstrated by the fact that most of. these 1ndividuals In-"
volved don't even provide a source of inceme, and are too young to.even ., -
vork on the project, Dana Griffeth for instance has’ “many yroblems because ~
she was ahandoned by her.mother .and she requires a great, deal gf care, and,
'wttontion.« It would ‘heieadier to send a child like D1nn‘bacL to tho_ﬂntted
“States 1if you werée the typn of.person only 1nterested “in’ economic gai
we are not,- The- 011ver" youns men vere encouraged wheit they said ‘they’ would -
sien over-thiir- inliéritinces to their narents, thogh it‘uas their ovn decision,
but it vd8 fot’the toncérn of Peoples Temple and-Jin’ ane% that the’ dliver

voung men ha ave money, hut onlv _that they be- 1eft alnne tn purquc their own
1ivns, . .

Sy e Taee

ol
ecéuga Ehe

\n.,

) “Therefoére, £ John V{rtor is uot 1Mﬁortant,
ehild f5-Yin Jpnen"child‘ fiedause, we wonld he and hAYk :

concerned ‘ahout’ the: welfare ofthe other chiildéait’ Rt lﬂdl@iduktg gﬁ gﬂ %
project like the’ Olivets and ‘Dana Griffeth who have been subjected to hnr—‘
assment and ‘dridué préessufé hy petsons who have heen obviquly patd to atterpt
to disrupt Pooples Temple ‘and more particulquv: Jim Joneq by. usinv“
innocent chilarenfﬁnd 1ndividuﬁls as pamgi s AR

2%

% Y, .- A3
“*: me poin éf fhat is iwnortant to’us_as enple?dé 3

conscienéd” and: commiﬁtmnnt “and ‘to-all of ug that*iive'by our principles‘is )

that cven though Graée Stoer is the ‘natural mother and asSerts her rivht (f .

to "her" éhild, and"this is not even important ‘Wecaugd ﬁim Joueq has cer-. | ¢

tainly been proven to be the natural father, a blood, relationship should no

vay - triumph ovér the natural interest for the child.~.The. hietory of 9ociﬁliqt
" devélopmenf and’ che growth of individuals all over the world have been o

“e

‘because "of "theé need’ ty’ enancipate peoples f£rom oppreseive rélationships jusﬁ -

as Guyana had to enancipnte herself.fron Tnpland and the: Uhited ‘States also -
had to emancipate hetself fron Enrland, her so-called . mother. rngland fought
to keep her smothering ‘hold -6n the baﬁiq of " Bome : clain to rightS;and Shis is ...
true of all’ 1ibéra£ioh strnggles all .over the vorld. th aims Hat. one

country or -hidividdnl hixs ‘the rirht "t0 *posgeds Jor ensiave 1ﬂothef 3

going strnyriﬁ “1keﬁﬁht 9¢u“tu consider the riyhta of_ﬁohn ‘tBéﬁtfébfiéeziﬁ N
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a progressive environment with his father rather than to be forced to
live with a racist reactionary mother.

Peoples Temple is slad that we are s part of Cuyana because we know
that Guyana has suffered through a history of oppression and therefore her
wise and conmitted leards can see in such an orchestrated campaign to dis-
courage socialism in our group, and in other groups, they are attempting to
mwake inroads on other fronts inte CGuvona,

Thank you for your great leaderahip to this country.

“onperoatively yours,

Sharon Anos
- Administrative Assistant to Bishop Jim Jones

CC: to all Ministers
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B‘j/ PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION

P.O. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana, South America
Februarv 10, 1978

Cde, Vi{nla Rurnham

Mair Person

vmacy

Puhlic Road .
¥ittv

Near Cde, Burnham;

Rishop Jim Jones wanted me to cormmnicate to vou his deep arati-
tude for the worl. you are doin~ to liberate vomen to enhance socialism.
Jim has aluays stated to all of our mambars that this is a most necessary
task and a most revolutionary one. 'e vant to extend an invitation for
vou to visit Jonestown so you can address our aroup, especilally our women
and so you can share with us our cormon interests of vour wvork with
women, ‘' are interested in any idea: nlsa vou may have in vhich our
tonen ean he wore productive in Aurana's development,

o have had for many years communicatinn aroups and vomen's activist
arouns so that women can particinate more confidently in leadershin.
“'aip in our proup hold some of the most resnonsible positions in all
aspacts of our project. “en who have arewn wn with chauvanistic atti-
tudes have Jearned that they too benefit from the development and
utilization of the minds and enernies of hoth romen and men. Taclsm and
sevism make no sense in the human comwunitv bhut to eliminate these deenly
inarained problewms takes much work and cormminication and we are always
interested in sharing with persons like vourself these common roals.

Wa have been interested in our coonerative in worlkina out wavs to
educate onr voun chilldren so that thew do not later have to go through
re-learning. Twen in play sex discrimination can start so we encourape
voune eirls to foel free to plav with trucks and hovs to be tender to
animals and smaller children. Tn this way a more complete individual
can davelop and persons don't feel ashamed to develop natural interests
beecause thev don't feel the voecation {sn't fewinine or masculine enough.

s have women mechanics, welders, carpenters, clectricians, We have men
and evan ynuna teenage wen that have w el a remarlahle interest and talent
in vorkine with infants, toddlers, and children,

Please let us know if you can fir = wiait to us into your very crovded
schedule as ve would he very inspired 17 vou could address us. e would
be overjoyed and would look forward to showing vou our project and servingp

(over)

- .
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vou a huffet from our fresh grown Foads. ‘e have also talent amronn our
morbers that ve vere told 4s almast 14k~ “ellyvond nrofessinnal enter-
tain-ent but their creative nresentations: have to do with sacialist
orinciples,

“%a Jaot Forard to hearin; frem con ant -.¢ all evpress our solidarity
+ith vou in vour worl to brins to Ffruition the productive potentinlities
of worien and thus to ald in the develovrent of fuvana,

Coaneratively vours,

Sharon ‘\nas
Administrative Asszistant to Bishop Jim Jones

PRI
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TH1S IS A DRAFT OF THE LETTER TO BE SENT TO REID AND BURNHAM/ IT INCLUDES

ALL THAT HAS BEEN DICTATED AND NELDS TO BL INPRROVED UPOR

HOWEVER, IT IS MUCH TOO LONG AND HAS T0O HAMY SUBJFCTS / MINGO SEID TIAT
IT IS DELTTID TO HAVL SHORTER LETTERS THAT CAN BC COMPREHENDED AND EVERN
WRITC MORE THAN TO PUT SO MUCH I THD LETTER. THAT SOME IS XX NOT
COPRCRENDED AS IT IS JUST TOO MUCH TO THINK ABOUT IN ONE LLTTEN

I THINK THAT THERE SHOULD BE ONE LETTER FOR MATTERS RELATING TO THE
STOEN CASE, ANOTHER LETTER FOR ALL WE HAVE GONE E THRU IN REGARD TO
CUSTCXS EX, WOOD, BLEACIH! ETC Y'HEMN UL WANT JUST TO PRODUCL AD REE
AXOTPE® LETTLR FOR THE “povernment im a government" AID SO'T OF

TEE HESTILLE TEINGS THAT ARE SAID ABOUTSHR US AND THER NENTICH OUR
DISTRUST OF THL US BECAUSE OF ALL THAT JIAS HAPPENED KIXXXY THELPR,

IF TAKING THLSE THINGS OUT OF THE ONE LETTE® RUINS THF D'PACT, "T. COVLD
HAXE BRIET MENTION OF THE TEINGS WL TAXE OUT IN I GC¥LRAL TEPMS LIKE
SAYING, YE HAVC GOIIL B THROUGH A GREAT DEAL IN THEX AYEA OF CUSTOMS
PUSINLSS DEALS THATUAREEKXEXY CHEAT US On SO0 SUCH MIFI2CUCE IN 70
LETTER AROUT STOEN, REXXRINKR

(IF I ARE INDSDD ASSURTD THAT THE CASE IS COIIG T0 LI TAYOMAILD T0
US AS UILLS RAS SAID, TZIS LUTTLR MAY BE T00 STRONC A VILL IRRITACT
THOSE ¥H0 X 1= iTID U0 JIDTIL 6

N

oy a change in the

vay it is oxganized/ perhapsc s the sudbtitie “SACRIFICT OF A C3ILDV
should coue uncer S¥CI¥ CUSTOZY CASE: and TIL LEALTI OF 43/ I put the
one dout J's health first as that was vaat Tills responded to finelly,
but it could be changed.

/gg_ﬂ,. KK
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(MARK VERY VERY PERSONAL)

: We Leel e Hown
Dear Prime Minister Burnham —por . < Yo

STOEN CUSTODY CASE AND THE HEALTH OF JIM JOKES

vedus ac of QravE€
TR vk, Gupana selr BX. 5

T — »

Becaus@ John Victor™s custody case,as still unresolved, the situ-
ation for Jim Jones is very difflcult™lu terms of his health. The con~
flicts of opinions we find wherever we turn is draining his health and
he is toe-tired and i1l <f all the harassment he has endured for so
many years. He has had to strategize every dayy-thus far successfully;~
since the media found out that we were moving to Guyana. y But now he
cannot even go to a kidney specialist for a vitally needd)peration or ’
participate in a conference that he was asked to attend by Lt. Governor
Mervyn Dymally. How long he’s going to last due to his medical conditiom,

wve do not know.
STOEN CASE: DIFFICULTY GETTING CLEAR ANSUERS AND ASSURANCES

We have difficulty getting assurances from sore people although
others have given us assurances.x There seems to be some disagreement
amongst zofficials. We don’t mean to cause difficulty for anyone so
we are not mentioning names. Initially there weme assurances that we
don't forget. Recently, the words of assurance from someome who visited,
about our general future was very helpful. This visit helped the aliena-
tion and estrangement we were feeling with all the backlog of confusion.

VISIT QF. FRANK TIMIUINTIA £3D JOIN 2LACIEN RT: STOCK CASE
. e understand the problen of discussing this case but what is con~
fusing is that we hear from other sources .Information that makes us wonder.
The US Charge d'Affaires My Jnhn Rlaclen s2i2 ¢o Jir Jones on his recent visit
to Jonestown with Mr. Frank Twmeinia of the Gaf¥8%¥8Eh Desk of the State
Department that Jim Jones didn't have to stay here in Jonestown and that
he should have more freedom of mobility to meet people and to build the
wovenent. Jim Jones explained that he could not do so because of the
~arrest order, John Blacken said, "They are not going to enforce that
arrest order," TtwIomassxxix We said, "Well and arrest order is an
arrest order; the law is the law," Mr, Blacken appeared to be very
-~ sympathetic and thought what we were doing was very good., However, it
was very puzzling that he would state what he did with such assurance,
Apparently someone has beenxxatkimg telling him something and it wasn't us.
He stated absolutely that there was nox partiality on Guyana's part and
that the American Embassy is sure about this. We would want to know what
the actual sitvation is,

-~

5w

Both John Blacken and Brank Tumminia were very positive about their P
visit to Jonestown and word even got back to us later from others that they .
had talked to that they had a positive experience and thought a great deal
about the buffet lunch and the programs that they observed. They said that
the program for our seniors was most caring as senior citizens weren't put
on a shelf but could be actively involved if they wanted to be.

A CONTRADICETORY EXPERIENCE WITH AN AMBASSADOR

Along with the other disseltling experiences we have bean having
with x certain persons, we gut had some messages relaged to us through an
Ambassador that were not the least bit helpful, Our attorney teld us that
he got a message from the Prime Minister rela¥ed to him through the.Akbassa-

dor that Peoples Temple is not to mention to people that the Prime Minister
is og their side in the SToen €Ase. When we got another message relayed

BB~ WIHK
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“ through him, we knew it 13 not us that has a big mouth, Rexkmhilxrakekfkskrhrkyk
it is he., We would more fervently defend your borders than td%&eal with this two-
faced hipocrit Ambassador who has been treasonous in his comments about this
governnent, His condugs gnd hg 525?1 1ife are like that of a child; he is
retarded emotionally afiSeven years of age. We have .reported all of this to
you.bekore, !

- - FEFCESET Y (PSR

But there are others we have met outside of the very high levels of ‘ govern~
ment of Guyana who have behaved just as despicably. . We understand the
necessity of an emerging country having to utilize bourgeoisie skilled techno~
crats. But why in hell's half acre can't a community of 1000 people who have no
indulgences or excesses by their own voluntary committment to Guyana be
guaranteed the safety that none of their residents will be ;ngvedz

And we still do not understand why such a man as the _abové becores the
one who is chosen to’ convey a message officialfy to Peoples Temple because
this man has stated many contradictory and sometimes upsetting things. He
said at one time that Jim Jones would definitely be the loser in this case,
and at other times he has shown more understanding of the situation with
John Victor that iw it is not a negotiable situation 1f you have comscience.
It is very disconcerting to be put in the position of having to depend on his
word.

- . s = Ltee WZhatoow

We have kept what he says confidentfal because he does react in odd ways.
He is crazy and threatens violence. 'It would even be xmwise that ypou check
hir even before he enters any of the offices because he is demented and
often carries a gun. e S

COIERIICATION IS VITALLY NECESSARY
Vhat we ask at this point where comunicatiog i§ desperately needed to

resolve the contradictions 4s that i° someone weew just talk to Jim Jones,
(zourself or Dr. Reid) and givem him some of the stragegles for future events,
projections of probléms and general goals-for the resolution of the Stoen case,
it would be most helpful.wuixmesxxx We know you can't talk to just anybody

on these subjects ax%ukikxkixkekkhxk but the problem is that others we have talked
to have just been in a position mostly to listen., Minister l‘.ingo!has been/for
instance\very,-very helpful ow and we vastly appreciate the time he has

=epr spent with us. But 1f Jim Jones could have a one-time consultation directly
with you or Dr. Reid, that would be it. Due to a faulty arrest order he is
virtually a prisoner pf Jonestown; he does mot complain but he cannot communicate
directly to others in Georgetown, et ommunication on such a serioug matier as
the future of over 1,000 people who wish only to serve iesGuyana 1 sential.

’ . LR DA e F e tatae ¥ omer ot ta
OUR LETTERS(WE HEAR|ARE NoT READR ~ " - .~ = ° % 7 =

We have conveyed through our letters soeme of the problems we have had be-
cause we do want to resolve these problems. We have also conveyed our need for
some assurance so that we can gurvive and produce in peace without having our
merbers harassed. We are told that our letters aren't even taken seriously
as they re the brunt of laughs by secretaries. At this rate it won't matter
because the letters will soom be coming to an end.

PEOPLES TEMPLE ACCUSED OF BEING"A GOVERNMENT WITHIN A GOVERNMENT"

We are told we are esasential to production; we are essential to the North-
West Region.mmixxhem We wumkekphihike have tried to empathize with ouf need
to prove our l=moyalty to Guyana.But then we told something that was
conveyed, not as if it were the sentiments & believed by the governmental
officials who stated itjbut as if they were passing on the comments We were
told that it could be said by our enemiesx¥skxixwe that 'we were a government
within a government." We've heard this on _two occasions by some very reliable
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people, We are painfully disposed by such an accusation because we cannot
even get the supplies we need from customs and then we hear such a thing.
This guote. originally came from Bx;indley Benn, who is openly hostile to the -
oy, Bovernment, . "When ' B, ok man such as this is given credence, it gives sone

; ‘c.r_:edibility 50 ¢ one within the, PNC who told us that -Benn is used to !, ..
Jachieve purposes within the ,government.. We find this impossible:to belive >
‘or urderatand,’ “Yf anythime,g. maniac blows the vwhistle, he is believed, then
our situation is hopcless. .“What” woudd be the purpose served to believe
this man who is tzying to des}:roy or discredit s socialist;;group.

Gazie By g 2 Ll nlnlioo  dotlincilLl --_'..

!o-

Mg st

TIM STOEN = *~*°
an v, JAnother pxwiiam incident which involved us ,rexcently was that Tim Stoen
areported that, we had threatened hin. One ‘person, told uis ghat he beliwved
““ that we k approached Tim Stoen in'd ;hreatening manner which is a lle. This
person wasn't harsh about this statement but:it insults us that umx such &

. 'person would thiak that we had no more sense than that, If we ever decided
* tokilla snake, .which we kx never have in our life, wekdx certaingy wouldn't
* ‘be threatening someone before the whole wide world in such a public plac{ and
" we would have plenty of witnesses that would attest to the reverse.sfoosl ;. - "‘ T
‘“LISACRFICE OFACHILD“ .1,,;.;,41(.;;'..:- xc-.i-x-u O R ”'.... . - {.-.W'
. Where we stand on the matter of John Victor and d.n terms of any of our *
mesbers is that we just cannot make this sacrifice of turning over one of our
menbers to racist reactionariss. Xt is impossible; we cannot sacrifice Joh
Stoen. WBut we need to know; we need to discuss the situation so we can get .
..5gne, assurances. When you talk of taking one of our people out; we've told
ou a hundred times, that would cause -2 whole new row for us now. This kind of
talk makes it impossi.ble for our production. That is why Jim Jones needs to
meet with you to know how and when the situation will be resolved to guarantee
John's life, libergy and the right to ,happiness with us bete An Guyana where he loves
li"’e 8o much, P T ; N :
. . “"'\"’“" s bl "
A A han su’éff as J{.m {ones who has enough loyalty to stand by h:ls son although it
, may ‘Gost him his life, why should he be penalized for his character.: Many men o
* would, abandon their son, ladly and many-do. Can you see what type of loyalty this “
163 W % comittment Jim Jones can give to thie country, - In .
terms of ambition, that is not part of his personality, he is quite willing to )
;90 mundane work which he e0Joy8. i yoris 02 a0 2y 61 , B H o

. SR . el 3ur ol ol
- The thought of x sacx':lﬁ.o.:ngx one1 individual w’hether it 5.3 Dana Gtiffeth or.
John V,{.cto; vould kill Jim.Jones; that would never be able to be dont, - He ooy
would’ never, come to terms “Vith it:jsecause of the conspiracy using these children cu.
-as pawns, It 45 not a question of partiality in the case of John Victor, we just
can't sacrficie John, or Dana, or any of our people. Even one of your pmgx
‘ people said he couldn'c sacrt’lce one of his children either, -. .
RESIRE sefao 2 < i ! B
JIM JONES: His D__p sense of Responsibility cEr oot !
In.terms of Jim Jones' own life, for a long time life has had no meaning.
He has a ddep responsibility to people that need him. Leaders can understand
that burden; 1t's mighty mighty heavy. But it's hard wweugk to continue when all
pou have to wake up to 1s people needing you and you are compelled by an absolute
sense of egalitarianism to treat evetybody rthe dame. This sense of responsibity

hasitaken its toll pow er hdm, Pnfar.. N et e

,,\h,.,.,,“...r.—- l“,‘r("[‘- :

Jim Jones would have personally chosen to stay in tbe United States and
faced the conspiracy head on. FEven 1fi it meant destruction as it has for

countless others, he would have.preferred to face that; he has a lot of guilt:

about ‘this. But he let the people prevail upon him with their 'needs as he -
always has and be, didn',t see dny point in his people caught up and destroyed
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by any kind of reactfon, He has never believed in adventurism; he
a pacifist, HxTkkxkdirghxhxkxktlx and expelled some in our grc’)up Hggsag\];‘;gied

vine E}qtskyi,ge_ actions. 4ygds 1o Te wriolil foiv noi-ivi ovile ¢ i3 Mai v, L
oovdr pae =e oo anilag it a0l P RN T | RS S T At Seleief w2
=, Pying for soxmxefxyax those, of you fa;thful‘g pringiple would be world's

_agagj;ef_m%aé this stage, 4ust to be done with the'pain and suspicions
i.and mistrust of Burcaucratic haiigsment and unsavory business people wk have

~ , yto deal with.. And some of .us doma't know what the hell would happen to Guyana
{IF S omething happened to the old principled leaders of the PHC, %That

¢ ~rri4g what we look to in terms of a future——and that’is what we have to face
trs Jho satter how we‘work “our pesteriors off in extending goods and services
~to ‘Guyana, @K We ha’k been told thit you have formidable opposition Lo
.

Peoples Teiple 1h Guyands: di-=Jiri al yma 2 atiuon Frezs § 0 . e mmeta¥e LN
.1 BLANNING FOR A FUTURE - v £« &7 Jie-l .o R
9’ We are not polyannish, utopian 'idealists, None of us have any fantastic

1deas about dying and going to heaven iam spite ‘6f the fact that we've seen

Jove and a healing force that hasxxff an afifect
we don't believe in any illusions or panaceas.

on ‘physical afflictions but
We'd just be glad if we

~. *'ym tan plan for just as long as Presidentk Carter's term of office. if it
would mean just that puch time in the back bf our minds, we'd be glad for just

that’ much future. ~We don't kanow what will happen after Carter'
P v

v prowEen e Teaw =

" bould mean another Wixon;™: *
i S R P A AR

PRODUCTIVETY® AND' LOYALTY TO GUYAMA' * -

s term} it

“

g

If only it works out, you haven't seen the halt"of what we can do. Our

capacity for work and our .comni ttment to you in

what you're doing is like no

e+~ other people we've seen. But everyone needs a reasonable future for planning.

At this point we can't function adgquately without a future. If you,would

let us function we weduld gladly make an arrangement that everything we will

- > ianvest in 1n terms of production, we will make an agreement that so much of
13 4t goes to Guxyana. < s dda REEY : .

LR Y k4 e, I
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CTNRER 4 b S gé with Guyana and be a 'pa;:t of its future and I'1ll bet you one thing,

1 bet no community haslever said that £ even if

Guyana suffers a,fatex with

+~the Conspiracy, we will go down with Guxyana, Everyone here has made that
commi ttment. And ‘yet you'll still not £ind more joy for life, more fun in
production, ‘more happiness aiong the people, anywhere in the world., Like the

.., xest of you, we wstill go“on regardiess and as one of your people said, we
ueoug, il \Gelebrate 1ifes” . I I A e :
) e wps 83488 38t Tabweds eirom s lolioe st Tu w0t £ e llua o adin b saan,

s < e idee b a0 eV 2de e

TONS OF GUYANA WITH THE "UNITED’ STATES AND PERSECUTIONS IN THE US'". v

2SIRETAT
But we have to mentiom, though we are with Guyana totally, this new "

course with theiUnitedStates is tmiaiix utterly
-i'our trust:is such that
“follow. * Having suffered through pexsecution in
#1~. forget the conspiracy and hovw it affects minori
" - there.- Groups 1like Synanon and Dflandy Street
. drug-and alcoholic addicts) are being brought d
i helped. We don't approve of theéir modus operan

frightening to us. But

ere those of you who are principled lead, we will

the United States, we cannot
ties. We've seen what's happening
(rehabilitation cetters for

own byx the very people they've

d1 but they have all now become

 golutions and offerred opportunities. One group was very moderate in their

53¢ ‘politfcs, Synarom, but X unfortunately Xthey ma

de the unpardonable sin in‘the

US of sharing some property with white people that’ had formerly been unable
to have anything and cooperatives have becone unacceptable in the US.

ri+ In six months three groups Including ours have gome through the same
1:3. wind of vicious attack and they are starting on the fourth, Cecil "H1lians,

™ ‘4 progressive 14e_tho€list ninister. Xk We see it is'not the time for Jim
“Jones politically to diel* Groups iike those mentioned in the United States
have gone ‘down thiough such attacks and now Juey wewton too is going down.

These groups will not survive as we did.
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We _f:annot forget the things that are fresh in”our minds, Senate Bill
. 1 Revision 1s a fascist law that would affect minorities and not even allow
them to peacefully meet together without call the meeting a conspiracy, and
it allows police brutality with no consequences, We cannot forget the killing
of the Rennedy brothers, We respect President Carter very highly; he is one

of the people that we Tespect. the most in the Unfted States but .the institutions

0 i

go on. It's hafd tg forget the ‘$4%5' tn11110n" to "the Unfon of South Africa. 1It's

R Y& patnfil 2sghé ‘imdf-our"ﬁ.eop’}e_\ibof:ﬁg’ve':t;_gff'e{ed iny ‘the United States don't
want to stand for such things, “but' we're willing to go along with the tide
of change if it s deemed productive for Guyana.

4 7

. . P T A I T
"1 You ought tq,read ail thosg 'b};p?gq:ﬁel sént ¥ou'about the conspiracy. There
718 ’a book ‘Cde.” MéAshiey gave to’Dr, Reid, “Erom Lt! .Governor' Mervyn Dymally .
:that’ documents’the *conspiracy ‘to xdés_‘tro)y"' bﬁgc}c'leaggi-ship‘,‘fn 4merica, ;not.only
10Igf droups that''oFféry elternatives, ‘but Black leaders itke Andrew Young
and Merve Dymally himself and others that are part of the establxishment but
a'!i:e'l%'orking for better ‘condxitidns mf for humanity,: & '’ ' -* 4 .,
ozl a w4 - ARk SRS : S

ks 99llef 41 qne want to 16ave the United ‘States as"ve had a, cormittment to
hé‘li»" People there and still are helfing oppressed peoples of the US. But
1€4dsFolng to be the same thing for our senlors and kchildren, their des- ~
"‘-’"E?:J'gi't'lop"’i_or prisen’and we didn't’sce any gain in violence. Jim Jones always
believed'in ghting capdles’and not cursing th _:’dg;@Fssg Edc} it vas obvious

that ‘the c_i'onéfzit,ﬁ'cijas' going for otir' fugular.’
s e ome IR L S .

......... 2 TR TR |

WE'RE NOT AFRATD OF DEATH . N
' The difference ye find 1in our cormittment, than some we have talked to -:
is that We“atl ndtlafrald of facing death, | If we Yace death as you did in
* your strodgest Moment, it ¥11l again be becapse of economics { 27? does this
, mean becausé'wé aren't glven what ye.need ‘tosurvive ?) 1In the long haul, |
y o, Yee knor how to eal with life even, tbhaugh we know some pepple wouldlike to ;
"4 Yee bs dead, ‘When' 1t gets g0 bad A &;’hql} .ap, Jrbassador can go around and bad-
mouth péopl&' in high Places ‘Yike youi'aelf," phom he should xespect, that canlt
help but wean trouble, We've seen a lot gg ,ﬁeé?ggqr_:ﬂgg Jike him that go out
. _.f?r. fhe ,1' 1,8}38-8-.'-: bnid g?ﬁ:o BQUsYy A8l0 InoT el 6o 2aoidin RCA MU EX T RERCARY
v i U™ OUR POSITIVE CONMUNICATIONS WrtH THE UNTTED STATES and FOREIGN AID -
:WE understand \%o‘u yords of caution when.you are talking to Frank Tumminia
, and"John Blacken'a Qut more aid, ' "“ut“ﬁg!‘uii}?‘l;b'eg call 40 no way.pffect. that .-
‘ sltuation, ‘Tus nia mentioned that He wag '{gery‘ypleased‘f:bat in one day he., .,
“técelyed’150 ‘lettérs in the United States askisg that the US sypport Guyana .
and -tiie "Yetters mentioned Jem Jones. | Sixxma’ Despite Jim Jones'poor health
&¢' made ‘contact’ ¥lth over 1,000 people this week on' our ham radio with people
all over the United States, many of them in'very ‘high positions as it takes
money to operate a ham radio.” We subsequently write to them, This is in
radio "lingo ‘called QSL's and radio buffs are very anxious tp communicate with
Guyana because they want to add this. to the areas that they have talked to in
other parts of the world. But many people are sincerely interested % as well
in Guyana and we have xwhikshaixhrkehakaltikmt given them a generalized picture
of the beauty, the friendlfness of the people, the‘) loveliness of the land and
the government 'without asking’ for anything. Later when we corresponded with
“thep, we made up for any charges that have come from the US by suggesting in an
Indirect’ way how they could be helpful ito, Guyane.. Jim Jones' mind is wvorrying
Ty anyhow and rather than, get into a stew xhdkibxkshxkehel thinking =f
about thiggs in’the United States he‘has to do and about ,his ‘'son, he'd rather
keep going 20 hours a day. Thus, he stays up most of the ngght cormunicating
all over the US despite his poor health,

ROBLFMS WE HAVE ENDURED: REPATRING OUR CXTERPILLER
e wou € to contribute to the country in saximex many ways but at

o xy PONTIENOTTOTE
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;T": f' we could give you dozens of examples of the way we have Been frustrated in
2\5- i > M our attempts to contribute to this nation. That is why it is painfully -
. we dlienating that we are called a government within a governentn as well as
3__' . it i{s insulting when we cant even get mx what we need to survive, We put $100,000
‘x‘,- 3o into caterpilder repair and yet we found a coconut when the mechanic opened it
% il up and it didn't even u work for ome complete day. The work still has not
Y 1N been done and now the company %s insulting us just as the mechanic said Mmkthey
o Sy would do. The mechanic saild it was their error. The mechanic goes around t
g 3)_.', to all the areas dealing with that:-type of problem, We did not want to make -5
N i an issue out of this but it is pathetic because we are struggling to obtain funds ‘
3 3 and then we are put through all of this expense, We had a 90 day warranty and
i B . chey_ate aaying- now it doesn't apply, - - - .. - : .
% W o CEWIROOD o § TG-S SIS L ufEveNLL s Tan L e cestiangiEe o tanel 4
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Bewswmt o IR another situation we were cheated by Mazaharally for over £$50,000 of

B <Y wood and it was mostly unfit. The company was notified but never came to check i
! it formally. We were told reldably.if we wanted to avold more trouble In Guyana R
we'd have to pay them. We can go on with story after story telling of what we have

been through. oo e

CURTOMS ) =
Ve have not been able to get things that we have needed and have been
grossly insulted by customs, Things that we hzve needed timhave been taken
. out after we have been told to pay_duty on them, and then they kmxm dfsappear
" and can't be found. Purthermore, we have been told that certain personal items . :
. Would have been let in duty free if they had been packed individually but o
since ve care as a collective with many people's things packed collectively,

wa are quoted an old Inglish law that says coliective skingx items are not
duty free. In other words a socialist country is %tencouraging capitalists D [
to come and not socialists that live the Iife of socifalists, To add insult PRI 1
to in%ury, we who are the only group that I know of that will lay down their N

lives to the last man and woman for Guyana, and wyet we are put through

. ~joon-sensical sx trials for no purpose.. We just ask for the free flow of th
“ ‘needed supplies from customs. . . e ap ot
o R A N T A Y e O T

BLEACH | ° ’

Sow e f e e e L e PR P N :'»i'.

.| We.recently purchased bleach for our laundry,omixphe cleaning 6f our medical
clinic and for our wonderful nursery. All the bleach was watered down when
it swxExxOwxaxy came to us, . _ R R . .

. Pol v iee

RN

EHSWDMMING POOLS .
- ,Now this.sitaation 45 cleared up but we are telling’ you this to show you
‘that our word seems to ¥ mean nothing to some, Ve 'were accused fmxk of

<+ bringing in 75 swimdmg Dough Boy swinming pools though we explained that
we had 1o need for 75 swimming pools, but needed these for storage of water.
We are trying to produce well in agriculture and cannot afford complicated
irrigation. At present we have to use bucket brigades becduse we have certain
dry periods in that region. . We were not belfeved at first when we explained

:*+ that and had to appeal to persons to expiain this on our behalf to the

appropriate department. This kind of effort that has to be made on simple
issues is a drain of our energies and our time that could be = more effectively
utilized in helping the country rather than having to argue for needed supplies.

8 .

MEDICAL CARE‘ AND DISEASED ANIMAL X,

o

We buy expensive medication to help the comﬁmity outside of Jonestown and
we were cheated, given instead a cheap medication of no value and not even for
the_ same generic purpose. We have bought diseased pigs and horses in the past
few days but why go on. You have lived with' this problen and we can handle it

too wif we have your support.,K . .. ; . %S" 2- KK ~-7
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Ve have to maintain the hipghest medical standards because of the
réac:ionary press breathing down our ‘necks. Thus ¥su we have to have our
own doctor and competenet medical staff, Our doctor has been competenet with
everything he's tackled; we have plenty of Guyamese neighbors to prove that,
He's been 100% effectivey, no failures yet. He has done complex eye surgery,
tumor removal; he has even repaired severed tendons of people in the cormmunity.
These conflicts we have xukghrkmlixkihe had to get our doctor licensed are
killing Jim Jones, He can understand and deal with conflicts when they are
in sdeckx the interests of the country, but he cannot understand why people
are cutting off their nose to spite their face, why dmex deny Guyanese
citizens medical care that has saved lives, it will only make Guyanese hostile
tslx&uixlgaxkizéxtxiuildéxiixgxthinlxixixl vhen they knev care is available.
The pressure is too grxeatw when all Jim Jones wants to do is provide help to
the community, a good 1ife for his people, 411 he lives is a simple life, you
can come and see he lives just like his peopae do, and yet we cannot get
what we need despite this. 1In fact everything we have needed ve've been
hassled about, and that's what makes us wonder if we are being told something
in this, are we wanted here or what ???? Cormon sense would tell you that you
have to have a doctor, you need a comaunity that can neet all of the basic
needs, At least in the short haul one needs certain things in order to vwork

productivisxly. If you are asked to deny these basic needs, you are being
asked not to survive, .

OCR _SCMOOL

Another situation which caused us mmuch difficulty wax occurred when
Prank Tumminia and John Rlacken were visiting and it related to our school.
The Mstrict inister came and in froat of these two guests confronted Peoples
wewple for mot integrating their school with the local school. It was a redicu-
lous faux paux to do this in this fashion, ¥e had to 8o into the whole swhiocs
of conspiracy in front of our guests which <re hadn't wanted to do but thay
reeded the background to understand vhy ® our children need time to make
adjustments, Also, some of our childrmn have had traumatic problems in the
ghettors of the United Btates and have endured painful separations from their
parents at an early age. They have problems which take specialized care,

We had to explain about guardianship cases also and how certain families put
their children inx a particular person's care and wakzhrlxhsbrlixkk legally
we can't send them off to school out of the care of the person that the
parent entrusted them to, xKexexpk Also, our students are on a work-study
progran and the high school students work in Xz the mornings and study in
the afternoons, often doing research work right out in the fields on soil
enrichment etc. We canfot develop a community without manpower am so this
would be a hardship on our developnent to remove the high school students,
Blacken and Tumminia both seemed to understand when we explained about the
guardiaaship m approval and the problems of dealing with youth, They under-
stood that we would know better how to deal with ghetto youth in our school
atx this time. We again don't understand this as we were given assurances
that our school was approved and that our principal would be paid even (which
we didn't even request) and authorized by the government,

Our relationship with the District Minister Fritz Carmichael has been for
the most part very cordial. He's even asked us to do things to help the

.District. He said we were the ""goose that laid the golden egg" in terms

PIRAENS

of boosting up the Dsitrict. We try to live up to this. % Later in the
day after the unfortunate incident with the guests, he made no further
mention of the im problem of the school, We hope this wasn't done nerely
to embarrass us, However, despxite this incident, we heard later from
others outside our community that both Blacken and Tumminia were very

impressed, They felt that our progran for seniors keeps the seniors off @ 5 4
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the shelf and gave ther purpose, They like the buffet of foods grown

and nurtureé from our own soil and the display of items that we male

both for practical use and entertainment such as children's toys. They got
a chance to see sone of our entertainwent we we are told is as good as a
k3klyd=litxl Hollywood show except that it deals with socialist prinkcgpals.

Waxizdxtadxinixdeind
PLAMS FDR PRODUCTIVITY FOR THE RATION
We are too xengrossed in productivity to be involved in diversions from
our work. ile are not interested in just producing for outselvei- we want
to share in the productivity of the nation. We cleared a ficld gf our neighbors
0f cassava that hadn't been cleared for three years.

e test the xsoil to find the best kind of soil chenistry and now are putting
nutrients back into the soil rather than take from the soil. e are naking
our own soap. Ve are workiny with experimental crops. e are trying to neet
the goals of the governrent for their cassava nill though this will actually
slow us dom as their are otier crops like pesnuts 2nd all types of citrus
which would be rore profitable to us. I'r not a farmer, but I see the great
strides we're maving.zn Te weant to work with the jovernment in widph areas
~hich are nost useful £ax to Fuyana,

Yo7 we hesr that there is z need for plantoin that could *o exported to
aake flour and cereal. ‘hat's wnat is vanted so we 7ill do our hest to get
into this areax. e are plannin: everythin; »ase on need.

e serevs sumese meas s
S Mws ee  iia e

SETICTIYS I TIL UAMTTTUOT AT L TIST TQ COTITTT
Tevercl t.in_o have neen orouZit te ovr attention £ o onr urelulnese

in the . ortimast, z’lya,{

e avn Woiww useful hecause of the nee’ to bring in i-uicrants te develrn
in certai: Fields esmacislly i a-ricnltura., furani, needs residente esmec! A Tee
in the area —here ¢ are because it is disputed territory and it is unlilelv
that "mnezuela would dispute with or kill somweone of Auericen déscent. ''e sre -
a prosressive element in an unlerceveloped recion and x are the ley to Jevailop--
<ient 0f the gz recion., Tn a recent tall: made by 2 yourself inm our éistrict vou
stated thet youxkxx peoplemxe are unuilling to move into that region and prefer
to stay in Georgetom. ~'e were also told xkx that others in the erea see us -
as brinzin: uo notivation because people in that district feel ifm ve can do
it they can too. Lfficient agriculture is a key to production in Guyana and
we are using research and all our energies to be as efficient ané innovative
in this field as ve can, and ve wish to share our information and help to
spread this type of development if this would be helpful, Jim Jones' managerial
skills have been noted to be useful, not only to our production, but to be a
model for other areas as well. Ee has no motivation or interest to = use his
skills for his personal aggrandizenent, only to serve Guvana. Jin Jones
leadership,in terms of hov to develop a community and keep a large sroup of
people productive with absolutely no crine rete, could be put to use for
%xy other communitmies.. Also, the fact that there is no racis~ or sexisn
could be studied for use of Guyana in general. TFinally,xsha'ckhfRukrbelsk
Yikxkidhxkkkx Jonestown has gotten rid of the influence of religion and
the hereafter, though many pepple of our group were at one time very uedid
eeligious. Jin Jones has enabled people to see principle as the strongest
reason for living and he has emancipated thdm from dogmas and religious
fantasies. He has done this by education and by his compassionate example,
not by pressure., We have been told by others who represent other socialist
countries that even they have problems in this area.

£11 we ask is that we be elloved to exist and produce for Guvamma, 'T
are not asking to be "the govermment" or an alternative govermrent. ‘e
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Lave tried to assist within the government of Cuyanz, the PXC, not to worl
separate from it. In the PNC we are tsking responsiblity to raise the goals.
fme of our peonle have been elected to that position to do so. “e would not
tale an active part in the PNC 1f we did not approve of the existing governrment.
¥z In no way, through the PNC have we tried to ® circumvent the ecovernrent an”’
mkonly have shoim our appreciation of the goverament. In no vay have ve tried
to worl against the existing government, e do want constructive criticisn

and if you can let us know how we could improve in any way, please let us keo.

We remain deeply loyal to you and to socialisc which we knov you represent
fully, and we remain interested in doing all we can to assist you in your
goals to feed, clothe and house the peozle of fuvana.

Cooperatively yours,

4

} Sharon Aros
Adninistrative Asgistant to Rishop Jim Jones
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INSERTS THAT HAVE TO BE MADE

USSR AND CUBA
1] Briends of ours in teh United states suggested that we have the

Soviet and Cuban Embassy visit ux our project here, They wish to come
but we have put it off so that one of your top representatives could come
also, We don't Iike the USSR's affinity to Jagan and we don't want to do
anything that would cause any proBlem for the government. The USSR and
Cuba have been our best segments of consistent support in the US but

we prizaxit wish to do whatever would be helpful to you.

CBRPORAL PUNINSHHENT (TEIS HAS TO BE VIORKED IN WITH OUR SCHOOLS, I GUESS??)

We don't use corporal punishment in the whole cormunity not even private
families do it. But we can't beuild without structure. We've tried for
months to get fmportant things, We have important guests coming and we can't
even get used clothing.

INSERT WHEN FINISH PART ABOUT CUSTEOMS AND OTHER PBOBLEMS WE HAVE HAD

We could give you dozens of examples like this. ¥r but we never bothered
you once with this, You will find no place that we have broken our word
with anydne and yet £t seems too much in the minds of some when we ask that our
people not be harassed down here and the leaderx's child John not be taken
awaxyx by racist reactionaries to be used as a pawn. And then to have it
cone back to us that "we wish those Yankees would have stayed in Awerica,"
This is a desperate cry from our soul. Please guarantee the survival of
the comm~nity by providing the few necessities that we have asked for, We
guarantee to put into the economf more than anyone if you will give us
freedon from harassment and total acceptance that we, a tired people,
need to have to continue living.

-educational and vocational training we provide in our school
~every inch of Jonestown is growing




HEETING HELD WITH THE %gmﬁm

On Bonday Octobez LY, 2977 Comrads Hinistex of Stotm, Region 1
, and his Ragfonal Davolopaont Gfficar met represontatives of ths Peapls's
Yoapla Agriculturel Projecks. Representatives of that Osganisation wars «
Coarades Johonny Jonss
Ava tonoe
Anita Kelly
Lus Ingrem
Sharon Anos
Carolyn Saston

Ths 8 of ths meoting was to discuss relations betwosn ths
Pooplsts Templs and the rest of the Sub-Regiome

Conradg Minister alluded tc the original understanding betwesn
ths Regicnal Administration and the Peopls's Templs underlying the lattsr's
eottlenent in tha Kaituns ares, That undexstanding wes that the Sstilsmant
would be Integrated with the rast of ths Kaitume communitye Thedr
sctivities had sterted in this wey. Paopls from Kaituma had gons to work
at Jonestown end fmpart their knowlsdge of local agricultural prectices.
Later the Peoplets Tompis had dispesnsed with thoss parsons® services. How
thare vas no nembur of ths Kaitums community employsd with the Psopls®s
Templae Ha considored that this wvas not in keaping with ths spirit of
intogration. It was his wish thatbthe positicn bs corzeatods Te this end
4¢ vas proposed that ths Poople's Teapls sccopt groups of Guycnoss, about
twanty (20) st @ $ire, to work with ths Jonostown comeunity and participats
4n farning and other activities. Tha Guyaness would, &n this way, be
3oarning the fndustry, orgenisation snd disciplins of ths Temple's community
which had shown considerabls proyroas. Since mormbsrs of the community wers
not paid for thesx work the Guyanesa wculd not be sxpected to bs paide

Ths zepresontatives of ths Psoplsts Templs seid thay would have to
take this proposal begk for consideretlon of ths menbars as & whols. In
ths moantins they offexsd thse Kaituma cosaunity tho sexvices of thair medicel
porsonnel on ona (1) day & wesk fn thas Port orcas Their ®Vatsy Divinex®
wes also availsbls ths camunity to identify ths location of ground water
as thoy had dons at%nm‘

Comrade Hinfster thon reforred to ths schooling of children of the
Sottloments It was desirabls, he said, that the sducation of thess shildren
ba integrated with that provided by the State. Ths Community School et
Kattunms provided education from Nursery to Secondary levals, HMs had cbserved
ghat thers wers hundreds of children at Jonsstowns Thess childrsn should be
sent to the Kaftuma school, Thexe was sccommodation for about two hundrsd
{200) children et tha Secondary lsvel and othars at othar lsvalse

,2. LYY
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flo wss swars that ths Teoplo woe conducting i8's cwn echoals
Kowsvez,cducation and the establishaont and conduct of schools fn Guyans
weso govarnod by Guyans logislation snd it waa nocessery that thore be
coeplioncs with tha selgvant legisleticns Ha wes not swars that ths echool
at tha Peoplats Touplo Prajeat wes In cozpliance wdth ths 1w,

The vos af ths Peaplsts Temple explained thet ths
-chiutmatthtS.tﬂmmtm.bsekg:mofpmm.uMMdbm
goneselly disadvantagod, in thoir hative cgsmunitisa., Thsy had come
zocently Snto @ new snd congeniel situaticn at Jonestowmn. 1% would ba
Sxaumatie 0 cq 8oon Tenove thow to gnothsr stirange echoal eavironwent and
awcy froa the poopla they know end hed cowa to trust, In addition thers
mNMtNW“WWMKﬂmMWPme.

ﬂmywmtnfmdtba%m;\smtutm:fd\ud:mnthusemduy
mlmldhcmw:elmcm,ttthcbc;hming.ndﬂ:dofmmdct
Wmmwwmwucnmmhouduyfu-mkmd.

The Teuglo osw this =m yet encther difficelty, oinca tha children
wers soquired to perticipete in an engcing progranee of orieatation, ULiving
swvay 21l term would interfore with this.

They wexs fnformed that conaidexetion might be given to concessions
o8 followe o a
4) 4n e beginning somo children loes

1ikely to suffes fzon the change might
ba selocted to attond the Kaltuoa achoels

44} thoy might be pormdtted to go hooe at
wookeends during the sarly period} and

$41) wvosbers of the Teapls uight visit them ot
pro-erzanged perxiods duxing the termy

Again {he veprecentatives of tha Poople’s Tewplo wished to discuss
thosa propoaals with other memborse In the meantime they werc offering the
ssavices of persond knowelodgeabls &n arts and grofts to tosch part-tize
at ths echool.

Coarads Hintstor informod them that eincs tha torm wan alrsady
advanced an oarly dscision wcs dooireds

) At ths roqueat of the sepreansntatives of the Poople's Tompls
Coarads Minister explagned the procedure for bocoming menbers of the Peoplost
National Congress.




WILLS CONVE"KSATION 1/3/78

~he said thax when T told him that Not only Uyatt visited and took mnzmeami 180
denree turn but that the person just under Hoyt was positive also and the person
equal to the person under Hoyt ® was also positive (no names had heen given tn
me on the radio

=Wills nuess these person's mentioned that worked with Hoyt wax wer Marq{ (enat
Indian, perm. Sect) and 'lercuriaus (black)

~vhen we talked about the positive responses to the project he said ahout Jim
" He stole the thunder of Kimbia" (this is an expression ) - he meant that vou

stole the thunder out of other model areas. The areax on the wav to the Prime
Minister's second house (BelfieHld) used to be the showplace, and now he said,
“The place people want to see is Jonestkown"/ I asked if tkexx this is a problem
and he said, "No¥, the PM likes competition,™

~he said that tlinslow Carrington was lMinister of Labor but disapreed with the Mt
and had a run in with Green, he was ¥xef a fighter for the party for vears,
they xxxrx@xeamxzmxmx reshuffled Carrington's job and gave Green some of his
work ~

~when axked Wills was told that the reason that we hadn't responded to the lavte
letter was thet Reid told us not to, he first said hexwsuidmkrx would have shut

his mouth 1f he knew Reid said that/ then he said it is idiotic to have to resnond
to x every charpe, but then he said he thinks they'll do it again (Hoyte) if

they know they can pet avay with {t

~he talked about maximizinp concensus versus coersion/ he said Communism is the
nreatest enemy to socialism and that Communism and fascism x can be similar

=he said he saw a lynching in the South in the US

~he said that we exemplify what the PM talks about, argiculture, forestry (and

xfxk then he asked us 1f we fish because fishing is an important point of the
development % of the country) - =xe we said we have to have our boat £ix fixed first

SKIP ROBERTS Thurs 3/3/78 (Tim and Sharon, Joan was with us that day but had
to leave for another appt)
-sxkdxExixnx we gave SKip some books to read
-he said when Tim came in to make his report he said that JJ is an honest, fine
person, he just wanted his son back
=-Skip couldn't understand why a US order would have any jurisdiction/ acted 1ike
he didn't know it was in the Guyana courts - we showed him the letter ahout
non~-interference from the State Pept and talked about ke Tim's trangvestism (we
have to po back to show him the actual paper)xandxxhbxhakkkxbukx
shkex we asked if he had heard any rumors about us as we had been told somenne
is circulating them/ he said drums are the only persistent rumor and that he
has heard from Interpol who send him reports but he just sent back a two
sendtence answér saying that he hadn't found these things to be true of PT
and that when they pot persistent in sending him things, he would let them
knew they were persisting but that it wasn't true
~he said that he had potten one report from a Policeman that had found x Jonestown
and hadn't known that Jonestown was known to the govt and reported it/ this
man couldn't understand why people would five up the comforts of 1ife in the
US to no to the jungle/ he his name was Rapobeer or sometime like that/ SKip
told him " You better analyze yourself if you feel like that"
~we asked him why the police had goen thru our crates when they had alreadv
been gone thru (after an Interpol report waxx came here about us), he said thev
have to respond to Interpol reports and that our crates had not x been gone thru
1 by 1 the first time. The shipment coincided in date with the report savine
auns were coming in so his policemen did o thru some of our =z craees but thev
didn't feel they had the time to bother with roing thru everyone/ he said"it'<
no reflection on you" R . .
~% he said about PT that the US is embarrassed to have us here if we are u successful
~we told him about the change in the US in press,and the QSL's (he doesn't hardiv
Hsten at all, also his phone rings constantly thru the interview)

~he said that if we just hanp on we'll he alrxipht, he anid omther groups haven't
always persisted
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SKIP ROBERTS cont

—he said that he too has been criticized/ he's either too soft or too hard,

etc.
—he said that theixre was an article in Playboy magazine that said Guyana was

too soft on drugs and he knows that's not true as they are harder in Guvana but
that's the kind of rumor that is said about people
-he said the Stoen case he felt was the least of your troubleg/ he thought they
would take into consideration in the case the fact that John has been with

Jim most of his 1ife (Blacken mentioned that too, that that & would be taken into
consideration ,he thought)

bt

WILLS 24/2/78 (lfarcie, Terri, Tim, Jocyln, Sharon)
~sadd the budget =m will be based on INF projection
~he said that Yugosmlavia to survive sold arms to Bautista / the pxbie probiem for
1 wsome is survival first, then ideology
-he said that you have to be self-sufficient in food, clothes, housinp, have x
lower consumer expectations
~he said (and I heard this mentioned before at the Georgetown conf.) that Allende
went too far forward, toof fast (that seems strange because it seems the opposite
Allende didn't even have control of the radio stations which were all ripht
wing and were firing left wingers, and he left people in office that later took
over because they had the guns (military) and the peashikxkax govt. had no arms
to fight back
~they need in Guyana, he said, to diversify apriculture, they need an injection
of capital - with IMF youx're liable to an institution rather than to a countrv
~he said you can be an enémv to the US, the xkiex allies of Guyana will watch
and if the US crushes Guyana, the US will lose friends
S ~he keeps Ew claiming the Govt of Guyana is an oligarchy (a few at the top of
govt)/ they are the inituiators of policy and they control
~he said Burnham will nxever bow to the US
~he said tha past constithition i{s firrelevant to modern Guyana and the new
constitution is an attempt to help in that area (but when asked he wouldn't
rive any details about it)
BARKER
-he said that it's Burnham who runs the security
-he said Barker improves the crime rate because he iz locked up 1/2 of Ceorpetown
on Xmas / and that was an incredibly stupid thing
-he said that Barker is a career policeman/ his father knew Burnham's father
-but Barker's being taken down a peg or two lately (he wouldnt say hos)
~he said that when he got his job, Barker made a “courtesy call" to all the
ministers (Wills thought this was out of place)
-he said that Barker wants to be "outstanding"
-but Barker has to jump for Mingo/ he has no power, he's a "reflected" muxxax
official/ he could be switched in a minute
-Wills mentioned Sibkny Hall where people could be locked up without tridl

~vhen we mentioned that Tim was tryins to use the PPP against PT as well as the
right wing, he said if you could get proff, Burnham would see red

-vhen asked if he had seen Bishop yet, he said he hadn't yet

RI, BECOMING INCORPORATED -~ he said you can Em act more swiftly, can kexxmesxanixiax
sue and be sued / you are not in an amorphous situation

~he said it was good we went to the Mathews Ridge Conf, we were highly visual and
it was known wexemx were there because the messape came back to Wills

(Carmichael by the way is a relative of Wills tho Wills said they are not

close)

<he said Cde. Sotrey (who has been {riendlv to us) is a bureaucrat (ripht wint)

~he said that thinps are hanpeninp fortunate for me (Bishop), he will be goiun

2 back, he thinks, to the same statmus tbo not necessarily in the same title of fob

Lk . -he paid that the PN misses his (Vills') msnf counsel, his “socialist council”
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TUESDAY 29/2/78 WILLS (Sharon and Tim)

~feels frustrated has to wait for a role, He can't define it himself/ it's going

to be defined for him -

~his mother always said he was altruxistic, he always gave instead of took/ now

he's beginning to feel that you have to have a little selfishness

~Hoyt is girding up his loins/ he opened up the conference in the Northwest, said it

was a testing time for PNC. Wills knew we were present at the H PNC conf.

-he siid people tell him everything now (tell Wills ) "Respxxloe "Enemies try to

win enemies"

—said when we were concerned about the article in the.Santa Rosa Democrat and the

effect on John "you are being edgy"

~saild Rex Hoyt thinks of himself as a Deputy - but k& this is his unofficial position
«Wills said I was like a jewish girlfriend he had once, I try to be logical and

make Inferences that would be logical but life isn't logical but he said I was
a good fighter for causes. If my cause 1s getting motorcycles, I don't try to
find out if motorcycles are the best thing for everyone, I just push on getting
motorcycles.” (Wills always attacks me when I am probing him, he thinks it wiil

. ' put me on the offens¥ve, but I usually eventually get back to the point anyway)

~he said that why JJ said about Hgyt spreading rumors, Wills heard the same thing
from another source (that Hoyt was spreading that rumor about wills)

~he said that ma Nationalism often hides under Stalinism/ he called Pinochet

a Stalknist (Tim started to disagree with him, but I didn't think it was

wise because thxkks-a-gemeral~PXNG. n-ahout-not~-being- I was worried that
that is a general PNC concern because they say -Chili went too far, too fast etc.

-he needs hydrogen paroxcide for pyrrhea / he doesn't have it here

~he said that rumors are going around (Energy and Economic Ministers) khax and
elsevhere that he's drinking himself to death/ he said that he hasn't ®x been
drunking at all and stopped smoking/ he said that someone told Jack that Wills
had stopped smoking and drinking and Wills said "Don't mamm amake me an idiot"
~he heas to give up his special diplomatic passport,/Collins xamguexkeixkk wrote
to countries such as UBSR, US, CUBA and said that Wills couldn't be using a
diplomatic passport .

~he said that Collins also sent a copy to Wills of a letter from the Venezuealan
Foreign Minister congratulating Jackson (Wills said he got an uncontrollable urge
for revenge), he said if you don't do somethingxikxwik they will continae to
erode your self-respect

~he said he Wills is in a moral crisis but he knows 1it's wrong to want revenge,
you should “forgive for what they do", I sald, wouldn't Reid understand all
this, he said "Reid's too busy" . "

~he said that "0do had to believe the others to create the constituional crisis"
but Odo would do what the Guyanese say "let the unfolding logic of events prove
the point" (im other words let the wevents prove that Wills is needed in this

. position because the otherx Jackson can't handle things) .

‘~hme we questioned whether Burnham would sacrifice the country just to show

that Wills was needed and Wills said, not exactly that
~he said that Jackson doesn't hx have the intellectualk capacity to dominate
the ambassadors like Wills does/ said that Mann found Wills to be his chief
obstacle and wanted him out/ kmxkxkakdkika when I said "won't the unfolding
logic of events prove that Bunny is living high off the hog and won't his

1ife mess him up", Wills said eventually that is true but Bunny plans to live
high on the ® hog for about 3 years and then he'sll accept whatever happens/, he
said Bunny works the RX "Rockerfeller circuit"

" wwhen wxatibrkdkax Tim mentioned "benigh dictatorship" that's when Wills said
" that communism is the greatest danger to the establishment of socialism/ interestingly

enough thg Guyanese have even channed the words to "Arise you Prisoners of Oppression"
8o they show all the time they don't want to be associated with International
Conmunism o . . e ]

—when we said that Jagan wouldn't attack PT because of Dr. Goodlett, he said that
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TUESDAY 29/2/78 WILLS (Sharon and Tim)

-feels frustrated has to wait for a role, He can't define it himself/ it's going

to be defined for him

-his mother always said he was altruxistic, he always gave instead of took/ now
he's beginning to feel that you have to have a little selfishness

~Hoyt is girding up his loins/ he opened up the conference in the Northwest, said it
was a testing time for PNC. Wills knew we were present at the R PNC conf.

~he siid people tell him everything now (tell Wills ) "Rempxxie “Enemies try to
win enemies"

~said when we were concerned about the article in the Santa Rosa Democrat and the
effect on John "you are being edgy"

-sald Kog Hoyt thinks of himself as a Deputy - but ki this {s his unofficial position

~Wills said I was like a jewish girlfriend he had once, I try to be logical and
make inferences that would be logical but 1ife isn't logical but he said I was

.7 & good fighter for causes. If my cause is getting motoreycles, I don't try to

find out if motorcycles are the best thing for everyone, I just push on getting
motorcycles.” (Wills always attacks me when I am probing him, he thinks it will

*.put me on the offens¥ve, but I usually eventually get back to the point anyway)

-he said that why JJ said sbout Hpyt spreading rumors, Wills heard the same thingp
from another source (that Hoyt was spreading that rumor about wills)

~he said that mx Nationalism often hides under Stalinism/ he called Pinochet

a Stalinist (Tim started to disagree with him, but I didn't think it was

wise because thxtks-a-g 3-PRE n~ghout-net-beins- I was worried that
that is a general PNC concern because they say Chili went too far, too fast etc.
~he needs hydrogen paroxcide for pyrrhea / he doesn't have it here

=he said that rumors are going around (Energy and Economic Ministers) xkax and
elsewhere that he's drinking himself to death/ he said that he hasn't ®x been
drunking at all and stopped smoking/ he said that someone told Jack that Wills
had stopped smoking and drinking and Wills said "Don't mmmm =mmake me an idiot"
~he heas to give-up his special diplomatic passport,/Collins xaynwRxadxkx wrote
to countries such as UBSR, US, CUBA and said that Wills couldn't be using a
diplomatic passport R

~he said that Collins also sent a copy to Wills of a letter from the Venezuealan
Foreign Minister congratulating Jackson (Wills said he got an uncontrollable urge
for revenge), he said if you don't do somethingxkixwit they will continmee to
erode your self-respect

~he said he Wills is in a moral crisis but he knows it's wrong to want revenpe,
you should "forgive for what they do", I said, wouldn't Reid understand all

this, he said "Reid's too busy"

~he said that "0do had to believe the others to create the constituional crisis"
but Odo would do what the Guyanese say "let the unfolding logic of events prove
the point" (in other words let the wevents prove that Wills is needed in this

position because the otherx Jackson can't handle things)

-he we questioned whether Burnham would sacrifice the country just to show

that Wills was needed and Wills said, not exactly that

~he said that Jackson doesn't kx have the intellectualt capacity to dominate

the ambassadors 1ike Wills ‘does/ said that Mann found Wills to be his chief
obstacle and wanted him out/ kexkxkakdkthx when I said "won't the unfolding

logic of events prove that Bunny is living high off the hog and won't his

life mess him up", Wills said eventually that ig true but Bunny plans to live
high on the s hog for about 3 years and then he'sll accept whatever happens/ he
said Bunny works the RX "Rockerfeller circuit"

~when merkibrkdkxx Tim mentioned "beniph dictatorship™ that's when Wills said

that communism is the greatest danger to the establishment of socialism/ interestinely
enough the Guyanese have even chanped the words to "Arise you Prisoners of Oppression"
so they show all the time they don't want to be associated with International
Communism .

-when we said that Japnn wouldn't attack PT because of Dr. Goodlett, he said that
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WILLS 29/2//5 cout
Wix Jagan will attack first and explain later/ he will do anything he can
to benefit himself {n local politics / Jaganxwszkx ovms the Guyana Import
and Export Co. / he said certain countries push money thru that business
(1ike USSR??) :
~Wills said that there are 3 men in govt that have charisma, Burnham, Jagan
and Reid .
~re rumor of the standoff by the press, Wills said he hadn't heard of the
rumor and he hadn't heard of anyone standing up in Parliament re PT
~rexMakianx Mxt Mohammul Hamuladan andxwhaxx vwhether he has m to tow
the govt line, he said Mohammud has a 1little more lattitude thaxn the
rest/ Mohammud i{s a Moslem, he's PNC :
~he said that events are moving in Willg' direction, Odo and Reid aren't
his problem and in regard thex to the rest, they are getting over the
scandale - - e .
~he said that Rabbl Washington of the House of Iszael came to see him
Rabbi xx was "saved" by Wills when he was going to be sent back to the
US/ Green and Hax Hoyt were aginat him and there was an order to throw

.+ “him out but Wills rang Mingo (this sounds 1like Wills drama?? of how he

. saved the wwixd world) and told Mingo that no-one should have to go
back to an Amerfcan jail and that saved him/ now the Rabbi has all kinds
of temples and Washington tries to do whatever the govt says/ 4f he
heard the povt was raising potatoes, he'd w said we ought to raise potatoes
~re Barnewll, wills said he'd ask him today about the case (he didn't)
=¥Wills said our relationship with Wills helps him more than 1t does us as
we go to party meetings and it shows Wills has his old associations
-he x asked if people are stiil coning from the US, we said yes, he
said growth is fmportant/ he mentioned MIRAV (MIgration Revolution)

~-for a minute he got tear-y eyed and said, "Maybe I ought to retreat
at 49 years of age and join PT", we said "sure", but he said it would hurt
us if he did -

-he said Teekah calls P! more than anyone, he has a stupid power to please

~he said he would talk to Fred Case in the education office about us, Case
1s coming to see Wills and has pover of minitiative (I'llhave to =k ask
Wills what happened with this)

-when asked 1f {t would hemlp if Viola Burnham £% visited ug, he said it
would help 80% (BUrnham's xkixx visit would help 100RZ, Viola and Burnham
have a good relationship, she loves him and he allows him to dm whxkx
make her own choices zex about her schedule and pretty much whom she
sees/ he gave up a lot for her/ they were friends before he married/ he
got a divorce, whe waited for him/ also when he had a heart attack (after
they were married, she was close by and was a comfort to him)

~he gwm thought Burnham wouldn't want to visit until after the case was
settled & . v

+ ~reparding Sir Lionel (and why he'd want to fight for us = when he's so

conserzative, he said "Sir Lionel 1ikes causes" o

~Grant (the Ambassador to England) called when we were therg, he took a
chance Wills thought to tell Wills that Burnham can't afford to 3m
withouxx let you go/ he also told Wills tax that Jack was the one who
was to be chosen to replace Wills but Jack didn't want the job because
%t he would receive disopprobrium taking Wills place and Wills ‘thought
Burnham didn't want to ki totally give in to Wills' enemies by putting
Jack in ... . ... Lol TER N pe e

~he said he has had a death wish 3 times recently and it was only JJ who
helped him/ something JJ had said would como back to Wills and pull him
thru M

~he said that a Surinam Patrol seized a Guyanese Fisherman's Catch (this was
in the Guyana Cxhronicle), he said that there was an issue with Surinam before
Wills resigned and this indicates a breakdown since Wills was making
some attempts to work out things with Surinam/ he said the PM of Surinam

. :(0rin) haxd a heart attack, because he feared Willg' resignation showed

¢ e e mamamt s m e s o

-

a tougher attitude on thcApnrt of Guvana (and that's why Wills thinks kthey
TR G N .
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got tough and seized the fishing catch
~he said that Barker was played up in the paper but had no real power
~he said that if k they are laying off us press vise, it's because the publie
image of the PNC is important in an % election year/ he claimed that if they
are taking a conscxious deaision about us that shows our importance (bullshit)
e asked 1f {t vas felt it would annoy the US playing us up (and explsined how
actually the press was turning in the US, and 211 the good stuff QSL's)/ he said
the paper is most calcuiated to aancy the US, they highlighted & Cuban official
meating with the PM and they show the British as raciats ia Scuth Africa
INTERNAL, QUESTION, he kthought it was an {nternal question nmot an {nternatfonal
one/ he said it might depend on what the PPP attitude is and the United Porce
attitude 1s/ it might benefit the PHC or it might be adverse depending on their
attitudes. Maybe £ the viewpoint about PT 1is not crystalized, RERkxhykxRItx
if the PPP says PT £s CIA that would be bad for the PHC / there is a fear of
strangers all cver, you have to work 10,000 times harder if you are a stranger

. ~s0 PNC plays it safe

~Joyt is an aberxation, acts alone but Hoyte and Teekah will do it ag'sin because
we didn't fight back/ beautiful opportunity to make ourself right within the regime
«US aid {sn't based on PT (internal {sgue)

VHEK WE mentioned the Stoen article in the %enall® reg duxSxngaxRumx, and that

Tim hdd said the Guyana govt was {nfluenced by JJ, Wills said, "Roauthful® (beautiful
that Guyana is influeaced by JJ)

~f{n regard to whether Burnham would be upset by this or not (the mention of Reid. also)
he said that Burnham's mental processes are wore grandiose than that! 2 doesn't

care about the mention of Reid, "gight as wall be hung for a $1 than a  .ence”

—ve mentioned Tim trying to influence the judge by sending articles ¥k to hém (He
sdsunderstood and thought we were talking about us sending articles x to him, maybe
he heard about the articles going to the judge 177 but we sald 1t wasn't us,
{t was Tim Stoen), he gaid & e—veﬁ‘.bﬁd_ee-qmd—ehéage—ee—&e‘#ﬁdse—'h
"you can't send things to the judge without evidence, never gend to the judge,
but I didn't hear you" (saying that 1f we were even proposing x {t he wouldn't
want to hear that) . '
~Wills said "my guess is that Tim would not be coaing back™ (I have to ask him
what he meant by that .
~he doesn't feel Bishop would be {nfluenced because of a small town 4n the US,
and then said well maybe wx he would

" <he said if you go to the press wateh what they write (English Press), Bikritish

press is only a little more objective than US

~nayba he said they are playing you down, you should lay off a bit to accoxmmodate
this

~whan we pushed on the fact there was a staffl off, he said " shit, things have
changed since I left, right wing forces and wy resignatwition, it all goes .
together. they gained a bigger victory than T thought.,” (He acted {ncredulous)

<he gsald that in regards to Detante with the US, concessiona were rade by the
USSR in W, Berlin and they got R GDK in return. M aybe we are expendible (youx
are expendible he said0, enbarrassment to Carter.

~Carter has to woo weak Republicans to maintain his democratic hold

~Blacken wrote a létter £ to Wills / sympathy over is resignation (and visited
hin 3 times) - somme diplomats bave avoided Wills, He said that &xx during the
time of Wills' office, “guyana consolidated its image as one of the most in-
€luential of the non-aligned nations." said that Will-s Helped in the *good
relations between US and Guyana® and I “oould always talk to you even in prickly
fasues” (Wills safd Blacken wrote when Burke was away in the US and that was
aignificant, said however that the real enemy is a liberal do~gooder, you can
always fight a burke but you drop your guard with a Blacken .

~he said you can't go further than the govt. said you ghould go, you have to
work to change the reality
-use our good links with the party without seening to intrude, that they

- el R —a LAt
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good about Jonestown, laft it to Refd/ people don't know how to play it
-~the PH.and Reid allow each other their own empires/ PM's is National service,
Reid's 1s us(?77777)
-ve talked & about being worea willing to die than give up John X/ he mkx said,
“Yes John 4s the unseen one in avaery conversation”, ’
he said this I an- .election year (ve asked about tlm PM visiting), Xkmx he
said nox-one would go xim to the Northvest and no: see PT/ we are the criteria for
Judgment in the NW, Burnham has to come to the N4 anyway to meet the people
—xx I said that 4f the court decides against John, we'd have to assume that
xxx Reid and Burnham had & part in it also than 1f they haven't declared their
policy, kmxxxbix I gaid 1000 would die then, X{he said I shouldn't say that)
~he said thet Burnham hes a favorite Daughter Anabella in England and 1f she
had any problems, he Burnham would tear up the country
~Burnkam is positive to us, he knows we participate {n party affairs/ he knew
theough wills that k 1000 were ready to die (the Zmxx crisis when we asked
Wills to talk to Burnham)
-said the judge thinks he 18 writing the decisions for history (re when is the
decision coking), he said he's working on a cmse regarding Bookers right now .
-Ramsaroop, 18 a Fartgy Chaxirman, he is afratd of his own shadow/ he sacond
xu guesses Burnham / Burnham s wicked at times, wkidx and is a good tactician/
will ask Ramsaroop what he thinks and gtlaixkkhxbgphmkdkr.after Ramsaroop gives
an opinion Burnhan will say he believes in the opposite which is to trick
Ramsarroop
~when I asked him About A£ Alfreido (x the administrator at the CUban Embassy
who said we should ghxhxkkktbx#® workk fn the US, or go back to the uS, ask
Paula,)km Wills said he was the Cuban CIA, security

=he said that all dfplomats (re Cuba and Russia) are afraid of “persora non-
grata™, they don ¢ know 1f we are {n or out so don't talk to us on an
Ambassador level (thac'o true because aven mvwhen Timofeyev, the Vice~Counsel
of USSR xsaid the Ambassador would see Marcie, the Asbassador didu't see her,
he didn't show for the appat, only Timofeyev was therea, so they must not be
sure how we are recefved here

~he safd the Brasil, yugoslavian Ru Ambassadors won't see him even theuth the
Brisflian one lives up the street/ they think he's persona non grata

~we gaid a mpaper in London might want to do an article on us but we weren't
sure which one as we didn't have the name and df{d he know lLondon papers/ he
said the Machester Guardian {s the best/ the Bun and the Mirror are Tabloids,
that are sensational / they Rmx "organire assassinations™ (character assassinations
©of people)
«he gaid the Daily Telegrapht is also bad
~he said Murdoch owns on e of the senwsatfonal ones efther the Sun or the Mirror

LUCKHO Monday x (this week) -

-said that he didn't know wiex where we'd get blood teats etc for Jim to
prove paternity, we'd have to call the patholédist (we'll do that)

~he wkt said {f we wanted to suc re Bedford trucks R(apparanently you really

didnt mean trucks but wanted to know about suilng a newspapar so we'll have
to ask again), we'd have to go to England and get a lawyer, he couldn't

recommend one/ or we could give a report here to the British High Commigsion

~he said that any press now wouldn't have any affect on the case

«=he has heard nothing about the case

~regarding the PM and seeing him in the US, the PM didn"t gay anything about

seeing us/ Luckhoo just has the feeling, ha'd be easier to see if somecne -
from the US contacted him when he was in the US, but we sheuldn't try te
setxit up here / Luckhoo could call us when PH B zxihnkxkukibale legves
for the us




e

MINGO (with Marcie otc) -~ this might have been already typed 177
~gaid he will see op (well aske him about k thig)
~gaid we should m‘ report to the court so that JJ could c’nto town
on humanitarfan reasons/ (couldn't we just address k that to tie court about
J's health, requesting that he come in, not a diversion, and that would get
across to the judge about J's health) - . .
he said that regarding marriages, Mingo's ministry does the processing but
it would have ato have a letter from thé4e Guyana Council fo Churches
~Hamalidun: writes well and his views are respected/ very approachable
—Hoyte, said he wears off, he's hasty . Lo .
RE GOVT POLICY OF IMMIGRATION: o T -
-said Mingo himself, has never beentold we're not wanted/ the official line he
said is that you are wanted - )
—he said the House of Israel, wants to come and kkexx many feel they should be allowed
to come, some are here already/ Green thinks they should come, feels you can
learn from them - o
ROUR BOAT |
~he said thqt the only rumor was when 1t was said we were smuggling gold but
the police checked it out and found it wasn't true
-xm he said to ask Barker about a letter stating we do check in/ Mingo said
he heard pthing about these rumos .

. CDF: said that the Burnham is Chief of State/ said he hadn't heard anything

about the fact we should pay for planes and that we were getting preferential
treatment from GDF/ if so it's the jealousy of the man at Mathews Ridge (Hillope)
and that's why he isximxisx upset at this

ugxkdx )

RE OUR PROBLEMS RN .

-not often people see a mixed racé group of Americans =~ . . .

-it's rare to see ‘Americans sacrificing so much in this interior area

-we are friendly with the govt (at a high level) and people are jealous and

envious .

-it's animousity that takes time to go away :

Reid is very supportive of us, likes a productive project .

~the PM's p Confidential sect. reads his mail (our letters) and marks part
of it for the PM to read (that's the policy) .. - ™ 7 . .77 T

~Reid was Minister of Agriculture whenxe we came into the country/ he gave

sanction to us | . e
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i1, =he was asked'1f:he thought that there was a standoff frirthe govt; “he sald = " '*

.- Conversaition-with Fred

_ uXxxgkedx be-held.in this -kind of %ik limbo - - . i

R e R S SRR - ~i::)

- Ve v P

gt . gtk LEimIenn Tun LoV - . PRV} "
. CONVERSATIBN, WITH. FRED WILLS ..4/3/78 - .- ~v. 3su3 : o
e i pmdnsaben’ 01 Simi A oo -0 s oG, ceartivas bogsnelin ment oLt Tt

.it-was a power. play directed toward Reid and Mingé but: wouldn't ‘tell us when -
we asked him who -told him or km who was inwvolved :o 310" ovwsr’ hizon w0 -
~he said that-he-was good at drawing inferences and Burnhdm allays” told him =~ - ¢
that he was good at thate - s nmaroliaus . Leteroe T T
«~when -asked if Hoyte is in number 3 position ‘fe govt:}~he sald that Hoyte thinks-
fe is in #3 position and that Hoyte sits in the number+3 ‘¢hair in Parliament,

.after Burnham and-Reid, then comes Green .  .inn7” tadnte’ cha oas e o
LWilxis safid that kind-of ‘thing is rediculous ahd hé, Wills, alwayd took the
last seat j1en-=’: i1-, % - . - RS ZIRTIN LR SRR .
sohmktEdkehykehakxslx 12 - o0 v oo ot oume 4o poibd L2 : ..
rv i oano v Do - = e .
PR Y- - :

WoegReRReF gl o e T " vder n
Wills 5/3/78 (this “the gubad
doctor and.brought him-to. Willks house) .- weiie syedaiy (him Lo Lo .

(Wills has, €xkx Chrdhn's disease/ the doctor récommends!his.taking” _‘ﬁ;‘-l Jaw -

for the rest of his life/ k Alvio Ferra, the cuban dodtor-8aid that Wills' ' .
sdxdstidalixxxejeeliixlxhelxdixluixBidxhadxx body 18 rejecting ‘his intestine,. .
that's why he isn't getting the nutrition from his foodi:wAlvio will take an ;
x-ray on Monday-and see-if there is anything else;isWills alsé ha\é‘z h?rnias' ’

that may need to be operated upon.) Coetmee TTs BRENT

-when I went back to see Wills that evening I asked him if he had €alked to
the registrar Barnewell, he said he hadn't yet ~ I akk asked if = he could
* do 8o and he said he ‘would / I told him that it 'is very agonbzihg for Jin td,
Iz st oondTen v
~he yas very positive.about PT and all it's-doirg,’ said %% someone, evetr’ g ’ -
him should write a book;-as. JJ's dreams are puk:possible because they .aré B
totally based on reality, yet he knows we've been to the gbyss (close to death)
many times so we know that experience well v ok T
-I asked why Cuba and USSR weren't visiting us/ he said it's not appropriate right '
now for Ambassadors and Embassy's to leave Georgetown until around March 15th?? or
so because of the new budget, it would be considered taking a side trip to leave
right now . ~ . . ’
~also, he said that these Embassy's want to know if a person is “sersona non grate'

or not/ they would want to know officially/ I said that they had official permigsion kY
(from him and Mingo I thought), he said that theywere asking casually but would N
want to inquire formally., R - : Y
CHURCH HEWLEY HINES 26th February, 1978 (Marcie, Jocylyn, Sharon, Tim, Terri, Diahe)
I talked to Min. Hoyte's mother who recopnized me’ (th'o\sﬁe's”a bit senile??) ',‘
~also met Alan and Ann Day, he lectures on Coops at Kuru Kuru College/ I invited ) B
them to our last party and talked about the project, they seemed friendly, I Rl
will invite them to 'this party as they didn't come last time, 7 - - i

(liines talked about a conference he had attended/ he said they were working in
the conference to help blacks in South Africa) = you could see he followed a govt
1ine/ said we should be grateful, if we feel like complaining, that we live

in Guyana, it's worse in ® Jamaica (where the conf, was) ° . .

STV PRRAE aope
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Seniof Pressman for the Ministry of Info (29 years old)
RON VAN DYKE Thursday 9/3/78
—he said that he had gotten the ®20 Meter™ article” from his Minister (Shirley)

with a note on it ‘'Cde was this publisked in Guyana, Washingtorit Embassy
~he said he had no argument with the content of this article (Because we started

to make explanations because we txhought w he might object to Guyana pxortrayed

as primitive
We talked about our article (Peter Fernanz) not beigg published and was there

a problem with this? He said not that he knows of as long as the articles represent
a true picture of a developigg country and weren't sensational/ we said that we
certainly felt this one did
~he said 'well the press tends to be rather cautious/ they are afraid of losing
their jobs/ they are unnecessarily cautious. They know the govt rules the medie
but Ron can't read all their materfial and he feels they can use their own judgemment
of how to interpret the regulations of the govt.

-he said there is no problem % of mhaving oar material in the media
“we said that we had heard from 2 sources that there was a govt. standoff on us

and they were rather reliable sources/ he said he'd check with this/ he'd check
with his Minister. and with Hoyte (who's responsible for situatioms in his

region), and with Mingo and he'd give us an answer

~he called right while we were there and talked to &someome at the paper/ he -
said "“Why didn't you print this article on Peter Fernanz' (he sounded a little
pissed at the writer), he said ‘“well you should have talked it over with your

editor”

-he said 'how often do you receive material from PT"
—he said that we had the right to know why it was refused and they should have told
us / he said they.do that e for the PM or anyone , they let them know why the
mterial isn't suitable
-he said it is general ‘fear" in themedia

re HOYTE-

-we mentioned that we w=were surprised by the article as it appeared to be an
official position coming from Hoyte
—Ron said he had wondered too about it / if k it had been discudsed in Cabinet

or not / he thought it probably would be tf Hoyte hxmmghkxk wrote the letter
x to the edimtor / he said SHoyte was "short-tempered" and probably doesn't 1like
RxsmexafxBixkamrxf faroandxhinraxaingrxithe fntroduction of a "different element"” .
gambxkhrlykaheykxhhykxhekEhxhglix  in the district” .
“he said that we shouldn't pay any attention to Hoyte/ he takes a "special interest"
in matters in his area (I haven't hardly found one person who likes Hoyte except
sfor McCoy who said he's a good minister/ most people %= find him temperamental

SOCIOLOGAL PROBLE M
~he said that people in the Interior have xxmtixix alwyas been alienated to
" Georgetowntyit's like a separate country, so far to get to/ have their own
norms and standards
-we should be integrating / form a solid unit (the whole country one unit)
(we explained that this is our goal, that we are integrating inxm=m a number
of ways/ that our school has been praised by the Dept of Education for teaching
socialist concepts and that we teach about mm the PNC and why it's guiding
the country better than PPP, ) about people coming in for medical care at all
hours (staying for long periods of time in Jonestown and Georgetown), about clearing
a Cassava fheld for our meighbor/ self-help projects, active involvement in PNC,
sharing of movies with Kaituma/ exbhange of info like herbs (the expertize from
AmerIndians), help.in general from ministers and govt. the exchange of skills
etc. ) - he said that we could offer some help £m in helping people become
better human beings (thru PNC), and suggested we help in that way / I sukxbzkreix
tikxknkx told them we xx already had a person elected to the PNC to helpximx
in terms of productivity etc and he thought that was zm a good idea -

/55’3’,%(
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BON VAN DYKE "CONT

—he said that he was in Poland (he travels a lot) and they had heard of

our work in Poland/ they had asked if wthere were many Americans in Guyana .
and Van Dyke said not very many and the m person in Poland said, "that's not
correct®tkixe there is quite a number"

IMR DEVALUATION OF MONEY
-he said that the money will not devaluate

Van Dyke said that when he was in the US when Em relations with the US and
Guyana were bad, he was locked up and had = to stay in jail 6 hours until
it was worked out/ they #locked him up because of Guyana being socialist
and even when Van Dyke said he was on official business they wouldn't let
him go until it was officially cleared by the Guyanese govt.

Re George Luna (Prinsa Latina, Correspondent for Cuba and Cerfbbean countries)
-he said Georege had lived in Cuba most of his life
"BB, 2-nnn -2




Ron ian Dyke pg 2.4/ m8

-I told him that it was incredible to me that socialists in this world
could regard each other as aliens ever wwhen the world was all in con~
flict and more than anything we needed peace and pmople working together
regardless of barriers

-I to2d him I was sure Angela Davis also didn'y feel comfortable in the
US just as we never did either and where was it you could go and be
‘accepted

-he sald we were over-enthusiastic

~I told him that I was sure that peopll like Lenin had been considered
over-enthusiastigz~—* *-3

-N§%%014d" ne I avasniecadinlangt’ bnt’i“shonldﬁ't dhange'anvway

~-he said that what he-would do (as ‘1 kept pushing him to help u=
if he disagreed with how we were coming off), is set some time-for

~-us tomorrow and come xover/ and he would call Mingo about us

Dick ‘McCoy 2/4/78 Marcie, Sharon, Mjke Debbie

-regarding Lynetta's will, he wondered if the will would be probated here
or in the US/.if .her money 18 there Charles Garry could tske care of it

@ Tor ‘us and we should contact him -

-he wasn't sure if Marcie would have to be at a hearing or not to deal
«ith her becoming executor

3.1

Re Peeformance

-he said people from his embassy who attenmded thought it was very good
~Dan Webber Political Officer wondered tho about the mention of assassination
in relard to Pres. Carter (it had been said something about kimxzx our
enemies being his eneméés and we hoped he wouldn'y meet the same fate
as Kennedyp Martin Luther King for his progressive stands

~he took this as political/ Marcie had the speech with her and said
what she had said which didn't exactly mention assassination but I

J# told him that I thought death of a good man would be a moral issue as
well

,oﬂy ~he said he heard it was a very professional job
-

~he couldn't understand why we would explain to Guyanese why we had been
thrown out of the US

-Prokes said we should have cleared it thru you

~he said @no problem"

~Dan Webber the political officer is a former Peace Corps mffigkx person
in Afganistan/ (political officers Dick said are often thought of with
suspect by some people 2 LCIA I guess) - . -
@-a map, byy he -naméZoL Douglas Ellis, will“%épIace“ﬁbey. he {s a young
?officer, 2 ‘sérved in Iyxenberg and before that in Manilla

-the Ambassador's secretwary also attended the performance and another
secretary

-he said that some people had thought it would be amateurish and hadn'y
attended but REwx it turned out to be quite professional

e said that he is on first name basis with Dr Jagan, said when he was
2& theUS, he looked‘b@bgagan”"ehildren who both live in the US/ one :
iz a permament resident there/ the daughter was at ”oscow Univer;ity‘%ut
didn't like it and left and is now in the US. Jagan goes to the-Us
frequently (fie of course has to sign a paper that he is a communist and
he does so and McCoy teases him about it, he says Socialism is bankrupt
and communism is $ust a way to’ perpetuate ceg?ain people in power and
Jagan just laughs. o
-MeCoy likes Ryssian culture (said to Debbie who was wrigiing) Bdon'y cuote
me on this" (tho one Ryssian group that came was very bad and Jagan didn't
like Jot it either
-I teased McCoy for having leftist connections and he laughed and said
it is all in the job (a CIA AGENT) has to contact everyome (he didn'ty say

that of course) RBB-2-p00- /




Sharc lAmos
Ron Van Dyke

(meeting 3/4/78 Marcie, Mike P, Sharon, Debbie)

-I asked him if he had gotten the paper for us with guidelines for us so
wek knew if their was a press standoff or not about us and he had said
he wauld talk to Shirley Field-Ridley (his boss) and Mjyngo about us to
see, but we never receivied it

-he said his view is that as long as we did not conflict with the national
goals, it was OK. I asked him if e felt w e did that, he said well
you could run counter to the cultural life, and might inject something
into a society that hasn't built up its pride ete

-we want to build a Guyanese culture, hz said, that is self-reliant, the
former society produced beggers

(Prokes and Marcie said they understcod and they saw what he meant’

~he said it was officials fault that they hadn't briefed us properly and
he was trying to be honest

—we talked about wanting only to help with the progress in Gupyana

-he said wehad a North American orientation ’

(by the way he was an hour jate for our meeting and he had stood ME us
up on a dinner engagement when we invited him for dimner, he said he

was Bick and called to apologize saying he had laryngitis) brut he didn't . ly
call the evening of the dinner and dim didn'yg calll until I went into his

office and left a note for him D
-he said Guyansse believe what they aare told and that is a problem/ firs§3£§44j
and foremost they need to determine their own desting Q)pJ») o <
-I asked what the problem was with us = 2 .

: e ﬁ%;;gi
= -he said "you push your own line™" (I went thru the whole bit about tge fﬁ%t /////

* that even he the first time had told us we wmm could be a h¥=gp help to
Gyyana aned an inspirdifon and we had been told to let people know more
about us .so we wouldn'ty be thought of assecretive (on an official level)

-he said that if we do publicize ourself (and he heard of our open invitation
of the press (as did Spirley Field Ridley) they should all come at one
tinme/ “The media should reflect the same thing and the content should
be the same"

-Marcie said "That makes sense"

-he said "you are pushing too much®/ he said any group that came iin
from a foreign country would be looked on with suspicion

(I told Marcie to hold on to her chair which she did, and warned her that
I was going to blast him/ his tone was unfeeling and I didn'y think we
should let him get away with this)

-I told him I didn't even believe he was being =x straight with us, and
who had he been talking to because he had been so encouraging of us the
first time we came in. He said he had talked to some (I asked who but
he wouldn't say)

-I told him that if he wouldn't help us or tell us wh:t we are dealing
with he was insensitive since we are socialists living interracially and

whekahiix w are a people who never were accepted in the US because of
what we stood for and now it seems we weren'y accepted here (I started
to cry)

-he said ikwe aretrying to convince people % that what we are doing is
good f or them

-I maid we certaiinly have not tried to get converts and as far as bringing
in an alien gultprg,fﬁ@'s quite .the opposite, the man in the street is
Brainwashéd thinking Aperica ic the land of promise and in rejecting
Jthat culture, we are actually affirming the Gyyanese culture ™

~-he agreed that was true and started to take a more apologetic tone

~he said it was the fault of administrators whom we have met but wouldn't
specify/ I told him then he should help us since he was the one who
had been willing to be direct with us
~-first he said he couldn't advise you , it would have to be regional
people/ I asked him if £t was they who had complaints and he didn'y

answer (over) *36’2’000”2/
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“Sharon Amos ‘ ‘

Dinner with Chief Justice Bollers (14/10/78) Jimmie Jr, Maria K, Sharon A, Tim C,

Anita

-we started by chatting for a few moments about nothing much and then I started talking
.to him about the Stoen case/ Tim C. was fixing drinks and the others weren't yet up

-1 EIXEXXHEX gave some of the background of.the case about TOS being a homosexual

and a stransvestige and his being pressured by some criminal forces because he said

‘and was overheard that he was afraid etc, He listened to the background and to all

the mention of the big wigs who have come to JT and recognize the conspiracy etc etc
(some of this we had mentioned at his house x a couple of days ago also)

~he said again about there being no problem about JJ coming to town because the
registrar had made a committment not to serve the apapers and they couldn't be
activated except by him (this was discussed more fruitfully at the end of the

evening and If1l go into that later)

-all the material in the attached notes were covered during some time in the evening
but he didn't say much in the beginning except thatthere is no problem with JJ coming
to town

-we chatted during dinner (whick was verym nicely cooked by Joyce Parks and Anita—-Bollers
seemed to enljoy it) about cultuee -~ he loves the statues of Rodan, we talked about

a museum in SF, what country he loves (he loves England, has never travieled to any
other socialist country he said) -

—~talked about the evening Marcie spent at Delancy St and how she was so well received
by mayor, assmemblyman etc / he said his cousin or some relative who is now in town

ran into Marcie in SF at this function (or some function)

—-after all this chitchat, we started in again about the case (I think you have to vary
so that wr he is somewhat interested in the conversation part of the time and then you
hit him with business the rest of the time)

~told him about what Grace had done witb John (the whole background of that - see attached
notes) and he acted like this was very bad

~how JJ couldn't return the child to such an emvironment

-I said that it would be very bad for Guyana when M., Ali and Dick Gregory and other
dignitories come to town if JJ can't even come to town (if there are functions for
Ali) - I said we've protected the image of Guyana so far but these people will feel
J's human rights ared't respected and it will be very bad if it is publicized even

tho we do our best.

~he kept saying it was OK for JJ to come to town
zkZkstrkskelzkbbakzkhkzEakekehakzhekhkdkbhehzhskbakalzkhhkihzkhkzhake

~Tim and I stressed that we had been assured that in the past even by our attorney

but then this arrest order had been served - tho we had first been assured kx by people
high in the govt that there would be no jurisdiction and thakxkxkzhakilinkxkekehxhaiex
gdmdéxtaleduixlatxdit later were told wit shouldn't even come to court at all
~kexsakdxskax Anita mentioned about the opposition that they could pressure that this
be carried out - and they would do this to pressure the government

~he said that it would take a writ of mandamus for the opposition to pressure the
registrar to serve the paper andxxkaxx by then JJ could still have his wmedical done
~I asked how long it would take for a writ of mandamus and he said 2 weeks/ I said JJ
could be in the middle of recovery in GT and that would offer no security at all for
him

~he said he would talk to the registrar to see if something could be £m done and would
see if the m registrar could talk to the prime minister

-1 asked if the registrar could wx put something in writing or if he Bollers could and .
he said no because it would have to be Bishop who did it because he had the case/

-1 usked what the reason was that Bol2ers couldn't do it and he said because he is
only temperarily on the case and that is only to re-assign it

~he said k if he did it it would have to go thru court and a writ of mandanus issued
and then decide it in court but that he would talk to Adubrey Bishop about doing it
-he said that Lionel should try to talk to Bishop about having the writ put aside
-Bollers did say that the arrest order was issued as only part of the interlocutary
process and not part of the main process so he didn't think it was that big a thing
-even tho he said the Registrar wouldn't serve the papers, Tim said "well he served
it the first time" and Bollers said at first he didn't but then admitted he had

but said that now the Riégistrar wouldn't do so and had committed himself not to do

so

=1 said I couldn't see the problem with putting it in writing because if JJ left the
country and then immigration said he couldn't come back in, a paper would show that he
was allowed to léave for temporary medical and would enable him to return

~Bollers finally after many arguements back and férth said he saw our point about
wanting it in writing (he initially had said that there was no need for it and it

was rediculous for JJ not to come tow town and that even our attorney had saidit was
OK to travel) but after much discussion he finally said he saw that it was a problem
for JJ to travel with only a verbal assurance

—-in regards to_Lionel talking to Bishop about setting the order aside/ Bollers said he
would talk to Lionel about doing this when I asked him if he would do so ( I don't know
Boller's follow-thru but he has arranged appts with Registrar forus and he does seem
to follow~thru in terms of coming over when he says he will etc.)

~he didn't however yet call Registrar about us seeing him (and I didn't get an amzuxx

Do 4.~ 1 TRI A

BB R-Qqo-|




'OpPETITION @ .

THIS IS A LIST OF SUPPORTERS OF OUR PROJECT IN JONESTOWN,
GUYANA, WHO PROTEST HARASSMENT BY A SMALL SEGMENT OF REACTION-
ARY BIGOTS. TROTSKYITES ARE TRYING TQ HURT US BECAUSE OF OUR
PROGRESSIVE HUMANITARIAN WORKS, WHEREAS WE HAVE TRIED TO BUILD

A PEACEFUL SOCIETY WITH GUYANA.

— —t e X X w__ N -

Sitwand ‘Cule_
M{M MM"I

g
A WM




Bollerw pg 2 14/10/78

answer that we were to ) - he said he will do so and he hadn't been able
to get in touch with hivg that he will ‘
-~I told him we were wait to contact the Registrar until we hear him
—hexsuidxgkag I asked if he had talked to Chancellor Haynes and if Haynes was feeling
better as we had heard that he was sick and we had wanted to invite him for dinmer/

he said Haynes had mentioned that to him, Haynes was gquite sick = but is back to work,
not quite back to his work pattern but I guess he comes in/ I told him to give Haynes
our regards and he said he would,

~I invited him to JT again/ told him maybe he could ride in on a GDF and that it only
took an hour and sometimes came very close to JT (7 miles) - he seemed surprised it
would come so close and that they even janded in Kaituma and we told him about the

many wonders of JT and how guests come very day/ people ask to spend their vacations

up there in our guest house. He said "do you have a guest house" as if that was a
surprise that there are facilities up there and I assured him that it was very nice

and he could stay there and we eat %ikm feasts up there (all the time, all the people)
and the foods we can get because X wex rraise them there. Told him hout the WRBM

and what a good time they had up there,

~told him the PM and Margaret Ackman will be coming

~he asked us 1f we had tried to get an audience with the PM over this/ we said we hadn't
but would be glad to if it was arranged.

—he talked about San Francisco again and how much he liked it/ I asked if he had ever
been to a socialist country and he said no/ in regard to what country he likes the
best he said he Likes Engladd a lot but they've had a lot of trouble with crime
lately

—Exeaidxiimxehakxk€ I told him that we've protected the image of Guyana interms

of JJ not being able to travel but eventudlly if this keeps up, it will get out and
it will look very bad

-he sald it was rediculous about Aubrey Bishop not making a decision about this/ he
said that at this home/ he said even if Bishop got calls (and I told him it was not
usthat did it as wx we knew it wasn't to our agwxnggugex advantage, he still should
have made a decision)

-I told him that we'd be so grateful if something could be done about this/ I told him
we'd always do kag what we could for him/ I told him we have contacts in the States/
a former judge in LA who worked on movie stars case, Ix told him my uncle is an
attorney in LA who has a lot of connections. And Mark Lane said he'd introduce any
Guyanzese around and he knows all kinds of celebraties etc. He listened carefully to
all this and didn't act like I was bribing him.

-I told him to bring his brother-in-law by some time/ the one thatm met Marcie in
California recently

£It's interesténg Bollers this evening let us bombard him with arguements about the
reason JJ couldn't come to town/ he didn't get angry and said he'd try to do something
about all this - call barnwell etc./ I don't know if he will but he didn't get mad

at us and seemed to listen to our point of view) - I think we need to do something
very nice - he watched a £ilm at our house once before. 1 think we should get a

real nice film and have a film wax party with refreshimeénts.

BE-27 77773
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Tell Bollers , te&@l him very frankly, say that everybody told us that
he wont loose the child, he wuld have given the child but she is a trotskyite
and then joined a bunch of racists which is a strange marriage, we have
witnesses and affadawits that she tlhrew the child and jerked him and said
ntake him, I don't want him" so it is a means of trying to geta us by extreme
racist elements, Many of our US govt. friends say, at a high level that its
a racist conspiracy, it may include some of them in Govt. but it iis not Car
ter agapnst me(JJ), it has been established, Lt. Gov. Dymally told us that
we were victims of conspiracy, he is still standinh g by us and he is coming
in here November. You should tell doutXxem Freed(constantly daily to people
you havent told also) say that we knaw this conspiracy is somewhat violent
and that theywill give ink to money, say we know this because one pebsSon
overhears Stoen saying "Im afraid, #m you won't do any harm to me will you
and in another case he said that he ws afraid when he lied on Peoples Temple.
He said that some he had less controlof (JJ) like Rxiphxkewix Chris Lewis,
who was assasinated, he said that he wouldn't give a bit of information un-
less that man wasmkx taken care of, plus they were threatening him with some-
thing else, something in his past, he was a transvestite, we dontk know what
it was. He said o them, you have .ga& things on me, what can I DO , I have
no choice do I, so we RE presume that he didn't do anything illegal in he
church that i know of never did we see it but we did know that he was a transe,
and we counceled him agair and told him that he could no be in 4he church ad
live 1like that, and hewas told to quit it and we didnt hear any more reports
but we have heard that since he left the church he has gotten back into that
sort of life and other sorted things.]]Say that it would kill him if he had
to give the child back. Say that she only once took the child back and had
intercourse with a man because I wouldn't marry her. She was told from the
beginning that it was not a marriage, She was going © hurt her husbands
career by lying on him and she was going to tell a lot of ‘1ies and she would
have hurt out c urch o if she would have gone on about that transvestitsm,
so he asked me t do it, and a couple of nurses gave precaution and some
way or another, the foam and his rubberfprophylactic broke, and we had a
baby. She wasnt having any relationship with him (TO0S) and ever since that
child has been born he has had no relationship with her, unless it h-s happ
ened since he's gone back to the US because he has preferred men, We just
said we don't care what you think, v u just are not going to act out here,
in the church and hx we told him that he better #ink about ¥ his job, family
and the church, We dont know how tir his hemosexuality es +nd -, but we do
know that hewas seen several times in a homosexual axea by someone who worked
there ina restaurant amrg@xxex., This weill kill him , its not asituation in
which hée loves the child, it would be different if she didand she did this
and the child remembe:s it to this moncnt, it was sech ancuish, she took him
anc¢ had sex with a man right under his nose and +told him that she was going o
o it ané th re he witnessed rettingand so forthe =nd went into another roo Il
and said, wc are going ¥ in to make love and she locke2 him in the garare
ané he ka came home and was SO up came home R an? w=zs so unset that he xz2
talted shoukt suicidcat two years of age, Shextakkrdx ¥z dalked ever-rthing
about loving life he but eve ¥ tine that woman got atoun? hlm itwms X poison
she h-@ hin «11 torn up,she said cruel things to him, we used to not believe
21l of tie thinge hut r¥ nou we do, She used he child to get back & me. anc
for 4J to marry her, she toldé recple, Fut oI covlcntt cc et t. his uife
:t 2. vears of marrigce, lhecoure 1 mede! a.afc on Lwoliser ‘o her. kel
Secinning A€ oves Just © ok Ge ke dudet D
- ¢id € oat, Yo ooold sl rosp ke Lt s I
* RS e =-= be ever did. in his life, Thet hzs +aken vears off
of his life. It was fonté on tha’intention® of coo”, his wife and the board
were consulted we thoughtwe had nothing we could do being interrracigl #né
communal , tha e we had to do if,.#e felt this would keep her from eaving
and it &id, & élnally demanded/? yearsih:axx)‘and she wanted to know that day
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she denmpred et T ry hel - Q .
if JJ would marry her, He said "I cannot dothat £ to ma ©lline, she has
been 2 faithful wife for all of these years, then she went ovt with a bunch
£ threateninc¢ things, that JJ couldn't understand Then a few weeks la%ler
she tock John, and naturally I wanted her tole with John even though she was
crazy in somé ways , I didn't believe she mxk would do thid kind of stuff,
and that is when she took John sad performed in front of him with her boyffiend
Now we have closed all of it after opening up his head, it vas so painful for
him, she did all kinds of mepythings to him and called him a llttle devilm
and she told him that shhe looked like a little devil, said thathe always
was going tope a liar and she +o0lé him how wonderful it was making live to
this man. JJ says thatshe made his child familiar with fhings that should
have waitbd years and & th-t would destroy him, Some conspiracy knows that
that is the thing that theyc an get us through. We will not have a leader be-
cause he will die before he gives that child up. Say it will kill him , it
will kill him, there is no uses& to +alk dout it, aAnd it would create a great
out he becamse all of the 1200 know him and know Grace, and there
Would be a lot of others that would be hard o deal with if Jim Jones has a
heart attack over this. . JJ didnt ask because you werent the judge &f the
case at the time, 2nd were old that x it would work out xirz fine,
but why is it taking so long and 'is it true that it w1l work out fine.(Say
we have been told by some k people, mzX dontx mention govt. people0)

$t will work out fine., What evidence is there that it will work out fine,
and how long will it take. . )
Ve zluayve praice vouv in oux conversaticng %o ifn, idinco, 7€ don'ih gAY

c we: Dmt we Co Laeise wou. IF seime of wisdem e d¢ sFv A,
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us_that it shouldn(t be resolved in the courts, We'd flike to knovw what

changed that. Ve feel you should give us as much support. You've never
hearé us cuote you., ~omebody else hich Tin the govi seid they are g¢geing to
Ju.t et ves for Tive - zars ~1C thep it cm '+ e resclved in e -
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Tell him that people from different embassies, and a number of

our Socialist friends in the PNC, and US officials in the Embassy
warned us that if the PPP saw Jin ke in town, he could be arrested and
it would put the PNC in a bad position., Ve don't understand why
permission could not be put in writing. A minister who has been

in the government a long time thought the case would g0 our way,

other element took control of the government-~he wasn't sure

~ what would happen in that case. He feared we might be booted out.
One high ranking newsman said almost the same thing that was

said by the Cabinet Minister. W%e have heard from everyone, &ven
that minister said--they have heard nothing but good about us.

Tell him about Mohammed Ali and Dick Gregory coming. Tell him
how the most powerful black man, the President of the Black
Newspaper publishers Association came out strongly in bold
headlines and a long feature story, front page on the beauty
of our project---since he recently visited the project.
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Sharon Amos

.«

Meeting with Registrar Barnewell 18/10/78 (Jimmy Jr & Sharon Amos)

- ~basically he did not feel that there was any problem withJJ coming to town
because he said the case is "adjourned sine die" which means it is not
before the court (so he's saying it's not likely JJ would be arrested) - of
eourse I didn't accept this - in other words my arguements were all based on
the fact that JJ couldn't take a chance of coming to town and being arrested
and being asked to produce the child because he never would turn the child
over to reactionaries and he would rather spend his last days and die with
his people then to end up separated from them in jail
—he kept trying to assuremr me that he would never activate the case as he
has the orders in his desk and he showed the file to me but I kept saying
things like what if you are out of town etc. -
~I asked him how the thing could be activated anyway if it is not a correct
order in the first place, he said the oxder may not be correct but it was
issued lawfulgy by a judge so to prove it is incorrect it must be proven
incorrect
—but he said it hasn't been issued at all so in order to challenge it you'd
have to carry it out and prove it incorrect
~he said that he is the head marshall and he thus is the Chief Executive officer
of the Court - he executes the orders of the court and the marshallsxz are under
his supervisién
~if he were out of town, it is the Chief justice who determines what is done
(he showed me this in a legal book) #66 The 2 Chief Justice may determine the
distribution of business — but he said in this case the "may" is like a "shall"
and he shall determine the course of business
—he said he as the registrat would have to authorize anywone to execute the
orders
~he said it's 1like a dedd file as it's not before a judge - so the order is
suspended - as there is no judge on it
-he said you have to apply to cancel the order - to have it set aside - he said
this should have been done/ the order shouldhave been set aside (our attorney
should have done this)
~he said mhe knows our attorney Luckhoo made some attemtpt to withdraw the whole
proceeding (but no decision was given by the judge at all)
“Barmwvell didn't understand the action of Judge Bishop/ he said it's redicilous
to say you got calls and so you're not going to decide a case (I told him that
it wasn't us and how this is a strategy being used aghinst us as git was done
on several occasions in situations to aggrevate people like the DA) -he said
that he wouldn't have let this influence him in that if you do, then people
who don't like a judge will call him and then the judge won't sit on the case
and the person could do this until they got a judge they liked
-he said that when this case Xstarts again - it could start all over fresh. Tim
and Grace would be the one to initiate this, to ask it start all over again
£& fresh (which they might do as the proceedings were subject to some question
from the beginning) - if they do that this is called "Denovo" - to start all
over fresh and then if you do so, the whole prior proceedings are no longer
in action
~he sald the judge can make an order but cannot sarve it - the Registrar must
serve it
~T said "what if he orders you to serve it"
~he said that if hé is ordered to serve it that is called a Writ of Mad Mandamus
and then the Registrar must serve it or he'd be in contempt of court
-however the matter must come before the same judge -(the particular arrest
order) because if it comes before a different juge, he might say, I have no
knowledge of kxix this, I will start all over and then it was would be
“applicatéon denovo" ~
-in regard to arresting him, he said there is no court to bring him to, the case
is not assigned. The arrest order must have relation to existing bodies and since
there is no judge on the case and no court working on this at present (OVER)

%,er*r"" ,




then they can't arrest hin (they'd have to assign it to a judge first who

then could activate the case — who then woul have to make a writ of mandamus

to have Barnewell activate the order)

-1 said that we had to have it in writing becauseof what happened when Dr.

Reid, the PM and Mingowere mout of the country when the order was written

and illegally served in the first place/ I explained that we couldn't take

a chance that JJ would leave the country and if those were out of the country,

someone in customs xor immigration might stop him from returning because Tim

Stoen was pruven to be with the CIA and he might use powerful contacts to

try to stop it.

~he ExhaRipxkabikfhithhx first said he couldn't put it in writing because his

job is not to interpret the law but just to state the facts such as you

could say that this case has not come before a judge and has not been assigned

as that is a matter of fact but to say "JJ will not be arrested while he

gets madical spintsm treatment"” is not a strict matter of fact that is in

teh case, that is a statement that purports to interpret some legal position and he

is not supposed to do that

-1 asked if the Chief Justice could x write such a letter and he said that the

Chief Justice isn't supposed to do that either because the case is not before

him, 1t is just waiting to be re-assigned

—~they are waiting to see if TOS will withdraw the cawe (or actually if grace

will withdraw the case as she is the party)

-I toldhim what kind of person Grace is, how she lokked up John in the basement

while having sex and told John she was doing so (Jimmy talked too but I cant'

remember what he sald and what I said)

~we showdd him the articles of Mark Lane (the 3) including the Sun Reporter
(we gave him copies)

~told him Makrk thought he could win a suit against these agencies but we didn't

know 1f we were going to do it as it might embarrass Guyana but it has been

proven that the actions against us (by Tim Stone) have been actions against

Guyana also (and I .told him that is explained in the articles I gavehim)

-he sald the Ambassador from the Embassy, US, had been in to see him. I

wakxkukshxhxkehdkakxkkgkxkikakkkdkuhakx mked asked what he said and Barnwell

said surprisingly enough the Ambassador wanted to be sure nothing would happen

to JJ. (I said I was surprised at this -as I thought they weren't taking sides

either way) - he said it surprised him too. I said are you sure. He deskribed

the man as older but when Jimmie asked 1f it was Dick McCoy he said that might

be it.

-I kept pushing sbout: having something in writing as I said JJ won't come in

without it and he's very ill and could die out there. I sadid Mohammed Ali

is coming and whemever he goes the world press follows and it would look very

bad for Guyana if JJ couldn't come to meet All in town as well as greet him

in JT and Ali might say something about J's human rights being violated -since

the case has been held too long without a decision which violates his human

rights

-he said yes that would look bad

-I told him how some of our guests already were wondering why JJ wasn't coming

in for medical care - but we have so far defended Guyana

~he was impressed about Ali coming (told him about Dick Gregory too) ~ will

tell him about Ralph Abernathy when I talk to him tomorrow - he said something

about his son or brother really liking Ali/ his brother met him/ his brother

is a doctor in No. or So. Caroling/ I think K So. Caroling

-his wife just got back from Carolina as she went there to.get surgery for

vericose veins from her brother-in-law

~Barnwell said that tho he didn't want to put anything in writing he'd be willing

to telll JJ in person about the assurance that he wouldn't serve the arrest

order

~I asked when he could tell JJ in person (he said next week as he's going to

Mathews Ridge then)

-I said you'll really enjoy JT/ he said that's what I hear. Jugge Bollers said

that. XkshiHxBuHgbxRukik He thought Bollers had been to JT but I said he wants 2

to come but he's seen the slides and we hope he'll come soon. BE-Z2-rrr-
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—~finally (I kept pushing on this paper) he said that the PM had told him directly
not to serve the paper. I said why can't the PM =xk put it in writing. Then he -
said something that Wills had said to us also (hfter talking to Barnwell) - justice
must not only be done but appear to be done even tho in this case the PM is clearly
on J's side.

-I kept pushing on the paper. He I said it would be very bad for world opinion

if JJ died in JT without care - we hwve all these people who have seen JT and
think it's a great social experiment that should be studied and if JJ died it
would look very bad

-he said "well I see you peofle are more than concerned —(not only me and Jimmie
but the others who came last time) so I will talk to the chief justice and see

if there's some way of wording this (he tried to call the Chief Justice whike

we were there)

~he said he is a friend of Hughes (Ixkazx said I'd like to invite him for dinner
but would it be a problem for him) - but he said that word gets around the town.
however, he made some joke about X Hughes being like a knat - you don't notice
that much when it comes and you dont knotice that much when it leaves (meaning

I think that Hughes might notice but it wouldn't make that much difference)

~he saiq in regards to Hughes that he thinks Bughes feels he needs to put his
efforts uin on behdlf of his client

~he said also re Hughes, we all try to get along (like he meant regardlessof

what cases Xxkaxe be has)

~Barnwellxusadkxbxhekaktk was x trained as an attorney
* -he was £ very friendly/ at the end regarding putting something in writing, he
said "Sometimes (meaning him) you have to bend a little backwards"

~he todd little jokes and was quite warm and friendly (I don't know how it will

go tho when he talks to Bollers - will someone put the xemrzk rench into this

as often happens??2??)

~he has a sort of British accent/ he's black - he did differ on the Bacci decision
x& mentioned it when reading the Mark Lane article/ he said he never felt affirma-
tive action should involve lowering of standards (lowering requirements to let

a dr. in medical school for example) - I explained how blacks often had less
opportunities and advantages but he said that  if you lower the standards

then the majority (whites) could say that you are prejudicial to them. I explained
that whites are still in the majority in schooxls so obviously it isn't pregudicial
to them, but I didn't want to k argue so I said I agreed with him you shouldn't
lower standards what you should do is give them extra help so they can come up

to standards and he agreed. He said whan he went to England and was competing
with all kinds of people from all countries (and few blacks) he made the top

grade (so thus nobody sould get special help since he made it without)

-but he didn't seem to be upset by the discussion and we kept it very low key

and he went on to talk about getting something in writing

-he said when I asked when I ®x could call him,that I could call him Friday for
an ansver and he gave ne his number at work

~I told him he was very pleasant to talk to, and I'mssserry we couldn't just

meet socially

fgg,,')—rrr—S
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Chief Justice and Mrs Bollers visit to them Guy and sharon
Fri 27/10/78 ———M™™ -_—

~she had asked that I drop by todqsy

-she and Chief Justice (Harry) were talking to us and Harry said that

it was wonderful how we got on so well with each other and didn't

bicker / Guy had said how overwelmedhe was when he first came to JT

and saw people of all mces and all types working together etc.

ke I asked ifhe had talked to Barnwell and he saidhe had and I

showed him the paper and d-him_if Barnwell had said anything

about it to_hi :

-well e said "he wante to keep all the goodies for himself"

“Eldime Bollers told me that she used to talk to the PM and Viola

“quite a bit £ but feels that they have k changed and that they don't
\talk to people much except for the Ministers. She said that she

they have become effectedby b= power -

“she Sald His house—both-the residence and the Bel Field—residefice

are luxurious--they live far above the people. They have air conditioners
in every room and the furniture is very very luxurious

-she said they were % all poor people the ministers and the PM and ¥xk=
Vidla and look how they alll live now/ and she said she came from a
wealthy home (Elaine did) and she lives relatively simply (she does)

-she said that Harry only makes $2000 a month as a chief jws tice and

it's bad that the judges get paid so little

-while we were there a man came over-his daughter had burnt to death/
sheksxkx was 16 and it was all in the ag paper and aon the radio/it

was a terrible tragedy

-he used to work as a driver for the Bollers but they hadn't realized it
was him/ Elaine was upset about it but tho she was kind--after she started
saying '"now you'll have to be good, mEw not go out with women etc. Every-
thing is for a purpose"

~he said he didn't go out with women but Elaine told him she had once
found pictures of women in the glove mcompartment of the car

-he was very upset about his daughter and was in tears/ he told me

that Guyanese people don't like to assist and they could have gotten

her out if they had helped (in the paper it had said a couple of people
had tried to get her out but it was too late)

-Elaipeaz asked how the girl had not gotten out as she was in the house
and she had crouched in the kitchen but it was strange she hadn't gotten
out .

-he didn't say anything

sh-this family is the one Margaret Ackman is helping and I said maybe

g we can help getk some men's clothes for tem

-Harry Bollers wasn't too anxious to take this man home as he wanted a
riade but finally the man talked Harry into it

sh-the man said he had been to talk to the PM and the PM said that Margaret
mwould help you (Margaret Ackman)

-I said to Elaine that iw awas kind for the PM to ik talk to the man and
she said the PM could be quite kind if he awanted to be, he had a kind
streak in him

~theman wanted Elaine to go to the funeral/ he's a Hindu/ but Elaine said
she didn't think she could stand it

-Harry said that the medicine Elaine is takking is clearing up her

lungs and that her x-ray is now clear/ he = gave Joyce credit bedause

it was she Joyce that insisted that there was something wrong with
Elaine's lungs in the first place and said she needed antibiotics

and that she should get an x-ray

-Elaine is quite frightened now to be by herself--she's a iittle crazy/
she used to totally take a care of Harry she told me but now he has

to take mcare of her because of her illmess .

~he says she is too preoccupied with this (told me) ae%stalks of it

conktantly 8 -2-SSs
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Minister #Mingo (25/10/78 - Guy M. and Sharon A.)

v Sharon Amos

-told him it bothered us when he kept breaking his Saturday appts.
-he said that he has other things to do then to just look into our
situation (AND HE SEEMED GROUCHY)

-1 gave him thename Moxrris Harrison of the men who said he would
assassinate the PM and he said it was good we were reporting the
name - I asked him if there was any feedback on the letter and he
said he hadn't heard any but he Had—talked.to Dr. Reid and presumed
Dr Reid.might have talked to the PM about it--tho Dr._ Reid hadn't
said-anything about it, -
sked asked if there was any feedback on our question x£ about
7\ any ppegsx pressure to get Guyana to oust us-pressure from the US
‘ Embassy and he sid that we he didn't think that the US Ewbassy would
. be able to get Guyana to oust us. He said he hadn't heard anything
bout this and as long as we obey the laws he couldn’'t see why we'd
e _any problem with this
-he said that-Guyana_swould have ousted us before or wouldn't have
let us all gettle if there was any prdblem
-he sha said that he has just told us to tow the line. I said is
there any feeling that we aren't towing the line and he s&id no,
but xx right after that he asked about Tim Carter's situation so
he probdbly was saying that we should have beeh more careful about
that situation. T told him that Tim had seen Erick Clarke and had
filled out a paper to get the money back but hadnt heard anything
yet about it. I asked if he had heard anythipgg and he said no.
-he said he had told us about the Shalom group because they were
ousted because they said they were going @nto agriculture and then
ended up getting jobs in town in a band
-I said well we haee a band too --is there any problem with that and
they play ocasionally in town
-he siid our band was different and it wasn't the samme thing at all
-because he seemed irritable I asked if he was mad at us--he said
no I'm not mad at you--said he hjust has been busy as he has been
away weekends because he is involved in some district registering
(it's for voting and also smocial security matters) but he said for
us to keep this confidential.—{(rigging the elettion I think) but he
said he would be up in our didtrict anyway soon so would be visiting .
beforexnrxk the end of next month for sure.
-he s&id he didn't think we need to worry about being kicked out of
the country but he said he could understand your worry about the Stoen
acase because it was taking so long. I asked if he had heard anything
about this but he said he hadn't and when I askedf told him that a friend

\\\\\\:f his a high official had zingedxsmme signed something in writing he'

PN

said he hadn't heard anything about it so I didn't persue it as he seemed

"0 ~have heard nothing. S
-1 introduced Guy Mitchell—end—said heshwas-head—of oGr livestock &
program. and Mingo started asking about the program and Guy told him
about the pigs cows etc. )

-Mingo got very intecested and said it would be good if we could sell
our chickens (both in Kaituma and in GT) as he said there was a sho&ktage
in that area. He got much more friendly and started towwarm up and
laugh and siid he really has to vidit

-he said that in regard to the official (Doris Rogers but I didn't
mention her name) that her racism--he understood as he said a lot

of officials didn't hxm have much understanding of what the govt.

stood for . .
-he s#id that Guyana had sufferred from 300 years of colonial brain-

- washing and hadxbx only been independent for l2years
-he s&id that is an area where they have been weak in ter sBO'fg— —{—,{{—I




educating people in official capacities.

-he said the govt. doesn't have that much control and people need
more educationm. :
-I said that PT had gotten invitations from various sociilist countries
but we_j anted. o téve—in pere in Guyana (an instruction left to
y Debbie Toutchette which apparently wasn't corredct in the lst
;*ggace???) - he saidshhat he still has a soft sﬁBt~in_niE‘haart and it

ould let him and Dr. Reid doen if we left

-1 said we didn't want to leave

-he said that after all the work--of his working with us it would let
him down and he laughed a warm laughf-- and he said Afeer all Dr. Reid

ut himself out in the first place encouraging us to come her )
-he said mew and hexak¥l laughked that at a recent meeting PT "s _name

me up and Hoyte turned to Vibert and said to others '"they're Vibert"s

friends™—(hI-asked him what our name had heen mentioned.b about an *if.
it was negative or poEiETVe=-he—wou1dnlt_say_g;hfgcgog_gu;,said/it
wasn't negative--) -

-I told him about the press changing and he said "well that's because
you have friends" (like Mark Lane) and you can have press coverage/he
said Guyana doesnt hzve that kind of friends

- told him that we were trying to get good coverage for Guyana too

and showed him the 3 articles which he Tooked over carefully and
.s&id Good '

-he said that we are just feeling the same problems that Guyana feels,
the economic crisis and there is a set back and backlash--IMF and

this creates an economic setbakck. 1In the relation with other countries
Guyana is feeling some gt kx pinch and you're feeling it too

(in a way this was a similar statement that Fedor Ti

( S : Timofeyev made
in terms of Guyana kekrg going thru some things but it ngt being’
personal Fo PT and the fact that if we can hold on --we might be
OK--I don't kpow that I believe this-~that we can just stick it
on out but this is what both seemed to be saying)

LA t-Z-
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visit Balwant Singh and a friend Hiklbert 27/7/78 (Sharon, Maria K, Hue)

~Maria and I went to Georgetown Hospital with a Dr. Descalso to evaluate
Bobby's care so we were back late., I dropped Maria off so she could great
the geests and went to get the refreshments from Paula so by the time I
got there it was late and they were about to leave
~but this man Hilbert did most of the tiaRking/ he had been in the US living
for 15 years. Had tried to open a business for parking cars and ran into
some_fe difficulty because they expect a pay off and they try to get it omne
way or another., They first hinted about it being a benefit for policeman's
ball etc. and he said he wasn't the owner (which he was) but he pretended a
iittle old lady was the owner and %x even had a little old lady go with him
to get a license :
~they were going to charge him $80,000 for the license and he said he'd see
about getting it elsewhere and they said they'd still have to arrange the
transfer meaning he'd still end up paying the wholekthing
-so he had no lack with this .
~he has some property wthat was left to him in East Burbice/ he's going to
have to do something with it or it will be taken from him (referendum of Land
to the Tiller) - he wants to see what he can do or if we can use it/ would like
to visit Jonestown and talk about it
-~-said he saw the articles in the paper in SF but knew it was a lie/ said he
had gone by the Temple and saw all the crates marked Guyana and since he
was returning to Guyana he called PT and said he'd like to see if he could
be of help, that he was Guyanese etc, RThey never called him back/ said he
knew it was a sensftive time to call because of a bad article just coming out
and we probably thought he was a spy (he said this with no rancor)
-said he thought Burnham was doing good things for the country (I tried to
find out his politics since Balwant is supposedly in some opposition to the
govt,) but Hilbert was very psositive to the govt,
-said ke wants to be part of guyana and he's had emough of the US to teach him
a lesson of what goes on but feels it was good as he klearned from it
-Balwant Singh was very friendly/ said DaCosta had made him promise not
to abandon PT to stay by us and to visit Jonestown/ DaCosta had tried
to take Balwant to Jonestown but something came up andhe couldn't make it
~Balwant was very very friendly/ he says he has trouble with his appetite,
likes to xeat
-he said when he heard the other man talk that he hadnt had an opportunity
to see that part of the US (or know about it)

Iy
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EasLLIEH JACKSCK (MINISTER OF FOREIGN XXX AFFRAIRS) 22/4/78
(-arolyn Layton, s:ike ¥, Debbie T, Sharon A mos)

-we gave him a 1/2 hour run down on the conspiracy, the pogodatkebphskk JSL s,

ti.e ..arco medical net, the mercenaries, the Tim Stoen problem and the A merican
Lnbassy saying kioeex \.ashington had to state (State Uept) that Stoen was not tellins
truthful things

-we gave him letters from V illie Brown, xdngeda and others, showed him the state

dept letters of neutrality / tekkdiodix showed him Angela vavis letter

-gave him Unita Blackwell V right s article (he s prox-Chinese from what ‘ ills said)

-gave him the letters from Greenfield about Larry sheact

~he sald bhe felt this was an initial meeting to get to know us

-before we started talking, he said that we should just assume w= he new nothing about
us («i,ke said the consplracy) and 82 he sald we should assume he knew nothing about
it and start from there)

-he said he had vibited the project and still felt the same way (he said he talked to someone
there on the spot and Jidn t repeat what he had said)

-we asked for imput from him, said we appreciate directhess and criticism/ he sald
he d contact us

-we {uvited him for dinner or to stop by and he sald he was leaving town tomorrow and
would contact us when x he returned

-he was friendly, uncommittal (didn't respond to any of the nn terial as if it bothered
him or as if he disagreel), he is a good diplomat in that regard

-said we gave him a very compact view of the situation

~didn t seem shocked or opinionated one way or the shfixx other

-(he xxxin reminded me of Caudette In a sense, as Carolyn stated Caudette is more
personable which I agree, but there Is someghing similar In that hesgx both impress
me 2s belng unconcerned with morality and they both impress me as determining their

life as if morality is Impractical and idealistic) - that Is just a hypothese tho I'sm: sure
it fits most govt. 1ealdersk -~ I agree with Viills, I don t think he will put himself out
for us but I don't think he will go out of the way to attack us efther {f he doesn t neel
to as I think he wouldn t feel he 4 benefit either way (personally) .

RB-L- V¥
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RACHLEE .JACKSON APRIL
APPT W/  SHARON AMOS DEBORAH TQUCHETTE

MIKE PROKES
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
CAROLYN LAYTON

-Sharon and Mike basically gave him the background of the whole con-

spiracy, and showed him articles of Jim with Mrs., Carter, the
letter about Stoen being transvestite, pamplet that explains about
the congpiracy..-
-Rachlee dldn't make any comments until the end when lMike asked him
what he thought,
=Ie .2!d he made it kxnown how he felt when he was in Jonestown,
he appreclated the background ghven, it was very compact <
~-we also told him we were accuse of not letting parents or relitives
vigt their children, but told of those doing so now and Rev, add
Mrs., Moore who will be comming soon.
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May 26 Méeting with Mingo: Mingo said Barker said we were not under investigstion
following the kkairdx incident in which our pecple were taeken in and interrogated
He wanted to get further details sc he put a call in to gkx Skip Roberts, To showr
you how organized and effective the government is-- our people (Debbie and Terri}
met with -Roberts before Mingo heard from him. This is Saturday morning and I'm
still not sure that ¥ix he has talked with Mingo yet. At any rate, Roberts
confirmed, that there was no investigation, But he said to Debbie and Terxi

that our ‘;people would have been detained ({n jail I presume) hac he not: -
{ntervenad, - Whea they tolé him abcut mx our people being taken in he said
"Rightfully so," because of their sleuthing around. Re said we should tell

him when we have & problem 1ike this because Paula always did, He was busy and
said they .could come back Tuesday to look at our file, Roberts also said Mingo
was emxbarrassed over the situation with Kathy Hunter. I'm sure this was true
because he even looked epbarassed when we met with him Friday morning. He .said
he presumed that his instructions to get her out would be followed througk.

I told him he should have followed through and he would not have a bigger head-
ache as it turned out. He was in no position to be defensive. He told us.that
he realized we had been let down. When we brought out everything she was doing
and showed him pictures of Stoen's demonstration and & letter I had began to
write to him about Debbie Blakey's situation he said, “you've got a lot of forces
against you. I now see why you arc more nervous." I told him that evea though
we didn't expect the conspiracy to become s0 intensive, it could have been
thwarted had quick action been taken {n certain situations (e.g., TOS & Hunter).
I said they would keep coming as long as they feel they can get any kind.of
co-operation., He apologized mixax several times for the harassment of his
police. He said he does not have apolice mentality but he reclizes that their
methods are not the best, I asked him for the names of the police officer whe
said he didn't understand why Emx Hunter couldn't go into the interfor te the
project.: He hinted that it was Berker. Mingo said there are high officials

who don't.understawed the conspiracy and so they won't take the appropriaté
actions.because they doun't see it as affecting Guyana, He also gave us the

name of ‘the guy in parliament that befriended Kathy, His name i1s Ratsoz O
Renscm and Mingo doesn't like him (though he is PRC). Kathy did gc to
parliament at this guy's invitacion according to Mingo. I told him that.was
another mewz warning of ours that went unheededs, I gaid.she wanted to get.
something she.could use against Guvana,'He nodded. . .

One .thing I didn't realize {s that the ministers of government have no
x4 pover to hire and fire anyone under them except their personal secretaries.
Naturally .xx this causes problems with follow through when someonc doesn't
agree with orders. Mingo sald zkm that is why a new constitution is needed.

He gaid kmx€mix Reild is still with us. But he said we could expect -additional
pressures as ax result of being supportive of the PNC. The pressures would come
as part of the effort xu against the referendum which is gaining =texz strong
support. -(e.g., most doctors and lawyers in the country are 1ining up to oppose
the referendum). I told him we were ready for it but we just wanted .to get
the lay of .the land and not get caught in a ¥ vacuum; we wanted to stand for
principle. and would be with him and Dr, Reid no matter what happened (this was
said later in the day to him as per instructions). e s

He didn't think we are a condition of the IMF loan and he reiterated.that
Burnham 18 .opposed to it because he doesn't want to devalue and he feels their
are so many restrictions that it would be like a returm to colonialism. |

He also repeated that Bunny Mann used to feed Burnham inside info.. when
Mann was with the PPP, Thus he enjoys ix a protective status because of .the
debt Burnham owes him, He doesn't know if Mann has anything over Burnhatu.

He sald that he poticed the mxzxm determination that everyone of .our.people
has, whor he has met. He said this with admiration, remarking that it was
as a result of JJ's wwek work and example, (//(44«4( .

(.’Mk‘{“ /"/‘f Aol ])?//74 /y\a//m °"7 ,Ee’?_’z,‘:(




Sharon Amos

v -

Eric Claxke appt, 18/7/78 Debbie & Sharon -
~we were told to ask him if our corp. allows us to open up any sort of -
business accounts in other countries or do we have to get specifal permission?
The money would not be going from Guyana but we still want ts it listed

as part of the corporation's assets/ is this possible? e e e
~he said that we have to get permission fafrom exbhange control/ no resident
can maintain an account without permission of the Hinistry of Finance and

the corp. 1s a resfdent .

. . O

regarding tax cencession statas .

~the Ministry of Finance still hasn't sent a letter to him stating why they
turned us down and Clarke says until they do he can't appeal the matter

=Mr, Moore used to be the lawyer for the Comnission of Income Tax with Min.

cf Finance and he has been persistent in trying to get it < s

~Debbie suggested we could go over there and ask for the letter to be written
while we are there but he said if Moore can't get it he didn't see how we'd
be more successful P

~regarding transfering our house/ we have to bring in the pamx papers of
the house and it takes S-6 weeks to transfer/ it has to be advertized for
13 days in the Gazette stating the transfer from PT to PT Association .
(the lease on the Jonestown property to transfer would have to go thru
Parliament but he didn't think that could be attached anyway as a lease
isn't attachable) -~ if you want I'11 ask him again about this

~regarding the NIS representative that Patty had trouble with I asked him
if he had set up the appt with the man's boss/ he sald the man had told him
that when Roberts £ returns he'll set up the appt but Clarek would call
him gatmmxx again about £t © e
~Clarke had told us last time that the man had clafmed to his boss that
we wouldn't cooperate with him and that he didan't get any questions answered
and that we should gz just tell him we get no salaries/ he sald w= the man
tad claimed we didn't even answer that question .
~Ir checked with Paula on that and she told me that she and Lee and Patty had
repeatedly told the man this and I told that to Eric and he safd that makes
it different as the man fm said otherwise .-

regarding Hoyte, he will try to set up an appt with Hoyte the first chance
he has/ 1t's not appopriate just now because lHoyte 1s setting up the
constituent agsewbly/ he safd wait t1ll the end of the month < e

~regarding the license for the haberdasherie he said 1{f we come in one of
the boys in his office will take us over there to get the license (tho
Joan Pursdey said the store already has a license as Patty got one) -
(I don't think that was communicated to us as we were told to look into
a license) e
~we {nvited Ericm to come to Jonestown/ he has been havieg pains and has
been seeing a doctor but no diagnosis yet, he 18 worrfed about it/ I told
him our doctor could examine him / he said he night just come up. asked
if Debbie and Y could be his nurses. We told him we have a very good nurse
practitioner and others nurses/ he said he might prefer to have Debbie and ¥
me (sounds like his dad) . -
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TILLS: 23/3/78
~this was the day fux that he was so mad at me especially because I hadn't returne?
s article that I borrowed in the morning as he said I promised to return it/ Deblie

and 1 bt thouriit he just sald to return it tomorrow

~uhen we got up to him,he gave Tim his hand and said he was very vexed at me, e =z#ié
you mean just becaure we didn't get this srticle back to vou." He said "UWell you
kiow I'm here with nothigg to do and vou stopped my vesearch"

-we said we were sorry about that but what else wes he mad at, He was furious, Je
said t'c sharon, I've told her not to de x certain things and she does them anyway/

now sha's ruined everything. . .

~we h¥zsmixdctme asked him what it was that I rufned apd he said that Y had sent latters
to the judge and even to the judges wife. I safd I had done no such thing and Debbie
and Tim backed kma up on this. He said “oh, I thought you had donex so." We said, ™No

why weuld we do that, we would know that would upset the judge and besides that's what
Tim did when the hearing was, he called the judge from his ¥m=xn% hotel and we were told
about that by our attorney. B a -

~Wills safd well 4f {t wasn't you, who wag {t, that's what I'm worried about,

~We siad we were vorried about the samq thing, . &

~he said that he thought {t was we that messed things up becauss ast .time
Debbie and I came over his house we talked to him about John Clark‘and it was John
Clark that the judge said was lobbyfug him and the judge was frritated about this

-we sald we had nothing to do with John Clark lobbying the judge

~after awhile he calmed down, but we had to coma on strong

-he sald of me "someone along the way has ruined this beautiful woman" which was highly

theatrical and not the least accurate in exither the ffrst or the last part

~Tim told Wills itk was not.fair for him to attack ma the way he did
and we all told Wills that he used a divide and conquer tactic with us, trying to

-~ play up to Tim and koock me down, Tim said that he definitely felt this wae so and

didn't appreciate it
-we asked 1f this would change the decisfonx/ he said no, {n fact the judge came
over to see him at his club, and wanted him to warite the decision for him and
said he was going to write it by Wednesday.

~he said he was going to talk to Bishop tomorrow and would know more about it

~he said after all that that he was sorry, that he had overresacted and blamed ne,
and it was because he loved me and was worried about the case (not loved me
romautically but as {f he was altruistically concerned)

~he said, of course, 1f he did the dectsion it would ba {n favor of JJ .

~he said we ghould call John and tell him to lay off and tell Luckho we didn't write the jmm

Wills 24/3/78 lettars

~after he muax phone Bishop and Bishop said “Forget the conversation™ (the conversation

nentioned fn the prior report where he asked Wills to do kx the decéséon

~Wills said that Bishop s going thru & “trauma™ and wouldn't say what had changed
the sftuation .

~he sald 1t's ironic, befora Wills couldn't get to see Bishop/ Bishop was .unavailable,
and then Bighop comes to see him and raises all these 1{ssues about J.T. ¥Clarke and
the lettars to the judge and asks hiw to write the decision )

—when Bishop first asked Wills to write the wreport, I asked him what did he say. He said,
"I'11 think about £t." I asked 1f that could have caused Bishop to back out because he
thought Wills wasn't really going to go along with 1t. Wills said he didn't think 80,
but had said that because he first wanted to find out about the letters to the judge
and John Clarke . ‘

~he said £t has to be a new fact that's bother{ng Bishop. IT would not change the
scenario tunless he had new facts or a new fact, We asked what he thought it might
be and he thought about it but said he didnt know

~he said Bishop was “frosen stiff™, he safd "I'll have to go tomorrow and sce him,”

He safd he would use Stanley Moore, a right Winger who would tell Wills when Bishop is

home., Stanley works with Rex McCabe in the broadcasting field (he does analysis and

commentary on GBS)

=he got a car thru Stanley and Stanley got the car thru Gordon Thompson, WNoore was

willing to go with #ills to drop around and see Bishop/ both mx wer students of Wills
(Gver) RB -2~ vowmo ~|
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—When asked Wills said he doesn't know €sr Moore's views of PT/ but Bunny Mann and
Rex McCabe are good friends (Moore works with Rex MeCabe) N
—vhen we talked about the Judges conversation where he said "forget the conversation",
we agked if Wills asked if he coult talk to the judge in more detail., He said he said,"
“If you can't speak on t-e phone, let's meet" ~ Wills thinks the key is J.T. Clarke but
he said this isn't logical ~ it's just his {nstinct, but when asked if he thinks J.T.
gent the literature, he said he can't prove that, but it's possible -
~the judgd sald he was approached and lobbied by J.T.Clarke/ since the Judge was told to
write the detision in a certain way, he hed could silve his conscience if someone else
wrote £t and he merely sent it. If Burnham ordered him to write it,ducxirxy it wouldn't
actually be nice to have someone else to write it for him (it shows he didn't want to
wite it)
~guxg I wondered if Wills sctually was the one that was backing out of the situation and
asked if it would be any problem for him to write it. He said "No problem for him
to write it because Bishop would be the one that would be im trouble not Wills/ it's
happened before and it's not known (in other words no—one would know because Bishop has
to sign it and he wouldn't be 1likely to tell on himself
~Wills said "1'11 get it solved," : IR
~Bishop malle a mistake - he stuck himself out by coming to Wills, and revealing the
situatfon, "Now I have a whip on him" He safd Bishop did tell him he wanted Wills
to write the decision on behalf of PT on Wednesday and wanted Wills to do it
~Wills said, "he has to see me now because the boys in the club saw him come/ Permanent
Secretaries and civil servants saw him take Wills askde
~Jim coming in will cause confrontation (We asked him), but then he said he was just
looking at the worst/ when we satd J was coming anyway, he sald, "I agree with you"
besfdes he sald the orders for arrest are kept secret by Barnewell, - Hewes and
the American Fumbassy know they exfst, they know Barnwell won't enforce/ if one of
Tin's people (we asked if a citizen could go to the court and have it enforced), he
said it 4s possible to activate it but the % whole thing Ls that Barnwell won't serve
the document/ he's done this beautifully for years he said, when we asked how could
we know for sure about that . .
~he said that the key is Dr, Reed
~CCEW case, The judge got this case because of Wills' recommendation to"Hamie" Green &\
THEORY: 48 the courts are independent but they are not/ they wenre going to make
Willsé a judge sex for a month so he could be on the elections commission (this N
was the job Reid was trying to get him) .
~reshuffle of the Cabinet at the end of the month mtowards the left (but.later he
told us that the Carter adminfistwation was shiffing to the right and Guyana govt.
was naive or didn't pay any mind to this xs and ipnored Wills' recommendation to
choose the US way of handling the Surinam boat issue, so I'11 have to ask him about
this contradietion
~they wanted to use Wills for credibility on the referendun/ the Cubans believe in him é

~2- Zz2z 2z

to a certainm extent/ i1f Wills were in charge it would give credibility/ but then

it will be rigged, .

~when askedif Burnham would be upset by the letters to the judge, he said that Burnham

is a politician more than a lawyer, he wouldn't be fmpressed if the judge compléined about
this, he's just say, get a decislion .

—Re Benn when asked about whim and why he takes us on, hekx said that Benn is at the
Muhore” .stage - he takes money from anyone, the KCB, CIA anyome - even Burnham went
to hém once to plant info on him by sending an Algerian to him, CIA use him and

Cubans (by the way Wills referred to himself as an “old whore" where it .came to
intelligence on 26/3/78 when we saw him so maybe he too takes momey for intelligence/?727

RE WALTER RODNEY? -

-T asked about him and Wills said he was refused entrance to Antiqua for the Antiquat
Liberation Group/ he believes in Black powerism and the country there is black power but
has a larger right wing/

~said Rodney belives he's a new breed of intellectual - he goes to the States quite
often and speaks at Ivy League Universities/ Wills said there's something fishy about tha




WILLs 23/3/78 )Pg. 2

since he doesn't get invitations fhimself to speak at Ivy League Universities/ why
do they offer this to him

e talked sbout how CIA could try to d4vide the left in countries and how they will
play one left group against the other, and he sgaid this happened {n India and that's

what they did with Indira

~regarding the decfsion, he still assumes it will be positive as that order was from
"ypstairs”, he thinks the judge was just talking about tha date.

WILLS 27/3/78 .
agsked if .there was any progress in his seeing Bishop/ he sa%d no gheyx =xz Bishop is
at Cricket every day plus drinking Brandy and beer .
~we asked what the wgeuttlebut™ was going around about JY (coming to town), he said
that whe was told that JJ was out of Jonestown (already), but the person who told
him was probably doing it as a ploy to get fufo and thought Wills would respond, we
said there were only a couple of people we told, JJ might come imnand that was
Mingo, Luckhoo, and Green we told he might come
—ve asked who told him and hex first said ™ento sends people” and then x when asked,
he said "I can't tell you who told me about J possibly coming in", .
~I asked why not and he said that he has to use them so he can't tell me/-he's afraid
wd'd tell someone and that would cut off his source
~he said that he has been concentrating on the decision (I blasted him for not telling
us when it affects JJ) ..
-Thomas brought up the assissination attempts in the past and said thare had been
areport of a possible attempt now .
-he said (Wllls did) that it 1is unliekly they would k11l JJ, but that was x just his
fview .
~he satd they are hustlers of 4nfo/ they bug where they can buy and sell where they
can gell/ they are free lance ) «
ihen asked, he said he didn't tell them anything, but when askad if they.would be
1tkely to tell Tim Stoen anything/ he said they'd sell Tim Stoem to JJ and JJ to
tim Stoen . .
~he said !wh;luhﬂikikﬁm;kmkmkx uyty an old whore, I would't tell them
anything" (old whore meaning someone used to this game of 4ntelligence)
WE ASKED SINCE REID WAS THE KEY, HAS HE CHANGED HIS MIND ABOUT US N
~he said Reid is irritated, not changed/ he is o0ld and mooekxr crusty, he 1ikes the
routines of 1life, ofAly wants to hear about PT in major situations and so Mingo is
not being efffcient/ Mingo is busy with elections and police andisn't doing a satis-
factory job with us/ PT is Mingo's job and Mingo isn't being efficient
—but when .asked if Reid 1ikes MIngo, he said "of course™ .
-Hoyt andWills are willing to break routine (when asked he didn't angwer what he
meant by that) .
~he askad Tdm 4f he knew anything more about Jack and the gold and diamond claims (appar—
ently Tim had heard a lot about some dealings that Jack and other ministers had made
in regard to illegal money dealings and when Wills talked about them ome day to Tim, ‘y7
Tim had safd "I know" and Wills was know trying to feal Tim out for more info)
~X asked him what the Russians think of us and he said that the Russians are not
certain of us, we look genuine to kthem but_they ares going very slow slow slow as they
are generally suspicious/ when asked 4f they would sae JJ if he comes to wa town,xhex
said they would because they are interferrers and so they would want to see what
JJ 1s all about . N
-for instance some thought the Bussians wouldnt see him too wuch when he g?t put ou N

t
of office, but he knew they would seWbemse th nte:‘s%g/ﬁ‘ yar the i
T

Cubans, he said, wxm lfke power synd ev deal man {n poker N

~Russians were so careful that they re 1isad Phillip Aggé entrance to PSSR t" /g})e )
sn;@g%?é%\l\;/tﬂ heyive t;,ééy-‘bumev &yﬁm. t Mfag Pe¥er vegar

80 “thelr ¢ and théy got for 3/4 of § wiAlion., They ‘thought this

was the going pric )

1 — o7 €
/Guyaﬁ'/)by\ he way YBUycot e * ) &4 ebrat¥sh m{é‘%’ cotted the eubm'z 7 =y
Ratiohaligt day in Januafy beécause "{or 'tiﬁ;:e ba and rusbian were helpipg . - ,

= L

JskapAnith ar ‘tW@aith th %’A’i@?%e1ym%n 1d
_well %6'(:33%039. eithgi'[;')ﬁ , one vay if/they &¥e helging You vouldn't: go and
4f they aren't helpine. thev know thev wshouldn't be/ ha asid ha Willa uas the anle .- .-
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uiniste; that went to the Cuban celebration) -first Wills was to go to represent the
PM but then there was feeling they should boycott it but Wills went anyway and he
was really asppreciated by the Cubans because he was the only Minister that showed up

I mentioned the contradiction between what Luckhoo said and someone else & said about
a problem if JJ came to wa town muixk and he sald again that there could be a problem
with Tim Stoen except for the fact that Barnwell won't serve tha papers/.he said that
Barnwell loves intrigue, if it is the normal thing to serve the paper, he won't serve
them, When Tin asked if Barmwe-1l would serve them if it wasn't the normal thing,
he gid, the proof is that he hasn't served them/ he has had them since last Sept in
#x his personal care but hasn't served tham -
ASSASSINATEON? the subject was brought up by Tim ‘
~he said "who has made arrangements for JJ - bacauce hl can stay in uy end room"/ the
security would be to move him around
-we pald he wasn't afraid and JJ is very aware of the problem
~Wills said "I admire his ideals but 14fe 1s a jungle"™ (worried that JJ might be
reluctant -to take precautions) — he said JJ has too much love m for amfisim people and
might not follow wm security precautions
~he told us that he does know that the Tim Stoen decision is not Wednesday/ Bishdp told
this to Stanley Moore/ he was gofng to do PT and then do the CCW case but not now,
he will do the CCW case first
~he said JJ 1s the easiest man in the world to kill/ you couldn't tie him down to
protical as he loves people (I sald that perhaps tieing someone down to protical
isn't 80 ‘good elther as it was known Kennedy's route and that's how they could
k& target him
-~he said-there needs to be maximum security but JJ is people oriented/ waeed to be
people around him who can shoot /Paula has her license (has to be licensed) and
h she could B around him
—we asked 1f the PM and Reid would meet with JJ/ he said the PM might meet with HXJJ/
arrange thru Ruby Harry/ I asked if she was favorable to usX (*Ix ghouldn't have Implied
she wasn't) &k and he said she set up the interview for JJ w and Dymally with the PM in
the past
~when we mentioned Diggs and the =fkmxxx counts and conspiracy against him, he said
he knew’ Iggs -
~he gaid .that Carter will swing to the right/ i{t's an election year Congressionally,
he said that when Israel was proved to have invaded So Palestine, Carter said something
about 1t regarding Human rights but the Jewish Lobby made an issue of it and Carterxr
tackted down
(Wills was making a joke to his wife, semi-joking and said ‘would you sell me out for
30 pleces of silver" (this bothered me for some reason in light of all the talk of
intelligence and how he uses them tho it was directed to her, she said "I'd sell
anyone out for 30 pieces of silver)
~he said .that in regard to me, my motives are good but he thinks my judgement is
bad/ he said my judgment 1s wright G6times out of 10 but his (Wills) judgment is
good 8 times out of 10/ he said if he said something 1s 100% right, I'd ask sbout
the possibllity of the 101X being wropg/ he said his daughter is like that (the one
that stoomd up and called the Queen of England a whore when Wills was with the Queen
%of England passing thru and his daughter saw them
~he gaid Riximp that the US wobi would see the 1000 of us as a threat because of our
solidarity/ I questioned this because I saild press in the US was good and why would
people think people growing agriculture and doing good medical work is a threat/ he
had said it was a threat to the capitalist system of consumerism but I sald xxx that
we were not being known in that way in the US = all that was being mentioned was good
relations between countries ete,
-he gsaid PT is 70% black but even then we are thought of as a group that is partially
white
-%k I was on the phone for a few minutes but came back and tim was saying something about
officfals max having some feeling against us/ hex said that he was checking out what
Wills would say and was just repeating what Wills had said but I thought in light of
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the instructions we ought to stress all the positive/ I said that sEftuinixxmt there

was tremendous mass x support for us and then Tims=z said yes but maybe it is officials
that are not supportive and I said we had official support too, everywhere we went,

we were told what a good job wex were doing etc. T{m felt I misunderstcod him and that

he wasn't disagreeing with me but just wanted to get some info from Wills and that it

was OK to do this becmuse I mentioned the positive things later. .

-wi1ls said when I mentmioned all the positive that our propaganda hae dmproved and our
image is improving and we are known for mour productivity now quite a bit

~k we asked him again if he had checked on the PM's guards as he had said that this might
be a conspiracy to check on us/ he said that Ogleton used to be Reid's guard or still
might be (Fits Ogleton) but we said Fitz said he workied for the PM/ he said maybe Fitz
gwitched to the PM and he said David (the PM's guard that & calls Debbie)xftxkux =~ he
called him PX 233 / we stressed that he said he would follow-up on these things and
would he get them done/ he didn't like this remminder and kidnd of acted like he was
getting sleepy but said he would do it

~se asked about the two reporters he said he'd check on Wesley Kirton (son of UPI man)
and Raol Blackmon/ he said Wesley is always looking for a scoop/ k= this is the
capitalist in him as he was raised in the capitalist system .

-he said that Mentor could have sent the 2 Kirton and Blackmon

~he said that he talked to Bishop Washington of the House of Israel and said that Bishop
told him that he (Bishop) is being investigated financially, Wills said "who wk else
is bveing investigated” as Washingto-n i{g from Harlem and is shrewd and did some checking

on his own/ and PT was uentioned also., There is a general security drive to study

finances/ Customs Department, finance dept and Murray in Income tax division (state
planning commission is involved) ~they want to know where it comes from (our money and
Washington's money) and where it goes to

-AWashington is in trouble as he is running a racket/ first Wills said "PT Is above board"
(I said has that been discovered, we know it's true but is that their cosmclusion"/ he sai
"no, 1 know you are sbove board but they haven't concluded yet"

~there is a group of 300 blacks from NY, named MRAST" or something like that that have
been selling drugs

-custons wants revenue (we asked why they were checking us in the first place as we

wera so above board) and he said that customs is very inaccurate regarding income tax

and they are cheated by big frauds. {not meaning us but the process in generall)

~Tim asked about Dennis Corlette and what he is 11ke/ Wills said he 1s a "surviver" a

eivil servant (meaning he just hangs on, he survives somewhow)/ Brnham is a buddy with
Corlette as Burnham worked as a custom's clerk when there was British Imperialism

«Corlette is one of the Bureaucratic bourgeoisie/ he and othersx like him are Yeasy
rders™/ hey gather together and discuss cricket and the pornographic movie Deep Throat

~when xhe was saying we were not always accepted (tho Y argued), he said that the picture
of the US people have from movies is 1imosines and fancy life and here we a multi-
racial group dress simply etc/ we reversed an "info syndrome" - people have to choose
between competing images and then they later see both images are right (we have one
11fa style and US has another prevalent 1ife style in terms of principles) ~ then 117
people look at us as if we are queer, Some of the more advanced ones realize that {
we are in revolution against the system (fn terms of our life style)/ theyare the
inquisitive ones (he wouldn't say names as I asked him) .

-in a consumer oriented culture such as Guyana is - you have to orchestrate change/ he
said however that if you wemre to go too fast there would be food riots and that's what
he is afraid of (I mentioned that they ought to stop American filxms nmx as they create
this unnatural desire for consumerism in the most superficial sense) - l

REIVHXEXEX POOVISIONAL VS PERMANENT LICENSE (Larry schacht) = he gaid that there 1is no ‘N

difference in terms of what Larry can do except that you have to renew the provisional \a)

more frequently

RE REID: Nk

<he said that Reid hasn't changed regarding us/ said we have good backers, Reid and Mingo
I Mentioend our work for the WRSM/ we sold the majority of their tickets for their
recent benefit/ we all went door to door/ he said that was good we did that (I said
it geemed to me that wa are useful since we work hard for the party), he agreed and I
aaid acain about the overwhelmin support

z Z. 2
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~he said Andrew Yogng is on the wa out/ Carter will have to dump him and even Young in
the early days voted against the blacks in South Africa

~he said Rasinsky who is an anti-communist will dump Bea Jordan of the Urban league/ they 1
will go for the bible belt vote RN

-Wills says he tries to get people in govt (Guyana ) to see that there will be a swing to
the right (US), but they think of Carter as a revivilist, reformer - ..-

—we agked why this ia and he said Buany Mann is believed/ Phil AHabib Asst Secte of state,
Bunny sent him some flowers and said they were from the PMg/the PM was irritated but it
was too late .

~Reid and Burnham are sceptical but they are mot suspicious enough of the US, Wills knows
the US was behind the Surinam thing. PM wanted to seize a Surinam boat but wills advised
against it/ The boat was seized, then Wills said {nstead seize a South Korean boat as

wills said he could lfve with that, but the US supernationals had investments in So.

Korea so instead they seized the Surinam boat/ then Surinma selzed 7 of the Guyanese

boats., Jack and Hoyt wanted to really play it tough on this tho Wills recommendeddix

dialogue as that is his policy/ now there is no dialogue, peopie are béing arrested (the
paper said Guyanese were arrested fmx by Surinam) - Wills said this was one of the

igsues that caused Wills to be ousted but now the problems insueing are -showing Wills

was right o -

—~Wills also disagreed with others on the IMF as Wills didn't want it/ Wills was looking
for other sourcesof mfunds/ Venezuexla was going to sell Guyana o0il at 1/2 the price

~another issue was distribution Kof goods/ people are loaing confidence in the gott.
and if they could see plenty of food in the shops there weudln't be food.riots but
others sald the people would hoard food . < .-

-Wills also discussed moving Mann from his positfon in the US

~Mann called the PM and gsaid Wills refused to pay his bill but the actual situation was
that Wills was short of foreign exchange/ later the PM found out sthe true situation
(Maybe this was what Mingo was talking about, when he said that Wills sometimes held
money back and collected fram where he went abroad??1?) ‘e

~he said the WRSM and the housewives of the natfon are the FM's strength but they too
are getitng disillusioned because of food shortages so this is dangerous as they are

the ones .that do the mobilization e

—when questioned about why he thought Bishop called Wills in the first place if he
didn't want Wills to do the decision, he said that Bishop wanted Wills to know the

pressure he was under in the case. ¥Fiimxmuitxsiork Since Wills had told.us that his
(Wi1ls) first reaction when asked to write it was "I'1l look into it", we asked if that
could have made Bishop afraid that Wills would tell on him, he said “no Bishop knows
I've done it before - written the decisions defore for others) N

-ch requested we get him some cows milk, he safd he needs 1 pint a day, said he had
money but couldn't find it/ todyay he had me bring him soup/ the day before he asked
for icer cream/ before that oranges constantly and once when Tim brought him oranges
he asked for mangos too the mext time and was irritated (in a kind of joking way) that
Tim brought only oranges. -

(axdditions to 23/3/78)

“Wills said that when Bishop got a clear instruction from the top (PM),.Bishop thought
he'd be left alone - -

~here he was inundated with literature from PT (we corrected that {mage) - the decision
4s unchanged however .

~he said Luckho should tell the judtge it isn't us doing this

~-Bishop knows my name (Sharon Amos) as being a lopbyist, Wills said he doesn't know how,
also the names of Debbie Touchette and Paula Adams T

-RJudge wants to give a decision Weds/ Wills said he (Wills ) 4s in a hell of a spot, said
he feels too much for other people :

~Bishop complained about JT Clarke interferring/ .

-JT and Bishop once had a long arguement/ Wills choose Bishop smxisx as.judge

-make it .clea¥ said Wills to Clarke that the judge said he interferred in the case

g8-2-222"¢6




Wwills 23/3/78 cont (2nd part of it) - e
~when asked by us if Bishop knew Wills would convey all this to v.'!‘a, wnu, said MYes,
: . ? VA

Bishop knovs 1t" . L. “A
—said we could injure the case 1f John keeps {nterferring/ said John claz_{ke 1{kes to

- .l

interfere in things A i :
—John was once prosecuting Bishop/ ° §exTY
—hen we asked if John was influential k= and 4f Eric was/ he said Brif:4s strong
in the pHC . el T
~he said John may do evil by tiying to do good } LI 50 .
~he suggésted we see Johu personally, say that we were having a chat with a friend wh
laows the judge, the judge shelelixkiudxE gl ckaRx¥dkx said hie had beeir-given a
£1le marked JJ (by Joh¥) . oot T T TN awheyg
~said there is no precent in this cuse . ‘ - A
-said it's.a good thing the Judge 1sn't paying attention to.the latters ‘and the lobbying
in this case 3 . L Lo .
-Bishop owes a lot to Wi 1s as Bishop failed once (Legally =bar??) ‘and. Wills had to
teach him so he could pass o .
-~said literature was sent to the judge's wife (she denied this when I .called her 28/3/78)
or else she just didn't see 177221272 .. © e
~Wills said the judge doesn't have the balls to make the decision and wants Wills to do
1t so it will be sure to stand up in the Appeals court.

g o 3

lreay
b

. MIRGO 28/3/78 re the conspiracy with Stennis and a person who 4n the US fnformed us about
the plot -to use khim to kidnap John and go across the Venezuelan bordex tetc,
~he lf{stened at first/ when we saild we were concerned because in the past he hasn't
always paid attention to wait se say, he opened his eyes wide as 4f that got thru to
him?2222,".. PRIRPEEE N
-when ® we got to the part mf about the assassinatfon pos&ibility, hex said "do you
gt11l insist on J's coming in then" / we eaid JJ had already made arangements and
commétments, -and did he know of thm any plot to assassinate him, He said No but
he would see Dr, Reid about this, He 14fted up the phone and I thought he was going
. .to call Dr Reid (the red phone) kxxxhx and he said something about an appt for us
but it was with someone named H.S. Benn who felt the CID should handle it (Criminal °
Investisgations), and then he called Mentor and said Mentor should see «ws/ he said ve
could go in any time today. He said to the £irst man, “you think the CID shouldhandle
1e?" A L Y SR .
~I said T thought it had political 4mplécations he ghould know about before he arranged
an appt and we just wanted this to go to Reid and Burpham and him tuntil we could get
some advise/: he said he'd try to get it to Reid, but the lav enforcement-had to know about
{t/ we agread they would have to know in time but siaid Debbie stressed.this strongly that
ve dtrusted him, Reid and the P and didn't know about others knowing until'we got their
advice, I 'mentioned that we had heard from Mingo himself that Mentor was-independent of
Mingo/ he agreed but said k= intelligence has to know xkx -
-he said he didn't have much time to give us as he had Cabinet/ he first told us to come
4o at 8:30 but we came in then and the sect, told us to come bet. 9-9230 which we did
and then he had us wait and only saw us ° for about 20 minutes PN

NPT

-he said to Mentor that he should meet with a delegatfon of us U }

—xx I told him that I felt if he d4dn't feel it was important enough to ‘hear us thru on
a matter that w involved lives and possible choas/ Debbie stressed the chaos aspect too,

what would hppen if JI's 14fe was taken, and that it was 80 fuportant that this kind of
thing {f we don't get clarification, we gext extremex:.upset E e

~I mentiondd.that they would have 1000 angry people omt their hands 4if anything would

happen to JJsm, and it was JJ that keeps us in control right now and if he died, that
would be it .t e . .

- wshen he said he would dontact Reid, Tim said he had ‘said that before/ he -said he would

conthss BeifRuReo¥8 done tegeplizerviaked 44EEkcr] b aatyations Rgotendnld thatate setyally

2 hen ﬁ}{iﬁgo contacted Rimt Fieid-Ridley and urged (and he atressed urged) her to"see

us she said she would but she sti1l haon't arranged a date yet so "t‘he:re you are", he
satd ~ .

P

—-xwe said.\:'_ve needed soma assurances for JJ coming in because we get kfc{n}:radicoty answers
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TO: JJ
FROM: TERI

SEPTEMBER 19,1978 GEORGETOWN CONTINUED.

Tl tsan
LIORELL LUCKOO:
He and lionell talked about the case and the same thing was come to and that
was that you were not go.’gns to get arrested and all. Mark concentrated on
building up Luckoo for whatever reasons. Lzne offered to get 3 publisher
for Lionells book if Lionell would sent it to him hack in the states. Lionell

was flattered.

DOX. FREED o
Don Treed didcall up,Lanes firm and they not only did 'a call to the Hational

Tnquirer but also they sent the telegrams to both New West and National
Enquirer. Coples of the telegram have been send also to Don and to Mark so
we should be getting a copy of. one first.

ALSO: Hark told me the.story as to why Don will not talk about his wife. Several
years ago™~- he and his wife vere ‘unable to have children and therefore they

decided to adopt one and they adopted Hugh as an infant. Don's wife was an

actress but also very active ‘in the Glasshouse tapes investigations and in other
“,movenent” things. ‘Anyvay just after getting the baby Don was on a speakinh

tour and his wife developed a pain in her arm--- sp she went to a doctor and the
doctor said that she was being a histerical woman and that she had nothing more

than cramps in her arm from carrying a baby. So ‘she went back complaining again and
they would not admit her. So the next night she died. .Don demanded an atopsy and
they said that she was dying of cancer and had cancer throughout her body. Mark

said that that shoulded like e coverup job for something that they could have treated
her had they not written her off as hysterical and k they came up with something

that you couldn’t sue then for and so they demanded a secod atopsy independednt and
couldn't get it. . Don was attached to his wife. But don' is the kind of person who
is incapable of even making a cup of tea ( wihch would have explained why he wanted us:
to sew his buttons, wash his clothes ete) so he hired a woman to watch the baby
—-her name is'Paula----according to Mark Paula is a very sick repressed individial--
she will not let Don take the child out of the house--refuses to tet the child

stazz ply in a sandbox~--- Mark calls her a very sick nuerotic person. Although
there is apparently nothing going on between them ( Mark called her sexually
repressed) she raises all hell if she thinks that Max Don may have brough a woman

i1 the house. ' The situation sounds bijzarr from all around--- however—--Mark said
that Paula would never allow for the child to visit Guyana without playing hell on
Don's life. ‘ . . s

PADIO COMPLAINT: some 30 ninutes before the people are supposed to be showing upn
for the press confefence Sharan said that she had messages for us. Ve asked what
théy vere and she said that she was transcribing a tape. We aseked her to give
s a surmary of the idea so that we could let mark know generallly what to expect
as he was getting his script together then and she said ‘that it wasn't like that
she vould have to transcribe the tape. T would therefore ‘advise in the .future
that people listen to you vhen they.are taping so if they don’t get it transcribed
until we get into a conference at least they could give us the highlights ahead
of time rather than holding the whole works up. Not a major complaint but sheuld
be stressed that people should listen when they talk to.you .

N 1
"| '
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- . Sharm7 }jbe man who Joan met) visit to him by Jocelyn and
=haron ¢/3/7%

-he ghowedm me the following articlesx which were sent to him from
the 17 "Hev Joneg' Discivles Fay be Teavine” by :.ilduff
-Lakland Tribune "misfits build Wew Life in Guyana”
-¢% {hronicle, "Shots Fired zt Rev, Jones”
~-".agazine Attacks FI" Examiner
-he £aié he was 'in no politicel grour but his sympathies were with
the W4/ he said ae 2 writer you can have no loyaliies
-when I explained things mentionedi in the articles such as senior
citizens getting more out of FT in services, lodgings etc than they .
rossibly could put in, he said "well I guess you've teen mis understood”
-when we talked about the project and sll it was doing he said "#hat
you're doing is a miracle”
~-but he was schitey because he said he sttended the service at Sacred
*eaart Church and saié it was obviously bogus,he saié J's coming on
stare ever. was bogue (the way it was donej,we talked z2bout peorle
actually healed, the forceof love etc and my own situatien with
healing but I said thet wasn't the main focus anyway Vecause if it
wags we wouldhave healing services every weeek :
-he prefers the English and American systeme to the Guyanese, doesn't
believe socialism is practical
—hs ishbasically not religious but his children % go to the Catholic
churct
-he has been trying to get a m job at aradio station x on a talk show,
elther Radio lukia or Trinidagd .
~Saniel Falprin Frofessor of Creative writing at SF State sent him the
articles about & Feoples Temple (Dick Trorp might know him orperhars
someone coulécontact Halprin in SF 77%977)
-he was writinz & book about Guysha and had ag chapter about "foreigners
and Guyana® and was going to include a part about PT in that chapter/
I asked if he still was going to 8¢ that and he szid he was tirec of
the book, the last work he 4i¢ (fwexaxIURIXMXEXRAREEXREX fOr soLe vaper? )
wag censored and this g upset him greatly. (I sald if he did the xask
book, I sure hoped he would see for himself what is being done in Jones-
town rather than writex k about rumors)
~“-he wag not unfriendly, treated Jocelyn and myself to a soft drink/
gaid he would soon be going on a long trip to the US
<1 t0ld him I'd show him that article Tropp wrote (censored to remove
any necative mstatements against US) .

ERIC CLARKE 7/3/78
~regarding suits against the press, you can sue i{n England if the bad pressis in England
~Clark has associates and you would have to file it win England, myou have certain things
t o prove
~1f you were to sue in Guyana you would have to prove that publications would harm you

in Guyana and few people in Guyana read English papyers so that would be difficult

~you would get less damages in Guyana
«1f he got one of his associates to help om it you'd have to pay the associate but

Eric Clark would work {n conjunction with the associate/ Eric would take the dispositions
here N )

-you have to be sure to move fairly fast on & suit because there is only a certein period
of time fn which you can do it/ like a year in Guyana, it might be 6 wos. in England, he
wasn't sure . .. .

~you couldn't get your travel money back on a suit but could get damages

~it's easier to gat a settlement in fwypnex England then in Guyana for instance/ newspapers
don't like adverse publicity/ they will pay you off/ people get settiements &1l the time
Princess Taro of Uganda, she used to be Amin's Minister (one of the govt. ministers)/ Amin
told England something about an affair and it was printed in a paper and she sued the
aper/ they paid her fantastfc sums for it’

paper/ they paid . BB-2-$4b4 -




~Clark will be in London for 10 days next week and he could check on the press to
gsee if there are any negative articles about us (we told him one hadn't come out
yet but there might be one coning) .
INCORPORATION .
~he said we are .incorporated already/ we were incorporated some time ago but in Dec.
Gene Chaiken wanted to change the wincorporation so we wouldn't te a branch -of the
Calif. church but a separite giocxek branch/ he said that Pauld was to gend the papers
and they'd be filed (by Act of Parliament) .

SUING BRINTLEY BENN
~he doesn't have the money to pay & suit Clark didnft think but you could sue him to
have your character vindicated and get a judgment against him .
~you can have an {njunction to prohibit hin from publishing the same kind of thing
forever / Eric needs a copy of the papers Basnn wrote
~if the paper mentions JJ, and you're suing about that, JJ would have to eventually
be present - but if it mentions PT in general JJ wouldn't have to be thxere
(however, the govt, zhas used Brintley Benn case and other cases 1ike that to -
prove that they observe human rights for the obposition - Wilds = showed us
a report by the Human Rights comission (or whatever its calied) {n the US and
it even mentioned that kind of case as an example of human rights being observed
in Guyana)

MINISTER HOYTE .

~Clark read Hoyte letter, he didn't see that Hoyte's reaction was called for

—texkkEnkakikxhakxkikibykakshakx he said that a while back Debbie and two other
people had trouble seeing Hoyte and Clark wxx talked to Hoyte and he saw them the
same afternoon

~Eric will f£ind out Hoyte's attitude for us and see what Hoyte is feelinmg about the
situation first/ he said Hoyte is a ot wtempered fellow"

~he wondered if Hoyte had taken the situation to cabinet before he wrote the negative
letter as it came right after a cabinet session .

-he said that our project is well thought of (we told him about the positive), and said
Kennard said it was wthe best thing going L.
~he'1l check on what Hoyte is feeling about it " e e
-Hoyte used to be a lawywer working with Clark -

RE JUDGE BISHOP ,

~he said the judges have been complaining that they don't have enough time, they work
Monday thru Saturday and they are backlogged so he thinks that might be why the
case isn't decided yet )

RE EXEMPTION AS A CHURCH THRD IRS
~Duncan Moore has been checking on this/ he went there several times and they naven't
finished it/ they lost the papers 3 times § on the Baukite case that Clark has

been working on for the govt. so that's how it goes with them

WILLS visit 7/3/78

=he thought that Critchdow might be on the Hinistary of Education temm to check out
our school

~he said 1t would be handled at a Cabinet jevel when they finally make their report
about our school -

~he said that Hoyte and Teeka aren't buddies, Hoyte is grooning Teeka but doesn't like
him/ Hoyte doesn't like turncoats

—Wills said that he. thought the education mxx situation would be the "2nd front"
for PT, Stoen is the 1lst front (but that didn’t turn out to be true) .

_he said the Soviet newsppper played up the setirenent (his retirment)

<he said the Ministry of Education may use bully tactics with PT but they
couldn't afford to have a confrontation with PT before the election as we are their
ranks - ) EE—- 2-334% —2
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Wills 7/3/78 cont .
~-ater the.election_there will be_a_new PNC_govt/_ must be.a_popular.process this
year (msy hot be new people but nust be a popular process)
_Teekah_has_to_achieve before the_election — I
-he said-he would call Barneell tomorrow, he can't call Bishop right now, wants
to let him simmer - :
P . .
Corbin (minister of State in the Hinistry of Natlonal Devt,, Naclemento 1s
Minister. of State in the PN's office) (by the way there is another Corbin
that Tim and I heard speak x at the it Georgetown PNC conventinn and that's
this Corbin's brother: 1473778 ~ (Debbie and Anm) .
<~he has read reports about us and they show we are doing a fine job in-the Yorth
~ West T we are a good examile B S.. ) T
~he's {nterested in the wing bean, said it's a uew crop for Guyans, Corbin 1s
= an agricultural enthusiast T oTToT T . T W
-we gave him the whole run down on the Stoen situatfon and showed him the papers
Y0 -7 ~¢é Tim Stoen and Grgce" (tfans‘ve's'tite,’"unfit mother, _'and asked JJ t6 sire child)
) and T gave him a Peoples Forum that goes into Interpql etc. / also loaned him
“=—w-copyof uerve Dymally's book = e
~he mxkit asked if we were religious/ I asked what religious background he was
« . e o —gnd-he-sald ‘he wasn*t—relglous -and-didn't "attend -church and didn*t-believe in
God and I explained how JJ was akle to reach out to people thru religion and
s v o———pring -them-into an understanding of- socialism-so they wouldn't-be afraid of
the word hut could see the word meant what they heard Jesus ssuiikeoadeszx had
wemrrmam o e = o e —C@Tked -about ~ - —e .
~he said that made sense as Jesus would have been a soclalist .
. et {nvited-him -for-dinner -/-he -can't -come-this-week -but. said -to-gmwmax-get in
touch with him next week/ he's been sick and can't eat right just now anywaxy
o .he said fcall.on me if Y.can.be of .assistance to you — ..
~his secretary Mrs Maxwell was very nice too B . .
e =Coxbin 49 4n the .offfce in the Ministry of _Natl Devt_that Debbie_said Reid used .. .
" to occupy, very nice office B . ot e
.___.-._n_.____-.hg_ga_i,d,.bg;ha.d_xg_ad._&_nezat&xe.__arg;tslg__ab_out_na..pis.oenl_b_e_tltdn!;_acmally 88y ...
1t was badly negative but it did show synpathy for Tim
BLACKEN-13/3/78 Debbile:end Sharon NN . . i
e .__~gaid he'd.write a note to 1J before he left : P VU
—whenT mentioned the World Council of Churches article and the USSR article and
.._.__Angela Davis saying we help all peaple progressives. and consexvatives, he said
that we good strategy that waxaxw 3 was moving way from ideological differences
___~said_you're doing a fine job, you're very productive, I_like what you are doing
~he gave Debbie and me =mix a kiss and a hug
__ —said he 1fked the present we gave him, mk sald the wood was_a souveneir of
7 “@iyana as well as a nice gift
. .___=—said that now _that he is leaving he 1s getting a bit ewotional about it
""" (ant just because leaving us but Cuyana in general)
-I mentfoned hearing Anderw Young in SF and tiow he said he got in some difficuls
©° TTbecause of what he said/ “Blacken sald "Anyone who doés anything decisivke getr’
into some diffici}f_y" -

[
D

HENRY HARRY 16/3/78 to make conmtact about Walter Rodney '

- .t "vm T he sald That Waltér was on his way to' Hanhurg Gérmany to spenid 3 mos” thare/
L I asked why he would want to go to West Cermany and he said the University
simsn mmme——ee—ylEca “Gag Tatévested In Walter's book *How Purope Underdeveloped Africa” "~

—he gaid that Walter's wife is in Jamalca at the University studying &l are
s~ == - =-hegald that Walter has done Home work ‘for UNESCOin Haiti-{vhich I w der
»} about) over BB~ 2—5£'£'£{>"3
3




Valter Rodney conte.
~he said that Walter is writing a history of Cuyana
-1 asked kwm whether Walter was a marxist and he said “totally, soc much
that he won't cozpromise his idesls and that's why he hasn't had a job
for 3 years in Guyana™ he used to work at the Universicy znd he gave us
. & book that was written about Wzlter Rodney end hew Waltex was not parmi.
(was barred) from X Jamaica on one of his trips )
~VWalter has xtz also written a book ™Groundings wfth My Brothers"
~Walter teaches classes at his house, anyone can come e&ven policemen/
he has dialogues/ one ww man (I think a policeman) asked Walter 1f there
was a way to make changes here [/ Walter said he coulde’t give the man
any tactics for that, but when tha people felt the need t:o mke changes
they would unite together and f£ind a way to do it.

RON VAHDYE ‘ ) i ke
~%he said that he will put an artfcle In about the tvins with some= back-
ground (because Y sald the original artfcle d1dn't even mection Larry bLut
nexk mentiomed the other doctor) and dfdn't mention PT, Ba showed the
news ralease he had gotten about the situation and {t showed Bunny Mann
meetiang with the Dr, Greenfield at the Waahingtcn Exbassy of Gu-yana giving
some award to Greenfield - s e e
~he sald that he drinks too much (1ike many news men)/ we t&lked aboct nevsren
drinking in general and ¥exxxfiEx T said I thought many people foel thelpless
about things so they drinkg (referring to newsmen in the US), Z Ron saild that's
how he feels but didn't do into it more/ he satd “eonfidentiality in this voom
.(his office) 1s nil
~he sald kr there is not stand off on us and he will send the materizl
he xmeptin compiled about this-Info from Ministers ecc about this = he would
send it in the mail ———— - -
~I showed him Dick Tropps article (modified to take out anythins about drugs
and any negative mention of the US)/ he satd he'd like to meet Dick/ he likes
his style and he started making nuntes in the columm and sald he'd use $t/ I
asked 1f we could read 1t 1f he made any xlmgsgm changes on it and he said that
was his polity to do so / to show people when he makes changes,
-but he said he is positive there i{s not standoff about ug -
~regarding Fernsnz's articdg, he said he'd 3et it this afternoon and will
be reviewing it
-he said he v111 coma to dinnet 23/3/78 but he eam very lit:tle .

e e e T
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Sharon Amos
Call to Cde. Wyatt Mathews Ridge 7/5/18

-when I toid him that we didn't want to pursue the matter as JJ had
looked into the qualifications of the men and decided it couldn®t possibly
be he and if he did do it, it would have to be to help the =meedy
~he said that there were inconsistencies in-the report anyway/ his
voice was hostile and irritatea
~he couldn’t understand why people if they stole something would come
to our gate in the first place
~the said if there were any doubts at all, he wanted the police to finalize
the inquiry, he said *it's my vehicle and my driver. I am considerably
“emkarrassed by the report"
~I mentioned that we certainly wouldn't want to cause him any problem
khe said "I don't know if it will cause ® 2 problem.%
~when I said that it might be keim to help needy peotple, he said "that's
not excusable even if for needy people or for the most charitabie reasons,
it's not excusabie" .
-fxkm I told him that we brought it to him so he'd know if anything like
this happened again and we would certainly appreciate his guideiines if
it was the wrong thing to do
~he said "¢f course it had tc be done because if you don't you don't keep
order" (don't know if he used the word "order" but it had somethig to dn
with keeping things in hand) - it's just, he said, that in a small community
it*'s gone all around the community/ just the police inquiry and the questior,
ing of the driver and others, it's all around the community and questadning
the passenger
~he said the thing has snowballed .
~in regard to dropping the issue, he said "even at the %isk of embarrassment
it should be pursued, if it goes unpunished that wouldn't be right®
~he said "it's only a personal embarrassment because my driver wasinvoivedy,
b he said that if kmx his driver was involved he wouldn't want to keephim
~otherwise it's no damage to his position (I told him that we apprecaite
the job he's doing and feel he's essentisl to the region) - he saig
that it's just that anyone who is known to be attached to him woulid be
an emparrassment but it should be cleareqd up X one way or the other and
"w¥e*ll see what the police comes up with"
~he said that if the person is found to be guilty, then we can see what
to do about the charges
~he sald he did appreaciate muxxfmw the feelings of onr § organization (to
try to make it OK) = he was lees hostile and gruff at the end when I trieqd
to explain our quandry/ should we report things to him and chance embarr-
assment in a small community or should we not tell him and possibly some-
thing could go wrong and we'd feel bad that way too (6f course he ‘couidn't
tell us not to report things) - I told him we'd look to his guidance if
ve made a mistake by telling him

(BB._’Z’ cecc




PETER FERNANZ Call tohim 9/k8 4/78 (Sharon Amos)

teier sald (ln regard tox coming for cocktails this evenlng) - sald he couldn't makeit
this evening but would talk to Jane and she'd get back tome

~he wasn't real gusby In response tomy saying how much our people indonestownlove him
and the wonierfulz complinments that we have recelvei on his compliments of us hu:
he wasn't unfriendly/ listened and said UK

-he asked how Isaac was/ Paula had called Hlm for a doctor's name and Ittx thankei his
for his concern

-I asked how he llked the show and he said it was poecty good (that it was too lonp, whi-h
I agreed with), he said we didn't need to add local talent to it (Atlantic Symphony et since
we had such gool talent already

fBg,,Z»d}(d’a(




RON VAN DYKE CONT

~he said that he was in Poland (he travels a lot) and they had heard of

our work in Poland/ they had asked if wthere were many Americans in Guyana
and Van Dyke sald not very many and the u person in Poland said, "that’s not
correctitkixr there is quite a number"

IMR DEVALUATICN OF MONEY
~he said that the money will not devaluate

Van Dyke said that when he was in the US when zm relations with the US and
Guyana were bad, he was locked up and had ® to stay in jail 6 hours until
it was worked out/ thay stlocked him up because of Guyana being socialist
and even when Van Dyke said he was on official business they wouldn't let
him go until it was officially cleared by the Guyanese govt,

Re George Luna (Prinsa Latina, Correspondent for Cuba and Cartbbean countries)
~he saild Georege had 1livéd in Cuba most of his life

RASHID 9/3/77 .
~wondered how someone joined our community/ said people come to him that
need jobs and he wondered 1f they could ever be referred to us
~we talked about cur 1ifestyle and of course they would have to be Interested
in living totally cooperatively and working hard as we like to work hard and
be productive and work 1s glorified
=he said we would need to screen people so we don't get people in that would
be destructive to the program like PPP .
~when ha met us at the conference (Geoegetown where Dr, Reid spoke), he didn't
xa know of us/ he thought we were Cubans until we spoke
~he said he is impressed with our sdcriffce in being able to give up things
~he said that he has heard our broadcase and wss impressed
~he wants to visit Jonestown soon/ said he would come to dinmer but has to
go to the hospital for minor surgery/ he overdid in working .
~ve aked for his criticisms and he saild "as we get to know each other, I can
tell you objective criticism" (and he stressedobjective) but he said he is
very impressed with what we are doing
~he said also we could help him be a better human being for the revolution
~I mentiened I had heard he was active in college (civil rights {n Emgland)
he said he waalt as active as he washed he could have been/ concentrated on
his studies tho he was in an organization relating to the Caribbean
-interested in our bell yams and said there 1s a market for them because they
taste so much like potatoes/
~whondered when we would be self-gufficient/ wanted literature about us (we gave
him some and Jocelyn ran into him in the hospital when she was visiting one
of our patients) - he called to her and was very friendly - he said "have you
forgotten me''or something like that / said he'd like to see us when he gets out
~gaid when he grew up they used wood to cook but now his family ruses gas (I
thought he was fmpressed we used wood)
~interested in our providing soap/ there 1s a shortage, said we could market it
~told him J's example of working in the fields etc.
~when we mantioned about having xmswe heard some rumors about us and had he
heard them (tho we said mostly we hear positive), hex said"it would be PPP
that would be your enemies"
~he sald he works till about 11 pm at night and goes out in the community
also to try to show an example

BB~ 2-ecece




~ 2 Sharon Amos

Phyllis and Adrian Thompson visit to them 6/5/78
Debbie T, Debbie B, Terri J, Sharon

-we were told to go visit them because she had visited Jonestown/ her
husband and she own a citrus and orinigue farm and he used to work with
Dr. Reid/ we were to f£ind out his relationship to Dr. Reid and see if
thy could give any starters to us (for our m =g orphans ad all our
population we take care of)

~the first two times I called her she seemed friendly but said she'd call
me back
-she did call back and arranged for us to come ocer
-she was exquisitively dressed / very nicely and her home was beautifully
decorated, very subtle taste of a kind you rarely find in Guyana, with nice
artistic touches/ she and her husband do landscaping for banks and various
businesses in town and have quite a lot of plants in k their backyards
-% saw a book on a table (something about inner philosophy - Unity type
thing and asked her about it/ tliis pleased her as she ig quite involved
in Unity tho she is a Presbyterian, she really relates to "inner spirit*
and pioneering in that inner growth way (I find in PR if you can find an
area that people really relate to they are more likely to be interested in
things you later want to say)
-anyway, her husband and she both are Guyanese but he speaks almost as if
he is English and I guess he is Portuguese/ he was the Permanent Sect
of Forest,Hines, and lands and tho he didn't work under Reid directly
in this Ministry, he said he worked quite closely with him in projects
but he claimed Reid was nevee Minister of Agriculture which maybe I had
the mistaken understanding he was
-he is a vartiual enclyclopedia of citrus and information about good things
to grow/ he is knowledgeable about which types of citrus to grow so there
is no time of the year that you are without citrus (Debbie took notes on
this and took down the anames of a couple of books, also he mave us a
name of a citrus specialist near us who could come and look at our citrus)
-maybe smmeone like Jan Wilsey when she is in town could talk to him too
if she knows a& enough about citrus totell hin what is wrong/ he wanted to
know if the blossums were falling off or what was wrong with cur citrus

—he talked about cherries and vitimon C/ the xmq more acide a cherry is,

bthe more vitimon C it has/ the sweeter, the less vitimon C (2 cherries
a day furnishes all the vitimon C you need)

—he showed us a type of lime that is much jucier and gorws wéll (debbie
has the name) - they are getting Guyana interested in it

-this has always been khis interest to have a citrus farm, but he grows

his trees in sand, white sand, because he hates to work in mud/xhecsact
she said that for them it was very expensive to have the farm as they
have to pay help and tho they've had it 10 years some of the trees still
aren't producing too much (the ones like Sapadillo and the ones that

take longer altho they are selling produce from xig citrus and some of
their trees

-she wasvery interested in Jonestown and so was herx friend who came with
her who has returned to England
-Agrian (her husband) xkix says that Reid always refers to him as "young
man" altho Adrian looks to be about 55-60 years old

-he is still very involved in political things/ arranged some kind of

tour for some visiting people (don't recall exactly what the business was)
but he is busy/ they are almost too busy, she sdid
-I thought maybe the Moores could meet them as the Moores would be impressed

by them
RE- 2L
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- CONVERSATIONS WITH WILLS starting end of February (didn't mark exact date) m GE \

-said opposition reactfon to us hasn't crystallized yet. Either for or against us. Since
it is election year we should play 1t safe.

—One of the problems we have with people is the natural fear of strangers that people
have. He said syou have to work ten thousand times harder to convicne them that

you are genuine. .

—~The opposition attack on us would bring to the fore the basic misturst people have for
strangers. .

~he said he thought Hoyte and Teekah would attack us again because we did not respond to
his letter. JXhen we asked why there hadn't been some other officisl response from the
government (like a positive article) he said that id didn't make sense reaponding to Hoyte
but deal with him as an abberationm. :

~he said he thought that Tim Stoen would never come back to this country but he thought
Grace Stoen might.

—~wa asked him if any articles in US(lfke appeared in Press-Democrat, Journal, etc.) would
influence Judge Bishop if he were seant the articles. He said kx yes, they would. Then
after that he tried to cover up and say that Bishop would be highly annoyed at the fmpert-
inence. but it was obvious that his initial yes was just that. .

—he said the Western press was a twisted medium, Then he went off on some tangent about
Americans getting concessions in different parts of the world in turn for their making
concessions on Berlin fssue. (I'm not to clear what he was talking about.)

~When we asked how we could get more publicity he said that we had strong influence party-
wise, and we should use our strong contacts in the party and display so much good that
they couldn't help but publicize them. .

~he said one of the reasons why people in the Temple were so solid and why the group was
so solid is that most of the people x in the Temple had "been to the abyss and come

back." o - - -

WILLS &7/3/78 .. . RS

(saw about school situation coming up) -

~first tried to call a woman m named ¥oore who worked in curriculum in Educatinn and was
just transferred. She had cold feet and wouldnt talk.

“he told us he wodld get ahold of Teekah, Granum (man who he plays cards wihh and who

has seen us aronnd), and someone else to #nd out what was going on.

-he told us that he had received three phone calls from Hubert Jack that day saying that
he hadn't been left out in the cold, and he'd be hearing something soon. FEe zxk said he
also received a phone call from Shahabudeen. Apparantly the % Cubans went to Burnham

and told him .that they had treated Wills, and Burnham was embarassed because it had looked
1ike he had left Wills out in the cold. That s why Jack called. I asked him 1£ Burnham
was upset with us because we had contacted the Cubans to help him and =k he 4 said no.

~he said in regards to Teekah that he is one of the people who believes we are a state
within a state. He said the reason he was sending people at ths time k is because he

has to speak m in Parliawent for the budget debate and he wanted to cover himgelf in

case anyone asked about the Jonestown school. This way he could always say he was looking
into it. <o

-he said he thought Teekah should be made to feel as if he xx runs education in Jonestown.
-said they would be looking ® at our curriculun, teaching aids, and personnel.

-gaid any payments thwat would normally go to teachers should go to the Party.

—-Said our strongest case was the psychodoglcal climitazation our = kids have .to go through.
He said a persons body can adjust to the temperature change, but psychologically ad
cultural-y it 1s not that easy. .

~He said we should get across first and foremost = that we want our children to be Guyanese
and socialists.. - .

~When we asked him about the HoytelGreen competition he said that Burnham thrives on thier
rivalry. He said he considers (he being Burnham) neither onme of them to be sacialists. and
actually has no preference between he. two. N

—he said he had been offered three different court cases to work on, every one of them

{n the thousands of dollars, and he refused a-1 three. He =xd said he didnt want to get
into that right now. (I thinkk he still has 11lusions he wihl be placed back in the

Jxxryx government S00m.) o -
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WILLS 8/3/78 converstion regardin Jenjifer Small (radio antilles) FﬁGE 9\
tio Bg ~seppiler Small U —

_He first started off by telling us that he had good news, that the orders had come down
for us to integrate our school gystem into the Guyana school system. He said the report
was that we had a good system. I asked 1f that meant our system “intact' and.he said
yes, intact. - . .

-in regards to = Jennifer Small (Radio Antilles), Pat Smal 1 (her mom) and famfly: there
dad's name is Leon Small who is an alcholic. He has three times lost government jobs

and three timas gotten them back. He said it now looks as 1if he has kicked .the habit,

and he now lives on West Coast Berbice. (He prefaced his remarks by saying that"we're

now into security areas, OK") C.

~he said the family is matriarchal (obviously). He said the mothers is a very strong

woman who will do anything for her family, legally or illegally. She has prostituted

to get ahead and has sold her daughters all over town to do xExx the same.

~Inthe process he said she destroyed her daughter Marilyn (who is by far the quiegest and
most passive of the sisters, almost mousy) by proatituting her.

~Wills said he helped family several years ago by putting up money to help them get a boutique
started, and he was paid back in full in stocks.

~lle said they arecontinually on the fringe of the diplomatic corps, and they make sure they
are invited to all the parties.

~he gsaid the mther has used their daughters" "to advance horizonatally through diplomatic
society"

~Jenkifer met Ron Sanders. formerly known as Roy Singh, who was former manager of GBS. along
with Shirley Field-Ridley. Jennifer went with him for a m long time (this is when she

had her radio show on GBS) but moved to Canada when he married Shridith Ramphall's daughter
(Ramphall is former foreign minister and represents the Caribbean community - I dont know
his exact title k= but he moved up)/

~While ® in Canada Jennifer was caught shoplifting and aked Wills for help. She wanted to
staythere., (Shes living here now so I guess that shows he failed there, but apparantly

she didnt spend any time in jail.)

—~Ron Sanders is now with Radio Anitlles, and this 1= Jennifer's connection there. He guesses
that he gave her a job. (We have found subsequently that she is not the official rep in
Guyana for Radio Anti-les.)

~He safd they will use us to #mottax advance themselves. He said that she has been a former
party leader (PNC chapter head on the East coast somewhere) and they are very down with
Jagan m but it {s more for themselves than out of loyalty. He said they could go mek either
way.

-He said that we could manfpulate her either way - to work for us. or against.us.

~He said that Goerge Luna, Prensa Latina rep and Jennifer's old boyfriend, is working with
Cuban intelligence.

-He said that we are now a going thing 4in town and they will try to use us for themselves,
By going thing he said that people are talking about us, and we are well enough known that
people are taking sides eithe for x or against.

-He said Radio Antilles 48 very embarassing to Guyana, and it has lied, conned, and exaggerate
in their reports about Guyana.

-He said they will go to Jonestown (Jennifer and family) and say they love everybody andt in-
tegrate themgelves and be very nice and then come x back and figure out ¥wm how they can
best use us. - He said ke there poiitics are PNC and they say socialist, but they will go
wherever ~ they are m opportunists.

~He said the mother has tried to se-l Jeannifer to Burnham, Reid, Hoyte hinself all the
government ministers (I think he may have taken her up on it and thate why he was a little
cautfous when he asked us what we knew about them.)

~He said the question was wether we coudd get meaningful propaganda from Jennifer or not,
and he said he doubted if we could at thig time. He said that it was possible that she
would do a nice story about the Temple. He zaid that she is in with Blackmon at Choonicle
because she fucks him. .

~He said she will use Antilles as a lever of what she could do here. If they dont want

her to do a story she will say she will go to Antilles, which will look bad for 8 GBS and

the Chronicls. .
Bg-2-9993-2




: _PAGE 3
WILLS (notes on = Jennifer Small {cont'd)

~Y asked hin £f he thought there was any way we could discourage them. HKe said to

tell Hennifer thathe was our adviser on legal and information matters - our analyst -

and to submit.anything she was doing to him., He said that he will then discourage her.

He said that he is very close to the family, and is like Jennifer's godfather.

-He said she is very beorgeois, 1ikes to drink and smoke, and play around. .He said

(3n answer to Sharons question) that she might not find the cottages beorgeois enough,

and that w she would be looking to get 1laid by one of our men, and if she didnt get
fucked, might give us a wx worse story than if she did. o

-He safd that to him this means that she is flat broke and shex wants to use it as a
gindick for her to get a job, He thinks they are "desperate for money=-"

- he satd Radio Antilles is CIA backed, the owner is Stifling Hubert, a West German.

- Ha said the mother (Pat Small) is a strong feminist, and a very strong woman. He said
she likes to name drop. .

~he sald they leak information to tha Veunezuelans (they're good friends with the am-
bassador), the Soviets, and the Cubans. He said this {s why they are considered a
security matter. . .

~Gotting back to the school situation he said that Teekah wnated to hang tough with us

but he can't, because he can't carry the opinion of the officials upstatirs or.downstairs.
He said that now "he's going to have to figure out how to tell Hoyte that the.PM sald

to integrate the school system." (He would not tell us who gave the orders .at first, and
this was a half-hour after he said that. I don't think he realizes he slipped and let
that out.) - ca

-He sald Teekah is in love with his power as a minister. Said 4f he saw a little boy

in the niddle of the street and told him to get out of the street, and the little

boy didn't do it, he would be the kind to callm the cops on him. o e

~le said we should be expecting PPP attention in the near future, they probably will be
attacking us. -H .

-He said we'va already gotten attention from the United Force (right-wing third party)

and Fielden Singh (who is supposed to be one of the ones monitoring our radio.), and now
its the PPP turn, because its election year, or at least a referendum, an appeal to the
people. .

~He said the PPP is asking for a unified government, but rea-ly are trying to.get some
power. He saild they dedide what to do with PT based on both options. e

~He said on the argument of national unity they have an asset the PNC dees not have, and
tha s Janet Jagan. BHe said she {s white, American, Jewx , soclalist, who was crit-
{ctzad for years that her brand of socifalism was not relevant. Now, because ve are here
in Guyana, she will say that £f you have accepted PT then you have to accept me also. Ee
said that she is the politician in the PPP. He said Chegdi Jagan was an idealist, and

she is the politfician. He said that she is in the Ehtel and Julius Rosenberg family,on
the Rosenberg side. i memies

-he said as long as they are pushing national unity, we are safe from attack, -becausewsx we
are stovng fattors in national unfty. But 4f they move to a PPP vs. PNC approach, then
1t will be dangerous.

~He said when that happens they will attack us as being American stooges, plants, CIA, etc.
Try to turn public opindon against us. -

~He safd that.right now is the PPP perfod of stressing natfonal unit, and we must not con-
duct ourselves in any way that the PPP could interpret to be remotely ewbarassing to the
PNC. - R N N

-He said that he thought it would be hard for the PPP to carry out a really successful attack
on us because of our strong support from the AmerIndifans. He mentioned Patty and Rheaveana,
and the good job they were doing. Re said the AmerIndian vote is tradiofonally sympathetic
to g the black vote. ) e s

MINGO_27/2/78 - C e

-he said chat' in regards to Joan and Bobbys application to solicit funds he said we
should stress in our letter the medical services we provide for Guyanese people. He
said also mark it with copy to him, so Barker knows he is getting one. .
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MINGO 27/2/78 (contd) et

,. P

—he siad that one of the requirements of gatting the lfcense is thatxif you have to
publish twice a year how much money you have made fn that period, = and also.send a
summary to Barker himself. eren o

~M{ngo said he would approve the letter X even if Barker didnt. SN

~he said that people had mentioned we collect moeny, ong of them specifically being
Corbin fhmubfx¥siix (protoge of Reid's) who saw us collecting in Linden..-Alsc a

local minister mentioned it. g

—When we told him about Barkers reactfons to us and sone of the things he said he told
us he would have a ¥ talk with Barker and explain to him the official government position
towards us. .(The next time we saw Mingo £ 8/3/78 Barker came out of his office as .
we were waiting to go in. He was extremely nice,meking a very pointed effort to say
hello and smile, and even turned around as he was going out the door and cawme.back and
shook our hands and said hello again - a much different attitude than I have seen
before, so I think that Mingo did talk to him.)

~he said that the general feeling among the ministers is that they appreciate very much
a movement like ours that is doing so much to assist Guyana x in terms of. production and
motivation, «.im.at. o ey

~he said jokingly about Hoyte, who had his obvious prejudices. PO

—he safd the .PM has never expressed anything adverse against the People & Tewmple.

-He said it was. not true that the opposition asked for an investigatfon = of- Peoples
Temple . Ve +arsens

~He said he would talk to Dr. Reid about the problems we were having (iun regards to

the "hands-off'.press thing). He said that he knew of no such policy, and.had heard

of nothing of .the sort. (What bothered me about this is why he would offer. to talk

to Dr. Reid for us when in the past he has been reluctant to do that even when we

have asked. .The problems we presented were not nearly as serious as gome of the othess
we hawe talked to him about, so why is he saying this now? I wondered 1f he knows

someting we doa't.) -
MINGO _ 9/3/78

- in regardsto the cultural presentatfon he said it was a good idea. Me said that even
though many pecple = know about us, we should have alot of publicity. . s-ucee.

- he said he didnt think it should be free, that we should charge a minimal fund & such
as .50 or a dollar. He said some people like HOyte will try to find m something sinister
admikx {n putting on a free show, wondering why we would be déint this. wwrrr-

@~ he saemed @ 1little taken aback by the fact that we were spending 3000 to-rent the
cultural center. .. .. e mtpens

~he seemed to.appraciate the donations we were making and a%sx also the donation to the
PNC. o o e etab A ws

~he said he had not talked to Xeid or Bishop yet. PN

—when we asked him about Jim coming down he said he would check that out for us. He
said he didn'tx understand why Jim was confined anyway. He agreed that we should have
definite assurances before Jim comes, and promised to get back to us by Saturday (two
days.) He as aaid this was important. (In my opinfon the way he reacted to this was
with more seriousness than I have seen him react to most things = we ask him... Not in

a negative sense at all just very seriously. ) We stressed that this wes absolutely
confidentiald. ... - R A,

~When asked about the rumor that some mam people sald people.were afer his.and Reids job
he said that o' dont think you should take that rumor seriously." He said there ware
rumors about everything. U e

—When we asked him if Hoyte was next in line for the PM's job he safd that Hoyte does
not have the .temperament for the PH job. he siad "Nobody would want manmex as Prime
Minister a man who doesn't have civility." He satd that Green and Jack were .closer to
the PM than Hoyta, and he thought Jack to be the closest. He said the reason .that Hoyte
sits in t-e £#3 spot is that Hoyte was an elected official and Graeen and Jack -were
appointed. -~ . l/

~ e
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MINGO 9/3/78 (cont'd) _

“he ssid he would talk to Shirley Fleld-Ridly to get us an appointment. REENPEN

- he sald that-Radio Antfiles was pro-mperdalist, and that we should be very careful
and cautfous with them. He said it is not impossible it iz CIA. It is ownad.by

Hest Cermany...... DN

~he got a phone call wkx while we = were there and one of the things he said.was "Com-
rade, do you know I'm in charge of intellignece in this country?” B TR

-he said "I know the official attitufe towards you £s one of wanting you and that

you are a beneficial organiration. I hawe not gotten any aign or even intlination
that there is any feeling against Peoples Temple." His reference when he says
official 1g Re{d .and Burnham. R

-He said he koows reactionary elements are strongly against us by the way customs treats
us. Ru e geer e ~ . my avra

-he said he had not heard anything about our educational department. PP

PRI TR I PP

LUCHHOO yoemnr e g

~ felt 1if we sued a paper over there wa should get an English attorney. Re said

hexz would nto be able to do it.

~in regards to Bedford trucks he suggested that we go to the Britich High Commission

and complain and they would act on it. If we wanted to sue Bedford we would have

to do 1t in England. . <

-we asked why would the PM see us {n the U.S. but not here, and m he said he just felt
that over there it would be different, becaus ehere he is always busy. - He said not

to mention a thing about it to anybody. When I asked him 4f the PM had given him some
hint that this might be possible he said no.

~he siadin regards to the paternity testing we sbould check with the ministry of health.

~he said laws were the same for selling wether m a person was a vendor or in -2

company. You have to be licensed, and follow the price restrictions. N

fhrutae

Ron VanDyke 9/3/78 (Smalor Press Official) e

EENICF LN . DR ORI
-black, 29 years old, educated England & America, intense, very inte}lgent, very straight-
forward, seemed friendly. PR,
~He said that he had been wamting to talk with us because he had been sent the article
on the twins from the Embassy in Washington D.C. with a not aksing why this hadnt been
published in Guyana befora. When we told hin that we didnt 1like some of the things
the article said - such as primitive conditions ~ and thatwe toond hadnt asked. for it,
he sald that ha had "no objectfon to {ts coatent.” N
-when we asked him who wa should subsdit any press releases to, he gsaid that they w should
all come through him. His position 4s more or less the official m government .censor.
He said that .any stories they put in the paper must be flexed, and should stress andk tell
about the workers 1ife, nothing semsatinnalistic. He sald the last thing they want is the
image of the government monitoring the press.
~ In regards .to Hoytes letter he said he knewxzmmtiagxxdasgtnothing about it beforehe
saw it in the paper. He said that coming from a genior minfster he must have discussed
it with somebody, probably cabinet, and that it would reflact the attitude of the gov-
ernment. He.also said that Hoyte had a very short temper, and that we shouldnt worry
about it (which doesnt jibe with what he saild =mwx about the governmant.) - .. .-
~He asked why a release such as the one about Peter Fernandes hadut been published, and
he called the Chronicle {mmedintely, and asked them &f they had received any stuff from
us. He then said that he wanted everything we had ever submitted brought to him, with
reasons why it hadnt been published if it hadnt. He #fad that “'surely you must have

" talked to your aditor.” He seemed a little perturbed that they hadnt even given us a

reason why they wouldnt ¥ publish something, Le said it was a courtesey. He said he
would tell us why.l PR
B&-2-3333%




PAGE 6
RON_VANDYKE (cont'd) -

~ he said he would.2séman, official positfion document from Minister Field-Ridley, Hoyte
(because he'symdwisdeklnddregional development) and the Chief Information. £ficer.,
stating thefrsfeolaigalabokit Peoples Temple. .-

- he said that he did not kmew that much about us, had heard about us, but wasat too
familiar with our programs. P .

~he said that while he was in Poland someone asked him how many Americans wereln Guyana
and he sald just those at the embassy, and the parson told him wx he was wrong and then
mentioned that we were thera. -

~he said he spends most of his time travelling indifferent countries. e

-he said one of. the problems we faced was sociological. He said the North West has always
been basically aletnaged from Ceorgetwwn, almost as if 4t was a xgEx separate .country.

He satd the North West is a different way of life altogether, with different customs,
traditions, etc. And the government is trying to integrate all of Guyana, and the

North West because of its inaccessibility is hard to accomplish this wiht. .

~he mewyix mentioned that he had tried to come to Jonestown but couldnt gaxx get in be-
cause the road was impassable. He said he saw our people selling stuff io Kaltuma and
1t {mpressed him because we were being productive. He algo said that he knew our peojle
who were selling wer e asking questions about him. .

~he said that he thought the idea of press people going = up to Jonestown was a good one.
He had heard about it and wondered what was happening. He said that he keeps tabs on
the media in Georgetown and what is happening. .

-he {3 good friends with George Luna, the Prensa Latina rep. He said he also.knew the
Cuban ambassador well.

~he said he would come to our open house. He alsc said he would 1like to talk to us out
of his office $n an informal setting. . -

-ve asked him for dinner and he said he worked late and then went home and cooked for
himself - stressing his independence I thought. He said openly that he had acme feelings
against Americans because "Amerficans took my wife away from me." His candor was kind

of refreshing, after playing so much diplomatic bullshit games with people like Wills

and gang. N o

~he said he tboght was Sharon was a very well-rounded personm, he told me that I thought
too mxx much, -1ike a politician. He mentioned it later, both times he mentioned it was
when I asked him questions. The firat was when I asked him what was the Offfcial xlpolicy
statement exact¥y, I dont remember the second. I thought 1t was a clever way of not
answering the question. | s

-he said that he had met socfalistsxx who were more soclalist in the U.S. than people

in Guyana. He wouldnt say who because he said it brought back unpleasant memories,

but he said they were more committed. .

~he said he would ceme to Jonestown and visit. e

I * N
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PAGE 7
FRIC CLARKE 7 3/78

= his retainer was due this past January, and it {s $2400. He said we had been paying
it semi-annualy.

-in regards to suing paper. He said the procedure would be to file in England. He said
they do have associates there. In Guyana it would be more difficult because you would
have to "prove Bublications", by proving that someone read the article in the paper and
it was slandeérous. Because there are so fewer people in Guyana, the damages wouldnt be
nearly as great, as they are measured according to the number of people that have read
the slanderoms information. He said in Engladn our damages would be wuch greater. He
said his f{rm here would work fn conjunction with people there, and all depositions would
have to be filed with him here in Guyana., If ft came to trial them we would have to
watat send one of our people to England, Even if we did take it to court in Guyana aand
wong the judgement, there would be a problem getting the judgement recorded x in England
and then collecting from the paper, He said {n Guyana you have a year to sue, in England
he wasn't sure but felt £t was 6-9 mos., If someone did have to fly to England for the
suit they could not recover travel money as part of the suit, He said it would be mxk much
easier to get a settlement in England also because the papers dont like to go to court,
Thye will fight to the very end, until it gets to the point of going to the Judge, and
then will settle out of court. The papers dont like the publicity and bad PR-involved,
He said Amin's former foreign minister won damages from every paper in England when they
printed storkes that she had had sex in the airport. .-

—he will be in London for 10 days starting next week., We can speak to his secretary
about any developnents and km she can notify him, . -

~=He sald we have bean fncorporated into the laws of Guyana, He sald it was done in

the best possible way because it was passed by Parliament., He said Chaikin had come

to him earlier about changing the name from Peoples Temple of Disciples of Christ to
4sut plain Peoples Temple, Also Chaikin wanted to make the Peoples Temple here a
separate entity = completely (from stateside??) He said he drew up the papers but

has not gotten them back yet.

—-In the case of Brindlye Benn he said that we could sue, but we would nevergz get any
xmExx money-owt of him, because he has none. He gaid 1f we wanted we could vindicate
our character in court, and get an i{njunction against him to ever print anything about
us sgain, He said this sort of thing is done. (My opinfon: I think we could get a

cour injunctfon but while the procedures are going on Benn would probably attack us
every week, just adding fuel to the rumors already going around town,.) N

~—He said he read the Dymally aerticle and he saw nothing %t init at all to call for

the reaction of Hoyte. He sald he doesnt see why he worked up the ire that he did,

and though:Hoytes letter was "uncalled for," . .

—He said one reason Hoyte may have been upset was because he didnt get the opportunity
to meet with Dymally (I wonder 1f he even knows to this date if Dymally didnt come,)
~=Ha said that Kennard said that we were the best cooperative development Guyana has
ever had, He said this last september or .october. ..

«<He said in regards to the Hoyte article he wondered if it was the entire cabinet atting
because it came a day after a cabinet session. He said that bothered him and he wonderdd
4f cabinet was changing position towards us,

—<he said he would try to arrange an appointment for us with Hoyte and try to.find out
his feelings towards us, He said last time he asked Hoyte to meet with our people he
get with them that same afternoon,

A~

MC coy 8/3/78 .

~he said nothing inthe letter about Mary Rodgers indicated any hostility towards the
church., He said it akked for her to call ccllect.

<he said the matls were travellingvery slow. It took him one month to get a letter
from his son and 9 days to get an official state dept letter. .

—the letter said in part that her mother "cant get any mail from we, I have sent reg-

istered letters and they have come back to we,”
BB -2-5333°7




MC _COY (contd) X PAGE 8

-~Be said the replacemens for him and Blacken weretDouglas Bllis to replace McCoy,
and Richard Dwyer to replace Blacken, Ellis is supposed to have a good reputation
and 1s coming from Luxembourg, Dwyer was hand picked by Burke, and has been working
int he state deptartment, (Note: Wills has always told us that the #2 k man in Aner-
{can embassys is usually CIA, He said MC Coy was the exception here, However, when
McCoy leaves, it most likely will be Duwyer again. When you consider that Burke's
last assingment before he came here was Thailand -~ he was ambassador when they had
the right wing coup with US support ~ I wonder what this new combination will.be like,)
~He mentioned there was a man named Malcolm Jensen who {8 with USAID, who lias been
here for a couple of months, who is a HAM operator and who has talked to owr people
before, He ceme from LaPaz, (I wonder {f McCoyis giving us the name of our official
monitor?!) . VR
~-He said that Radio Antilles was the best radio station in the Caribgbean. He said
the nawe of the Antilles rep here was carlton Jsmes, -He said they have alot of news
both from BBC and VOA (voice of america), especially BBC, He said they xreport the
news just like it 1s, very factually, Said {t was the most powerful station in the
Caribbean, .- .- R
--He gaid in the rumors he had heard whenever he traced them back he never found one
coming from an American,
~He satd when he {s akked about us he tells people what we are doing here., He says he
tells people that no allegatfons have been proven against us, that we are decent,law-
abiding citizens who are trying to help develop Guyana. He tells peple that none of
the charges againstx us have any substantiation, R
--he said that Chief Justice Bollers was very, very praiseworthy. He said that "he filled
wy ears with prafses® about the Temple, talked about the 'slide show he had seen and
party he had been to. McCoy said we shodld keep that kind of thing up.
~~he talked about Stoen, and how about ex-members of any organixation are very stromg
in thelr opindons, He gawe an example of people being converted from one religion
to another how zeaious they usuazllyx are with their new religion.
~=When we told him that Stoen had suggested radical activities he said "What does a
church have to do with radical activities? Why would he suggest something like that?"
His implication was that we must have been political. iu the first place for him to
suggest that,: but we just told him that we didn't kaow why he did that, we wondered
durselves,
~-he told a stoty of how he had seen a young amexican kid spit on the flag 1n israel,
and then got -thrown inf jail fordrugs. the kid xk called McCoy for help, and.McCoy
said he felt like telling the kid where to get off, but he couldnt,
~~he said he was only going to Wash DC for two weeks, he wouldnt be leaving Guyana
until August. . Blacken will be leaving next week,

JENNIFER SMALL. RADIO ANTILLES  8//3/78

-u house {8 very,very bourgeois, decorated very expensively., The muother, Patiricia
Smalli 18 an 4tqerfor decorator (and is a very creative woman, there's no way around
that,

- at first the tother wasnt home, jsut Jennifer, Andrea (youngest at 15), and Marilyn.
~when asked what she did for Antilles she said everything, that she did documentnties,
she was a disc jockey, she did whatever.

~ghe used to have her owm radfo program on GBS, something about women, N

4she said she wanted to do a documentary on us, andwrite in the Chronicle, . She said
she was going to ask Carl Blackmon to give her the Comment column for a week to

anser the rumors that have been circulating about the Temple.When I asked if she

sizg thought she could get the column for a week she said sure.

~—TI rememher her taking netes when she asked me aobut my background (I made ne mention
of drugs at all), when she asked what we x wanted to do here, and thats all I remember,
At the end of the night she had & very x few notes, at the m most a half of a steno
page full, Some of the other questions she asked included: Are people free to leave
i{f they want to‘l How did we get the moeny to do this, how do we support ourselves?
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JENNIFER SMALL (ceontd) PAGE 9

—she vanted to know 4f anybody coild visit Jonestown, if we had a man with a gun
posted at the gate, what the racial balance of our group was (they thought we

were primarly white)

w—ghe criticized our radiox show, saying that she thought we could fit more into it,
and she didnt like the informal format,

—the rumors -that they had heardtthat Jim Jones named the town after himself.: that

we had come and gottemxomsx what was due the Guyanese people (thye said this was the
general feeling among the people),thaswr we are out for ourselves and dont want to
integrate into society, that we dont let people visit Jonmestown, that we had to flee
the Unitdd States.

—they said that they had heard on the radio a former official in the government say
something about "who are the se people in Peoples Temple? who knows about them?

who are they to drive around town with a foregn 1icense plate - what would happen

if we went to Amerieax and drove around with our plates,. ¥

~~they suggested that we give to other charities besides the Uncle Eddy home. the
mon siad that the Uncle Eddy home gets all the donations, that the Bellfield Home

for Delinguent girls never got any, nor did the Mahaica Hospital for Lepers, or

the Chisre Home for Retarded Cyildren, She said that they should get some donatins
also ~everybody was always giving to Uncle Rddys, She is a social worker at Bellfield
Home, .

—the mom 18 incredibly agressive ~she literally makes Sharon look passive in copparison.
1 detected a look of resentment on Jennifers face when the mom came in, like she was
upset she was doing all the talking. The mom won out, and dominated the conversation
for the entire night.

~—the mom claimed to be so close to Fred Wills that he was almostlike a relative, and
also that she knew the Prime Minister and Vila Burnham, She showed us some .pictures
of herself with the Prime Minister. : .

«-she used to be the chapter head of a PNC group .

—~-ghe was very, very strong in her support for Burnham, you could almost say she was
literally raving aboiut him.

—she said that Guyana had to learn how to develop its own resources, and that she
loved her country « She said it was a developing country and it would be hard nov,
but would get better if people would work and produce what they have. She gave an
example of how when English white potatoes were coming into the country, the people
cooked eddoes and cassava., Now that the potatoes arent coming in, they are comjlaining
about not having them, and not cocking ther cassava and eddoes., -

~-they put on a forkuukxzkux fashion show for us, about 45 minutes worth of showing off
all the dresses the mom has made, including one that had 18 karat gold thread and the
material alone cost $750. ..

—when I asked Jennifer about Carl Bxkt Blackmons feelingsy towards the Temple, she mis-
understood and said something like he was a very nice . I didnt pushk it, .

~they said they would be coming to ouxr open house and the talentshow. they thought
the telent show was a good idea to help dispel rumors and for people to get to

n know us better,

-—thye told jokes formex over an hour, moatly riddles, some dirty Jokes.

~<We did express absolute support for the Prime Minister in our conversation and told
how active we were in the party.

—-Jennifer metnioned early in the night =k that George Luna (prensazlatina rep) was her
old boyfriend. -

w-the mother made the racist remark that East Indians were able to pick up on things
better than africans. She said that africans just “sort of let life go by."

phone conversation with Dr, Baird 9/3/78

—wanted to know if the Public Health Imspector had come back in to Jonestown yet. I told
him I didnt know and would get back to him, -

—wag a little upset with Sharon, said she got too excited.

~=In regards -to Larry: the normal period fo training {s one year, with the intern s

ob & gyn, surgery, and medicine, He said he knews that Larry's training would ‘have
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DR, BAIRD (contd) PAGE 10

&y,

be split up into blocks of time, (I 23sume he was thinking of 4 month blocks.)

- he sald that those block periods could be shortened if Larry provéd to the people
who were the teachers that he knew what he was doing., He said once he gets their
stamp ofapproval.he can move om. . .

—The Dr. in.charge of this course of training is Dr, Chin. Larry has an appointment
with Chin on -4pril 1 at 9:00 am, -

—he said there was a doctor tha tis supposed to be placed at pakiri kxm hospital (I guess
thats in Matthes Ridge.) He said that if Larry had to come in to Georgtown for long
periods of time they would try to work somathing out where that doctor would come to
Jonestown on & regular basis, .

~he also suggested the psasibility of Larry taking his intermship at Pakiri, -in which
case he could.just go bake and forth. N

~he gaid he understood the problems with Larry coming in to georgetown. - He said he
had been under the m impression that Larry mimtx had done some x internship, but was
surprised when he found out hexiuouix had done none. .

—~-he gaid that the radietionx unit f{n Georgetown was now working, and that they were
no longer referring patients to surinam, he said to have Dr. Searwar and Larry send
in a medical report and he would arrange the appointment for Lenora. -

—he said that he was at the Moravian church both times we were there, and he enjoyed
it very muche ... )

. —he sald that he had been sent “the article that was fn the Washington Star » and he

did not sound thatsm enthused about it, I explained that we did not ask for that to

be publisked, and didnt know it was coming out. He mentioned how x it talked .sbout

"the jungles of South America." ) RN

—he was very.friendly, and seemed willing to work on somet®ing, He said any arrangement
would haee to be approved by Green, and he said several times "{f the arrangement meets
with your approval.” which means to me that he is still opea to negotiatfon,

—he sald he would be coming to the cultural sbow.

2 -

et ez e

BB-2 g7/ ©




Sharon Amos
John Falmer t
Wings of the World Ltd
7119 Iaurel Cangon Blvd, Unit #4
North Hollywood, Calif 1605
875/2090

5/78 Richard and Sharon (sxmwmix¥BASAREY 10/5/78) 4500 BN

-this man saw Karen on the street and came up to our van and asked if
he could talk to her about some business proposal to help him in his
bird business/ he said he had heard about us in the US and was looking
fo us .

-Richard and I were told to go talk to him/ Karen X called him at the
Falm Court Restaurant and apts and made an appt for us

~he is an exporter of birds/ I heard they were illegal to export and
so asked him/ he said no, not at this time, tho the govt could in
the future try to regulate this business more

~he travels throughout the world to buy vatious specles of birds for
sale in the US / varieties of garrots especially

-Guyana is a major source of birds/ there are no regulations concerning
care of export

~they have the largest selection here in the Caribbean/ neizghboring
counties are restrictive

Froblems here: (and why he wants us to be involved)

~trappers cannot afford to care for the birds

~-there is a scarcity of proper food (sun flower seeds is best)/ they are
now eating corn and rice which isn't that good for them (We could looke
into raising sun flower seeds for bird trappers????)or peanuts are good too

-there is an unavailability of bird shelters until the birds are ready
to export

-there is a high mortality in transit/ blrds are crowded together too
much ’

Falmer wants a dialogue with us in regardim to possibility of trapping
birds, or holding birds here for the trappers or breeding birds (he

said any one or a combination of the above would be profitable)

~he said there are many trappers in the NWD/ Jonestown could be a
sanctuary

~Macaws bring in $50-$100 Each/ orange wing amazons $5 each (but they
are avdllable in large numbers plus other varieties)

-the govt. gets & 254 of what the exborters sell the birds for

-last year $200,000 US was made by exporters

-John Palmer said he will return to Guyana but doesht lknow when/ in
the meantime, he will write up a detailed plan indicating various ways
we might participate in the business

OTHZR COHMMENTS ETC.

-this man is a blond obviously capitalistic young man, about 35,

-he feels Guyana 1is a larxist dictatorship and he doesn't like it/makes
no bones about his disliite of socialisn

-he said all travel agencies are going to be natiormlized next week/ said
"aren't you afraid they'll mationalize pour land"

~he lived 5 years in London, 5 years in L& (lelrose and Spaulding is his
present address but he travels a great deal) ’

(may?e someone in the US m could do & C (FU) and see what they could find
out

.=he said that he had heard about us at the American Embassy office in
14/ had heard Karen's nzme, or he thought it was Karen's name {might
be Paula‘s/ I asked how come they knewm of us, he said he didn't know
we'd have to ask them

-s2id he had read about us in NEW WEST idgazine/ I &x told him that
since this wasn't favorable, why was he contacting us/ he s2id (OVER)
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sdidn*t always believe what he read and even if it was true he didn‘'t
care nuch (as this was a business proposition)

-we showed him the paumphlet Model Jonestown community and told him about
the medécal program, care for seniors and children/ how we bring in
retive peoples for care etc - he said it sounded good/ wexdidnktt I zot
the pamphlet back from him just in case he was a Pperson related to
the conspiracy/ told him it was m§g last copy, he said we could send
it to him

-he was straight out about his feeling this wes a dictetorship here in
Guyana .

(1t cihed é,dl Aes cand v Keguee trce 70 73R -
D have b A1l )
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Sharon Amos

-

(VIOLA BURNHAM'S BROTHER)

Herbert E. Harper, General Manager, Guyana Radio & Electronics Co
Party 28/7/78 (was the PRC party for those who participated in the
referendum, plus some others who kgave donations) - we participated in
the referendum and also donated $100

-1 was talking to a group of men and startinged talking to him, he's a thin

man in his late 40's - not real loud, but likes to talk to people and he

gE kept mwxximgxa pursuing a conversation/ when it started raining some of

us went upstairs and he went upstairs and aaid he wanted to talk more
~he was in London 15 years and then came back to Guyana, 1likes England and

likes Hong Kong even tho Hong Kong is sort of a mixed situatdon and is
capitalistic
~he met a man in Hong Kong who was kind of like a modern day confusious and

zused to talk to people about their problems/ in ¥& a way Herbie (as he's called)
said that this man was telling him about socialism, but his way of talking

was Eastern about don't worry about troubles as they will come and so will

the mndxaf good times, and all that kind of harmony of the universe shit
—he said the real eye opener was when he was in Kuwait (it was called something
that sounds like Cha Ja at the time) - he was entertained there by the Sheik

and had anything he wanted and if the Sheik didn't have it, and he asked for
it the next time it would be there
—but he wasn't satisifed to see that part of the country so one day he wané
wandered around tho they didn't want him to do that - Be saw hovels where

babies bad a disease in their eyes and flies were eating off their eyes and
sometimes their mothers wouldn't even have the strength to brush the flies

away. Swarms of flies would come - he said "you've heard of Belson (concentration
camp) well this was the closest I'¥e seen to that" - and he said he's never been
able to forget that, and it is that that makes him believe in socialism
-in London he used to read books on Marx and ENgels but he said in England it's
just like the States, you have to feel a little beit scared reading literature
of the sort
~he's a funny man, mixed in some ways as he seems to have some degree of en-
lightenment on some issues but is very primitive in certain notions (he is
somewhat light skinned and has been able to just barely pass in certain places
which he said was "fortumate" so racially he is not enlightened at all
—on religion he said that he was brought up very religious/ he's got seven in
his family/ they used to spend the whole day Sunday in prayer, very religious family,
they'd pray with an aunt and they'd go to service and study the bible
_he said however when xhe got older he started to question religion and tho

theye are still somek things he believes in, there are a lot of things he can't
accept N .
-I mentioned “servants obey your masters"and how that was put in by =King James

to manipulate and oppress his subjects and he agreed/ but I spoke of PT as

trying to be christians in the pure sense of service and living communally as
he had said that was one thing that made sense about the bikle
—he said he tries to help others, works in PNC and doesn't just do the admini-
strative things, goes door to door etc as he feels he can't ask people to

do things he won't do (I mentioend JJ being the same way)

shex-he was talking about Guyanese people having no motivation and he thinks about
this a lot trying to figure it out - he sayshe'd like to do social work (I told
him about my job in the US andin PT) but he wouldn't want this to be full time

as he likes to work with scientific things too (predictable things he said as .
humans are unpredictable)

—he was talking about how far Guyana needs to go, I said wall USSR was in very
primitive state af first too, he said well that's different, we're going about \
it in a non-wkiem violent gradual way. I said yes, I knew and that's good but éﬁ%

,-I/
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I was just meaning the early stages being primitive as they even lived in
caves at first
-he said then refelectively, You know sometimes I think it would be better (over)




the other way (like in USSRR) - he came back to this again later. (But the
gradual revolution is very much the slogan of the PNC and he went out a little
to even hint it could be the only way to go)
~later on in the conversation, I mentioned that showing of American films was
the one thing I thought was a mistake as it gave people a desire for consumer
goods and it made them want them the short cut way, not by working and developing
the country
-he said he knows this is a problem. He said they experimented with this a lot,
at first showed films from Cuba and educational films but people didn't have a
taste for them/ they wanted fil=mms of action. So they even tried showing a
duble bill of one good one and bad one, but the people have a taste for certain
things and in a gradual situation they worry if they don't give the people what
they want as if they are dissatisfied they want to leave. I said “well it seeums
it is a catch 22 situation, as the films make them want to leave too and they
line up in guew quirsx long linesk to leave and I mentioned the film Sweet
dEcember I took my kids to (something like that tho the timtel may be wrong)
it had some good points but it was with Sidney Pointier and showed a black
dotor who was working with the State Dept to help people and he goes to Engladnd
and there he meets a daughter of an AFrican Ambassador, a beautiful black
woman. They have a sad romance as she i has cycle cell and doesn’t want
to marry him as she knows she will die ete, but the background is that he
has white friends in England he's staying with/ he is well fixed monetarily
and has a country home zkxhix he can take her to which is quite lovely
and she is very well fixed monitarily
-he said again, that sometimes he thinks it% would be better if things weren't
done gradually/ he said that this transitional stage is dangerous
-he was in the States he said and he was visiting his brother inChacago/
his brother is a very successful doctor. HIs siter-in-law is light skinned
but is very prejudiced to whites (especially hostile to red necks) however
dhe mostly hangs areund light skinned blacks soshe has her own caste system
but she was made because Herbie went to an exclus¥ve club that will not
allow blacks. They eyed him over there and started questioning him about
where he was from. He said when they found out he wasn't from US, they
left him alone, but then a group of honky military men came in and eyed
him over and were getting real hostile. They questioned him and he said
he was from London, originally from Guyana and that he was in the Royal
Air Forcein England/ and that satisfied them and they became real buddy with
him talking about the service and getting real friendly and wanted to see
him again/ his sister-in-law was very mad and said he shouldn't see them again
which he didn't but he wanted to because he liked them
-but he said in England people would use expressions about blacks not realizing
or forgetting that he was black, and then they'd start to explain and if they
seemed to sincerely meen what they said and it was just an expression he wouldn't
holg it against them altho sometimes it would hurt him ‘
~his wife was white, Engliah
~he said women are unpredictable and then went on to say that's why they are
interesting and he went into some detail about the mysteries of women
~he said he didn't feel like dancing too much (I was relieved about that)
~fxackeg said he's traveled all aeround the world/ I asked if he had been
to any socialist countries/ said he'd been to Checkoslgvakia, East Germany,
but unfortunately, he said, he hadn't been to China
-ve talked about Viola, ke I said she was very brilliant, he said "yes, she's
quite clevar" - he said she was the one in the family who always knew what she
wanted todo while Herbie didn't. She mever argued, he can't remember her ever
arguing/ if she had something to say, she wouldjust say it and then not argue.
but he said he tends to quarrel more. & of his siblings are in Guyana and 3
are out of the country.
~he used to go see Viola and the PN every month, to play with the children and
be in contact with the family but phe felt people thought he kad went because
of the comnection so he doesn't go around all that much now
~however 2 years ago, the Newsweek article came out about PT and fhe took
(OVER)
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3 -

it right to the Pif's residence and he said "what are these people doing mx in our

country"

-the P said "you really ought to go out there and see for yourself. Don't pay any
attention to that kind of stuff" - he said apologetically, Herbie did, It really
shows how gullible a person can be. He came to our cultural program and was quite
impressed with the whole thing, with Marcie's speaeh and everything and it made him
want to know more about PT,

~he wants to visit PT and said that if we have films at our house he'd like to be

invited/ I told him we preview films so they aren't always good as we preview them

and send the good ones out but if he'd like to take his skamgr chances that would
be fine, we'd be delighted to hve him

~I think he's kind of lonely but he's not desperate or anything/ is sinterested in
some sense of peace or that kind of happiness (still searching I think for something

that doesn't exist but has had a few illusions toppied)

-~he asked if I was happy. I said I was very fulfilled with my life in PT but that
I think life is bitter sweet and I was sure if you asked MLK if he was happy he
wouldn't exactly said yes but he was doing what he wanted to do, I said that I
had at one time in my life searched forhappiness and I not only was miserable but

also felt that my life was meaningless, but since I have been in PT, I have never
felt either miserable or that my life was meaningless and that I felt communal

life was personally fulfilling as well as fulfiliing in terms of what it can accomplish
for others

-1 told him however that the world seems so full of pain that if you start to be awvare

of it yeuxhkegsmax, it's a pretty heavy thing. I toldhim of your early committment and

work wxgh for civil rights and how you worked with MLK and some of the things you went
thru, and the work with political prisioners (I didn't mention names like Angela but
in general) with Chilean refugees and deseribed some of them we met etc. I told how
I xzg came to PT with a child, sort of beat down and a product of a very unhappy
marriage and how you gave me a job and helped me and others in PT helped too and how
we all take on each others sorrows and joys so no—one ever is abandoned

-told him how you are a great motivator of people -~ you make people feel involved
in decision making/ he was worried about what would happen if you ¥dm "go" and I told

him how you try to develop leadershiip in people/don't allow people to be yes men and

women and bring out people's talents

~he wondered how we deal with people who are in anti-social patterns/ I told him about

peer pressure (not violent ever but thru a common agreement about & certain zk standards

of behavior mxlike not allowing any xkiviolence ~ parent to child, or parent to parent
etc) and that if you shave agreement about that and all respond with disapproval - it's

a strong social force, I told him you don't find that in some places because in the

States people will cheer if someone steals something and of course somepeople do that

becauwe they know yoi're often stealing from a big monopoly corporation, but if you
can have a consistent standard and in a community like ours, if you steal you know

you're stealing from each other. Ne semmed very interested, Told him about the

positive incentives and how you have made it your business personally to praise people

and point out their strengths so that people are motivated to bring out the constructive

aspects in themselves. ALso, that we give treats for good behavior, good work, and
character w shown in daily life.

-I told him in the States about the program we had/ free legal advice, feee kitchen

ete/ how this program went back when you started it 30 years ago etc.

~he seemed to be interested in everything

-likes to philosophize too/ he seeme to be at the age/ (not just chronological age

but emotional age) when he wants to think his life iy meaningful, that he wasn't
here for nothing - and he likes to find meaning in things

~ke I finally kind of ended the conversation as 1 didn't want it to be too drawn out/
it seemed like I talked to him at least 2 hours/ once we invited Robert Williams
to join us as Robert Williams and Robert Corbin both were dancing upstairs where wve

were talking but Robert was kind of high

-lot of the people at this thing were poluted drunk or pretty high

—~lerbie askedif we had a ride home and w seemed to really want to drive us/ I told

him that would g be good as he could see where we live and come by/ he said on the

way home, he has seen the house, he patrols the neighborhood as there are voluntary
(over)
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patrols, They were having some many theives etc. and since he's been patrolling
they hve stopped crime about 50% because it is known in the area when they see
his car patroliing that someone is watching

-he said he kwew of the person haw who 1ived there before us
~he had forgotten who it was but knew of him - I said it was some British somebody

-he wondered if our rules ex were in twriting/ I toldhim that if you have some
basic standards over the years kike 1ike JJ has put in practice you really don't
have to put them in writing - and that our rules come out of group deliveration and

everybody gets a chatce to discuss them and deliberate
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